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BAHRIA TOWN
Ref: BTL/Svcs/DL/NEPRA/28-1423 Dated: 08 Feb, 2023

To: The Registrar,
National Electric Power Regulatory Authority,
NEPRA Tower, Attaturk Avenue (East),
Sector G-5/1, Islamabad

Subject:  Application for Electric Power Distribution License for Bahria
Town (Pvt) Limited Lahore for Mohlanwal and Orchard
Housing Schemes

Reference: NEPRA letter No NEPRA/DG(M&E)/LAD-29/16531 dated 01 Sep 22.

|, Brigadier Bakhtiyawar Lal Hussain (Retd), Director Services, being the duly
authorized representative of Bahria Town (Pvt) Limited by virtue of Board Resolution
dated 17 Oct 2022; do hereby apply to the National Electric Power Regulatory
Authority for the grant of the subject Electric Power Distribution License to the
Bahria Town (Pvt) Limited for its Mohtanwal and Orchard Sites. Q
| certify that the documents in support attached with this application are prepared
and submitted in pursuant to and in the manner prescribed vide AMECPR-2021, and
undertake to abide by the terms and provisions of the cited regulations. | further
undertake and confirm that the information provided in the attached documents in
support is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Calculation of applicable license fee as per NEPRA (Fees) Reguiations 2021 is
attached as Appendix | to Annex B. The calculated amount of license fee comes to
Rs 1,846,059, out of which Rs 630,720/- have aiready been deposited vide Demand
Draft No 4785125 dated 02 Jul 2009 forwarded vide Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd letter No
786/BTS-3/NEPRA dated 03 Jul 2009. A Pay Order No 00468617 dated 08 Feb
2023 of balance amount of Rs 1,215,339/- (Rupees one million two hundred fifteen
thousand three hundred thirty nine only) is enclosed herewith.

Brig Bakhtiyawar LakHGssAin (Retd)
/D.iréctor Seryiess Bahria Town Lahore
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October 17, 2022
BOD/g8/2022

Reference Meeting of the Board of Directors Bahria Town (Pvt) Limited held at 1ts

registered office on 17 October 2022 and the following resolution was passed:-
Resolved that Brig Bakhtivawar Lal [{ussain (Retd) Director Services Bahria Town

obtaining of Distribution License, and all related documents, designs:drawings
required to apply for obtaining relevant approvals,
applications, undertakings/affidavits etc to NEPRA/LESCO and all other related

authorities for obtaining connections of Electricity Supply of all projects of Bahria

BOARID RESOLUTION

Lahore on behalf of the Company to sign/submit applications o NEPRA for

Town (Pvt) Limited situated at Lahore.

Resolved that he may liaise, correspond, accept and submit documents, obtain
copics, attend meetings with NEPRA Authority, appoint consultants, enter into
contracts and deal with any matter that relates to clectricity supply regarding the

relevant connections/NOCs for and on behalf of the Bahria Town Lahore.

executed by him for the above mentioned purposes will be considered ratified and

-approved.
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Further resolved that all documents, agreements etc, if any previously signed and

Hamid Rraz
Company Secretary
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corrections/amendments to
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Appendix | to Annex B '

o Sahnia Town (i-vij LG Lanore
letter No BTL/Svcs/DL/NEPRA/28-1423
dated 08 Feb 2023..

CALCULATION APPLICABLE LICENCE FEE

Applicable Licence Fee as per
NEPRA (Fees) Regulations 2021

Rs 7,402/-

Load Details

a. Bahria Town Mohlanwal Multan
Road Lahore Housing Scheme
for Block A, B, C, D, E, F & Safari
Villas

165 MW 194 MVA

b.  Bahria Town Orchard Raiwind
Road Lahore Housing Scheme,
Northern District, Central District,
Eastern District, Southern District
and Orchard-(li

47 MW 55.3 MVA

C. Total Assessed Load Demand 212 MW 249.4 MVA

Amount of Total Fee = 7402 x 2494 Rs 1,846,059/-
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BAHRIA TOWN (PVT) LTD

PROSPECTUS

Stepping practical into the shoes of his father Malik Riaz Hussain started his
life in 1970 in the career as construction business. He started his abilities as
petty contractor work but very soon due to his outstanding abilities and hard
work rose to the status of a contractor with no financial limit. During that period
he completed a number of reputable major projects like dual carriage way of
Mall Road Rawalpindi starting from Radio Pakistan to Airport costing more
than Rs.100 Millions. This project was completed in record time during the
eighties. His vision and ambition were however always very high. He wanted
to do something extraordinary and unique. Being a very kind hearted person
he always wanted to help the poor, living in urban slums, by providing a
housing project at an affordable cost. Bahria Town is therefore an outcome of
his cherished dreams.

Malik Riaz Hussain is better know at home and abroad as a builder, trend
setter and dynamic entrepreneur, who has introduced innovative Malaysia,
Turkey and UAE take pride in investing with Bahria housing projects of
international standards. Bahria Town development represent a unique mark of
distinction for Pakistan, this is why international entrepreneurs from Town. His
innovative concepts and unique technologies are practiced by other urban
developers in the country. The company has created business opportunities
for local suppliers, employs more than 10,000 workers, in direct employment
and has created 15,000 jobs in the supply chain network. Besides helping the
economy of the Pakistan in several forms Malik Riaz is also one of the leading
philanthropic personalities of the country.

In order to mitigate the housing crises in Pakistan, annual deficit of 350,000 he
hs recently launched Awami Villas that caters exclusively to the needs of the
lower income segment in the country; which has the fastest growing middie
class in the region. He has taken this initiative without any profit motivation; a
large share of the cost of the project will be borne by him.

The project of Bahria Town was launched in 1996 with true spirit of enterprise
and vision of providing quality life style at affordable cost. Malik Riaz Hussain
is totally dedicated to this project. His dedication and untiring hard work has
brought the project nationally and internally to a level which has set an
example for others to follow. All projects are self sufficient in terms of services
such as, distribution of electricity, gas, water and telephone.
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Besides providing housing facilities to the general public at large, Bahria Town
is working not merely for its members but for the community as a whole. It has
generated a developmental process which has brought an increase in the
GDP by creating employment opportunities. It has thus taken a small but an

effective step in the poverty alleviation and thus raising the general standard
of living of the common man.

Bahria Town is now spread over 150,000 kanals in Rawalpindi/lslamabad and
about 75,000 kanals in Laheore, and in the process of providing plots and
constructed houses of different sizes. Bahria Town, no doubt is a housing
scheme of international standards.

Malik Riaz is now an icon in the housing sector and enjoys a reputable name
in Pakistan and abroad as well. With his vision Bahria Town shall be
pioneering, innovating and will become a leading source of housing and
lifestyle solutions to the masses and riches of Pakistan.

His personal contribution to organizations and fields outside the realm of his
business interest presents his selfless efforts and generous social work
towards nation building. He believes that the oniy road to the transformation of
the community is to empower the people to help themselves for which he has
established an education trust fund. He has separate department responsible
for charitable projects who are directly involved in these initiatives. To meet
his objectives effectively Malik Riaz is also coordinating with many
organizations and institutes nationwide and supports them in providing health
and education to the remote areas.
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1.

Project Profile

1.1

1.2

Profile of the Company

Bahria Town (Pvt) Limited (hereinafter referred to as "BTPL) is a
private limited company incorporated under the Companies
Ordinance, 1984. BTPL is Pakistan's leading private sector real
estate developer engaged in developing highly successful world
class housing communities all over Pakistan and in this context
BTPL has developed a high standard living in southern sub urban
side of Lahore in the name of Bahria Town Mohlanwal, Multan
Road Lahore and Bahria Town Orchard, Raiwind Road Lahore
(hereinafter referred to as "Bahria Mohlanwal" and "Bahria
Orchard” respectively) Housing Projects. BTPL, being one of the
leading companies in land development, has sufficient resources
for the proposed projects. BTPL has hired the services of
renowned consuitants for the execution of its projects including

distribution and supply electric power.

Project Brief

The distribution and supply of electric power in Bahria Mohlanwal
and Bahria Orchard housing schemes have been conceived by
BTPL to provide efficient electric power services to its residents.
For this purpose, BTPL have its own two 132 KV/11 KV grid
station and distribution facilities/network. The state of the art
distribution facilities/network is underground. The sanctioned load
of Bahria Mohlanwal is 40 MW and the Bahria Orchard sanctioned
load is 19.6 MW. On account of increase in the electricity demand
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of consumers/residents, 70 MW load at Bahria Mohlanwal has
already been extended by LESCO which is under process. In
addition to this BTPL has also installed standby generators having
cumulative capacity of 1250 KVA. The total ultimate load of
Bahria Mohlanwal is 200 MW and Bahria Orchard is 110 MW.

Need and Acceptability

Load-shedding, sudden breakdowns and lethargic response of
public sector utilities have greatly disturb the life routine of the
consumers badly. Therefore, in order to rid the residents from
these vices, BTPL has provided a luxurious life style in the said
housing schemes and is determined to provide its residents an
efficient electric power distribution and supply system for smooth
and regular service according to their demands. BTPL has,
therefore decided to manage and control the electric power
distribution facilities/network and supply thereof its own.

Project Investment

BTPL will arrange whole financial requirements of the project. In
this regard it is stated BTPL has sufficient financial resources to

meet the capital requirements for the project..

Technical Expertise/Assistance

In relation to distribution facilities/network and supply of electric
power, BTPL ensures the provision of quality services delivered to

its valuable consumers. The project will be operated and
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maintained by BTPL through its own staff which is appropriately

experienced and trained. In addition to its own staff, BTPL has

also obtained services of various consultants such as M/s ME
Consult (Pvt) Limited, Rasikh Consilium Advocates & Consultants

etc whose staff will also be available to resolve technical, regularity

and legal issues, if any.

Human Resource Management

The details of the staff already posted for the operation

and maintenance of the distribution facilities/network and

supply of electric power are given in below table:-

Serial Designation No of Employees
1 Chief Engineer Electrical 1
2 Senior GM (Billing) 1
3 GM (Electrical Maintenance) 1
4 GM (Grid Station & Coordination) 1
5 Manager Meter Connections 1
6 Electrical Development Staff 19
7 Electrical Maintenance Staff 66
8 Billing Staff 12
9 Grid Station Staff 20
10 Power House Staff 22
11 Meter Connections Staff 28




Project Technical Details

The distribution and supply of electric power in Bahria Mohlanwal
and Bahria Orchard housing schemes have been conceived by
BTPL to provide efficient electric power services to its residents.
For this purpose, BTPL have its own two 132 KV/11 KV grid
station and distribution facilities/network, presently BTPL is getting one
point bulk supply from LESCO under tariff C-3. The state of the art
distribution facilities/network is underground. The sanctioned load
of Bahria Mohlanwal is 40 MW and the Bahria Orchard sanctioned
load is 19.6 MW. On account of increase in the electricity demand
of consumers/residents, 70 MW load at Bahria Mohlanwal has
already been extended by LESCO which is under process. In
addition to this BTPL has also installed standby generators having
cumulative capacity of 1250 KVA. The total ultimate load of
Bahria Mohlanwal is 200 MW and Bahria Orchard is 110 MW.

Construction and Installation and Standards

BTPL is determined not to compromise in any way to maintain and meet
the requisite standards for the construction, installation, operation and
maintenance of same. Distribution facilities/network have been planned,
designed and constructed according to the recognized industrial and
professional standards as well as WAPDA/LESCO specifications. The
equipment and material were also supply by renowned manufactures
and venders who also supply to WAPDA/LESCO.



Operation and Maintenance

BTPL has employed experienced and skilled staff for the operation and
maintenance of the distribution facilities/network for efficient supply of
electric power to the residents/consumers. Spares for the maintenance
are available locally and a reasonable stock to meet the urgent

requirement has been maintained in BTPL stores.

Sales and Distribution
5.1 Consumers

At present BTPL is supplying electric power services to a total of
12126, the breakdown whereof is provided in the below table:-

Sr |Class of | Sanctioned | Voltage Level No of
No | Consumer | Load Consumers
1) | Residential | Above 5 KW | 400/230 Volt 10,645

A-l
2) | Commerci | Above 5 KW |400/230 Volt 1,053

al A-2
3) |Service G |Above 5 KW |400/230 Volt 428

Total Consumers 12126



5.2 Electric Power Arrangements
Bahria Mohlanwal and Bahria Orchard are fed from its own two
132/11 KV grid stations. Presently BTPL is getting one
point bulk supply from LESCO under tariff C-3. The state of the art
distribution facilities/network is underground. The sanctioned load
of Bahria Mohlanwal is 40 MW and the Bahria Orchard is 19.6
MW. On account of increase in the electricity demand of
consumers/residents, 70 MW load at Bahria Mohlanwal has
already been extended by LESCO which is under process. In
addition to this BTPL has also installed standby generators having
cumulative capacity of 1250 KVA to provide electric power to the
residents during load shedding and breakdowns. For this purpose .
BTPL have applied for grant of distribution license.
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THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984

- (Company Limited By Shares)

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

OF

BAHRIA TOWN (PRIVATE) LIMITED

I.  The name of the Company BAHRIA TOWN (PRIVATEj LIMITED.

~r
e

II. TheRegistered Office of the Company will be situated in the Province of Punjab. NN
I, The objects for which the Company is established are to undertake ail or any of the

: following business:
.- 1. (@ To acquire and take over the running business now carried on under the name -_ij-'f

Bahria Town, 60, Imran Khan Avenue, Chaklala Scheme-III, Rawalpindi, with all
its assets and liabilities and property of that business mcludmg Land Bulldmgs,

To carry on the business and management of Housmg Estate Di
kinds of construction and to manage, maintain, improve, develo X
' constmct housmg societies, plazas, hotels, restaurants shops, ma

nurseries, schools, colleges, txammg centers, residential blocks/l
commercial complex/centers, buildings, business offices, workshops, ﬂIs,
factories, where houses, apartments, multistory flats, roads, footpaths, strests,
sewerage and water freatment system, airport run-ways, electric and gas
installation, dockyards, railway tracks/yards including hire and rent of buildings
and construction and supply of material/equipment_s and to participate
international tenders either singly as a company or in jOmt ventare with foreign
companies, individuals and firms subject to any permission required under the
law.

(c) To carry out the distribution of electricity in the towns/colonies so
developed/constructed and to obtain the necessary licenses/approvals from the
relevant Authorities, Govt. Agencies, etc.
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To cary on the business of estimation, drawing up or specifications and contraets,
quantity surveying, supervision and execution of construction works and installation and

maintenance thereof.

To construct, erect or maintain sewers, roads, waterworks, brick-kilns, and erection on of

any description whatsoever; and fo provide all civic facilities to occupiers or tenants .

thereof as are commonly provided.

To carry on the business of contractors and suppliers of goods of all description to
Government, Central and Provincial, C.D.A,, Local Bodies, Municipalities, L.D.A,,
K.D.A., Sui Northem Gas, WAPDA and other autonomous bodies, persons, hotels,
hospitals, firms or corperations and to supply goods of all kinds for the purpose subject to
any permission required by law of Pakistar.

Te carry on the business of sales representatives either on commission or on profit
sharing basis of all kinds of goods and materials,

To camry on business of supérvisors, administrators, executors, confractors, agents,
{except managmg agents) experts, collaborations, advisors and negotzators of civil
engineering, _ hydravlic - engineering, chemical engincering, mining, metallurgy,

“agriculture, & forestations oil conservation-and ‘réclamation, industries, “aeronautics, -

telephone, telegraphs and wireless communication, rail, roads, water and air transport,
and all affairs relating thereto, petroleum-pmduct ‘machinery for exploranon of gas,
mines, petrol and petroleurn product. -

To apply for, tender, offer and acoept purchase or otherwise 'acq'ulte any contracts and
- concessions for or in relation to. the projection, execution, earrymg out improvements,
management, administration or control of works and conveniences and undertake,
“'execute, carry out, dispese of or othermse turm fo. account the same.

To buy, manufacmre, miXx, sell reﬁne, unpo:t export_and fo carry on any business in

10,

and compounds mcludmg laboratories, scientific chemicals or any natufe used or capabIe
of ‘being used in the pharmaceutical industry, agricultusal chemicals, fertilizers;
petmchermcals industrial chemicals or any mixfures, derivatives and compounds thereof.

To carry on the business of generat order suppliers, including Government, Semi-
Government agencies, Armed Forces, Army, Military or Defence and commission agents,
indentors, traders and as general merchants; wholesalers, retailers, dealers, distributors,
stockiest agent, sub-agent in any goods or p thhm the scope of the object of
‘the Compeany, subject {0 any pcrzmsszon '

L




11,

12.

13.

14.

IS.

16,

18.

To carry on the business of clearing and forwarding agents, custom agents, cargo agents,
travel agents, tour operators, common carriers and contractors.

To establish warehouses and to carry on the business of warehouse-men, stores,
custodians, and to provide facilities for storage of commodities, articles, things,
preparation of all kinds and description whatsoever, storage rooms, bins, godowns, cold
storage, clearing and forwarding, transportation and distribution of beverages, focd"
products and merchandise of all kinds. e

To receive goods on consignment, from any company, firm, association of persons, body,
whether incorporated or not, individuals, Government, Semi-Government or any local
authority and sell the same as agents or on principal-to-principal basis.

To apply for, tender, offer and accept purchase or otherwise acqmre any contracts and
concessions for or in relation to the projection, execution, can-ymg out 1mprovemeut§,_
management, administration or control of works and conveniences and undertake,
execute, carry out, dispose of or otherwise turn o account the same.

To carry on ir or out of Pakistan the business of manufacturers, importers, exporters,
indentors, transporters, dealers in all articles and commodities akin {o or connected with
any of the business of the Company capable of being conveniently carried on pr
necessary for the promotion of the objects herein contained, as permissible under law. .,

To carry on agency business (except managmg agency) and to acquire and hold seIlmg
agencies and to act as selling agents, commission agents, manufacturers’ representatiyes.
and distributing agents of and for the distribution of all kinds of merchandise, goods,
commodities, products, materials, substances, articles and things whether fintshed, semi-
finished, raw, under process, refined, treated or otherwise pertaining to trade and
commerce and for that purpose to remunerate them and to open and maintain depots and

; branches

.\@” chase, hire, apply for or otherwise acquire and hold for any n;t{ecesqg} ights,
alte = L e (& .

lands buﬂdmg, easements, trade marks, patents, patent ri

pesy’s business or any branch or department thereof and to u e é%ér\g 2 /n.v 7
§ Aicenses in respect of or otherwise turn to account any mjpet'txw
tmation so acquired, subject to any permission required under the fayy, A 35

To acquire by concession, grant, purchass, barter, license either absolutely or
conditionally and either solely or jointly with others any lands, buildings, machinery,
plants, equipments, privileges, rights, licensés, frade marks, patents, and other movable
and immovable property of any description which the Company may deem necessary.or
which may seem to.the Company capable of being tumed to account, subject to any
permission as required under the law.,
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21,

To act as representatives, for any person, firm or company and to undertake and perform
sub-contracts, and also act in the business of the Company through or by means of
agerts, sub-contractors and o do all or any of the things mentioned herein in any part of
the world and either alone or in collaboration with others and by or through agents, sub-

contractars, or otherwise.

To go in for, buy or otherw:se acqmre and use any patent d&elgu, copyright, license,
concession, convenience, innovation, invention, trade marks, secret device, or process,
rights, or. privileges, plants, tools or machinery and the like in Pakistan or elsewhere,
which may for the time being appear to be useful or valuable for adding to the efficiency

- or productivity of the Company’s work or business, as pernﬁs.’sible ‘tnder the law.

To acquire and carry on all or any part of the busmess or property and to undertake any
liabilities of any person, firm, association or Company’s possession of property suitable
for any of the purposes of the Company or carrying on any business which this Company
is authorized to carry on and in consideration for the same, to pay cash or to issue shares

of the Company.

To enter into arrangements with the government or authonty (supreme, municipal, locaI '
- or otherwise) or any corporation, company, or persons that may seem conducive to the
=Company’s-abjeets or any of thém‘and-to obtain’from‘any suchgoveriment, amhonty,“

corporation, company or person any charters, contracts, rights, prmlegw and commission

. which the Company may think desirable and to carry on exercise and comply with any
T such charters, contacts, decrees, rights; privileges and concessmns _

. N To enter into partnershxp, to amalgamaie or merge movable with trnmovable and/or to'

buy on all interests, assets, liabilities, stocks or to make any arrangement for shanng

' profits, union of interests, cooperation, Jomt venture, reclpmca.i concession or. otherwise

with any person, firm or company carrying on or propasing 10 carry on any business
which this Company is authorized fo carry on or which is capable of being conducted so

_ as directly or indirectly to benefit this Company and to have forexgn collaborations and to-
pay royaltxesltechmcal fees to co]!aborators suhject to the prov:sxons of the Compames

Ordinangce, 1984.

e of factory, bmldmg and forthe putp

be beneficial to the Company, as penmssxble under law.

To open accounts with any Bank or Banks and te draw, make, accept, endd
issue, negotiate and discount cheques, promissory notes, bills of exchange, bitls

warrents, deposit notes, debentures, letter of credit and- other negotiate mstniments andi;

secuntles

To arrange local and foreign currency loans from schedule banks, industrial banks and
financial institations for the purpose of purchase, and import of machinery, construction

o mwjloqu capxtal or for any ather purpose
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27.  To sell or otherwise dispose of the whole or ahy part of the undertaking of the Company,
either together or in portions, for such consideration as the Company may think fit and in
particular, for shares, debenture-stock or securities of any Company purchasing the same

28.  To borrow or raise money by means of loans or other legal arrangements from banks, or
other financial institutions, or Directors in such manner as the Company may think fit and
in particular by issue of debentures, debenture stock, perpetual or otherwise convertible
into shares and to mortgage, or charge the whole or any part of the property, assets or
revenue of the Company, present or future, by special assignment or to transfer or convey
the same abselutely or in trust as may seem expedient and to purchase, redeem or pay off
any such securities.

29, To pay all costs, charges, and expenses preliminary or incidental incurred in formation or
about the promotion and establishment of the Company and to remunerate any person,
firm or company for services rendered or to be rendered in or about the formation.or
promotion of the Company or the conduct of its business.

30. To give any servant or employee of the Company commission in the profits of the
Company’s business or any branch thereof and for the purpose fo enter into any
arrangement or scheme the Company may deem fit and to procure any servants or
employees of the Company to be insured against risk of accident in the course of their
employment by the Company.

31,  To establish and support or aid in the establishment and support of funds, trusts and
conveniences calculated to benefit persons who are or have been Directors of or who
have been employed by or who are serving or have served the Company or any other
Company which is a subsidiary or associate of the Company or the dependents or
connection of such persons and to grant pensions, gratuities, atlowances, relief and
payments in any other manner calculated to benefit the persons described herein.

32.  To capitalize such portion of the profits of the Company as are not distributed among-
shareholders of the Company in the form of dividend as the Company may think fit and
for the purpose to issue bonus shares as fully paid up, in favour of the shareholders of the
Company. B

33,  To establish, construct, manage, maintain and run any charitable institutions, hospxtaIs,
research institutes for the benefit of the publzc or employees of the Compayy, their

_ any of the Company’s property and assets among the mem
gr whatsoever.

grantmg prizes, rewards, donations and also giving advertisements as pcnmsmble under
law.,
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Itis decla.red that nomthstandmg anythmg contamed in the foregomg object cIauses of
busmess du'ectly or mdlrectly as rwtncted under the law or any unlawful operatzon . W,

~ - The -Anthorized ‘Share Capital of the compariy ‘is Rs.~1,200,000,000/=- (Rupees One .
<" Million Only) ordinary shares of Rs.-10/= (Rupess Ten Only) each -with powers 1o

To carry out joint venture agreements with other companies or countries.

To cause the Company to be reglsteted or recogmzed inany fare:gn country.

'I'o do and perform all other Aacts and thmgs as are mcldental or condumve to the
attainment of the sbove objects or any of them, : L. %

To apply for and obtain necessary comsenis, permissions and licenses from any
Government, State, Local and other Authorities for enabling the Company to carry on
a.ny of its objects mto effectas and when required by law. -~ : 3

this Memorandum of Association nothing contained therein shall be construed as
empowering the Company to undertake or to indulge in business of banking company,
banking, leasing, investment, pre-payment sales scheme, managing agency or insurance Ry

{

The hab:hty of the members is lnmted

Billion Two Hundred Million Only) divided into 120,000,000 (One Hundred Twenty

increase or reduce the Capital of the Company and to divide the shares in the Capital for
the time being into several classes in accordance with the prmﬂsmns of Compames

Ordinance, 1984




We, the several persons, whose names and addresses are subscribed below, are desirous of being
formed into & Company, in pursuance of this Memorandum of Association, and we respectively
agree to take the number of shares in the Capital of the Company as set opposite to oir

respective names, -

Neme & Surname | Father's’Husban | WNationality Qccupation Residential Number of Signalure
{Present & Former) | d’s Name in Full with any Addeess shares taken by o
in Full former (in Full) each subscriber
(in Block Letters) Nationality
1. Commender | Commander Pakistani Business D-6. Street 4,
NISAR AHMED | Ghulam Ahmed N/A Executive F-8,
(Retd) Nominee of | (Late) Foundation [slamabad
BAHRIA WA 6"  Floer,
FOUNDATION Bahria 99
| Complex,
MT. Khan
Road,
Karachi
2, Commodore | Mr. Atta | Pakistani Businass 314, Street ]
MOHAMMAD Mohammad Executive No.i6, G-
ILYAS SK(M) | (Late 10/2,
S.Bi(Retd) Islamabad
3. MR MALIK | Mr Malik Ashig Pakistani Business g, Gulnar 30
.RIAZ HUSSAIN Hussain ] Executive Colony Cabb
Line L
Peshawar . g
Road, -
Rawalpindi \\ .,
Cantt = 5P =
4.MR.MAHBOOB | Ch. Abdul Qadir | Pakistani | Buslness 107-A, Street 50 e 1 F
SHAUKAT Executive Ng’.:l. F- S 4_\_* =z
10/4, ;
‘ Ilamabad L \Qk x g
5. MRS, BINA | Mr. Malik Riaz Pakistani House Wife 8, Gulnar &00 ] \ \ - @
Hussain ‘ Coleny Cabb 2
. Line N g‘o
Peshawar \ i xs
Road, - -
Rawalpindi 5 - ! R
Canft. (] g’
Total 1,000 B n 3
Number of | {One L_l_-f g é’i
Shares Thausand) —1 ]
Taken E: ’ 2.
@ §
Dated this 6 day of December 1995.
Witness to the above Signatures: Nationality: Pakistani
Full Name: Rana M. Usman Xhan Cccupation:  Chartered Accountant
Full Address: 127-Habitat House

Father's Full Name: Atta Mohammad Khan

Leghore T RGe ™~
CERTIFIED 0 BE TRUE GOPY (P BN ,

Signature:

- ‘lé‘famabad




THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984

. (Company Limited By Shares)

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
OF

BAHRIA TOWN (PRIVATE) LIMITED .
' PRELIMINARY

1. Subject as hereinafter provided, the Regulations contained in Table ‘A’ of the First
Schedule to the Companies Ordinance, 1984, (hereinafter referred to as Table *A’) shall
apply to the Company so far as those are applicable to Private Companies, with the

_ exception of the Regulations which are modxﬁed, altered or added hereunder:

DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRET ATION

TR

2. In these presents unless there be something in the subject or context inconsistent
therewith, words signifying the singular number only, shall include the plural and vice
versa and words signifying males only shall extend to and include females and words
signifying persons, shall apply mutates mutandis to bodies corporate.

“The Office” means the reg15tere.d office of the Company for the ti
“Section” means Section of the Ordinance.

“Ordinance” means the Companies Ordinance, 1984.

“Month and year” shall mean the English calendar month and Englishare
respectively.

“The Register” means the Register of members to be kept pursuant to Section 147 of the
mpanies Ordinance, 1984,

Writing or Written” includes printed, lithographed and typewritten or other modes
presenting words in visible and legible form.

ividend® includes bonus shares,

“Capital” shail mean the Capital of the Company for the- time being raised or authonzed
to be raised for the purpose of the Company. 0




“Shares™ shall mean the shares in the capital of the Company for the time being.

“These Presents” shall mean the Memorandum of Association of the Company and
these Articies and all supplementary, substituted or amended A:ucles for the time being

in force,

_“The Seal” in relation to a Company means the Common Seal of the Company.

“The Directors” means the Director for the time being of the Company including
alternate Directors, as the case may be.

“Board” means a meeting of Directors duly called and constituted or the Directors
assembled at a Board, as the case may be.

PRIVATE COMPANY

The Company is a Private Company within the meaning of Clause 28 of Section 2(1) of

3.
. the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and accordingly-
S (a}_ ~No invitation shall be issued to the pubhc to subscnber for any shares, debenmres
e TG debeiture- stockoftﬁeCompany“‘ ¥y Bt S
(b) The mumber of the members of the Company (exclusive of persons in the
‘ employment of the Company} shall be limited fo fifty provided that for the
purpose of this provision where two or more persons hold one or more shares in )
the Company jointly they shall for the purposes of this clause be treated as a
single members, and
7 ()  The right to transfer shares of the Company is restricted in the s
‘ extent hereinafter appearmg
. BUSINESS
4,7 The Conmpany iz entitl
5. The business of the Company shall include ail or any of the obJects enumrérated in the
Memerandum of Association. - .
'6;' The business of the Company shall be carried out at such place or places in the whole of
Pakistan or elsewhere as the Directors may deem proper or advisable from time to time.
CAPITAL
7. The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 1,200,000,000/= (Rupees One

Billion Two Hundred Million Osly) divided into 120,000,000 (One Hundred Twenty
Million Only} ordinary shares of Rs. 10/= (Rupees Ten Only) each with powersito

- increase, reduce, consolidate, sub-dmde re-orgamse or to dmde ihe share eaprtal of the
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SHARES

8. Subject to the provisions of the Ordinance, the shares shall be under the control of the'
Board of Directors who may allot or otherwise dispose of the same to such persons;
firms, corporation or corporations, on such terms and conditions and . for such
considerations and at any such times as may be thought fit.

9. The shares in the Capital of the Company may be allotted or issued in payment or part
payment of any property, land, machinery or goods supplied or any services rendered to
the Company or promotion or formation of the Company or conduct of its business and
any share so allotted may be issued as fully paid shares.

10.  Where at any time the Board decides to increase the issued capital of the Company by
issuing any further shares, then subject to the provisions of Section 86 of the Companies
Ordinance 1984, all new shares shall be offered to the members in proportion to the
existing shares held by each member, and such offer shall be made by notice under
registered post or circular specifying the number of shares to which the members.is
entitled, and limiting a time within which the offer, if not accepted, will be deemed to be
declined; and after the expiration of such time, or on receipt of information from the
member to whom such notice is given that he declines to accept the shares offered, the .
Board may dispose of the same in such manner as it may consider most beneficial to the:

Company. L
CERTIFICATE '
1l. - Every person whose name is entered, as a ﬁlember in the Register of Members shall

without payment, be entitled to a certificate under the Common Seal of the Company
specifying the share; held by several persous. The Company shall not be bound io issue

& n such terms, as to evidence and indenmity and payment Gk
e @ pany in investigating title as the Directors think fit.

feror and transferee, and the transferor shall be deemed to remain holder of the share
until the name of the transferee is entered in the Register of members in respect thereof.

14.  Shares in'the Company shall be transferred in the form prescribed by Table ‘A’ in the
First Schedule or in any vsual or common form, which the Directors shall approve.
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16,

=17,

~ the Directors.

A e person, hecommg;e'r_zﬁﬁed,te# 7

The Directors shall not refuse to transfer any fully paid shares unless the transfer deed is
defective or invalid. The Directors may also suspend the registration of transfer during
the ten days immediately preceding a General Meeting or prior to the determingtion of
entitlement or nghts of the sharcholders by giving seven days previous notice in the
manner provided in the Ordinance. The Directors may decline to recognize any

instriment of transfer unless:-

(@ A fee as may be -detlcnnined by iﬁe Directors is paid to the Company in respect

(®)  The duly stamped instrument of transfer is accompanied by the certificate of the
shares to whick it relates, and such other evidence as -the Directors may
‘reasonably require to who the right of the transferor to make the transfer.

If the Directors refuse to register a transfer of shares, they shall within one month after
the date on which the transfer deed was lodged with the Company send to the transferee
and the transferor notice of the refusal indicating the defect or invalidity to the transferee,

. who shall after removal of such defect or mvahduy be entitled to re-lodge the fransfer

deed with the Company.
e TRANSMISSION OF SHARES -

The exectrtors, administrators, heu-s, or nommees, as the case may be, of a deceased sole'

-holder of a share shall be the only person mcogmzed by the Company as having any title

to the share, In the case of a share registered in the names of two or more hoiders, the -
survivor or survivors shall be the only persons recognized by the Company as having any
title to the share. : _

member shall, upon such evidence bemg produced my ﬁ-om time o finf

20.

share-by-reasorr-of the-
shall be entitled to the same dividends and other advantages to hgu
entitled if he were the registered holder of the share, except that he s
registered as a member in respect of the share, be entitled in respect of it 16 X
right conferred by membership in relation to meetings of the Company

ALTERNAT!ON OF CAPITAL

efp.l’é“ béing
Xercise any

The Company may, from time to time, by Special Resolution, increase the share capital -
by such sum, to be divided into shares of such amount, as the resolution shall prescribe.

@""”u
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21,

22,

24,

Subject to the provisions, of the Ordinance, all new shares shall, before issue, be offered
to such persons as at the date of the offer are entitled to receive notices from the
Company of General Meetings in proportion, as nearly as the circumstances adrmit, to the
amount of the existing shares to which they are entitled. The offer shall be made by
notice specifying the number of shares offered, and limiting a time within which the
offer, if not accepted, will be deemed to be declined, and after the expiration to that time,
or on the receipt of an intimation from the person to whom the offer is made that he
declines to accept the shares offered, the Directors may dispose of the same in sugh
manner as they think most beneficial to the Company. The Directors may likewise so
dispose of any new shares which (by reason of the ratio which the new shares bear 1o~
shares held by persons entitled to an offer of new shares) cannot, in the opinion of the
Directors, be conveniently offered under this regulation.

The new shares shall be subject to the same proviéions with reference to transfer,
transmission and otherwise as the shares in the original share capital.

The Company may, by special resolution:-

(@) Consolidate and divide its share capital into shares of larger amount than its
existing shares;

{b)  Sub-divide its existing shares or any of them into shares of smaller amount than is
fixed by the Company’s Memorandum of Association, subject, nevertheless, to
the provxsmns to clause (d) of sub section (1) of section 92; -

© Cancel any shares, which, at the date of the passing of the resolution, bave nqr
been taken or agreed ta be taken by any person. e

The Company may, by Special Resolution, reduce its share capital in any manner wrth ‘
and subject to, any incident authorized and consent required by law.

GENERAL MEETINGS

Q
Meetmgs of Company other than the Annuzal General Meetmg mentioned in
sectmn 158 shall be called Extraordinary General Meetings.

The Directors may, whenever they think fit, call an Extraordinary General Meeting. The
Extraordinary General Meetings shall also be called on such requisition, or in default,
may be called by such requisitionists, as is provided by Section 159. If at any time there
are not within Pakistan sufficient directors capable of acting to form a quorum, any
director of the Company may call an extraordinary General Meeting in the same manner
as nearly as possible as that in which meetings may be called by the Director.,
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730,

732,

33

-at the time appomted fo: holdmg the meetmg oris. unwxlhng fo act 4 14

PROCEEDINGS AT GENERAL MEETINGS

Subject to the provisions of Sub-Section (3) of Section 158 of the Companies Ordinance,
1984, at least 21 days’ notice {exclusive of the day on which the notice is given)
specifying the place, the date and the hour of meetmg and in case of special business, the
general pature of that business, shall be given to such persons as are, under the

| Companies Ordinance, 1984 or the regulations of the Company, entitled to receive such

notices from the Company, but the accidental omission to give such notice fo or the non
receipt of such notice by any member shall not invalidate the proceedings at any General

: Meeu.ng

All business shall be deemed specxal that is transacted at an Extraordmary Geneml
Meeting, and also all that is transacted at an Annual General Meeting with the exception
to sanctioning 2z dividend, the consideration of the accounts, balance shests and the
reports of the Directors and Auditors, the election of Directors and the appointment and
fixing of the remuneration of the Auditors.

No business shall be trapsacted at any General Meeting unless a quorum of members is
present at the time when the meeting proceeds to business, save as hereln otherwise
provided, two members present in person or by proxy representing not less than 25% of

" the total voting power either on their'own account of as proxy shall form a quorum. -

Tf within half an hour from the time appointed for the meeting a quoram is not present,
the meeting, if called upon by the requisition of members shall be dissolved, in any other

_.case it will stand adjourned to the same day in the next week at the same time and pIace,
and if adjourned mceﬁng, quorum is not present within ha!f an hour, the members present -

personally or by proxy being not les_s than two shall be a quorum,

Company
If there is no such Chairman or if at any meeting hs is not present within fiftes

35,

- -resolution has, on a show of hands, been carried, or camé@? oSaci Ry

to place, but no business shal! be transacted at any ad_]ourned meeting other than the

business leRt unfiished of the meeting from which the adjournment took place. When a
meetmg is adjourned for ten days or more, notice of the adjoumned meeting shall be gwen
as in the case of an original meeting. Save as aforesaid, it shall not be necessary to’ give
any notice of any adjournment of the business to be transacted at an adjourned meetmg

At any General Meeting, a resolution put to the vote of the meeting shall be decided ona
show of hands unless a poll is (before or on the declaration of the show of
hands) demanded. Unless a poll is so demanded, a declaratipf#" the -

particular majority, or lost, and an entry to that effect in the H@ S/
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the Company shall be conclusive evidence of the fact, without proof of the number or
proportion of the votes recorded in favour of, or against that resolution, -

36. If a poll is demanded as aforesaid, it shall be taken in the manner as is provided under
Section 167 and 168 of Ordinance, .

37.  Inthe case of an equality of votes whether on a show of hands or on a poll, the. Chau-man
of the meeting at which the show of hands takes place, or at which the poll is demanded,
shall be entitled to have and exercise a second or casting vote.

38. A poll demanded on the election of a Chairman or on a guestion of adjournment shall be
taken at once.

VOTES OF MEMBERS

39. On a show of hands every member present in person shall have one vote except, ,for
election of directors in which case the provisions of Section 178 shall apply. On aJpoil
every member shall have voting rights as laid down in Section 160. L

40. Incaseof joint-holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or-by
proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the votes of the other joint-holders; and for
this purpose seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names stand in the
register of members. In case of minor, the guardian shall be entitled to vote for him.. ..

41. A member of unsound mind, or in respect of whom an order has been made by any court
having jurisdiction in lunacy, may vote, whether on show of hands or on a poll, by his
committee or other legal guardian, and any such committes or guardian may, on a poil
vote by proxy.

42. Ona poll votes may be given either personally or by proxy prov:ded tha e—;bad
corporate shall vote by proxy as long as a resolution of its directors in ac E:it;é %ﬂk
the provisions of Section 162 of the Company Ordinance, 1984 is in forc%s‘ wedere

b

3

43, The instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing under the hand of i Sgl!:ﬁb gAY

by his attorney duly authorized in writing, if the appointer is a coxrpor gn Eith‘g 2
the common seal, or under the hand of an officer or attorney so authori7gg. Noypérson:
shall act as a proxy unless he is a member of the Company.

44,  The instrument appointing a proxy and the power of attorney or other & thority (xf any)
X wluch it is signed, or a notary ally certified copy of that power or authority, shall

d at the registered office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before
ép olding the meeting at which the person named in the mstrument proposes ta

(L - ent appomtmg proxy may be in the following form, or in any other form near
frerstods nga;r be approved by the Company. _
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BAHRIA TOWN (PRIVATE) LIMITED
of in the

district of being & member of
“BAHRIA TOWN (PRIVATE) LIMITED", hereby  appoint
M. of as my
mey to vote for me and on my behalf at the Annual General Meetmg or Extraordinary General
Meetmg of the Company to be held on the day of :
o ,‘,,:,200 and at any adjournment thereof.
Dated vvevevranrerncninrenane Signed cveeveniierrennirnenien

46. A vote given in accordance with the terms of an instrament of proxy shall be valid

notwithstanding the previous death or insanity of the principal or revocation of the proxy
or of the authority under which the proxy was executed, or transfer of the share in respect
of which the proxy is given, provided that no intimation in writing of such death,
insanity, revocation of transfer as aforesaid shall have been received by the Company at

the Office beﬁore the commencement of the mectmg or adjoumed meeung at whlch the ‘

" proxy is tsed,
 DIRECTORS

"'47.  The Directors of the Company shall, subject to Article 48 hereoﬁ fix the number of

KRS

elected Directors of the Company, not being less than four (2) and not later than 35"days

before convening of the General Meeting at which Directors are to be elected and the
number so fixed shall not be changed except w:th the pnor approval of the General
Meeting the Company '

value of Rs.10 (R.upees Ten only) at least in his own name, relax a
Dxrectors represenung mte:est holding shares of requmtc value, g

e e e e P S ey

o,

\_‘w’.}

. Unless otherwise determined by the Company in Genetal Mesting, e
provided under Article 47, the number of Directors shall not be less: gin fouEy
following are the first Directors of the Company who shall hold offités

Annual General Meeting.

1. Commodere MOHAMMAD ILYAS SI(M), SBt (Retd)
2. MR. MALIK RIAZ HUSSAIN

3. MR. MAHBOOB SHAUKAT

4, MRS. BINA RIAZ

e The Digsctors of the Company shall, unless the number of persons who- offer themselvw

to be elected is ot more than the number of Directors fixed under Articles Clauses 47
and 49 be elected by the members of the Company in General Meetmg in the following

manner namely:-

£
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(a) a member shall have such mumber of votes as is equal to the products of the

. number of voting shares or securities held by him and the number of Dxrectors to

- be elected;

i (b)  amember may give all his votes to a single candidate or divide them between
more than one of the candidates in such manner as he may choose; and

(c)  the candidate who gets the highest number of votes shall be declared elected as
Director and then the candidate who gets next highest number of votes shall be so
declared and so on until the total pumber of Directors to be elected has been so
electad.

51. Al elected Directors shall retire from office at the General Meeting held after every three
years, A Director retiring at a meeting shall retain office until the election of Directors in
the mesting.

52.  Subject to the provisions of Section 181 of the Campanies Ordinance, the Company may
by resolution in General Meeting remove a Director appointed under Article Clause 58 or
elected in the manner provided for in Article Clause 45 hereof.

53. In addition to the Directors elected or deemed to have been elected by shareholdefé, the
Company may have Directors nominated by the Company’s creditors or other sPecxal
interest holders by virtue of contractual arrangements.

- 54.  Save as provided in Section 187, no person shall be appointed as a Director unless hc is
member of the Company. .

55.  The Directors of the Company elected under Article Clause 50 shall hold office for';t}iree ‘
retirement in term of Article Clause 58 hereof,

56. A retiring Director shall be eligible for re-election.

58.  Any casual vacancy occurring on the Board of Directors may be filled up Soiie
Directors, but the person so chosen shall be subject to retirement at the same time as if he

ad become 2 Director on the day on which the Director in whose place he is chosen was

: thanj three (3) months may, with the approval of the Directors, appoint any duly qualified
on to be an Alternate Director during his absence abrodd and such appointment shall
. Bave effect and such appointee while he ‘holds office as an Alternate Director shall be

~ ’ng conS=>"entitled to notice of meetings of the Directors and to attend and vote there at accordingly,
but he shall ipso facto vacate office as Director if and when the appointer retums to




62.

s,

66,

Pakistan, or vacate office as Direcfor, or remove the appoxntee from office. Any
appointment under this Article shall be effected by notice in writing under the hand of the

Director making the same,
REMUNERATION

Each Director other than regularly paid Chief Executive and ful! time working Director
shall receive out of the funds of the Company a sum, as may be fixed by the Directors,
not excecding Rs.500/- for each meeting attending by him plus other expenses incurred
by him in connection with at:end'mg of Board’s meetmg.

Subject to the provisions of the Compamcs Ordinance, the remuneration of Directors
including Chief Executive shall from time to time be determined by the Company’s

Board of Directors.

The Director may alse sanction the payment of such additional sum, as they may think fit

to any Director for the performance of extra services he may render fo the Company
subject to the approval of the shareholders at a General Mesting in accordance thh the
provisions of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, ,

. The Director who resides out of station shall also be entitled ta be paid such travelingand =~ [

the Directors may ﬁx uther exp:nsx as from time to time.

PROCEEDINGS OF DIRECTORS _

Dlrectors may meet togeﬁwr for the dispatch of busmess, adjourn and otherwise regu[aﬁe
their meeting and proceedlngs as they think fit provided that they shall meet once every
four (4) months.

The quorum necessary for the meeting of Board of Dxrectors ‘shall be
Directors present in person.

The Directors mgy ﬁ'om time fo time eIect _2 Chairman, and deterp

L gs,

which he is to hold office and not exceedmg three (3} years, buf if &
elected or if at any meeting the Chairman is not present within fiftes
time appointed for holding the meetmg or is unwilling to act as ai

No business shall be transacted at any meeting of the Board of Directors unless the
quorum is present. If quorum is not present the meeting shell be dissolved and a new
meeting convened. The meeting so convened shall have the authority to transact any
business whether or not the quorum is present. The notice served for the purpose of
notice at least seven calendar days. ' .

Questions arising at any Board meeting shall be decided by a majority of votes and, in
case of an equality of votes, the Chairman shall have a second and casting vote.
Decisions on the following matters shall require the approval of’ earg of Directors.




g .

(8)  any fransaction of the Company, or of its other projects, with a director or
shareholder, or with companies or firms directly or indirectly controlled by a
director or shareholder, or with an undertaking associated with the Company, a
director or shareholder, his or her spouse(s), brother(s), sistet(s) or the ]meal
ascendants or descendants of any of the aforesaid persons;

(b)  borrowing in excess of Rs.1,000,000 (Rupees One Million) or foreign currency
equivalent;

(c)  appointment, removal and remuneration of the Chief Executive and Exscutive
Director;

(d)  purchase, lease, or disposition of fixed assets with a value in excess of Rs. 500 000
(Rupees Five Hundred Thousands) or foreign currency equivalent; .

(¢} further issues of capital;
(6 approval of share transfers and dividends;
() appointment and removal of auditozé;
(h)  acquisition of interest in new ventures and commencement of new projects;?md
(i) interruption and closing of operations.
69.  Subject to the j:rovisions of the Ordinanée, a resolution in writing signed by all the

Directors, without a meeting of Directors shall be effective for all purposes.as a
resolution passed at the meeting of Directors duly held, called and constituted.

DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

70. 'No person shall become a Director of the Company, if he suffers fro, i
disabilities or disqualifications mentioned in Section 187 and if, already 7 E‘i‘
cease to hold such office from the date he so becomes disqualified or disg !ﬁed

7. All acts dcme by any meeting of DerCtOI‘S or by a Commmee of Dxrgomor b

foresaid, as they or any of them were dlsquahﬁed, be as valid as if every such perscm ad
been duly appointed and was qualified to be a Director.

POWERS AND DUTIES OF DIRECTORS

The business of the Company shall be managed by the Directors who may pay all
expenses incurred in promoting and registering the Company and may exercise all such
powers of the Company as are not by the Ordinance or any statutory modification thereof
for the time being in force, or by these regulations required to be exercised by the
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. Company in the General Mesting, subject nevertheless to the provisions of the Ordinance

or to any of these regulations, and such regulations bemg not inconsistent with the
aforesaid provisions, as may be prescribed by the Company in the General Meetmg but
no regulation made by the Company in General Meeting shall invalidate any prior act of

the Directors which would have been valid if that reguiation had not been made.

'I'he Directors shall duly compiy with the provisions of the Ordinance or any stamwry
modification thereof for the time being in force and in particular with the provisions in
regard to the registration of the particulars of mortgage charges effecting the property of
the Company or created by it, to the keeping of a register of the Directors, and to the
sending to the Registrar of an annual Jist of members and a summary of particulars
relating thereto and notice of any consolidation or increase or decrease of share capital or
sub- division of shares and copies of special resolution and a copy of the register of

Directors and notifications of any changes therein.
The Directors shall cause minutes to be made in books provided for the purpose :-
(8)  ofall appointment of officers made by the Directors;

(b) _ of the names of the Directors present at each meenng of the Djrectors and of any
committee of the Directors;

(¢)  of all resolutions and proceedmgs at all meetings of the Company and of the
Directors and of any’ comxmttee ‘of Directors;

(d  and every Director present at any meeting of Directors or committee of Directors
shall sign his name in a book kept for the purpose.

 NOMINEEDIRECTOR . .,

in addmon to the elected Du'ectors, the Financial Insﬁtuuons shall be entitled, durmg the
currency of their respective loan(s) to the Company, to appoint oné person on the Board

ofDu‘ectors of the Company to be mIled Ncmmee Director and to recall andlor eplace

176,

- The Company shall appoint a person who is nnt mehgxble to become a Dlmc B
- Company under Section 187, to be a Chief Executive, Mr. Malik Riaz Hussain is the

regulations and/or rules pertaining to the electlon, retirement, qualji .a
disqualification of the Director shall not apply to him.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

first Chief Executive of the Company who shail hold office ull the first Annual General
Meeting.
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. MANAGEMENT -
77, The whole business of the Company shall be carried on by the Chief Executive who shai]
have all powers, authorities and discretions as are given to or vested in by the Compames
Ordinance, 1984 or may be entrusted by these presents.

78.  The Chief Executive sub_]ect to Article 68, supervision and control of Board of Du'ectors,
without prejudice to or in any way restricting or limiting the general powers and authority
here-to-fore conferred hy these presents or the Companies Ordinance, 1984 shall have the
pewer to do or concur in doing all or any of the following acts or things :-

(3  To take on lease, purchase, erect or otherwise acquire for the Company any land,
building, property, rights or privileges which the Company is authorized to
acquire at such price and generally on such terms and conditions, as he thinks fit.

(®)  To sell, let, exchange or otherwise dispose of ebsolutely or conditionally all or
any part of the property, privileges and undertaking of the Company upon such
terms and conditions and for such consideration as he may think fit.

{¢) To buy, sell, unport export or procure the supply of all plants and machiﬁéry-,
material, stocks in trade and other movable and immovable property and 'dm;gs_
required for the purpose of the Company.

(@ To engage, fix and pay the remuneration of and dismiss or discharge any
manager, engineer, agent, secretary, clerk, accountant, workman, expert, technicat
adviser, or other persons employed or to be employed in or in connection thh the

. buSmess of the Company. -

(¢)  To appoint any person to be attorney of the Company for such purposes and with
such powers, authority and discretion and for such period and subject to such-
conditions as he may from time to time think fit and to revoke such powers at his

pleasure.

® To enter into, carry, rescind or vary all financial arrangements Or agreeme
any banks, persons or corporanons for, or in connection with "Cb LT
business and affairs and in connection with such arrangement 10 é‘\ﬁgmt;"‘lqd 8,
hypothecate any property of the Company or the documentssregts f ﬂ

relating to the same. A
“.. . (8  Totake and give receipts and other discharges for money payabl "’fo th?c"',n": Bt
R and for the claims and demands of the Company and te draw, accepfiunid.¢h
) negotiable promissory notes, bills. of exchange or other negofi

= transferable instruments.

Y
j i To deal with the money of the Company not immediately required for the purpose
i thereof upon such terms and conditions as may be thought expedient.
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()  To determine who shall be entitled to sign on Coropany’s behalf, bills, cheques,
notes, receipts, acceptances, endorsements, releases, contracts and documents.

)] To enter into such negotiations and contracts and rescind or vary as such contracts
" and execute and do all such acts, deeds and things in the name of the Company as

he may consider expedient,

(k)  To openaccounts with any bank or bankers or with any company, firm, individual
and to pay into and withdraw money from such accounts from time to time.

1)) To insure the mowble and immovable property of the Company,

(m) To pay to any perscn employed by the Company a commission on the proﬁts of

the Company.

() To institute, combat, prosecute, defend, compound, settle, compromise, adjust,
refer to arbitration, withdraw, abandon any legal proceedings by or against the
Company or its officers or otherwise concerning the affairs of the Company.

(0) To make advances for the business of the Company to such persons upon such
__security or without security as the may think fit, and generally to direct, manage,
" “control the tecefpts, custody, 1
moneys and funds of the Company and the keeping of accounts thereof.

®)  To appear for and on behalf of the Company in any Court of Justice, Criminal,
. _Civil or Revenne, before any Executive; Judicial Municipal, Provincial, Revenue,
Police, Postal, Excise, Transport, Income Tax, or other offices in any action or
proceedings or matters in which the Company may be mterested and to promote,
safeguard or defend its mterests

.(q) To sign and verify and plaint, written statement, petition, compromise,
mukhtamama, vakalatnama, authorizing legal practitioner to act on behalf of the
Company in all Courts, Civil, Criminal or Revenue.

éniploytient, investment ‘and expenditure ‘of ‘the

- 79.

" g0.

' BORROWING POWERS

Directors may themselves advance money to the Company upon suoh tenns and
conditions as they may approve from time to time, ST

‘The Board of Director may from time to time secure the payment of such money in such

manner and upon such terms and conditions in all respects as they may think fit and in

particular by the issue of debentures or bonds of the Compamo age or charge
of all or any part of the property or assets of the Company 7 @\“’“ _ % .
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A

82

83.

84.

ACCOUNTS

The Directors shall cause to be kept proper books of account as required under Section
230 of the Companies Ordinance with respect to:-

(@  all sums of money received and expended by the Company and the matter in
respect of which the receipts and expenditure take place; St

(b)  all sales and purchases of goods and services by the Company;
(¢}  allassets of the Company:;

(d)  all labilities of the Company;

(e) all other matters required by the Authority from {ime to time.

The books ‘of account shall be kept at the Reglstered Office or at such other place asme
Directors shall think fit and shall be open to inspection during business hours.

AUDIT

Once at least in every year the accounts of the Company shall be audited and corrections
of the Balance Sheet shal! be ascertained by one or more Auditors. The Auditors shall be
appointed and their duties regulated in accordance with the provisions of Sections 252.to
255 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984. 35t

THE SEAL

The Company shall provide for the safe custody of the Seal and the Seal shall not be
affixed to any instrument except by the authority of a resolution of the Board of Directors
or by a Committee of Directors authorized in that behalf by the Directors and in the
presence of at least two Directors and of the Secretary or such other 31'551??35

Directors may appomt for the purpose; and those two Directors and gcretary. or 6€h

his dealings, in relation to the affairs of the Company, except those brought by the
Company against him, in which judgment is given in his favour or in which he is
acquitted, or in connection with any application under Section 488 of the Ordinance, in
which relief is granted to him by the Court.




SECRECY

No member shall be entitled fo visit and inspect the works of the Company without the
permission of the Chief Executive/Board of Directors or to require discovery of any
information regarding any detail of the Company’s business or any matter which is or
may be in nature of trade secret, or secret process which may relate to the conduct of the
Company’s business and which in the opinion of chief Executive/Board of Directors, will
‘be not in the interest of the members of the Company to communicate to the public.

ARBITRATION

Whenever any difference arises between the Company on the one hand and the members,
their executors, administrators or assignee on the other hand, touching the true intent or
construction or the incident or consequence of these presents or of the statutes or
touching any thing thereafter done, executed, omitted or suffered in pursuance of these
presents or otherwise relating to these presents or to any statute affecting the Company,
every such difference shall be referred for the decision of the arbitrator or umpire undf,r
the A.rbm-auon Act 1940 as amended ﬁ-om ume to tlmc

The cost incidental to any such reference and award shall be at discretion of the
arbitrators or umpire respectively who may determine the amount thereof and direct the
same to be shared between the attomey and client or . otherwise and may award by whom
and in what manner the same shall be borne and paid.

WIN.DIN-GUP, |

If the Compaty is wound up, the liquidator may, with the sanction of a special resclution
of the Company and any other sanction required by the Ordinance divide amongst the
" menmbers in specie or kind the whole or any part of the assets of the Company whether

:

LT

_;4’

" they shall consist of property of Same Kind ot not. T

()  For the purpose aforesaid, the liquidator may set such value as he deems fair upon
any property to be divided as aforesaid and may determine how such division
shall be carried out as between the members of differen %Mw";ﬁs_csjq,f- embers.

L &q _‘ wd "‘a-

()  The liquidator may, with the like sanction, vest § L '

assets in trustees upon such trust for the benefftc

liquidator, with the like sanction thinks fit, bl
compe!led to accept any shares or other securities '
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‘ We, the‘several persons, whose names and addresses are subscribed below, are desirous of being
formed into a Company, in pursuance of these Articles of Association, and we respectively agree
to take the number of shares in the Capital of the Company as set opposite to our respective

. names,
Name & Sumame | Father's/Husban | Naticnality Qccupation Residential Number of Sipnature
(Piesent & Former) | d's Name jn Ful} with any Address shares taken by o
In Full former (in Full) each subscriber
{in Block Letters) Nationality
1. Commander | Commander Pakistanl Business -6, Strest 4,
NSAR AHMED | Ghulam Ahmed NA Executive F-8, 5
(Retd) Nominee of | (Late) Foundation Islamabad -
BAHRIA NIA 6"  Floor,
FOUNDATION Bahria 99
Complex,
M.T. Khan
: Road,
Karachi
2 Commoadore | Mr. Atta Pakistni Business 114,  Street l
MOHAMMAD Mechammad Executive No.1§, G- wire
ILYAS SiiM) | (Late v 1072, .
S.Bt(Retd) _ Islamabad
3. MR. MALIK | Mr. Maiik Ashig Pakistani Business 8, Gulnar 50
RIAZ HUSSAIN Hussain . Executive Colony Cobb
Line
Peshawar
Road, '
Rawalpindi
. Cantt.
4, MR. MAHBOQOB | Ch. Abdul Qadir Pakistani | Business t07-A, Street 50
SHAUKAT Execufive No.di, P Do
1014, :
Islamabad A et N
Mr. Malik Riaz Pakistani House Wife 8, Gulnar R00 c\*‘_;m‘b“q: g
Hussain Colony Cobb B
Line 3
Peshawar g
Road, <3
Rawalpindi 2
Cantt. <
Total 1,000 NP,
Number of | (One .
Sharcs Thousand) T e,
Taken
Dated this 6™ day of December 1995.
Witness to the above Signatures: Nationality: Pakistani
Full Name: Rana M. Usman Khan Qccupation:  Chartered Accountant
Father’s Full Name: Atie Mohammad Khan Full Address: 127-Habitat House S
Cricket House, Gulberg%
CERTIFIED T BE TRYE COPY
* Signature: Rt

Assistant Registrar -
Company Registration Office Islamabad
A

\ L a4 Kateivs
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FORM A
. THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017 .
- THE COMPANIES (GENERAL PROVISIONS ANF FORMS) R .
) [Seetion 130(2) and Regulation 4)
L ANNUAL RETURN OF COMPANY HAVING SHARE CAPITAL PUBL‘C
T PART-1
(FPlease complete in typescript o¢ in bold block capitals)
1.l CUM (Registration Number) 0037539
1.2 Nuusof'the Company. BAHRIA TOWN (PRIVATE) LTIMITED
1.3 Fec Payment Details 1.3.1 ChallanNo  [M-2021.373074 132 Amount Rs. 1320/~
14 Form A made epto 27 i1 2021
1.5 Daote of AGM 27 11 2021
i PART-H
tetlon-p L
2.1 Registered office address: [Customer Support Center, Bahris Camplex. Phase 8. Bohda Town, Rawalpindi R
22 Emall Address: [bamidrizz_72@yahoo.com ]
23 Office Tel. No.: [osisT05822 ]
24 Office Fax No.: [os3-5705821 -
24 Principal line of Business: [Land devetapers A : ]
VNS o
2,6 Mobite Ne. of Autharized Officer (Chiel Executive/ Directot/ Company >
Secretary/ Chief Financial Officer) Hamid Rinz »-0300-5289740 .
7 2.7 |Authorized Shore Capital
Classes aud kinds of Shares No. of Shares oun
Ordinaty Skares 120,000,000 1,200.000,000
2.8 |Paid up Share Capital
Classes and kinds of Shares No. of Shares Amotnt Jssug Price
{Ordinasy Shares 22.000.000 220,000,000 10
. 2.9 |Partlculars of the holding/subsidiary eampany, if any
) [Name of company Holding/Subsidiary % of shares held
S I Nil Nil
2.10 Chief Executve Officer
____|Malik Riaz Husgain | NiC [e{tJ1Joelil2joT216T1[3]4]0

i

Add

|House No. 03, Strect No. 89, Sector G-6/3, Istlamabad

211 Chlef Finsncial Officer

Name Anmir Rasheed Awan NIC 6|111]0}116151210{1)8)ODIS
Address House Na. | Street Na. 76. Secior F, DHA Phase 1, Rawabpindi.
: 2.12 Secretary .
L Name Hamid Riaz NIC 317]4101518)317|33412{7]3
T Address House No, 247, Siccet No. 27, Ali Block, Phase 8. Bahria Town, Rawalpindi

213 al Adviser

Name

Qalser Quicer Gureshi NIC_ [317]41015]0]al4]41117]3]7

it

Ad

1
Hougo No. 48.F-2, Lalaznc Colony, Rawalpindt

2,14 Dartleylars of Auditor(s)
Name:

Addtess:

JAsmir Salman ‘ltfzw.'mu Charlered Accountants

414, F Block, M.A., Johar Town Lahore.
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- We, the_several persons, whose names and addresses are subscribed below, are desirous of being
formed into a Company, in pursuance of these Articles of Association, and we respectively agree
to take the number of shares in the Capital of the Company as set opposite to our respective

. rnames,
Name & Surname | Father's’Husban | Nationality Qccupation Residential Number of Signature
(Present & Former) | d's Name in Ful] with any Address shares taken by
In Fuil former {in Fuli} each subseriber B
(in Block Letters) Nationality
1. Commander | Commander Pakistanl Business D-4, Strect 4,
NISAR AHMED | Ghulam Ahmed N/A Executive F-8, o
(Retd) Nominee of | (Late) Foundation Islamabad T
BAHRIA NIA 6" Floor, :
FOUNDATION Bahria 99
Complex,
M.T. Khan
Road,
Karachi
2 Commodore | Mr. Atta Pakistani Business 314,  Strect {
‘| MOHAMMAD Mchammad Executive Ne.l§, G-
ILYAS SliM) | (Late : 1072,
S.Bi{Reid) Islamabad
3. MR, MALIK | Mr. Malik Ashiq Pakistani Business 8, Gulnar 50
RIAZ HUSSAIN Hussain . Executive Colony Cabb
Line :
Peshawar
Road, ’
Rawalpindi
- : Cantt.
4, MR. MAHBOOB | Ch. Abdul Qadir Pakistani | Business t07-A, Street 50 -
SHAUKAT Executive No4l, F- S
- 10/4, e
' Islamabad T e
Mr. Malik Riaz | Pakistani | HouseWife {8,  Guinar 800 NIRRT
Hussain Colony Cobb 5
Line s
3y Peshawar =
& Road, o
S Rawalpindi ";
=2 Cantt. &
] Total 1,000 N
7% Number of | (One iR
RGN Shares Thousand) T e
“ Taken
Dated this 6 day of December 1995.
Witness to the above Signatures: Nationality: Pakistani
Full Name: Rana M. Usman Khan Occupation: Chartered Accountant
Father’s Full Name: Atta Mohammad Khan Full Address: 127-Habitat House RS

Cricket House, GuIberg}%
CERTIFIED T0 BE IRYE copy Lehore

R

" Signature:

Assistant Registrar - ;
Company Registration Office isiamaba
.

- AL M
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AN
FORM A
‘THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017 R
- THE COMPANIES (GENERAL PROVISIONS ANF FORMS) s
o ' [Seetion 130(1) and Regulntion 4)
o ANNUAL RETURN OF COMPANY HAVING SHARE CAPITAL PUBL‘C
PART-1
(Please camplete in typeseript of in bold block capitols
L1 CUMN (Registration Numbes) 0037589
1.2 Name of the Company. BAHRIA TOWN (PRIVATE) LIMITED
1.3 Fec Payment Details 131 ChallanNo  M-2021-373074 132 Amount Rs.1320/-
14 Form A made upto 2 I 2021
1.5 Doteof AGM 27 Il 2021
. PART-U
tectiona .
- 2.1 Registered office address: Customer Support Center, Bahria Comsplex. Phasc 8. Bahria Town, Rawalpindi _ |
22 Emal Addresst |bamidrizz_72@yshoo.com ]
23 Offfce Tel. No.t [os15705822 ]
24 Office Fax No.: los1-5705821 — 1
24 Principal line of Bustness: |Land devetopers N . ]
2.6 Mobite No. of Autharized Officer (ChicC Executive/ Director/ Company %_
Secretary/ Chief Flnancial Officer) Hamid Riaz - 0300-5285740 r:\\
7~ 2.7 [Authorized Share Capital =
Classes and kinds of Shares No, of Shares
DQdinary Shrres 120,040,000
2.8 |Paid up Share Capital
Classes and kinds of Shares No, of Shares Amount Issue Price
[Ordinary Shares 22,000,000 220,000,000 10
“~ %% [Partleulars of the holding/subsidiary campany, if any
) |Name of company Hotding/Subsidiary % of shares held
~ Nt Nil _Nil
2,10 Chief Executlve Officer
Name |Malik Rfaz Hussain | NIC [sftJtioltf2l0l2l6l1{3f4)9
Address |House No. 03, Street No. 89, Seetor G-643. Islamabad
2.11 Chtef Financial Officer
Name Anmir Rasheed Awan ] NIC [éTafilofv|élsizlol1)8]0(5
Address Houge No. 1665, Street No. 76, Sector F, DHA Phase ), Rawatpindl
2.12 Secretary L
: Name Hamid Riaz { NIC [3]7]4fo0lsy1813l7[314)207]3
e Addtess House No, 247, Sireet No, 27, Al Block, Phase 8. Bahiria Town, Rawalpindi .
2.13 Legal Adviser _
[Name Qalser Qadeer Qureshi I NiC [3fzf4loisiolaf4f4btizi{3fy
|Address Hose No. 43-F-2, Lalazar Coldny, Rawalpindi
2.14 Partleulars of Auditor(s) .
Name: IAunirSnIm‘an Riinwan., Chartered Accountants
Address: 414, ¥ Block, M.A_, Johar Town Lahoro, |
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A
235 Partieuiars of Share Reptstrar (if spplicable)
IName: -
- Address: - -
il I
Sectionly A
.16 mnfnimuasonthedmofmdnmkmde o
¥ [sr] - Nome Resideatial Address Nationadity | NIC No. (Passpoct No, i foreigner) Dateof
) Appelntment or}
: - clection |y
). -|Malik Raz Hussaln |House No. 03, Strect No. 89, Sector G-63, Pokisteni  [61101-7026134-9 28-022019
2. [Hinna Malik . HMBN&!,SMNG.I thll.mhm - Pokistnd . 137405-3212758-8 28-02-2019
: Tomanlphdl i
e o = B lmlwsbea,ltnmy
© 217 List of nembers & debenture holders on the date ngtowhlth th!sl-‘omMsmade - . .
SK |Felio] - Name . Address Nationality | No. of shares NIC No. (Passpost No, if foregner)
] held/Debenture
Members
1. Mhalik Rinz Hussain House No. 03, Street No. 89, Pakistani 21,959,800 [61101-7025134-9 { ?
i Secior G-6/3, Ishmabad - ~-
2, lH'uMMulik “ *[House No. 2, Street Mo, 1, Phase { Pokisianl - 108 - |37405-3212758-8
: 1L, Bahria Town, Rawnlpindi - .
ch:plu;eholl!cq ) ' 7 '
D T Useseponteshedt, ifnecessary.
' . 2.18 Transfe rnfslnrcs!deblnturuzsln:ehs ¢t Form A was made ' ] ] T
R Name oﬂwferor ‘ __ Nume uf'!’nnsfmc Nember of shares tonsferred Diale of registration of transfer
: : //ﬂn strah‘?}\-\ ‘
: o afiabatOuN
RN [SQ' \aﬁHﬂ '1.10\
" |Dedentore boldess S T IAN]C LN :
- - ) - {= - wmA\ L W =
i ' - - =l - CEf
s RN - L U: te ir wp . TR &S
— e . QA“@J ST em
KT 4"”}1?-1655@ - q

whichever is applinb!c.

32 Neame of Agthorized Officer  wilh
* desigmalon/ Autorized nermcdlary

i 33 Signatures

1

34 Reglsimtion No nl'Amhomcd lnlmediuy. _

_ fapplicable

3.5 Date

AleTe,
RS 4
‘.4
kL Rignatah’ da

31 Dechimafiom:
1do hereby solemuly, and sincerely declars that e mformation provided In the form is:
() treand comect (o the best of my knowiedge, in consonance with the record as maintained by the Company and nothing has been concealed; and
(H) hercby reported after complying with and fulfilling ofl requirements under the relevant pmisim:s of law; mles, regulations, directives, circulars and notifications

Campa:.y

4/77244

/7@%077

Asscstantheg.;;,a, a

Regls&-uon Ofﬁu W

Mosnth
IIlleu

= 27
\S gep”
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the nmembers of Bnln‘in"[’nwu {Private) Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Gualilied Opinion -

We have sudited the annexed financigl statemonts of Bahria Town (Private) Limited (the
Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2020, and the
statemant of profit or logs, the stetement of comprehensive income, the statemens of changes
in equity, the statement of cash flows for the vear then ended. and notes to the finnncial
statements, including a summary of significant accaunting paticies and other explanatory
informatnn, und we state that, except for the matters referred in paragraph (2 to (¢} of the
Busis for Qualified Opinion szecétion helow, wo have obtained all the mformation and
explanations which, to the best of our knewledge and belief, wore necessary for the purposes
of the audit,

In our opinion and to the beat of our information and according to the explanations given o us,
except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis fur Qualified Opinion
section of our report, the statement of financial position, statement of profic or loss, the
statement of comprehengive income, the statement of changos in equity and the statement of
eash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the seeounting and
veporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the mauner so required and respectively give u true
amd Tnir view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2020 and of the loss. the
other comprehensive inconie, the changes in equity and its eash flows for the vear then ended.

Basis for qualified opinion

a1 In_the absence of relevant sufficient appropriate nwht evidence we were unable to
- verfy existence, valuation, recoverability and objective of advances agginst purchase
of land amounting Rs. 38.535 billion {refer note 26.1);

b} the Company has not carmed out impairment test on the Jong-term investments
costing Ra. 1.022 billion (refer note 18t the financial statements). This constitutes a
departure frum applicable financial veporting framework, Consequently, we wur
uniable to determine whetier any adjusrments to these amounts Were necessary:

¢)  the Company has not carried out impairment test on receivables amounting Rs. 20,102
hillion {refer to note 25 and 26 to the financial statements) and has not implemented
credis loss model. This construtes & departure from applieable financial reporting
framework. Consequently, we were unable to deterntine whether any adjustments to
these amounts were necessary;

d) the Company has not made provistan for staff retivement benefits which constitutes a

t@\/&cpﬂrtuw from applicable financial "

7i12, Block A, Aziz Avetus, Guibergy, Lahore
T +92{42335774815-16 € info@asr-ca.pk W wwwiasrca.ph

Independent legal & accomnting firms



impact on these financial statements could not be determuned in absence of the
relevant infornvation:

- ¢) the Company has neithey accounted for revenue in accordance with nor has complied

with disclosure requirements of IFRS 15: Revenuee from Contragts with Customers,
= which constitutes a depariure from applicable financial reporting framework. In the
‘ absence of velevant information; we were unable to-determine the related fmpact on
these financial statements;

D) the Company has neither accounted for leases i accordance with nor has complied
with disclosure requivements of [IFRS 16: Leases, which constitutes a departure from
applienble financial reporting frumework. In the absence of relevant information, we
were unable to determine the related impact on these financial statoments; and

g) The Company has not leept proper fixed asset records as requirad under section 220 of
the Companies Act, 2017, [n the abseneg of relevanc vecords, we were unable to verify
the existence and valuation of fixed aswets.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) s
appliealile in Pakistan. Our vesponsibilities-under those atandards ave further deseribed in
the Audilor’s Responsibilities for the Aadit-of thé Financial Statenients scction of our report,.
We are independent of the Company in'sccordance with the International Ethies Stanclards
Board for Accountants’ Code of Eihics for Professional Accountants ag adopted by the Institute
of Charteved Accountants of Pakistan:¢the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Coda. We believe that the audit evidenece we. have
5 . ahtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a hasis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matlers

v We draw attention to Note 8 to:the financial statements, which describes. that the
Company has.to pay Ru. 4074409 billion to'the Suprerne Coust of Pakistan as a result
-of the grder of the Supreme Court of Pakistan issued on Mareh 21, 2019, Our opinion
s not modified in respeet of this maiter

= Further, we draw stiention to nctes 18 and 24, 1,2 te the financinl statements, which
dcscriba that title of the investment in subsidiaries having aggregate: eost of Ks.
130.200 million and tite of land Baving agevegate cost of Ra, 30.551 hillion were nat
held in the name of the Company. Qur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter;

.+ Fhrther. we draw dttention t note 13 to the finanecial statements which describies that
the Company is facing litigatiun before Hanourable Supreme Coure of Pakistan i
vaspect of title, allotment ‘and usage of land, Qur apinidn iz not modified inrespect of
this matter, ! '

« TFurther, we draw attention to notes.20.1 and 20.3 to the finanein) statements which
. deseribe that joint venrure pareners of the Company in eertain projects are {acing
anguiry/ investigation by National Aceauntability Bureau. Owr opinion is not mod:het{

in respect of this mattey;
@@p A fEaP)'

Comparty elretary
Bahria n {Pvt) Ltd.

% AdDl Salman Kizwan

ehertared necountords
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Aamir Saiman Rizwan

chartared acoountants

« Turther, we draw attention to note 13.2.2 ta the financinl statementa which describes
that the Company is requived to compensate allottees of Kavachi project agdirected by
the Supreme Cours Pakistan. Ouropinion iz not madified in respect of thig matrer: and

s Purther, we draw attention to note 5 to the financial statements, which describe the
amendments to the prior perviod finaneial statements due to error. We were not
engaged to audit, review or apply any procedures 1o the prior period financial
statements; taken as a whole, of the Company except to the extent of rvesilting
adjustments. due to ervor, Qur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter,

Information Other than the Finaneial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon
Management is responsible for the other information. The other inform;tion comprises the
information included in the direetors’ repovt, but does not include the financial statements and
our auditer's report therean. : -

Our opinion gn the financial statements doas not cover the other information and we do not

“express any form of assurance conclusion theveon.

En connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsihility 1s to read the other

information and, in doing so, congider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

with the financial statements or gur knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears. ta.
be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have pevformed. we conclude that there is a

materinl misstatement of this otherinformation, we are reqmred to report Lhdt fact. Wer havi.

nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial
Statements :

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statewents in accordance with the secounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal
contral ns management determines is necossary to enable the preparation of finaneinl ’
statemunts that are free from material nw-smtemun wiether duw to fraud ar evror.

In preparing the financial stmememﬁ. management is reaponsible for gssessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, diselosing, as applicabk, matters related to
guing concern and uaing the going concern basis of accounting unless management cither
intends to liguidnte the Company or to cease operations, or hoe no realistic alternative but to
do's0. -

Roard of directors nre responsihle for overseaing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditors' Responsihilitios for the audit of the Financial Statements

H ! .
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance dbout whether the financial statements as a
hnie ave [iee {rom material misstatement, whether due td [gaud or ervor, and to fssue an

Bahria n (Pvt) Ltd.
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awditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable aeswrance is a high lavel of assurande,
but is not o puarantee that an audit eonducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in
Pakistan will ntways detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or ervor and are considered material if. individually or in the aggregaie. they could
reasonably be expected to influence the seonomie decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements, 5

As part of an audit in accordunce with I8As as applicﬁhle in f’nkiscun, we asercise

professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o lentify and assess the rislts of material migstatemant of the financial statements,
shether due to fraud or vrvor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that iz sufficient and appropriawe to provide
« hasis or our opinion. I'he risk of nat detecting a marterial misstatement vesuliing
fram fraud is higher than {or one resulting from error, as fraud may involve cellusion,

fargery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control,

»  Obtain an understanding of internal contral relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedurea that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal ecemtral.

-~
o ) N . .
Fvalunte the approprinteness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of necounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conelude on the approprianteness of management’s use of the poing eandern basis
R of aceounting and, based on the aundit eévidence obitained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. I we conclude that a matevial
uncertainty exists, we aje required to draw attention in our awditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are madequate. '
to modify our opinion. Our conelusions sre based on the awlit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to‘continue as a going concern.
v  Evalunte the overall presentation.—structine and content of the financial
) statements, including the disclosures, sand whether the [inmwncinl statements

represent the undevlying transsctions amd ovents in 0 mannee that uchfeve;'—

fair
presentation.

Wo communieate with the board of directors regirding, among other motters, the plunned scope
and timing of the audit. and significant audit fndings, including any significant deficiencios in
iternal control that we identifly during our sudit. ,

Roport on Qther Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on owr gudit, we further report that in our opinion:

) except for the possible eflects of the. matters described in basis for qualified opimon
section ahove, proper books of aceount have been kept by the Company as required by

the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017},
S AT T’éﬂg

gV

Comphiry eéretary
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b) except for the possible effects of the martter described m basis for qualified opinion
section above, the statement of financial position. the statement of profit or loss, the
statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the
statement of cash flows together with the notea thevsen have been drawn up in
conformity withrthe Compunies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017 and are in ngreement with the
books of accopnt and returns;

¢) except for the possible ellects of the muuers deseribed in basis for qualified opinion
section shove, investments made, expenditure incurved and guarantees extended
dwrng the year were for the purpose of the Company's husiness; and
; i ‘
d} no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XV1I1 of
1980). ' ; ' -

Cther Matter

The financial statements of the Company far the year ended June 30; 2019 were audited by

another firm of Chartercd Accountants, who vide their report dated May 13, 2020, expressed
a disclaimer of opinion.

‘The engagenient partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditors' report is Mr.
Ahmad Salman Arshad.

e o |

-

Chartered Accountants
Place: Lahore
Date:
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Bahria Town (Private) Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended June 30,2020

2020 C2019
Note e RUpeES in thousunds)......
Restated
Sales : - | 33 17,458,175 55,750,036
Cost of sales 34 23,601,246 53,701,221
Graoss (lossY profit (6,143,071 2,048,805
Less: operating expenses -
Cieneral and administrative cxpenses : A8 0,249,289 || 5,095,606
Selling and distribution expenses 36 412,696 743,790
: 6,681,985 5,839,395
Operating loss (12.825,0546) {3.700.529
Financial cost 37 59,933 1,730
Other charges 38 440,684 30,559
Net luss (13,325,673 (3,822,819)
Qiler income k1) 4,655,819 3.649.577
L.ass from joint venture 40 {185,154) (423,770}
{Loss)/ profit before taxation 9,055,008} 1402988
Taxation ‘ . 4l 2.445,589) {,881,623
{Louss) profit after taxatlon : ’ . {6.609,419) (478.616)

-

~l{ The annexed nptes 1 to 49 form an integral part of these financial starements.
AN '

M
Dlr%mr
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Bahria Town (Private) Limited
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended June 30, 2020

2020 2019
‘ Note voveeo(Ruipees in thousands).. ... .
. : Restated
(Loss)/ profit for the year | ‘ ’ (6.609419)  (478,636)
Other comprehensive income
Hems tharmaty be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss - : -
fems that will not bé reclassified subsequently w profit or loss - -
Total comprehensive (loss)/ income for the year {0.609,419) {478,636)

?“)‘Lﬁw annexed notes 1 to 49 form an integrof part of these financial statements,
e - ) .

i

ChiefExecutive : Direbtor -

B
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 Bahria Town (Private) Limited
" Notes to the Financial Staiements
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payment' :s due wzthm‘one year o ess for m
o longer) ‘ : o

~ and appropriate’ overheads. 1f any, Net realizable value signifies the estimaled selling price. m' '
the: ordmary cotirse of busmess less costs. necessary to be mcurred in order to; make the sale. T

L Stores and Spares have been valued at Eower of net teahzablc vaiue or: average cost cxcept for
g .uems m transxt Whlch are stated az cost. ' o : e

414 ‘;Staff retirement beneﬂts



- héd by reguiation or convention i ace (Fogula
, recogrused on the lrade date. e :he date thut fhe C kpuny commx
the asset. :

. b) Subsequent measurement




Bahria Town (Private) Limited .

Notes to-the Fifancial Statements-
For the year ended June 30 2020 |

= iare ‘subject. to Impairment Gams and losses are rccogx{:sed vm prom or loss when the'
B :asset is derecogmsed modxﬁed or tmpmred '

-'Financinl ussets at falr value through OCI (debt instruments)

- ‘The Company measures ﬁnanctaf assets at’ fanr value through -oCl if both of the
' ~;followmg condnmns are met: : .

= i) The?f' nancml ‘_;sset is held. wthm a busmess model wnh the objeonvc of bozh holdmg e

i ~i_jthe defimnon of eqmty under IAS 32 Fina ilnstrurnents' Presemauoa and‘ a}e not
E he[d for tradmg Tbe classxﬁcanon is determmed on an znstrumcnt by~mstrument bas:s

Gains -and - losses on thcse ﬁnanclal ussets are never rscyclcd 10 pmﬁt or loss :

' ,_Dmdends are rccogn:sed as other income in the statement of profit or loss when the -

right of payment has ‘been estabhshed except when lhe Company beneﬁts t'rum such .

-proceeds'as a recovery of part of the cost of the fi nancial asset, in w!uch gase, such '

’gams are recorded in OCI. Eqmty mstruments des:gnated at fa:r value through OCI are
" not subject to !mpau'ment asscssmcnt

- Based: on buémess mode! of the Company, it electcd to classxfy lmvocably its equﬁy -
' ancstments under lhls category . ,
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Provxsmns dre. recogmsect when the Company has 8 present legal ar cens
.result of past evcnts itls probable thac & transfer of ,g:canomlc encﬂ'fs Wi
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Bahria Town,(Private) Limlted]' —

" Connngent hablhty is disclosed when .
. thcre ns 8 poss:b!e obhgatton that arases from past cvents and whose emstgnue wi
oftﬁe obhgatxonzcannot be-measurcd w:th suff cxent rehabxlsty.‘
s Prlorperlod error . |
.l Durmg the year, the Company has recttf ed the foilowmg pnor penod grrors. The related 1mpact .
' a:e dlscussed m notes 2 e : . ‘ :
5 l.l Prewously,irthc Company had sepurately dlsc;oscd' ayable balancc':'of Cl‘!‘l Housmg So oty .,

rechf':ed__ o
_advances;

L ,5.1 23 Ptewously. the Cqmpany had erroneously classnf ed the purchase cost. 0
‘ (land), under Advances to contractom/ suppliers. -However, dring 1
rectlﬁed the' error and classxﬁed the same as mventones Lake Vlew Motel

o 1 7 Dunng _th"r:p_rvevmus penod the Company had erreneous!y ci ' ‘sIﬂed the-"




e

L N ' ‘ ar

 Babia Town (Private) Limited

Nates 10 the Fmanctal Staternents
For the year ended June 30 2920

5 1.8 Prevxousiy, the: Company had erroncausly ciasmﬁe
; _advances to contractor! su

the advance 10 followmg part:es mto“'f._ |
ppherunder loan and advances L g

7.5.'1.9

5.1 10 Durmg tfw prekus penod, the Comp '
Escort Investrnent Bank Ltmited by Rs

S ‘However, the Company has rectified the error in curzent yea 0y, recogmzmg' e deferred tax‘E E
'asseti(ha.blhty) in previous permds : S CL :

;15.2 - Such: erro;/ omlssnou copstitutes a *prior year error’-as’ def‘ ned in "IAS 8 Accountmg Pohcles ¥
-Chunges in Accountmg Bsnmmes and Errors" Accordmgly,~ tha above mentlonedrpno' pcrlod

as; t‘o!low3’




For the year'ended June 30'2020 ;-3 ;i-__-*_‘

| .

e | e
o - L ) NDfe SV ee e mupees ‘ll “’wusandﬂ. veriy n [T ._
"-—'iEfl‘ect oni stafement‘of ﬂnancla! pqs!tion : _

343016
. © 582, 415 S
16) 513 _' 1 1399320 -
;25.1.11\ T -1'593,288.-:1’
SSLIE {9524) . -
SR SRR 3619_1;7;1 AR
Investment property (refer note’) LR 5,‘1._11: , (1,593 ,233}' ' .
.Invcstment property(refernote) Coee S (110672 L et
- e ANT0s, 960)"";~«-‘-_':- i e
"',.\,.-Longtcrmpro;ects(referno’teZO) i S14 - 53;3,279_. !
f‘%\'ir"Deferred tax assct- net (refcrnote 20) - 5, 1 13 e 1_54‘5141. ,

-

| jncreasz/ (dacrea.s'e) in nan- currentlmbﬁiﬂes : o e RRETE L
’Deferred tax Imbz mees (ret’ernme) 5 1. 13‘; e (?69{872)2; ‘_ (750,631) o

‘Increasa/ (decrease) in revekue_reserves _ , EE
“'7-_r=l;_fAccumulated ss A 5113 966953

CUELL 200,000
S 118 A (3430!6)‘;
7 Le o SLE L (5813379
}Loana_n dvances(refernote 26).-*: CU8L6e (300 000)_
- Loanandadvances (refernote 26) . - 518 20215, 837" -
‘_1‘7Loan and advances (ref'cr notc 26y ',5.18 © o e SR EATY "{4;921,7‘173
' . L C 06,901 v (11.564695)
_:*'Tnyept,oﬁgs‘(refﬁfndte‘24). ST s - (552415) (532,77
. Inventories (refernote 24} - 513 (1,139.932). ©.  (990315)
- Inventories (refernote24) . - S5L§ . ,(20 26837 .
* lnvedforiés(refernote24). . 7 SLT SRR 1 &) R
1nvamones (ret‘ernote 24y 846 - - 300,000 . 300,000
o S R CA21619,363) 7 ,223,087)
' i ;:'Accruedfn'mr(refemote_m o sLe @Iy T

| (306 eoo; it

-

oo

Comdany, e(:’retary
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Cash and bankbalances (ref'ernote 32) - 5[9 200 000 g . L
o Shortterm mvestment(refe:notez}l) s (209009) e b




Bahria Town (Private) Limited '7} _
Notes to the F‘nanclal Statementsﬁ‘;{j;i;-;»'_”, o

R -Change m due r ,mfretated‘pames : , 000 o : 3
| i ,, 6363,821) __ @gain |

,:Proﬁtt‘orthe yearbeforetuxanon B0 T@wme o e

- Profit t'o:fthe-ycar bafere taxatzon o ; o Aesd) o

' e SN (11X 17 BT LU S

oo (124966) o e L

 Effoct on‘the statement or comprthensive income

: M;he sbove errors do not have' any impact-on the statement of‘ comprehenswe mqame B
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B :...,..'..(Rupee; !n m ands)... .

- 1200000 _1,200000°

) rd!nary shares ot‘ Rs

e v i il s

,e_d; ‘_tiub‘qc-rfi:bé_dféric_rt pnidupcapltal g

220000 220,000

Carsoaere aseay -

which. are 1dent:ﬁed in sz!e plan pmpmd and agrecd upon by SUPARCQ Survey of
Represemanve of thc Company and marked o "C“ sub_lcct to the follow;ng condumns.




6 Smreeapltal B
-..Allﬂwﬂzed aha cnpital .

120,000,000 (zow- 120 ood coo) ordmary shares’ of

Rs.10.each

i Issned, subseribed 8

d-pald-up capital
' ;22,000,000( '

h _"Sacured Coran '
.‘Payab!e to. HenouraleSuprema Cour! of Pak:slan

 Lessr current ponion -
"Non-current portzon B

220000

230,000

30000,




" Bahria Town (Private) Limited

- Notes to-the:Financial:Statements:’
For the.year rended Jun 30 12020

w4 % rnark-up charged annuaity W, September o1, 2'02
B :In evem of dofauu m repayment. Company shall be lmbler to

mstallments in to;gl shal( consntute a default resulhng. mter alia, the w!zole baiance amount shall
~ . becomedue and payable .

o Securlty. 3

Authomy t0 Cornpany's Kurachl brOJect=-far a period of 99’y years

2020 2019
Note ssmun(Ruopees In thousands)...uni
9 Lungtermlecurltydcposits _ _ e L
Seeuntydepostfs agalnstrented property A | . 366681 .- 0937 ST
S DU S ?66 6,681 7269.('1}7

" In case 'ot' default‘and fa]iure to 'deposlt the down payment ‘or twe censccutwe ins:aﬂmenu or 3hrce S

] i questmn of
by. the. government of Sindh and!or the Mahr Deveiupmenl



-Bahria Town (Private) Limited
‘Notes to the Financial Statements .. . . .
For the year ﬁnded June 30 2020“@-; BRI

| | -_ Note
92 Blmrcaﬁon ol’:e¢urlty depostts ;) R
7:.”Potai ytilizabléamount U e A Cei
p _”Amount uhliied dm'mg tha yeab - ; B T ’37,‘2"73
Amount’ kapt i sepmte bank amunt R

93 'I‘ms n:pmsems sccumy dcposlts recem-,d ngain f;rented laqd and buxldlng a thet

g e S e s e S . 8 A L

16 Deferred tax liability-net
. Deferred tax lability-pet

11 Currentpurtlon ol‘advancefromcustumers o
‘ _.Unseeured : i
Current poruon ofadvance ﬁ'omcustomers '

13 Tradeand other payables ) - SR TR s
' Trade creditors - contractors/ suppllers k7986 7-;39-5;990
Retention monisy S ‘ \ _ I 705.670. 698,352
Acorvedlinbilifies ..o . . L o 30 - 437 ,, 561,284 .
Auditory ramuneratum o , - . ‘ :

sEas

o, o2, 933

ol P

. “Advance rentfrom’ |ennnts

. Withholding tax payable SR
-~ -Workers wclfa:e fand -

: Mhers

393 563

Comp n eérmary}'_ '
,Bahna Town (Pvu L kd.‘, -




Bahria Town (Private) Limited |
- Notes to:the Financial Statements™ -~
~For the year ended af une 30, 20’?0* )

2020 oL 2019 .
Nuote \j,. ....(Rupees ln thousands);, "

’ 5;3._:;__‘.,Acgfﬁealtabilfsiés ; IR S
L 4es8e8 . 500,28[,, N

mime om
33303 . 60,801 PRSI
o - 030437 - - 561284 . -
- DBH Jomt Venm iject T ; EEVRE = > N S ,s,ssl,zso SR ; cofunt
- Vicky Tradmg (Prwate) Limited . =~ 132207 6!2,250 o '953 868,«‘3 NI
" Guide Trading (Private) Lmuted 133 o Ns8es T 345 865_1 b
" Escort Capital Limited 8 : 1322 080 0 ’
_ 'Dlrector T . - ‘ 1323 L
13.2.1 DBH Joint Venture Profect —~ © * . o
:;_Duc to DBHJolm venmre 2l ': i i Do l,-4,“4§0‘,-§_s';7. R i,
..... - : N , SR . - i
©Add; uccumulatcd share of loss- nét. ' :
Openlnxacc uloted share qr'losstnet 6851211 : :
! 385.!54 !

_ 1332 These- represant adVance obmlned from subsxd iaries to mwt thc needs fer worlang capual The amount
- ss :ntcresr frcc und is repayab{e on dcmzmd '

i3;2.3 Thls reprosents the net runnlag account of the du'ez,tor Malik Riaz. Husssin of the Cnmpany This is

- . interest free dnd is répayable-on demand. Dus to a lypogrﬁphwﬂl epror_in previg year‘s finmncial -

U statements it wis, repo:"le'd as payable at ihe convenience of the Company, This érror hiad rie impactgn
- équity, statement of profit-or loss, statement of -ather gomprebenswe income. andstafemem oi‘ mhia- A
- ﬂows However. durmg the cur:ent year thls typogmph[cul cr:nr has been corrected

13.;,_-.4 The mwmum aggresate araount outstandmg at nny time dunng the ycar calculatcé by reference to
L month-cnd balances. o

f'\.hcky Trad ng (anale) Lmﬁtéd .
] Guxde Trading. (Pﬂvutc) Lumned;j

‘ ! o Escorr Cnpttul Lumzed

Bahna own (Pvu Lid.



‘Bahria Town (Privatg) Limited
- Notes. _t_o the Finaneial Statements ',
- For the year endeerune'?:O;_ _020

13.3 Due to ui‘l’ecﬂes of projcm B .
Refunds[ ad;ustment& due to. affecues of Rzng

" Ronad, Lahow?rojeut R S 13.31

, Ref'unds/ adjustments duc to affccu&c. chh: ‘

g Pw,}ect B £

o33sesl

46246004 1
9543938 .

1 ‘3.2 -

1333 Re

Road L umptojcct RIS »_ o 3'396,934 = 3,396.934
. Less refuncls/ adjustmcnts made durmgme ycar o e Sl (2,893,975) TR RN
 ———u888 330

”3,13-.3'2 e |
o e __46.246,064 ERTTL

i ‘46,:46.004

o ) R *.:\Cd_uvl'lf; 1
: suthority | iu - RIS S

mgﬁ:;:s:.' ""““‘W" ofz whick f -Cldrrent status
: o LT litlzazkm -nt RIS S
Eimd L

SRUgIT smvsm Qvﬁccun_":i 'imaw-mni&ﬁcuzby_:m;;g -
Smtfnrd-dumuw Qnd nmnvnthguuﬂad 18 uum Hhh:{.hmeiu e Cmm_ " [Feading Trerd v -
£,000,000  Togry <~ o

3. |3uitior duclanstion g normmnmjuucﬂmof 3-80» 10 ﬂahmmi Ahhuu Gvﬂ-_&'mrt T’mdmg !urfmlﬂmm b;- &vm -
Re: 83,000,000+ :iBakiria Town '

4 Hat.Cm Smﬁc?vr(ormm Sl lSwls mmhuméw vatcouct Immrmrmmmq.hycwm e
: . - 1Bahria Tawr ‘

B Summon of- Rupomhnt |nd qﬂ! nppul for isnu M Blhnl'l'miw
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Bahria Town (Private) Limited -

~Notes to the Financial Statem_ents
For the year ende . Jun_ 3\0 2020
jn‘o;uﬂgqu;ﬁi' - , - 4
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) vagryul'ﬂamgw R I PR Bnhml‘nundxmnﬂ Hi;l{ﬁqun'. g‘dih_'g{wﬁﬁil ;djudumn R

10 lﬁm fr ey T 2 - Cl‘“% Cwnhuuéeadrwimwmm e
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i Party now s cas ﬁ:sdforwmbaulemmi.'
B I decaion and pimanmy. ﬁwm
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Bahria Town (Private) Limited -
Notes to the Fmancnal Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2020

o mva#[nta and ﬁh tho wfenm - U R | - i
“ognizable  offencesare made ot “a pes): L R
reymumendations of JIT cunlained i thy Finn}; 1 .
(Synthesis) Regorts Aoirding o reforence; the{
"+ [Company has signed Joint Vedtire Agriement] . .
- |wié Galagy Construstion (Private) Limted fori -~
" Jonstriton of ‘high fiw buldiip nemely)
. [Babeid’ 'f‘own Imn Tonr Projut“on lhnﬁmi RN
~ and oncronthéd amenity land poasring 1,500
S(;‘furdtmldl'lﬁﬁaq yd1 The Compan
| fur mvmd an:apount of Re 24:388 hﬂlior

Jeoriod- ot by HAB. 2 any; by’ ncthm;" Caint
bmdnndthwmmwmﬁm; L

1 {The'tax kuthoritios d,ual!uw! muzupewur 21-Junv‘1 BabriaTows & - [nmw‘l‘u PandhlhlnéomTu:prlhu.anl
Tand. credted demand.of Ra. 169260 mllion forl; * |Commiscinge Inlaad [appelate R
the:tx year: 2011uh Y22() of the Income Tagli Revenue (Anpeals) . lichunal
~{Orlinancs, 2001°that s beén redsmed 0Bl -} T
18.587 million 8y OIT (Appeals). The Compeny} - _ .
being aggrieved fled an appeal before ITATY | - o 1o b R R T
auwmedmmurmmmwmt S REARRTES [ T N T R T
o th&mmrnwrmdinﬂeﬁnl'l‘r\'r : : SRTERIEE (RO TE ME U RS




E SR,

e

<. [16th Degomber 20%0.

- Februa.ry 2038 for roview of Qrder

dafmt o yuymmh of. mn!h!y fitall 2
. jfor 4 period of 3. years sarting frem Saptembier! L
g 20"0 undor ardet o( ihe; Hnnmrable Court}.

: i by u:e Hmmblu Caun vuis xts orda: dated Lo
1008 Y. 18 of 201w bk o 3]
- 1ra 0y pnmd in CMA 1o, em o 20 -

R




Bahria Town: (Private) Limited
Netes to the Fmanga{l_' Statement '

M. f_ ¢, .y nmhndhel ey demmd W " Bdan AL
C - {188.000 milbon for the tax yemr 203w
e 1611206 of the Tcome: Tox Qrdinance, 9(101 :
- . _Thu&mptnyhnlﬁhdlnaypulha!muu‘:

R Gl'l‘{ﬁppoak) and the mattor i nnw pomﬁng ¥

1T jhm'l‘awn(l?nvm) Iumenx Pmdin:nlwmAppeﬂnbMunﬂ

13 Appolate e R T
%Cummmnnt[ﬂ!&nd “h'!bu_nal_ i .‘ R g s
fRemue(Appenb) R L LT R :

R 2045 “wilien by T (Awuh) o

iCompany being aurimd fided an nppont befure) .

_ “ITA'E'agamt!hodmmﬂerofCIT(AwN R SR T _ o S
‘,:andmemuuunwpendm:befml‘l'ﬂ T B e I EEP

8 'l'nu m:uﬂmnmdmlhwedwmmexpen i

“-‘0?15 ‘B!hm'l\wn (Pr“w) Incom'!fu ‘_Pen{mt’xn‘lmﬁx:w;}mmﬁﬁ};_ PRSP
Limie B

»\wkia

:hemt&rhnwgeﬁdinzbe!mi‘l‘h N

BT Thc tax: wﬁm d\ulhwi& cmqm SRRSO
- andmutnid‘omndof Re. 347,788 million f
ux ymi@!ﬁubm(w mdvnthw.im i

lan appeal befors” (TAT mm thc_j&mmn_ phiE
: ur&vrﬂl’CITWpu!ﬂand ﬁse'ma!m now [

Bahm'[onn(&:m,;”-; - T

‘g ‘
jr- k-

dmgwithCI‘t‘(Apm@ ‘ : e : L AR
40 [The tax authorities dissflowed eartaip upanm 1-Wov 21 BahraTomn &~ Incoms Tax ~ {Pending in lncorw Tay Appellate Trbuml |
- land created demand of Ba. 117587 oilidn forl - - Commineonei Inland JAppelite < [ LA
 hotar'year 2016w 122(5A) of the insometax| ‘.-;mmnuewlmllll Tribknal& L
* 10rdinence: 2001 thav hss:baen reduced: o Bs| . I e
'(219:375 mllion by CIT (Appeals). The Company|
© . jheing agpriseed (ited ap- sppeat befors ITAT]
= logaingt the’ decision “ordegdi CIT {Appeals) ;nd
' memtmunu\vpendmg ‘

- ‘%:f\b nd: 01 of 2015 rospictvaly. Tho cdlipis]

RN Comp ; ecret.aﬂ[_i__ﬁ_"
:Bahna Town (Pvt) Ltd. .
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" Bahria Town (Private) Limited

Notes to the Frnancxal Statements

: I_;bm]iaci' N

© linvestment . mbﬂdum uf Bs. &ﬂl‘? biton| -
| lnd Ra 130 200, milion, Tepeetively omming .

: A28.T19 milliow payabie uptll (RN

; Bectiuge of non paymentvfux. o 1
iax qulhorites-tsiied notice uly’ FIR{0) of the|

e lmanxOrdimu. . which padmg .  '

imm shaatat o

16 'i?rop'eit"'y. p!nnrit.'hn'dt:éqi:s!ﬁmen‘tjry , :
Proper;y,'plantand equipment . . 16.1

 Capital work inprogress L 163

11,145,595
10289148 . - 100

.21,434, 743 S




Baﬁﬁa Tde’fl’rWate) Limited

Notes to the Financial. Statements

For the year ended Juna 30, 2020
161 Opm'iﬁngﬂwm R P

> dq“"

Nej book value

o ‘.;mesmu.ma

Opening nct book valuc:'

4 v M ﬁﬂvlﬂ‘ _’ o :
Ccst :

qua:mm

=Dcpfeamdury:
‘ .Closmgnabookutuc

: As-:myot.zm R

Ammdahddquwutm
Nabool:uhn:

Yuru‘«l Ju-c W,iﬂ!!

Opwngndboykvum :
D.q" m’ liml :
‘ Dcprms-noam

s Clwtﬂbool_ulu -
‘ A!al‘ ly-Ol 2‘“

“Yolal

20027 67
{9.406,44¢)

£938.. 1T N69

cmmw o (s“rau:m) (m.ssaj :

RN 705.253

- 103248 QTR

Ciness
L3004 -

osasy lovaes eIy
208295t

68786, - 19,206

9,05

a21790)

e

1.]'#3329 -

N { !,!-6!,142)

",J e

asy
219581

SHLALE 2o

" e

ctneie) . (EIey (1

(12,630,425
i u*us 5.

T Sies By, U,

‘.

Iﬂl,

946.300
640,091

X T

(1586391
1220409

T@OTII) -
_{1676483)
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Nahrls Town [Pyt
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Notes to the Financial Statements

- For the ycar ended

June 30, 2020

. |Motor Vehiclel: . -

Wotor Vehicla| |

NI ‘1.934"1

Motor Vebicle, -

2,027 8ILy 1

Motor Vehicie 3 '

EXT7 3 SRR

{Mofor Vchicte!

1,689 t TTTTHR

]

Motar Vehicle:

450 1830

T80 |

- Mr. Shahtd Yousaf !Ett;pibﬁe' e

- {Motor Vehicle!

s
Moior Vehxcle

L

sa00) 26'99

Motor Vehicle:

1509 419

. 1,269

048t s2) Negatia
1086 b

M, Amqne Ur

e‘mpmyee, .

Motor Vahicle

R A

: Motor Vehicic i}

S0

y .MatorVehche

Tl

: Motnr Vehlc

s

: ,:t”f?a

| Mviéf:.\i’khl’?!é' e

‘ Mo!or Vahwle

- iomE Vel .

Molor Vehislel L1931~ 4

Motor Vehiole] .

Motor Vehicle:”

g 5

Molor Vehicles!

. {Motor Vehicls! -

- (MoiorVehiglel:

Motor Vebick] . 8407

: Motoerhlclc TR

Maotor Vehicle:

7900 . 29

Motor:Vehicle|

Motor Vcluclu

7'900( el 7"347‘ i

- 4“..@.......,_4-.. S——

1,057 ¢ SOS

Motor Vahiclai

) B TN TS
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Bahria Town (Private) Limited

“"Notes tothe Fxnanmal Statements

~For the ye,_: ended June 30, zoze; L

l6.2

R

Caplta!work lnprogreu T B
HolelandGo[FCourse [T S (- X B 5@23,984

Buildings - T T 6 2142,333"—;5’:!-'
‘Grand Hotel - Bahrm Sprmgs. Rawalpmdt " 16.2.3 2_,23_,2,8}_3 L : 2.21& 865 '
Grid. Statlon S _ 1624 . 690,898 - -: 690898

622
ma2s

1624

- {whioh are. fn process; of wnstru 4011

Thxa represents cost 1ncurred on’ bulldmgs of - customer support center Phase-Vlil Rawalpindl,,' s
' corporate office Enclave Pro;eci [slamabad and Maintonancg Complet-l(aracm whxch are m process
;ofconstructmn. L

Thls repreacnts GOSI mcurre' on

This represents cost mcurred on construclwu of Grand Hotel- Spnng North, Bahna Tawn, Phnse-VH
“Rawalpindi which is in process of constmcuon :

This represents cos! mcurred on construcnon of 'Gnd S!suon m Rawalpmd; whsch |s ¢ i process of e R

' - construcnon

17 lnw:tmeut property

- At cost

< Land - mted eut T
: :Lnnd and bu:ldmgs rented out _

-,.; AtCost -
,«-YOpcning baianc
di b

A7k TR epiesents fllo

1T Rnwalpmdnslamabadp. N B 32.0901‘1',-

112

Land - rented out - . '

- Sr.ne. . Ebéztidn:f' R .{Rupees T
— : |- thousands)

Land and bulldlnga rented out

Cost : . S
--Opening balance o . C34:.923,374

T

. Additions dunng theyear. - . - 7 . 25‘55;{-045
 Less: disposal made during the year o - | : ;,
Less; depreciation charged during tneyear - '1.316.99& (uo evz)
s ,,Ciosmgbafnncc N R DU E

m,zss»,us 10,004,490 B



Bahria Town. (anate) Limited
Notes to the Fmancxal Statements

17.2.i Thxs rcpmcnls foucwms lﬂ. ,ﬂ-ﬂd‘b“'lld ngs:
' Sr.no.hmstlon S 2 —_— '[ -L

1 .,"_Tota! cost i

T R MR 31" 10007007 ST

- _, Rawalpmdx/ Hu'mbd 323,9‘56‘* 13!8 3811 . 1,642,337 | ‘
I A RSy s [ 2 e o 42064 r468: 569832 . -
o = e ?j'_-f R T L ,153,41 : 2, zs.ﬁos.m

: -‘E,valualion techmqties is riot s\tpposed ki pmvndé LY tehable m
:17.3- Amounts recognised b prqﬂt or loss "
ik -:Remal u:canw R L

- idisclosed in’ sts auditcd % nanetal siatemems for year onded Junc 30, 2020 was R
tRs. 37,900,543/-). - : ’
- EIBL ot‘fcrcd right issuc of 91500 miltion ordinary shares. ef‘ Rs 10! auch inther rano of "(}7 sharcs_ '
o afor uach 100:shares. The Company-was allotted 85, 650,901 nght shares as.on August19, 2020. The.
- Company holds mve_stmem ot‘ tota,l i 19 279, 077 sbms rep;esentmg 87,96% of the total equny ofthe -

: 1821 o (1750048 -
il ie o 175004

; Provision made unng the ycar .
: _Closing baluncc o -
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‘Bahria Town (Private) Limited

‘Notes to the Financial Statements ~~* = S
For the year ended June 30, 2_020 o

xs.z;z

' ffﬁfffJOOGm the name of followingpersons ‘ :
] Nume L. o n . l\o. ofSham,'.'.ﬂ Value (Rupees)";; :
. Muhammad Rasheed Alam " . <0 w100 - . 4,000 -
Syed Moosa Raza - - ‘ o T 100 - 1,000
Mohammad Munir 100 1,000

183

| ! As of the repomng date. t f
. )dnsclosed in “its ‘audited fi nanmal statements fory year ended- June 30 2020 1
"‘_5(2019 Rs. 328 ;769 256!-) -

185

"~ The Ccmpanys shareholding in Classic Entertainment (Prxvatc) leucd {CEL) IOO% (equwnlent o
_ l I ;000,600 shares) having nomsn&l value of Rs UO 000 000 in lhe r:ame ot‘ following pe:sons

Name
WaqasR:ﬁ'at RS
Waseem Rtt’f‘at

Mahk Risz Hussmn

: ha vulu of' Compa men; an, the bqsas Q

> The Company’s shareholdmg in Paradise: Real- Estate (anatu) L:rmted (PRE) 100% (eqmvalenl lo

‘ 100,000 simres) havmg nommul vaiue of Rs lO OOG 600 in.the name- oi‘ following parsons. -

18'6

Thc Company 5 shmholgimg m'-Vrcky demg (anute] Lu':uted (V’I'L} 100% (vquwalcm (o L 000 :
C ;shms) hnvmg nommul .va!ue of Rs.‘ X ‘

'+ Ag-of the reporting dutc the! vaiue of Companys :nvcstment or; thc basi . BESE S
,dlscloscd in its. audlted fi nanomi siatements for year ended Ium. 30, 2020-was 'Rs 687,256 689/.
-(2019 Rs. 1 ,017,626;148%y.

‘Name ~ T Neyof Shires . Value(Rupees)
MahkRmzHussnm P - - - 50,000 5,000,000

‘Wascem Riffat = . . 50000 - - 5000000
reporiing dale, theivalug: ct’ Compnny 5. mvcstmcnt on-the basis- of nct assels of PREas . . ¢

its audited” finaricial statements  for- yaar shded -Jung: 30 2020 was Rs. 974,656,201/
$:332,135, 397/-)

:0 000 in the name of follawm’g persons

Name R No.oernru , ’v’llue(Rnpees)
o MahleazHussaln L e E -500,«,}
_ Waseem Riffat © - .- . . o 'S00

S akly/Sdcretary
| Banriaon {Pvy Lid.



Bahrla Town (Private) Limlted

Mshk Rtaz Hussain a5
Waseem Rnfﬁu _i '

dlsclosed inits’ audited’ ﬁn&nclal statcmems for ye ended Junc'ib 2020 was Rs: 4!9 SS'GSGI-:

+(2019: Rs. 4249788701, SRR R DL I
LU Relafed parﬁes ; Date of lncorporaff_nn. ‘ Reglstered i o1
: Escorts lavestment Bank -§May I, 1995 . sAlfnlah Bluldmg, ist Floor, Secmf B, Bahnaj
{Limited ke __iTown,Lahore. F
|Escorts Cepital Limited June 05, 2008 Alfﬂlah Bmldmg. ist Eioor, Seuor B Bnhnu i
e L {Town, Mohlanwal Lahore. ’
Classic Entertainment Ma?_M.‘;ZQO& o " 10ffice:No. 1, Old Head. Ofﬂce, Phase-[

.‘ (anate) Lsmmd

-,wBahna uwn,i_lawaiyznd: _

‘ -'f.;,éulda'rmdlng(inue) Tuly28.200

=L1mned

o Note .
_ 19 Longterm loans : ‘ : R
5:Related pzn-tles - at amortised cnlt

~Escorts Investment Benk Limited  unsecured - U qen EEE TR -:'GSQ.'OO:Q_'
; "fEscortsCapvtalLimlled unsecured o : B & e R P o igg128 -

19.1 Escort! In\renmem Bnnk

~This- suhordmated loan- vas advanccd o subsmlary Company, Escorts lnvesrm Bank Limited.
'(EIBL) for. meetmg Msntmum Equtty chmwme’ (MER), .1t ‘wag. unsecu;cd‘ T irqb,lp;-’qn;'
 demand aﬂer expiry-of minimuin tenure-of 24 months-up o "Jammxy 30 2020 tt‘:arried;mark-up a! :
the rate of 3-month KIBQR as on dato of receipt of loan. - '

The maximum, amount. due as a the end ofany monthdﬁrmg the year was Rs‘ : 650 m;ll' ot (201 :
' .650 mllhou) e = :

' Thxs !aon has becn senled duﬂng lhe year by agamst xssuance ot‘ ordmary sham or E[BL durmg the 7'
year ag :efermd in note 18 l : i ; c

19,2 - Escorts Cnpltat Limlted

Principal n l89l?.8 o mses
-Add a.mortmationoﬂoan dunng:heyear ' 39 08T 17280 -
. S . : o 100,000 S 189,128 . -
: :Less c.urrent pomon IR | FhE e ;gzoo,oon) : e

ST

Comp o
‘ 'Bahna Town (Pvi) Ltd :




| Bahria Town (Prlvate) Limlted =.Z

1-repayab\ on demand from Febmhry af, 2020 onwards ‘ - ; :
The mmmum amount due asat tha end of ﬁny morith during the year WnsRs 200 rmuwn (20[9 Rs

: 189 127 rmlhon) _
o a0 2019

- Note o ....(Rupm in thousand:) Mo :

- o S Restated

20 Long;term prn}ect L R - S

Bahiria lcon project; Kamchx 1 5 26,506,018 24.388.4‘!0- :

Mall of Tslamabad, Islnmabad o . 20.2 4,225,699 4,212,586
- .- Bahia:Opal 225, Karschi - e N 2779911 B x4 % & 1 R

- - ‘Al-Rehmat Projest, Lahorc : L 04 - 6957951 .. 6877586 :
E _'fBah:xaHoshangPeart Karachx‘ I R . & 16141545' L k687.056 -

with: additlonal fanid and a!ignment land smzaled in !hc 'Clmon Quanem; f
' 17 336 square yards

o omall ,corporaze ofﬁcés and servn'ces n pa}tmenls The scope and rcspunﬂbﬂmes o qach parxy arr. as

B —The Company shall have t‘rst lxen and Hold. the physwal possessmn of this plot. = -
- ’I‘he Company shnll be: sule responsrble fo. gnvest m zhe conslruchon of‘ mail and supennsathc pmject o

| --"of the project -

-20,3. . The Company executed JOlﬂt vemu:e agreement with: Zardan Group (anale) Lumted o constmct e
" hotal, shops. resxdentmi flats s offi ices with the name and styls *Bahria- Opal 225 Kamch
seope ‘and responsibitities of both pames are.as follows:

TR Zarderoup (Privaie) Limtm! i3 the.owner of plot bcanng NO 223, E-i mes. Karachi mcasurmg ‘
R ‘6,813 745G, ¥ ‘.::VH!uingR 3407 blllmn
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Bahria Town (Private) Limited.

~Notes to the Financial Statements e
. For the Year ended June 30, 2020 o

The Cumpany is faung ht:gat:on ;egnrdmg thw pm;eut is desmbcd ln note IS.I; o

30:4  The Company ‘executed )omt yenlure ngreement w:th AbRehmat Mctai Works (anate) Lumted —

{ARMW) for davelapmem of real estate pmject The. scope ﬂl’ld responsnbn htzes of both parucs are as
follows: . :

ARMW ;s lhe sole owner m possesszon of land meas mg 663 Kanai' “and 18 5 Marlas ln Kot

SR Project ’masltér plm will be prepared by the C'omp'm _nccordance with the. apphcablc Iaws‘ : o
. "ARMW shail apply. for and obtain-all- necessary approvals ind consent of the projecz mastcr plan: and :

other aspests of the. pro;cct from _concerned. bodws.e’authontm/dapanments with the'- suppon and" ‘
-assigtance of the Company. :

. ~The pro;ect wal[ be marketed' :and prqmuted by the Campany; under tbe namo;,and style Qf o AI- - B

: 205

aﬁer meeting ull the expenses in tht; mie ef 90:10 respr

zezo - 2019

_ : Note [ (Rupccs!&thousands}... v

2} ‘Long term securlty deposits .
Long term security deposils : N o B T,
o ermnmy supplies- wmpames a ‘ .4 1 SRR _1_30 798 . 130798

-vtoRawaipmd:DevetopmamAutﬁonry(RDA} Y 1 &+

130,798

(‘.

211 'v,'Thls represcnts thc sccumy dcpos:tcd agaxust elecmcny ecnnecnoas as bujk suppher wlth Laho:e

= 121-2 ‘Th;s represents seumty deposzted thh R -
s _’oflayoutp]an, R e




- Bahria Town (Private) Limitéd = "
Notes to the Financial Statements ------
_ '_ For the year ended June 30 2020
A _' R 22 Long term certlr'ea:es ordeposlt '
B Cemf' cate of deposxts ‘ :
2.1 These have been avatlcd feri‘
. . o R 3 .:.i._l'\_!qte' - . (Rupees in thqﬁlands) ’
: T T R Restafed
23 Deferred tax asset-net : : , B
Opening balance o S 7154,'5}5‘ R l2163’2 ST
~_Charge for the year : R ) B : 2.7‘77.299 U (I 061,807) ¢ - |
‘ Ciosmg balance - : L ‘ o L2931.814 154i515
R 0y The balance of deferred tax is in mspect of the: fo!lowmgmajor lcmporary dlﬁ'ercnces' . R i
"I'axnbletempurarydlt‘ference o : o e
.- ‘,-PIOPGNYSHQGCNIPNOH( E " B (666"33) e L .(7_45 239) e
g L 09486 (882260)
,351.637 '
. L 3,040371
N .‘--;2;93"1,,:;1'3'; *
_)_’2@-lnvent0rius : Lo IO R i L
- Londioost . ST Y 405,136,651 36!53-008 o
LﬂkechwMotei_ _ L 687,303 - - 687303 :
* - -Bahria Town Tower, Karachi . - S S 23 LTIsIs s ‘733 888 E RN
Development cost : . 2K 86,303,800 - 51,165,516 :
: P 494,840,270 ( 4!4'849‘?!6?
; ASarsax) NOCIAéperuI'has bee
'W'by CDA, Phase 1, Phoso I1 .
- kaaal and 13 marlas). Euc 'S par
) - Muorlas and 2 Sarsal), Bahna ' Pa
co co Bahrtn Gclf City by TM ; e




Bahria Town (Private) Limited _
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Bahria Town (Private) Limlted

Waq’as mﬁ’at

| Wagas Riffat, ‘
- [Muhammad Awais, |
“iFaisal Sarwar
" {Faisal Sarwer

Py

.4 Waqas R ot -

S {WaseemRiffar - i :_ 9
Mublammad: Awals

~...

7 - iShahid Mehmood -~ | 288

 Karach)-

8 - =Quide. Tradmg (anake)

o iUimied T
9 chky Tradmg (Private)

- lLimited o

E

. Differeat Cltles. | "

10 lmmnui e,

- [0 Wags Rifmat

2 Raﬂ_Propemes (Priv )

T Al Rias Wialik

TR

14| Azam Bhatih

‘9;79.3_,;,_4:

- .15 iMuhammad Ali Malik’

TR

16" iKingerete Assoaimes
- A(Privae) Limited

49286 . .

17 PMelik RmzHussam,

008

<148 - tAlLL RinZ-Malik <

' 439,1’5‘6 -

| JAvthority - DHA
.20 iWagas Riffat -

{19 IDefence Housing ~ - |, 1276}

o 9"5"8 :

Rawalpindll
l!!umabad

9”5‘236 B

™2 "fAhmadAthazMaizk T3
1:22  iWagas Riffat: - 7 0

23 iimran Hag Khan -

24 iMuliammad Azam Bham

25 iShahid Mehmaod -

125 -GuideTradmg(Pr[vmc)
' Limited

Limited -

27 |Vicky Trading (anate) ¥ _’ 225

BTN
T R

35 Amber Shahzad Malk

36,676

- 35 |Kingerete Assoc]
R (anat’e)—t.:mned

RS

TS69ET0

| 139 000
73360 -
380928

e [

;.»A.{a-
29 \Farrukh Shahzad Malik.™ I 12168
30 [PashminaMedik - 8247 -4 . o 43038
31 “ITricon Develapers Y . R 19,687
32 iRafi Propemes(anate) I8 19t . 10,600
' FLimited. - . : b
33 |Muhammed AliMalik- | 3187 .1 75230
34 IKingerets Farm House .+ -~ 160 4 . 60201
14 : :




" - S?-Nﬂ, L

@Pnrfy Name .

"-“3_6'

: Gmde Tradmg (ann!e)

Limited -

‘Amsrlshaq Mahk e B

“Farrikh Shahzad Mallk 1801«

1o

Salmen Abmad

40, 1Zain Malik.:

%41 [Muhsromad Awa:s

“TAwais Builders ™

: Gui Zarcen

: lelted

= 1Gul Zareen

| Ahmed Al Rlsz Mk 5

5 Shg}bab Azhar

', 'Muhammad Iqbal

AWaqes Riffat - i

1,033 :

F :'6,254

‘| Bostan (Pmrate) Limited *

305 ¢

335 069 1

{Ahmed Ali Riaz M_ahk T

36, -

I Maj Ami: .

HECR S BT o

. Fazal-evlnam

- {Muhammad Awais.

. 1Sarfraz Akmed| Khﬂa\r_; ‘

- {Maira Iftikhar '~

 {Quide Tradmg (anatc)‘ «
“{Limited. e .

| Husan Nawz E

_ {Najeeb Haroon

1Shahid Mehmood -

ISheikh Ali Rehman. -

tUsman Nawaz Khokher s 2

_ {Suleman Ahmad .

Shahab Hasson Khan

{Bostan

: Llsnned

t
Wsman Nawaz Khokhar |
~{Hussain Global (Private} |

e - 357804 T |
A 18,13 E“““e’ lﬂamahaa
) . a3 12; i

- _Murree (Golf City),

“1ZainMallk -

“IMalik Risz Hussmn B

) 36,579
2 X

_',-:Gutde'rradmg nvm) g_" T
Limned ' 4 4

Bahrla Town (Pvt) Ltd




Bahria Town (Private) leited

Costo acqui;it n-
“(Rupeesin .~
thuusands)

1I6456 i

L 24‘200 o

Lo B899 5 ' o
1469250

R ICH e

5l 29,0!7 e T

L '76‘-»-5 MC?ci& As:idciatg,_'-.; $25
|77 :iAhsan Hasimj - o100
78 _iFaisalServer -

|79 iMuhsmmad Hyas .

80 Shahab Hussam )

. LBl y o

182, 1Vie

<ot B3 - -|Weqes. le‘fat
- -84 - [Zaln Malik -

-85 Zubﬁidn‘Begnm ' B e A e % rE o
86 |Abmed AlRbgMallk | 400 - - g,h,wpw %
87 WadasRiffar . . i 1284 - b wrt 4 i .Apochs So¢

88 i 'Ghulam Mustafa T A RN

o TOROIT 393 426

i S --42953"; A I T
T RO TS 7 (1 R e :

o den L
b

Bah“lla Town (Pvt) Ltd. A .




Bahria Town (Private) Limited
‘Notes to-the Financial Statemients -
. .,“For the year ended June 30 2020

" measurmg 2400 sq yd purchase
-complex’ cormsttng of shoppi
Tower I(arachl Thxs piot

24.4 - Development cost

"Opening balance SRR o USLIBSSL6 ‘
'Addittcadurmg the year o _ o o 43836934

e v 294,002,480 93,535378
:LeS_S: chargcd to proﬁt’ or loé‘s' statement - 340 *-.-7(7,698,650) i (44 369 862) -

26 Loan and advanccs

Umacured and considered good :
: This mpresen!s the advanc;gs tn/agmnsl
Purchasa of fand .

o :'Escons Capual Litited -
, -Staff agamst aalury
X i




Twd

Bahria Town (Private) Limited

~Notes tothe: Fmancxal Statements o
For the yearff nded June_JO 2020

26.1

Advnnces agahm purchnse of land

- Paradise Real Estate (Private) L:mited 24,767.4_68 36,106,606

~ “Raft Propemcs (anate) anntcd R
' Others ) . i 123.254 425

: .',- Thc maximum. amoum due as gt the end of any meonth:
, Pamdlse Reai Estate (Pravate) L;m:ted

36:106606 . ©

- Rafi Propertics (Prwate) Limlted | - oo 32,852 260 - . -3233L168

26.2

Loan to Escorts Investment Bank Limited

= Thig represented interest free and unsecured loan, Tepayablc on dcmand by the Company. This loan
~-had been provided to meet day. to dn y
Limited. Company vide its. distim;t

ng: capztal requirements of the Escorts Investment:Bpnk -
s dated Decumber 18, 2018 and Apzll 26 2019, resolved

© . tosybacribe.the ght fssus anqauuced‘durtng th'gcurtem years’

o 2,253'

Tl 263

264

}Rs 176 000, oooz-)

éEscorts Capual leited

-'Closmg balnnee

:pmwsmn for doubtful dcbl is rcccgrused B

Cusrent rtion ofloan’ [ 192

-Less. pmws:un for doubtfu dcbt - 26.3:

Provmon f‘or doubrful debt

Openmgbalance R S . . .
Provision made. during the yoar. o8 200,000 -

*z:zop;ﬁao' ﬁ

Thxs represents the net ranning account: afthe dzrec:or . Mahk Riaz Hussain of thc Company Thisis ~ -
interest free and i is repayable on demand

- The maxnmum amount dus s dl thc cnd of any month durmg the year wa.s Rs 3l !49 74!/ (70E9

_ NIL)

21 Aclcrued;lﬂpteregz L

Intorest cecaivable gy o el 30543

271

Thxs representcdthe lmerest recelvablc {from subsxdmry compaay (BIBL) againSt longtcm loan,(rcfcr't N

note 19.1). It was calculmed at the rate of 3-months KIBOR as on date of recuipt of loan.

' This amouont has beer senlvd dunng the' year by ugamst issuam:e of ordmary shar&c ot‘ EIBL dunng o

the year as- refcrred m notc 18, !

Comp nyv drotary
Bahrta wh {Pvi) Lid.

TI96I0RI9

'-y ~3""“ Iesuarics. of 5"dinsw shares or EIBL dunng the - {t et



Bahria Town (Private) Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
" Forthe: year ended June 30 2020

28 Deposits an _prepgyme“ts
' _;_Depo:itsi_, SN
e 'w.deposxts B
7 LG marg]n

o Prepaymenu
‘Rent - L
{nsumnpe, .

Entertainmqm (Prwate) erued - 1329236 t 302 085
Limited B ' 1S58
Sarsaan

29 Due from related par

NameofRehtedparty -} amg |

. . L '"f..’;'.,l(R'upqu infhounnda).... .
‘ Pmdschnmmm&ﬁmertament{l’mwmmm SRR ‘1.37.9‘:3& 130936 |
.+ Kingorele Assocites (Private)Limited "~ -~ . 906.891_ 906891 [
. Classic Entertainment (Privato) Limied N BT T T T
- SAN Medi (Prvale) Limited - - S _BERO9TE - . )
S mﬂmﬁmmMemmIWetﬁmet m&z,m;:: o 89S0} .
" Parklang Hotols & Resarts (Priva Lmted . _tessa -
- Southem Networks Livifed. = ‘ 3818
- Asia News Network (ANN). {l’nvate) Lumed
: WhieWaterHospiuliy(Prm!u)and

77292 Thesere o
©extended by the Compuny on bchs!f pt‘ thcse partios.
: n,payable ondemand ; R

i




Bahria Town (Private) Limited = , SRV
- Notes to the Fmanclal Statements C o L e ;

For the year ended June 30 2020_“;‘ TN
Py T
. :, Note . _uuummupeel [n ‘hﬂ““ndﬁn:mm S

S 341,969 _ Bll99& L

: N&té,' " e .....(Rupees hx thousauds} :_1: o
S . Restated Ry
31. Sbort !erm invesrments , SRRt ‘ ; ) e 7 Lo
Term deposit recclpls TDRs o , B " S '," S
311 Dunng the prevmus penod lhc Company had. erroncously class;f’ ed the cash deposn recelpts under B
7 shiort termy-investment as. ‘term’ dcposz: rece:pts. Howeve:. durmg the year the Company kas rectified e
the grror andtlussxﬁud the same under cash and bunk balanccs 2 cash depos:t rece:pls (refcr nore T
32 Cash and bsnk'balnnces : ‘

' Cashmhand 14.778 SRS 13.619 ‘
. 7 . si‘r . ,.

2"""05*- S

R 146253;:&7;,_,‘ ;
_ PLS accounts - S 7 ] S : e
- Pok rupee ' 31 1,100,540 . 3171:*_
' ' ' 3620, 787 N 3566,013

- 32,1 Tha PLS account carries: mtewst @ rarzgmg fmm 3 25 % to Il 25% per annum (20!9 s, 5% to 6. 5%

e Co_ pany =had ermneously mlsclnsszﬂcd cash af banksfcun'cm docounts |
iy cash. at bnnkx- PLS accounls T{':e mlsclass;f’ cauon Eas been com-cwd ,
nOW, )

323 T!us jncludes:Rs. 000 000 000/- which is umfer lien-as. cxplamcd in.note 12, l

200 L npe

- . Note o RS ddetad nm“pm kl ‘hou,and!)uuuu .
33 Sale; : . T e L L : . o i
Revenue fmmmlestate B TR < ¥ SR 12.355.449: R 51657 us \
~ Reévenue fmmsaleofglecmcuy R 332 80937260 Lo 4092970

, : %, ns.:,c* ,5.’5750086 S
33 1 Revenue from real esme . R T '
" Gross revenye ch o :‘1“05!01: BRI 5‘

2 £97; 255 R
Less: sales tax , ) . 40,683 - Ja039
S . : p ' : oot RI6K. 44T ‘51. 657,115




34

" Land cost

o 35

- Audifor'y mmunerattoz: B

" News paper asid pcmodscal

e

Aero plane/hc
: ;fDonatmns

- Telepione and irternet
- Rent,-rates and 1axes ~ -~
. Entertdinment’
“Repair and.mai nmnance
"~ Miscellaneous: :

Cost of sales

Cost of dovelopment. f oo T 244
‘Cost of sale ofclocincny RS AT DU
,Dcprecmuon R S A6

__ SRR ¥ Vo Y

;:General and adminlstratlve expenses
-Staff salaries. and bencf ts: -

= Postige and wurwr

387
‘Insurince S
“Loss:on disposal ofpmpcrty.” an ndaquxpment ST ST SR
.'Depreclauon on. property; plant,_ yipment - - lﬁ.l i Iy 129, 909;--‘»_,; S 640, 051 R
'Deprectatzon on mvestmentp pe ' 172 1,31&995 LI 1!0 672

" 351 Donations o e
Donauons are. beiag pau} to Begum Akhfnr Rukhsana ;
_‘ -.Cnurt Road, Chnklala Schcms HI, Car Chowk Rawalpindi,

046300



‘Bahria Town _(Private) Limited
'Notes to the Financial Statem
For the year ‘nded June 30 2020

SRR e <
- Note = .........(Rupee:in tha

K -'Audltfe.e“‘ '

9060."." o
: ‘Out of pockﬂt'expense Lot

9'.000 ‘-’-: 19,000 -
. Non-audn serv:ces - :

500 . '-:.*9.000.'
36 Selllng and distrlbut[nn sxpenses . . , ' T
.Advemsement e T S Ii‘ﬁ-@ﬂ g 589 535._’_- ‘
- Commission a.j ERE T L e s

37 F!mmclal cost : ‘ N
" Intereston short term running fiogmes .~ - . 83261
Bank charges ) IR o GETZ 1330

SR ‘_mesa:q pa rmenton mvestmenl Lo 18.2 I . 11_5,004"
Pruvisuon'fordoub?ﬁl ebt' R 1 3. S 200,000
LA L e

‘ zozo SEREREARRNRRS | | [
Note (Rupees in thousandl).. o
-39 Other !nenm -
: 'Fromnon-ﬂ _,__nclal-‘amt_,,_, I S T
. --Regord main chancé{! ir 1102.13:'; AR
- Design fed Rt R« X+ || RS
~ Rental mcome L S : 308,819 i
‘Deduction from’ customors LR L eNTe
‘Miscellaneous - . T R T 11171
Maintenance charges - e ' L 23965
Gainon sale of fixedassets o . 2563 - .
Facililation charges . ~ ‘ o 120,000 - 120,000
“From financial assets L e T Sl GRLLL e
Interest on deposits- wrthsuhsidlary compames SRR . 8 S 2,724,204 © 2815994
Interest on pls account A - 53,941 R l9‘2?5f
Intereston.loan: T PR T 13,381
Amorlisation of!ong ferm loan S L S 10872 o 11280 -
: -4 655 819 R 5 649 577 o

39 1 Tius mciudes share o£ mjerest eamed on TDRs’ and bank ba[ance. credned by assoc;ated compames
L ' ‘ qompames out ofﬂthe unuhhscd funds rocewed agamst purchase of
; = iand The breakup of interys accmed is ag fpllows




-

' 724,205 e

‘2835 994

:o“;wn (Pvt) Ltd




Bahria Town (Private) Limited

- Notes to the. Fmancial Statcments

«For the ‘year, ended Tune 30; 2020

42 ‘Financla) imtruments_,y ca:egory

Du?ﬂgﬂéﬁ

Ammlud Cm : 'I‘nlnl"

v*h'\Aunnhtann - Py

Tmlf-'

4 smarninen ..(Rupvel En!hemndn) [

.,...........(Rupcu hlhonmﬁ). vt

. Bmucm Ay
"Matu:iry b fo one year

Creemr .

e 'zmm, :

Restated..

- 30058

IASS

;A0S

D | n‘i‘.

o C1988T 1R [EY
Dwiom!ehhdpmbl 66886 - . oD GNESEET - 90)6808 9436308
‘Cashand bank bakreos: - T TS034T. .. 1.520.241. 3=634,291 1M
Markup bearing R : ‘ ' :
Short rem Tvestment - . i .
Ascrwd iferest . R - IR X1 B - L3054
Cash aad bank balances, O . 1,100,540 - 1100540 SRF 3 B - =3I
- Maturity sher more thanovd year . R o ' o o T
Nonmrk—wpbmdux : S 5 - = B S :
L T © L L0801

I

10000

un:ies;.

o

BT T
noms L
SR 1" N I
650,000 Wi

IR e

24010074 -

S Lo TR - 1806860 - - v - ABI6R00. -
:gmmwm- < ‘ E T SRR
R Rmn!nd
) Mmmyuptoom )nr ) :
e mup gty L
Plﬂbﬁlvhhrd'vr ;o N ;1.4“,585‘ - 27.468.5553-: ITHAHY - . S I
51 L 4EAI266 3 3266 - 200973838 T 1 el 2!&973,33!' L
: 7‘”3;0977} L e o y 67,963.3251 S )

Sknntmnhom i

RIS

CSTOREIES e

. Mufeopyeored - . RS e P Y
;Muwﬁyaﬂummﬂunomy SRR
Mnm!t—n;bnrfn, . S . S T, :
Adyune Sumectstomens S T TRRTALE 5607310 (TI3.0e8308, msasm S
Payobie-Agoinst kanid o IB00R00P0 T 380,000600- - - 4i0.000000 - | 410,000000
l.ulg!cnmwlﬂygk:pom . 26,681 L 26E6RF 209137 - N NAT
_ ’ : BSLINAG ) TE0000  8E3AS0500  8G4 91053 ' -w.m__m

43 Financlal instt'uments and related dlscklo'suré's -

R
N8

650,000 .

43.1 Flnuncia! risk: managumem objuctive

_ The Company 3 activitlcs expose it to cenam financial_ risks, Such t‘manc:a
.. various. factors: tht incliide, but not {imited fo, msrket nsk, credit risk and: Itquldx;y isk: The Board of .. -
' Dlrecmrs has “overall responsxbﬂ:ty for the  establishment ‘end oversight of the Cumpany's Tisk. -
:management framawork; The: Board is. respansable for dweloping and monitoring the Company S rzsk ,
, mnnagement policles Risks measu:ed snd managed by the Company are cxplamed below* ; o

432 'i-;‘Market sk

_ Mn; :_rlsk i t_hp riskthat the: t‘alr value ol’ futury cash ﬂows of the f mmual mstrumem wxli ﬂu»tuaw '
W{m o chansﬁin marker vadables sucn 88 intomt me m:d fomgn 9xchange rates, - o




SRR

";-';‘Olher pnce nsk L
;»-,ﬂucmatc due. to !’bangf.s m

. r-r’"'j‘lssucr. or factrim uf’t‘ecn
"-,»exposed to tha.s "lsk

2 lJ) lnteresinte rlsk

S parties orm #S
' ’l £l eredltexposurc._ SR

'olln:. Eum an 'UK i?ound As at qune 30 0‘10._ had

“Financial labllfftes™ > = 0o e o
Short térm borrowings Co T I R LTR0000. s s

Mark-up acerued - : 1] ' L4590 . -
1f interest rate had been 1% highee! lower with all other vurmbles held con:tam Iossfpmt";t bcfore
' axauon for the. year wouid have been hlghcrf tower hy Rs. 3 559 5061- ("019 Rs. 7 222,6401-) :




* Bahria Town (Prlvate) Limited

‘Notes to'the Flnanctal Statements
, For the year cnded Junc 30 2020

Short term mvestmcnt
Agcrued interest
Cash and bank balances

Maturlty up to ‘more than one year |
Nan-m arlmp bmrn'ng '_ U RS

A-l¥ AA+

At aAr

’_Note

' ; ,416,992 -

2020 - 1ff,.- 12019

g » ........‘(Rupees lu thoumnds).........‘ -

' 4404782 - 1A

N 7 I s T A
6968869 L 9i036808
_— _-e-‘l,szo,w , 3634, 29_27

39, 543

Liosde s

"; s 0801,
I R T S
230.793' 009

0w

'3103055”“_' ;

. Sl 295,081
212.862“ - " 66,052
55061 . - 51,043
53,378 - 34.898
7000 38,699

.736 . L1800
5,653 . . BSIE: i3

oemms 480,320 . -
Tasasd s0333

e s0000:

1071397 S SR

5,450_,;5:_

B 898 70 S
: 74346
oM o
- 60,987
61,699

e



v r
Bahria Town (Private) Limited
' Notes o the Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30 2020
L Theage analys ot‘loanand adyanass;
o Leaa t.han 30 days. -
SOGO‘days L i o i
—j'el-lsodays RS i MRS SRR S
- -181:385 days o EESRLEN R
‘-Coneemration ol’credlt rfsk :
Concentratxon of crednt nsk exms when changcs in. cconarmc a.nd mdustry !'aczcrs simt!arly af?@ct the
group- of counter pames whose aggr:gated credxt expasnre is slgmﬁcnnt in relatxon to the Compuny ]
- 1‘Advamc‘t'romcusromers":’f‘-‘j‘ BRSE 2661 3,6 415,040,676
Trade and otherpayablcs . 60,320,077 R 50,3201377‘ I
.. .Shortterm borrowings . . - 750,000 HENSTE DR 0000
Mark-upracerued. 4.590 Lo e T A5
- ‘ Long term secumy deposns P R 266,63! : 266,681
e e e TR 329.976 618 553,8‘14.09! 883,850,700

T t”ﬂl}’ nl'terone '

» lPayablc agmnst land : et
© 7 Advance fmm customers C ‘ j 2l 0 913 8]8
T "Trade and thctpayubles R 1 068,325




Bahria Town (Private) Limited

ﬁNotes to the Finaricial Statcments

'For the year ended June 30,2020

44 Cnpltal ri:kmanagemeul

' optuﬁal capﬁai‘iﬁucmm

The Company wxll manage the hqmdlty nsk from its own source through workms capnal management.'

'!mtrumems

B Faur value is the pri hat woulci be' received to scll ‘an; usset or paxd to transfer a hablluy in an orderiyii_r
' ‘.transacnon betWeqn market pamctpams at tbe measurement dare G an exu pncc)

";'l_'he Company clussmes |hc ﬁnanml mstmments measurcd in thc balance shw at ﬁnr value in
e ;accordaace with the. fcliowing fair vulue measurement hxernrchy : ,

'Fmanemr qssets and ﬂmmcinl Elabxhnesrm@as_urcd at fair valuc in me, statemem ot‘ ﬂnnnclal'.posmon :
. are’ “';;ed into thres: "Lwels of & fajr ¥ '
"observabllxty of ssgnlﬁcant mputs tothe measmment. as. follows

!) Quoted pnce&(unadjustedJ in active markets for idermcal nssets or hablimes (Ievei l) ‘ ‘
il) Inputs “ather than quoted prices included within Tevel T-that are observable for the: asset or' lmbmty. o
either directly (that is, as prices) orindirectly (that is, dérived from prices) {level 2).

m) Inputs for the asset. or lmbrhty thm are not based on observablc market data (thm s, Unobservablc
: mputs) (level 3).

‘The Company recognises transfers between levels of the t‘azr value hlcm:chy at the end of the
reporting period durmg whlcb the ransfer has. occurred ‘

" :The Company did not held any mstruments whwh ceuld be muluded in: chel l, Level 2 and Level ¥
. 'as on June 30 2020 (2019. Nll) ' : :

" The carrysng valiies of lll f'mmc:al asscts and hquhtics mﬁccted in the financia ,:smcmenxs_,‘; ;

nppmxlmate thmr t'mr values Fuir value i determmed on 1hc basss of objcctwe ewdence al e

Company mnnages ity caplml srmcturc whxch campruses capmzl andi'
and make adjustments toif in :hc hght of changcs in. economi ondmons; In ord:r ) 'amtam or adjust

: ‘ ,cupltal sirygiure, thc Cumpany may ndjust the amount of dn\ﬁdend pmd o sht:rcﬁoidefs and_f or issue’ new'_-: '

45

W

shares. There Were no changes to Company's approach to Lapntal manngamum durmg the year,
The debr to equxty ratlo isas follows' - '

R S 2020 2019

s ! Note . . .«....(Rupaa fn thousands).........
Totsi borrowmgs P T 150,000 e
Less: cash and cash. equwalents RN S B620787 .665’.0!3 ,
Net cash and cash'equiivalents - = = T (78,18 (3,666,013)

Total equity .~ IR L Ll,JstlﬁGct) (165732.l451’
Total capital - S : - R R

Net debt to equity ratio

Rclated partlea transactlans

The. relnted “parties. compnsc of assocmled undenakmgs. dureetors and key managemcm personnel The-.'.
Company in'the normai eourse. of Busmess carries oul tmnsucﬂons with various reiatcd panxos. Amo ts duc
from and o mla!cd pnrtlcs e 5hown under mlcvunt notcs to the: ﬂnancuxi stntcrncnts Rumunera 10 key

management pursonnel hag been paid during thc year are d:solused in ‘note 45, Other sngmﬁcam l}arisactlons _'
with related partics are-as ‘wnder:




‘Bahria Town (Private) Limited

| ;Fm' the year. ended’ une:30, '2020 -'

o Vicky T
B ;_";g(anate) Lmuted ,;,j-.‘;-“:Pemea

Notes to.the Fmanmal‘Statements e

Nalne

Escort X ]nvestment 'Su_ »ldmry,
Bank Lumted ‘

“loam against right issie of
sharcs

‘-':__Ifjvesiment-mnda 7 S *855,54} '

onisation of loan - ..

dvanos feceived .-

Subs:diu:)', -}\Bvaixce c'xzendc‘d‘ S
g -Advuncerecewed bnck

: '-"_?2300%',‘"(2 [9:

Fauluutton mwme
= 100%) b ’

'Gﬁuid&'f',l",mdig'\'g S ;-Subsidxary* -‘Donation paid.on behalf 200.000 -

| (Private) Limited - Porcept

‘._orGu:deTradmg (Private) f'f, '

: 'Galaxy Constructlon - Joint <
(anm) Lumted "_'Venture' ,
- Pen:entage
_ ~':shafeholdmg
“50% (2019
L50%)

s

Seoméntofshortterm 476000 .

wa
1,841,246
130,000



Bahria Town (Private) Limited

~ Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year encled June 30 2020

Name f g 'Rﬁationshlp bhe year

Transaetian durlng ,

= .Ma]l of !slamabad -».Iomt :-,-._!dyeslmegg made’
. :,‘_'Vunmrc FURE TR
Bah:ia opal 225 = Jolnt -
S Ve
A!-iicl;mpt_?ipject ;,‘,-'.Join:t_.:i_' 7
Bahﬁé-ﬂoﬁh&ng . Joint
[ Ventura . made

~ ~Tnvestmient made

. .mwmueatimaae ,

Raf’ Properties
' (annte) Ltmxted

E Subs:dmry’ - Advance extended

2 Poreentags _ sgvance recoived back.
, ‘shnreholding' ‘
100% :(2019: © inferos: income camed

- 100%)

o PmdxseReaIEstate_ .~ Subsi iaryy: - ‘dvanceextended

IOO%)

snt -,Relatxves "
,;-,of‘the C’ompauy Co

e Advancc mcewed back

'ngcreie Assomatcs o Rdlaﬁ%*ék‘

.(anate) Ltmltcd . are directors of !hc Company -

_Ciassw Enteminment = Subsuixary.

' {Private) Limited -« Percentage of the Company

i%z’;zho(';;;g A»dvancn, received back
100%) |

SAN Medin (Pdva:e) . Reiauves‘

-» Advance exiended
Ltmsted o ]

~are directors -
.- Begum. Akhtar v Diregtar- '+ &d?gnceaaﬁtgnd'ed
-Rukhsaan Memonal and CFO are -

Welfare Trust. ftrusteesu [
- « _Donatxon paid

- Advanco exténded
- Advancu recewed back

+Relatives -
. ;e-m directors

E ._PafkiméﬁHQzElﬁ,& :
Resorts (Private)
“Limited

.Com any
Bahria

- lnvestmant/ (dlveslment)-_

'ance'reccived back :
: qtor,m,m;omqeamed
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Annex F

A Reasonably Detailed
Profile of the Experience
of the Applicant, its
Management Staff and
its Members in the
 Electricity Industry
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Bahria Town (Private) Limited
Company’s Profile

Bahria Town (Private) Limited (BTL) is a company registered under the Company’s
Ordinance 1984.

Bahria Town {Pvt) Ltd is one of those housing schemes which are unique in many
aspects providing numerous facilities to its residents. A spacious net work of major
and minor roads with footpaths, ornamental plants and fancy street lights is an
integral part of BTL. Beautiful play grounds and parks, all types of sports facilities
including a mini golf course add glamour to the housing scheme.

Keeping in line with the international standards ali utilities are underground; it has its
own grid stations, telephone exchange and Sui gas network. Community centre,
wedding halls, clubs, education and health facilities, fire brigade and many more
adds to the comfort and living standard of its residents. Environmental aspects have
been adequately taken care through BTL horticulture department. Proper waste
water treatment plants are in place and disposal of solid waste and its proper
disposal have been designed on the most modern methods.

The proponent of BTL is Mr Malik Riaz Hussain. Talking of Bahria Town Lahore;the
scheme is iocated 12-14 km from Thokar Niaz Baig Lahore and 10 KM from M2
interchange Lahore —Rawalpindi.Total area of the housing scheme is approximately
75000 kanals out of which 10,000 kanals are on Raiwind Road about 12 KM from
Thokar Niaz Baig. The estimated cost of the project is approximately Rs.30.5 billion.
it will accommodate an estimated population of 85000. Gilobally the construction and
housing industry accounts for 10-12 per cent of the GDP and 7 percent empiloyment.
The current project is providing numerous job opportunities directly and indirectly. It
is playing an important role in boosting the economy of the country because

numerous industries are involved during the design, construction and operational
phases of the project.

Amazing Facts About Bahria Town

Largest private sector developer in Asia it is the first real estate developer in

Pakistan to have a fully integrated Enterprise Resource Planning and Management
System.

Bahria Town has over hundreds of heavy constructicn equipment units deployed at
the Lahore and Rawalpindi projects sites. The worth of this equipment is over
4 billion rupees with strict compliance to international quality and safety codes.
Bahria Town is the first and only developer in Pakistan to maintain such a high
inventory of equipment. This speaks of the commitment and
forward planning of the organization. All other developers use third parties to
complete the development.
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First ever project in private sector with underground provision of utilities and
supplies.

The first of its kind state of the art call centre operational 365 days a year.

The first ever real estate developer in Pakistan to transform into local multinational
with a corporate ideology based on “Community First and Profitability Follows".

Our driving force is choosing change over compliancy, challenge over goals,
pioneers over followers and life style.

Bahria Town pays million of rupees in direct and indirect taxes. Conduciing its
business as a progressive corporate member of the society it provides opportunities
to many in the form of project management and customer driven initiatives.

Bahria Town employs more than 10,000 workers in direct and indirect employment,
who are working tirelessly to develop the current project with operational excellence.
Quality and safety are the tow most important factors besides facilities like school,
health cover, career path, training and development and financial aid for the needy.

The organization provides employment opportunities for over 1,000 local suppliers
and creates another 1,500 job associated through supply chain network in
Islamabad and Lahore.

100,000 households are dependant on Bahria Town for their sustenance and
development through direct, indirect and supply chain associated employment.

Bahria Town enjoys the largest member base in Pakistan. It has over 1500,000
customers, making in the largest real estate developer in Asia.

Home Plus is the third largest card company in Pakistan with a member base of over
85, 0000; belonging to different regions of Pakistan, with a huge response from the
rural areas.

If the direct/ indirect employees of the Bahria Town are lined up with their arm
stretched wide open along with the Bahria’s equipment they will form a line from
Lahore to Rawalpindi.

Bahria Town is an equal opportunity employer and has a richly diverse workforce.
The employee base consists of people belonging to different casts, creeds, religions

and from different regions such as Philippines, Middle East, Malaysia and the United
States.




15.

3

If we line up the bricks that Bahria Town consumes in a year they will go around the
world 5 times!

By the Grace of God Almighty Bahria Town (Private) Limited is the biggest name in
housing sector today.

The Company was incorporated by the Bahria Foundation in collaboration with the
private sector on 1% January 1996. Bahria Town still holds the record of having

marketed 5,600 plots in 30 days. Its projects gained instant popularity in general
public in Pakistan and amongst overseas Pakistanis as well and on account of very
competitive prices and development per international standards. The company holds
the confidence of its more than 100,000 subscribers in Pakistan and all over the
world today as it has implemented international development standards not
seen/emulated in Pakistan ever before.

In Bahria Town projects, development works are executed scientifically using plant
and machinery worth approximately Rs.04 billion. The development standards
actually exceed metropolitan standards in Pakistan. The Bahria town shops at
Rawalpindi/ Islamabad and Lahore present an eye-catching scene with full width
carpeted streets and walkways on both sides of the streets paved with tiles. Services
are laid on both sides of the streets. Underground electrical system has pad
mounted transformers meeting national standards on power distribution.

Taking in to account Bahria Town Rawalpindi/lslamabad; the project lainched on 1°
January 1996, spreads over 12,000 kanais of land along picturesque Soan and
Korang rivers. Its land use policy strictly conforms to CDA/RDA specifications. Three
out of seven phases have already been completed. Work is in progress on in fourth
and fifth phases. The entire project is expected to be completed by the year 2003.
Phases | — VIl has almost been completed and Phase 1V is near to its completion.

Phase VIl and IX were announced in September 2003 and August 2004
respectively and were heavily oversubscribed. Phase VIl attracted around 15,000
members whereas 52,000 members booked their plots in phase IV. Total Land
measuring some 80,000 kanals has been purchased and development is being
carried out by Bahria Town itself and Habib Rafiq (Pvt) Ltd, a renowned Developer.

Bahria Bridge, built by the Company at its own expenses over Korang river is 490
feet long and conforms to NHA “AA: stand (75 tons rating). It is by far the largest
bridge built in Pakistan by any housing company for its use. The bridge is in fact
social service rendered by Bahria Town in getting people together as it links CDA
Zone V with the city of Rawalpindi through an alternate and much needed link route.
Another bridge has been built on Soan River connecting Bahria Town with GT Road.
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Grid Station of 132 KV/11 KV is installed by Bahria Town at its own cost to provide
electricity to Bahria Town Lahore Scheme at Multan Road, Lahore and Bahria

Orchard, Raiwind Road, Lahore. M/S Siemens have provided the equipment for the
installation of both the Grid Stations.

A 4000 line telephone Exchange with the facility of DSL and IP TV is also working in
Bahria Town Lahore. Sui Gas is available in entire developed areas of the scheme.

Parks and a Safari Zoo are aftaching a lot of public from the adjoining areas and
from Lahore. A large variety of animals and birds are available in the Zoo.

Projects of Bahria Town are as under:

Safari Villas Rawalpindi

It is unique housing project with a picturesque landscape and a breath of fresh air in
the thickly populated Rawapindi City. Located on the bank of River Korang and
adjacent to Safari Park it presents a true scene. This uneven piece of land is an
attractive and amazing creation of nature. Its surrounding river and population free
pure environment makes it a dreamland.

Three hundred villas of different designs have been built in Safari Villas. Currently
over 400 families are living at these villas. Safari Villas — | is fully completed while
construction of Safari Villas — il and Extension is proceeding in full swing and is in
the completion stage. This is a completely secured gated community with our
maintenance and security team present 24 hours a day at resident’s service. It has a
fully functional club, swimming pool, tennis court, squash couris and a small
commercial center, The school and college provide best educational facilities.

Safari Apartments, Rawalpindi

Located strategically at the entry point of Bahria Town and Safari Villas, Safari
apartments give a unique look with their beautiful and symmetric designs. Five
blocks contain 40 apartments. The entry point of block is wide, beautiful and laced
with tiles. The project is coming to completion . The common compound wall with a
security check point will prevent unauthorized entry. Round the clock maintenance

facilities for the residents include electrician, plumbers, carpenters, sweepers and
gardeners.

Safari Homes, Rawalpindi

Safari Homes, a project of 2,000 houses especially designed for low income people
of which 1,000 have already been booked. A contract has been signed with a
Turkish Firm M/s Areaa of international repute to construct 2,000 houses within a
period of 2-3 years. Around 500 houses are nearing completion. Safari Homes will
provide quality living to the people having low income.




Meadows/Executive Lodges

Meadows/Executive Lodges a project of 500 luxurious houses have been designed
and launched especially for the Pakistanis returning from abroad and for local
people. These houses are being sold at a price of Rs.17.50 million to Rs.25.0
million. Around 100 such houses have been constructed in Bahria Town Phase |, Il
and Vi. '

Bahria Town Lahore Project

After the successful launching of a project at Rawalpindi/lslamabad, Bahria Town
launched its second mega housing project at Lahore on 23" January 1997. The
project has approximately 75,000 kanals of land which is being developed out of
which sector A, B, Executive Lodges, 5-7 Marls Scheme have been fully developed.
Sector C having 15,000 customers launched in September 2004 has been
developed by Habib Rafig, a renowned land developer company.

Executive Lodges

For those who like more room and more garden space, the area designated for
Executive Lodges offers a choice of four to thirty-six kanals plots. You have option to
make your own farmhouse or have our architects design and built for you. Within
easy reach, yet secluded, Executive lodges offers privacy and tranquility in a world
full of day-to-day stress.

You can wake up to the trilling of birds every morning, away from the noise and
pollution, surrounded by trees in a tranquil setting.

Safari Homes, Lahore

Safari Homes a project of 1,000 houses especially for low income people has
already been booked. 450 houses have been completed and handed over to the
owners, the remaining are almost 80% complete. These houses are being
constructed under the supervision of highly qualified team of professionals. Safari
Homes is providing a quality living for the people having low income.

Awami Villas, Rawalpindi/lsltamabad/Lahore

The desire of having a home has been an elusive dream for many Pakistanis. Now
on completion of 10 successful years of Bahria Town. It proudly announced a new
low cost housing project of Awami Villas deploying the steel patient pre fabricated
modular structure technology. Awami villas will cater exclusively for the demands of
the low income class and is aimed to mitigate the housing crisis of our Country. Over
100,000 houses will be built and made availabie through an easy instaliment plan
stretching over a 16 year period. The phase | of the project has been launched in
Rawalpindi. Machinery for fabrication of wall panels has been imported at a cost of
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US$ 3.0 million including sheds. The factory has been commissioned on 14™ August

2006. Necessary land for the project adjacent to DHA Phase 2 extension has been
purchased and is being developed.

Bahria Heights

Bahria Heights is another prestigious project of Bahria Town situated in Phase-l. It is
a project of quality furnished 2-Bed/Studio apartments in a beautiful location. Bahria
Heights was launched on 26" June 2005 and all the units have been sold out. It
meets all the internationally quality standards to lift your luxurious living in Pakistan.

Future/ under hand Projects

Various projects like Bahria Springs, Bahria Oriental Gardens, Bahria Gold City,
Bahria Paradise, Bahria Gateway, and Bahria Heights-Il will be launched in the near
future.

Human Resource Development

Bahria Town employs more than 2,500 people on its projects contributing to human
resource development in an important sector of Pakistan economy.

Environmental Consciousness

Bahria Town (Private) Limited is an environmentally conscious Company. All its
projects are designed to meet national standards on pollution. Proper sewerage
treatment plants have been installed and proper collection/disposal of sold waste is
being carried out through hydraulic compacters purchased by Bahria Town.

Social Obligations

Bahria Townships are planned with mosques, schools, colleges, clubs, hospitals and

green areas. Mosques have already been constructed in Bahria Town Phase |,
Safari Villas Rawalpindi and at Bahria Town Lahore.

A club and a Community Hall with a swimming pool, a tennis court, squash court and
a fitness centre is available for the residents of Safari Villas/Bahria Town Lahore.

A 100 bedded hospital, with modern diagnostic facilities is fully functional at Bahria
Town Lahore.
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Bahria Town Schools & College from Nursery to O level is fully functional at Lahore
site.

A college named after the world-renowned nuclear scientist and head of KRL, Dr A
Q Khan in Safari Villas Rawalpindi is providing quality education.

A Medical College campus is functional in Sector C Bahria Town Lahore with 200
students in 1% and 2™ year. A medical center equipped with latest equipment and
qualified doctors and staff is fully operational and providing medical facilities to the
general public of the area around Safari Villas.

Management at Corporate Level

The Board of Directors

The affairs of the Company are governed by a board of Directors who are also the
co-owners of the Company. Their names appear in annexes. The shareholders meet
at Annual General Meeting once a year. The directors meet as frequently as needed
for smooth running of Company’s affairs but not more than four months apart.

Monitoring the progress of Development works is an essential item on Company's
agenda.

Chief Executive’s Vision of the Projects

The Chief Executive, who is the driving force behind the Company and the Board of
Directors, has a vision which can be described as under:-

The time has come to offer better living standard to our people who have suffered
tremendously at the hands of dishonest developers. Let us develop Bahria
Townships with standard matching those seen abroad so that our projects become
an example for others to follow. While doing so, let's ensure that cost remains
affordable. Let there be no penny pinching on aftainment of quality. We would do
with marginal profits but we would not compromise on quality. If we make our
projects the very best in the market, we would naturally be the market leaders and

we would make a niche in the market for ourselves. This way we can stay in the lead
and in business for a very long time.

The Board of Directors and senior managers uphold CE’s vision and the result of
this synergism is that anyone who visits Bahria Town projects at Rawalpindi/

Islamabad and Lahore comes back full of praise for the quality of development
works.



Management Strategy

Company’s eight-point management strategy stands on the following corners stones:

Use of Corporate Assets. A sensible re-induction of profits ensures the success of

new projects. Major projects like turnkey construction of houses by the hundreds
thus become possible.

Financial Soundness is ensured generating and maintaining a healthy cash flow.
We also retain a core reserve in surplus property (land and houses).

Building Value of Property as a Long Term Investment. Bahria Town projects
promise excellent return on investment by providing unprecedented quality of work

and services by virtue of which Bahria town projects are rated head and shoulders
above the competition.

Quality of Management. Which is a product of civil-military combination of leaders?
Civilian Chief brings professional expertise while ex-military senior officers provide
the much-needed driver for a “fast track” execution of our projects. Technical
consultancy is being provided by the consultants of the international repute like TAK
Management, Maxcorps, Ranhill, Akitech Jururancang, E&G Parslow etc.

Ability to Attract, Develop and Keep Talented People. Our doors are open to

anyone who can prove his or her talent in one of many fields of activities and
interests we are engaged in. '

Community and Environmental Responsibility. We stand committed to meet
community social, education, health, recreational and religious responsibilities. We
also stand committed to treat our sewer before discharging out. it would be our

endeavor to invoke segregation of garbage into biodegradable and recyclable
(paper, metal and glass) categories.

Quality of Products and Services. We exceed CDA/RDA/L.DA standards in that we
provide sewer, fresh water and electrical services on both sides of the street. Hence
no need to cut our expensive carpeted streets.

Innovativeness. To explore additional features and services for the clientele such
as the planning of a Cornice along the Soan River this would have viewpoints and
ice-cream parlors for the residents of recreation.
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Management at Project Level

Each project staff is headed by a General Manager Project and has highly
professional staff including engineers, surveyors, and others at different levels. All
project heads report to Deputy Chief Executive who ensures implementation of
policies framed by the Board of Directors. The organization of Bahria town
Rawalpindi/lslamabad/Lahore is available in the Annexes. The number of personnel
employed in the Head Office is around 100 which is not much when judged in the
light of diverse tasks undertaken.

Summary
Entity

City vast spaces, huge arsenal of heavy earth moving machinery worth greater than
Rs.04 billion, 15000 man strong engineering and development team, 500 specialist
executives one visionary leading the lot to set the tone for a mega real estate
development. At the cutting edge of urban development on a scale unsurpassed
elsewhere in the world, it charts new trends and vision in urbanization, economic
and physical planning for urban growth.

Achievement

Over 60,000 kanals of land based infrastructure fully developed in Islamabad and
Lahore, Bahria Town developments represents a unique mark of distinction for
Pakistan as they continue to develop master planned communities which are clearly
ahead of their time. These futuristic communities are serviced with huge
infrastructure network ranging from dedicated electric grid stations to schools and
service hospitals. The achievement of all this in short span of 10 years speak for the
robustness and operational excellence of the company.

Vision

Bahria Town shall be pioneering, innovating and will become a leading source of
housing and lifestyle solutions to the masses and riches of Pakistan. We shall
employ the most quality HR, cutting edge tools, best of the market partners and
efficient, robust and quick delivering systems and processes for the ulftimate

satisfaction for our members and to become the first choice for every housing
decision.
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Brig (R) Bakhtivawar Lal Hussain

Director Services Bahria Town Lahore

Address

o House No 19 Army Housing Scheme
o Defence Lahore Cantt

o Phone , 5734230

o Email : bakhtiyvawar@yahoo.com
Qualification: BSc; (Hons) , MA Political Science
Experience

o 30 years experience of handling multifarious assignment in Pakistan Army.

o Served at Top Management level in Pakistan Army and handled administrative
aspects of high Profile NGOs in the social development /Human Resource
development for over 06 years.

O

Serving as Director Services Bahria Town Lahore and in addition to other
functions is responsible for the development and distribution of:-

* Electricity

*%

Telephone

il Sui Gas



COL. (Retd) EJAZ AHMAD

H.No.178 Babar Block Sector A
Bahria Town Lahore
Ph: (042) 35341631
0300-4875720

ducational Qualification

p—

# B.Com (Hons) 1968 Hailey College of Commerce
Punjab University.

# B.Sc(Hons) 1979 University of Baluchistan
War Studies

M.Sc 1988-89 University of Quaid-e- Azam Islamabad
Joint War Studies
» Military
Intelligence Course
Pakistan Staff Course (PSC)
Joint Service Staff Course (JSSC)
Effective presentations and skiil of writing and communication.
Intelligence Collection, Evaluation and Counter Method/Measures.

H o oH

Appointment held in Army

e Command Commanding officers of Two Field Artillery Regiments.
Commandant of Rangers Brigade of approx. strength of 4000
men (Anti Dacoit Force).

¢ Station Commander Sialkot

o Staff Adjutant of Artillery Regiment.
Grade 3 Staff officer of Headquarters Artillery.
Brigade major of an Artillery Headquarters.
Chief of Protocol of Joint Staff.
Headquarters/Ministry of Defence.
Study Tours
Visited following countries as a part delegation headed by Chairman Joint Chief of Staff
Committee

e USA Nov/Dec 2018

e SaudiArabia March 1988 & Oct 1989

e Jordan

* Egypt Oct-Nov 1989
s Turkey

e Qattar



Publications

e Napoieonic Var Fubiisned in the magazine of Joint Staiff Coiiege
¢ Pakistan Nuclear Option Published in the magazine of Joint Staff College
Indian Hegemony and its Research articles for M.Sc joint War neighboring states
Studies.
Profile

o Demonstrated proven skills in administration, syliabus designing, implementation and
evaluation of academic policy in private institutions over a span of 10 years.

* Exhibited academic and research adaptability and career development of
teaching/administration staff consistently.

o Demonstrated ability in leading, coordinating and monitoring a team of teachers.
e Demonstrated an ability to handle more than four institutions skillfully.

» Formulated rules and regulations of custom public school system and got them
implemented successfully for five years.

Experience
o Secretary institutions (ETPB) Oct 2003-Nov 2005

HAS Degree College
N.S Public School

Trust Model School
Janki Devi Hospital
Diyal Singh Trust Library

= HHHH

e Coordinator Custom Public School System Dec 1998-Oct-2003

¢ Principal Army Public College Sialkot Oct 95-Auqg-97

¢ Station Commander Sialkot July 94-Oct-95

¢ Carried out planning and provision of Logistic support of the complete
Garrison.

o Acted as advisor to the Garrison Commander on all administrative and
Cantonment matters including MES, Cantonment Board efc.

o Supervised the working of all administrative units including CMH. Army
Public School, Supply Units, Military Farms, Recruiting officers etc.

« Managed and supervised all the recreational facilities provided to troops in
the stations such as, Station Library, Station Messes, Station Sports
Complex and Station Welfare complexes.

e Organized the security system of the Cantonment including Entry/Exit
control, Fire Fighting, Alarm systems etc.

e Managed and supervised all the organization involved in taking care of
Health of troops such as Station Health Organization, Medical inspection
Rooms, Sanitation and Sewerage inspection teams etc.

¢ President Cantonment Board Sialkot July 94-Oct 95

¢ Commander Rangers May 92-July 94.




Chief of Protocol (Joint Staff Headquarters) 1989-1992 i

Staff Officers at Various Headguarters

Senior General Manager Customer Services Bahria Town Lahore - Dec 2005 To-

date

#

H

¥ O #H #* ¥ W W

Responsible for provision of physical possession of the allotted plots duly surveyed
to the members after approval of the drawings.

To check/monitor under construction private houses in different stages.

Through periodical inspections keep a vigilant check to discourage violations, issue
timely notices and take appropriate action for removal of the violations.

Issuance of house completion certificate to the members.

Survey of developed plots at all sectors.

Issue of electricity bills to all residents/shops.

Payment of Sui Gas/PTCL bills of offices/unoccupied houses.

Prepare and issue of service charges bills.

Prepare monthly consumption report of electricity used during the month.

Collected 20 billion in shape of billing and other charges for last 13 years.



gz 251 D2, Wapda Town
Lahore, Pakistan

@ 0092-42-5185626
0092-333-4237273

D.0.B. 15" December, 1948

Engr. Zahid Latif

CAREER PROFILE:

Overall 44 years of experiences have been obtained in Electrical Power
Distribution Organization WAPDA Lahore in the fields of operational, technical,
planning and administrative activities along with the additional qualification of
Masters In Business Administration to enhance the technical skills for the better
performance for achieving goals of the department. Thereby the position of chief

engineer had been attained in the said organization in the field of distribution
engineering.

CAREER OBJECTIVES

To use my prior experiences, skills and potential as an electrical engineer to assist
an organization in achieving its goal for better ranking. I’m a highly conscientious
individual and ardent in pursuing a professional career in a dynamic forward
thinking organization.

PRESENT STATUS

17-09-2013 To Date: Chief Engineer Electrical Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd. Lahore
Projects, HT & LT cable laying for external electrification, RMU’s(Ring Main
Units), Pad Mounted Distributions transformers, HT Switches ,Distribution
Boxes, Street light Poles, Installation of Generators and synchronizing for
generating HT 11KV, Installation of Energy Meters at the customer premises,
Billing and collection of revenue, Disconnections of Defaulters, Maintenance and
operation of the distribution system, Supervision of the Extension of Grid station
load from 10/13 MVA to 20/26MVA of M/S Siemen on turnkeys basis.

13-02-2012 to 16-09-2013: Chief Engineer PECHS. Valencia & Izmir Town
Lahore. Due to growth of the Construction of new houses in Valencia Town the
load demand has been increased from the approved 3 MW. Therefore the case of
handing over the Electrical system to LESCO / WAPDA has been initiated with
LESCO for the erection of 132/11 KV Grid Station in Valencia. The
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) has been signed with LESCO / WAPDA
and the transferring of 32 kanal land for this purpose to LESCO is in progress
with LESCO / LDA. As regard the experience of coordination with Govt
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Departments it is pertinent to state that the undersigned is performing these
activities by abiding rule regulations of Cooperative Housing Societies.

Deputy Project Manager Bargaab Consulted (Pvt.) Ltd, Lahore.

Executing Consumer Census and Re-routification Project in Northern Circle
LESCO, Lahore.

The project has been commenced in Sanda Sub-division under Gulshan-e-Ravi
Division LESCO for obtaining consumer data, connected load, energy meter
particulars i.e. type of meters, Serial numbers of meters, meter rating, present
meter reading and physical condition of meters of individual consumers.

Allotting correct tariffs application, classification of tariff codes, correct feeder
codes etc., and reference numbers of consumer in walking orders by actually
visiting the sites.

POSITION ATTAINED

22-09-2008 to 14-12-2008 (Retired):
Chief Engineer / CSD (GEPCO)

Arrange menthly billing and revenue collection through all authorized bank
branches every month, under all tariffs and monitored monthly receivables,
Adopted several measures to reduce the receivable by the technique of follow up
of defaulter customers by formulating field teams, In this regard the targets were
achieved through tactical planning at subdivision levels. Monthly cash inflow was
raised.

Reduce monthly and progressively absolute unit lost by detecting the theft of
electricity and kept the line losses of the company within the permissible range as
per targets given by the PEPCO authority.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES:

SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER / MANAGER (OPERATION)

Central Circle LESCO: 05/2003 to 10/2004
Qkara Circle LESCO: 03/2007 to 02/2008
Kasur Circle LESCO: 03/2008 to 09/2008

Operation and mantainance of 11/0.4 KV network providing stability to the
system by attending major and minor breakdowns and faults. Granting domestic
commercial and industrial electric connections to the customers, power
connections at higher voltage level i.e. 11KV to electric furnancs, re-rolling mills,
textile mills and other continous processing industries by erecting indoor out door
substations containing vaccum circuit breakers (VCB) Current transformers
potential transformer CT/PT for the protection of the pannels and metering as
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well. Adopted method tor reducing the line losses of the system, reduced the theft

of electricity, and reduced the monthly receiveable of the organizations, executed
HT/LT proposals

Construction of 11 KV over head under ground lines and cables, installing 11/0.4
KV substations of 50 KV, 100KV, 200KV ,400KV,630KV, 1000KV ratings.

TECHNICAL MANAGER (M&T) LESCO:
10/2004 10 05/2006:

Installation of power connections above 500kw at 11kv voltage level, erection of
11kv panels alongwith CT/PT of various ratings according to load demand, for
metering and protection purposes. Managed rectification of faults of 1lkv

metering pannels, testing of 11kv cables by hotpot testing equipments at high
pressure and removal of fault in the HT Cables.

Set up computer laboratory for programming of 11kv electronics meter for new
connections and to download the data of defective meters as well.

Conducted checking and accuracy of 11kv metering equipments and pannels at
the customer premises.

Supervised and monitored the technical teams headed by Deputy Managers
(M&T) to detect theft of energy and accuracy of the metering equipment at
customers premises upto 500kw at 400 voltage level. Managed the testing and

callibration of energy meters in the laboratory under the control of Deputy
Managers (M&T).

MANAGER MATERIAL MANAGEMENT LESCO:

05/2006 TO 08/ 2006: Prepared procurement plan for distribution line material and
equipments for the extenion of the system, granting tube well connections, executing
HT/LT proposals , village electrification and upgrading the existing distribution network.

Procurement of distribution line material by floting tenders, receiving bids,
technical evaluation of the bids to conform technical parameters according to the
specifications and commercial evaluation to award of purchase orders to the

lowest technically and commercial responsive biders. (Through competative
buildings)

Monitored the teceipt of the material in stores and in pipelines of various

contractors. Perpetual checking of the inventory in regional stores pertaining their
receipt and issuance to the field formations.

Flotting of tenders for the procurement of 132kv transmission line and gas
insulated 132/11kv grid stations material for extention the transmission line for
the new grid station and upgrading the existing grid stations.



DEPUTY DIRECTOR MATERIAL MANAGEMENT LESCO

11/2002 1O 04/ 2003 : Prepared procurement plan for distribution line material and
equipments for the extenion of the system, granting tube well connections, executing
HT/LT proposals , villagen electrification and upgrading the existing distribution network

DEPUTY DIRECTOR INSPECTION WAPDA

07/1997 1o 11/ 1999 : Inspection of distribution materials such as single phase and three
phase, HT/LT cables including 1SKV XLP cabiles.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR DISPOSAL WAPDA

1171999 To 12/2002 : Disposal of unserviceable WAPDA vehicles and materials through
tendering and auction

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER AREA ELECTRICITY BOARDS

03/1996 TO 07/1997 KAMONKE DIVISION:
10/1990 10 04/1992 GUJARAT DIVISION

04/1984 1O 05/1985 MESCO DIVISION MULTAN
10/1982 10 04/1984 CIVIL LINE DIVISION LAHORE

¢ Operation and mantainance of 11/0.4 KV network providing stability to the system by
attending major and minor breakdowns and faults. Granting domestic commercial and
industrial electric connections to the customers, power connections at higher voltage
level i.e. 11KV to electric furnancs, re-rolling mills, textile mills and other continous
processing industries by erecting indoor out door substations containing vaccum circuit
breakers (VCB) Current transformers potential transformer CT/BT for the protection of
the pannels and metering as well. Adopted method for reducing the line losses of the
system, reduced the theft of electricity, and reduced the monthly receiveable of the
organizations, executed HT/LT proposals.

e Construction of 11 KV over head under ground lines and cables, installing 11/0.4 KV
substations of 50 KV, 100KV, 200KV ,400KV,630KV, 1000KV ratings.



DEPUTY DIRECTOR STANDARD SPECIFICATION WAPDA

04/1992 T0 03/1996

e Upgrading WAPDA standard specification of distribution material conforming to
international standards (IEC) and American standards (ANSI), Technical and
commercial judications of to be procured material and equipments through
international tendering. Conducting prototype testing of material and also the final
inspection of the material and equipment at independent laboratories KEMA Holland

and at manufacturer’s works to judge the suitability and technical parameters in
accordance to WAPDA standards specifications.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR (PROJECTS) WAPDA
05/1985 10 10 /1990

The undersigned executed the Projects lounged under Asian Development Bank (ADB) loans
pk824-SF for the Electrification of 560 villages in the rural area of Pakistan and PK734-SF
Power Distribution system for erecting irrigation Tube wells at the door steps of the individual
formers due to abundant of scarp Tube Wells due to lowered water table in Sheikhupura. This
Project was also known as Scarp Transition Pilot Projects. In order to commence the Projects
field Surveys and estimates of Distribution lines material and occupants were prepared to
determine bill of quantities (BOQ). These Projects were based on two components i foreign
currency component ($) the cost of the material and equipments ii local currency component
(PK Rs.) for the payment of duties and Taxes of the material.

¢ International Tenders documents for the procurement of material and equipments were
prepared and sent to (ADB) for vetting and received the copies of same duly vetted.

e Incorporated all the terms and conditions as suggested by (ADB). Then tender notice
was published in newspapers to put the tenders on sale indicating the last date of
receipt of Bids along with the opening date.

o Subsequently the tender opening Committee opened the Bids in the presence of
participated Bidders and announced the prices.

o The Undersigned sent all copies of Bids to standard specification department of Design
Distribution WAPDA for Technical adjudication conforming WAPDA, IEC
specifications.

o The Undersigned carried out the commercial evaluation of technically responses Bids.

s If the technical responses Bidders was not the lowest pricewise then the case for the
award of Contract was processed of the lowest technical responses Bidders as under
the guideline of (ADB) negotiation was not permissible.

e Draft letter of intent (LOI) was prepared and sent to (ADB) for vetting and then it was
issued by the undersigned to the technically / commercially responsive Bidders to
provide the acceptance within stipulated period. The clause of prototype testing of
material and equipments was included in (LOI) for those Bidders / Manufacturers who
were supplying material and equipment for first time.



Subsequently the Contract Agreement was signed by Chief Engineer (Project
Authority) and the Bidders.

10% advance payment according to the conditions of the contract was released to the
Bidders / Manufacturers on receipt of equivalent of Bank Guarantee to facilitate
Bidders / Manufacturers to arrange to supply material and equipment according to
delivery schedule.

The offered material and equipment was undergone inspection to conform the technical
parameter in accordance with the specifications by material Inspection Department
WAPDA.

The inspected material and equipment was ship on FOB, FCS, Ex works etc, according
to shipping clause of the Contract Agreement.

The material was received in the WAPDA respective stores where the store officer
issued good receipt note (GRN) regarding the quantities.

The Payments to Suppliers / Manufacturers on verification of Inspection Certificates,
Bill of lading, GRN etc.

For the late delivery of material and equipment liquidated damages charges were
calculated by undersigned and detective from the payments.

After the receipt of the material and equipment in all the Bank Guarantee was released.

It is worth mentioning here that undersigned handle the entire Project activities
independently and was nominated as drawing and disbursing officers by the Chief
Engineer (REO) WAPDA Lahore. The undersigned prepared yearly Budget for local
currency payments and arrange the release of funds from Donner Agency i.e (ADB) as
per schedule.

The undersigned prepared monthly progress repott for the submission to (ADB).

The final completion report of the Project was also prepared for Donner Agency i.e
(ADB) and other WAPDA higher Offices for perusal and record.

Thus the undersigned feel no hesitation in describing the implementation, execution,
handling the Projects successfully.

SUBDIVISION OFFICER ~AREA ELECTRICITY BOARD LAHORE
07/1975 10 10/1982

Fort, Gulberg, Sultan Pura, Samnabad, Islam Pura, Bhai Pheru, GOR

Operation and mantainance of 11/0.4 KV network providing stability to the system by
attending major and minor breakdowns and faults. Granting domestic commercial and
industrial electric connections to the customers, power connections at higher voltage
level i.e. 11KV to electric furnancs, re-rolling mills, textile mills and other continous
processing industries by erecting indoor out door substations containing vaccum circuit
breakers (VCB) Current transformers potential transformer CT/BT for the protection of
the pannels and metering as well. Adopted method for reducing the line losses of the
system, reduced the theft of electricity, and reduced the monthly receiveable of the
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organizations, executed HT/LT proposals

e Construction of 11 KV over head under ground lines and cables, installing 11/0.4 XV
substations of 50 KV, 100KV, 200KV, ,400KV,630KV, 1000KV ratings.
ASSISTANT ENGINEER MID EAST CONSULTANT LAHORE
12/1974 T0 07/1975 :

e Supervision of foundation work of 500KV transmission line from terbela dam to
faislabad national power grid station

ASSISTANT ENGINEER IMPERIAL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LAHORE
09/1973 10 12/1974

» Construction of foundation, erection and stringing of 220KV double circuit

transmission line Mangla Dam to Burhan grid station though imperial electric company
Lahore Pakistan.

EXPERIENCE OF MANAGERIAL, ADMINISTRATIVE & PUBLIC DEALING

e Throughout my career of service through different departments, T have good technical,
managerial capabilities to get the jobs done successfully by engaging the right men for
the right job, division of work to obtain tangible and intangible goals. Also
administrative control on manpower has been exercised through Human Resources.
Since the date of joining WAPDA as sub-divisional officer (SDO) in 1975 to the age of
superannuation (60 years) the undersigned had performed duties as Executive Engineer
(XEN), Superintending Engineer (SE) / Manager Operation and Chief Engineer (CSD)
in Distribution wing of PEPCO WAPDA and dealt the consumers / General Public
with good reputation and integrity. Help the people in solving the problems and
difficulties attended the Labor Courts pertaining the cases filed by WAPDA labor on
account of posting transfers and also civil suites filed by the WAPDA against the
consumers for the theft of the Electricity. The undersigned has the grate experiences of

Administrative control over the WAPDA staff for achieving tangible and intangible
goals.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

1968 10 1972 B.SC. (ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING) POWER
University of Engineering & Technology Lahore, Pakistan
1998 10 2000 M.B.A (MARKETING)

University of the Punjab Lahore, Pakistan

MEMBERSHIP
M.LE.E (Pak) 8379
LE.EE.USA
REFERENCE

» Further information and references will be furnished on request
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CONTACK # 0333 6789758
CRYS. /50,3672

0205 _ (G126

PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Name

Father’s Name

Date of Birth

Nationabity

Relicgion

Domicile

Marital Status

YLanguage Spoken, Writing

Permancnt Address

Contact

NIC#
Present Postal Address

Javaid ITussain

Ghulam Muhamemad

September 17, [957

Pakistani

Islam

Sargodha (Pakistan)

Married

Enpglish, Arabie, Urdu

House No.150 F/4, Street No.16 [siam Pura
Sargodha, Pakistan.

PhoneH0492-8-02-203T7 409359330304

Cell # S ,u,.:r'. 0348 . ISOI12b2 0545“.&5&!562,

E-mail: feseespdiiytiroreane jam(a(.kusﬁa;u&é?
38403-7872653-7

Addl: Superintending ngineer,

Bungalow No. B-3 Khushab Road, Sargodha

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION:

Degree Year of Division
Passing
:! 8.8.C 1974 1* Division

Biploma of Associate Engincering(Electrical) | 1977

1* Division Distinction

Oy 3 - " "
i B.se (Llectrical Engincerin
( ngir 8)

1984 ™ Divisi(m,/
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TRAININGS:
= Pefenve Training Coaose of Natiopad Sy (danbey Foree) during the year 29706,
- » Management Training from WAPDA Acadeny Terbela.
T > Technical Training including introduction of Thermal and ITydel Power Stations,

» Operating and DMaintenance of Grid Stations, Transmission and Distribution

Systems.
> TDistribution Lines Construction,
T

> Safety and First Aid from WAPDA Engincerirg Academy Faisalabad.
# DBasic Computer Usage and Applications.

EXPERIENCE:
» Twelve Years (12) years Field Experience as Electrical Engincer Distribution)/ =~
- - ] - . ‘_w_—===.—' =
.f"q / {Construction) under Faisalabad Elecirie Supply Company (FESCO).
- . pellaidhtnd
N # Tive (5) Years Ficld Expericnce as Elcctrical Engincer Operation under Faisalabad
Electric Supply Company ([TL-:SCO). ‘/

# Scven Years (7) years Field Experience as Depufy Mamager Techniceal
— —_————

(Design/Planning) under Faisalabad Eleetric Supply C(;npnny (FESCO).

» Three Years {3) vears Ficld Expericnce as Addl: Superintending Engincer Melering

& Testing under Faisalabad Electric Supply Company (FESCQ).

» Two Years (2) years Field Expericnce as Addl: Superintending Engineer (Grid
———

System Operalion) under Faisalabad Electric Supply Company (FESCO).

> Tryee. is (3) e F:xfel-‘mu— as  am b)) w &c.h(!q TToun Lohste

(’) DETAIL OF DUTIES PERFORMED IN THE FIELD
(‘*’D o Managed the aefivilies of 1000 Operafion Personnel of a Operation_Division
: O J compriscd of 07 Nos. Subl Divisions, I No. 220 kv Grid Station, 08 Nos. 132kv Grid
\/ Stations and 05 Nos. 60kv Grid Stations. 186 Nos. [1kv disiribution Feeders with
.*_—

5000 Nos. distribution Transformers at 400/23¢ Volts feeding to different eategories

e gp——

of 1, 50,000 consumers of the territory.

¢ Managed the Nebwork conmsisting upon 20 Nos. _grid_sintions..conneefed svitl—.

transmission lines of 33kv/661cv/1321ev.

¢ Performed the Work as drawing and disbursing officer to dispense with all the

financial Labilities of Operation Division,

tJ
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Qperation, Maintenance and protection of 10011600 Volt (LV/MVALY) up (o 132 i{\_’!
h——-__“__—_—_— '

—_—
Lines, Distribution Trasstormers, Siaple Phase and Polvphase with Maximum

------- ——ren e ——— —t —

demand Tndicators Energy Meters (lmih-'mmlog and digital),

Rending, billing aud coblection of revenue of Electricity Utitity Company.

Develop Preventive/limergency Maintenance Programs for Network Sub Stalions,
T

A ———eeen.

Uwderground Cables and O\ch as per standards.

Design of protective schemes for all feeders, Grid Station Transformers as well as

major load customers as per requirement of the area.

-y

Maintenance and trouble sliooling of problems at LV/MV/ILYV circuits and to adjust

— 3

work procedures fo mcet with abnormal or emergency situation.

Anaiysis and study of long duration and short duration outages and recommendedd
measures to redoce outages fo ininimum level.
Observing Electrical Salety in maintenance such as effective groundiug, cautions on

cquipments and issuing Permit (0 Worl (PTW),

Plan and Design Network Substafions, underground cables and overhead lines as per
p————— [

standards,

Plan and design new Network extensions to supply new customers and new system

imprevement as required.

Plan and Design Network for Plot Pluns Electrifications of residential in cities and

rural areas, commenrcial plazas, Indusirial load and {orms.

Preparation of proposals for projects and to ensure ils successful commissioning.
Completion of doecumenis for bidders, proposals and recommendations lor award for
all contacts/ cquipment suppliers required fo complete assizned projects in
accordance with Company Countracting Procedure.

Coordination between contractors and the project management teams und other
proponents of vartous erganizitions, Application of Critical Path Method Network
Schedule using compufcr and monitoring the implementations of the approved
Company Standards And Practices including projeei schedule overruns and job

slippages and the plan to effect the recovery thereofl




Muhammad Bilal
Electrical Engineer
[Registered Engineer]

House# 46, street S, block H, Phase 3, Mehria Town
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Career Objective:

I am a hard-working, confident and highly motivated Electrical Engineer having
experience in Electrical Industry, seeking employment as an Engineer. I believe that I
possess the technical knowledge, expertise and experience required for an Engineer. [ am
technically proficient, adaptable, and able to work independently and as part of a team.

Incharge Power House at Bahria Town Lahore November 2018 — Present
¢ Operation and Maintenance of 34 MW Diesel Generator Power house. Hands-on
experience of Maintenance and Overhauling of Perkin 4012, Cummins KTA 50 G3,
Caterpillar, Volvo, John Deere, Yanmar, Komatsu, Mitsubishi engines, Configuration

of generator contrel modules & sensors.

Internship at Bahria Town Lahore 01 August 2018 — 31 October 2018
s Operation and Maintenance of Diesel Generator Power house.

Internship at Pakistan Aeronautical Complex Kamra August 2017
* Manufacturing and testing of airborne radars, radar warning receivers, Identification of
Friend or Foe (IFF), Digital Audio Video and Crash Recorders, various mission
computers and navigation systems.

Internship at Islamabad Electric Supply Company July 2017

¢ Detail testing of Distance relay, Differential relay, over current/Earth fault relay

Transformer Relays and Grid Station equipment’s. I observed the Operation and
Maintenance of Grid Station.

Qualific
BS Electrical Power Engineering 2014-2018
COMSATS University Islamabad, [slamabad Campus

CGPA: 3.16/4.0, Percentage: 78.65%

F.Sc (Pre-Engineering) 2012-2014
Fazaia Degree College ARF PAC Kamra, Punjab Pakistan '
Grade: A, Percentage: 76.6%

Matriculation (Science) 2010-2012
Fazaia Degree College ARF PAC Kamra, Punjab Pakistan
Grade: A+, Percentage: 81.7%




Techmca] SKillss . . o

Expert in Operation and Maintenance ot Diesel Generator & Power House.
Design and implementation of Digital Circuits.

Knowledge and troubleshooting of complex electrical circuits.

Both practical as well as theoretical knowledge of different Electrical Instruments.
Strong mathematical skills

> DSE Configuration Suite » MS Office
> MATLAB » Lt Spice
» Proteus > Eagle

> AutoCAD » LabVIEW
» Atmel Studio » Arduino

Design of PWM Invertor AC Drive System

Line based Maze solving Robot using Atmegal6 Microcontroller.
Arduino based Digital Voltmeter

Automatic Street Light Control

Design of Variable DC power supply(0-30V)

Power System Protectlon > Electrxc Machmes

High Voltage Engineering » Control Systems

Power System Analysis » Digital Signal Processing
Power Transmission > Power Electronics
Renewable and Alternate Energy

Systems

Strong commumcatlon skills.

Motivated to learn from experience and to apply my skills and abilities in giving
perfection.

Able to act on initiative, identify opportunities & proactive in putting forward ideas &
solutions.

Manage time effectively, prioritising tasks and able to work to deadlines.

Exceptional listener and communicator who effectively conveys information verbally
and in writing.




Personal Proﬂle “x

- ‘rlfé't\liel;s’.l\lamemj o l.t Col (R) Javaid Anwarr o
DateofBith ‘_0'8'-Nov~1995
CNIC ~ 35200-8527334-7
Rellglon ' Islam
-Mantal Status 8 S f'S,ingle .
Natlonaluty I - Paklstam A
' ] ; Domicile - : Lahore ,Punjab
Engr.Muhammad Ali Javaid '

“EC#ELECT/84858

electncal englneerlng f eld for more Iearmng and my
' development in the professmn '

Mailing‘-Addre'ss

O BSc. Electrlcal Englneermg (GPA 2. 53)
ok -Umversnty Of Lah : '-Mam Campus Laho e_.=;,.' :

House 331, Street 5, Sector D,
Askar110 Near New Alrport

Lahore Cantt o RO o p : _
Mgh“ o o e Intermedlate (Pre—Engmeermg] _
) ' - Garrlson Boys ngh School&lntermedlate Lahore
5 0315- 5609904 - | - Cantt
o Emal . I (2012 014 L
muhammadaliiaveidoll@gmail.com - " o

Matnculatlon (Sc:ence]
Army Publlc School and College System Rawalpmdl

(2010- 2012)

o Face book: .

nuhammadalijavaid08@gmail.com
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Muhammad Kamran

4

(Electrical Engineer)

Cell:+923467281979,+923174697836
Address: VPO Multan Khurd Mohalla Waan Tehsil Talagang

District Chakwal,Pakistan

Email: engr.kami4l@gmail.com

Career Objective

' 3

To work with devotion and Determination for growth in a Professional Environment, where I can utilize

my abilities and prove myself suitable for the organization.

Academic Career

Degree Institute Year & Remarks
B.Sc Electrical University of Engineering and 201010 2014
Engineering Technology, Lahore CGPA 3.24/4.0
F.sc (Pre- Kallar kahar Science College 2010
Engineering) Kallar kahar(Chakwal} A+ grade
Matriculation Govt.High School Multan khurd 2008
(Chakwal) A+ grade
Affiliations
PEC Registered Engineer

Final Year Project

Power quality improvement of grid connected renewable energy system using FACTS devices.

Field Experience/Service Record

» Bahria Town Lahore (April-2020 to Date)

Position: Assistant Manager Grid Station

My Responsibilities

* Ensure availability of approved drawings, testing results, applicable manuals and procedures of all

the equipment installed at grid station.

** Understanding & knowledge of operation and protection system of power transformers.

1



Understanding and knowledge of transformer bay, PT bay and line bay.

TT i k- ] o 1. t I 1 1] [ 1 AT vy - . . . .
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isolators and 11KV incoming panels.

*% Understanding and knowledge of 11 KV switchgears, AC/DC auxiliary, relay and control panels.

% Coordination with grid staff and WAPDA officials regarding operation and timely maintenance of
grid station.

¢ Supervision, planning and execution of testing and maintenance work of power transformers, CTs,
PTs, circuit breakers, isolators, battery bank and 11kv switchgears.

>

% Coordination with contractors and WAPDA officials.

» M/S Pak Eektron Limited (PEL) EPC Department (June-2016 to
March-2020)

Position: Electrical Engineer

Scope of Work

1. Construction of 132 KV AIS Grid Station on Turnkey Basis
2. Underground Electrical Distribution and Street Lighting System

Successfully Completed Projects

1. Construction of 132 KV AIS Grid Station DBH JV projects Islamabad
Client: Bahria Town
Consultant: ME Consult

2. Construction of 132 KV AIS Grid Station Draban

Client: PESCO

3. Construction of 132 KV AIS Grid Station Shah Sadar Din
Client: MEPCO
Consultant: EnMasse

4. Underground Electrical Distribution and Street Lighting System of Commercial area DHA
phase-2, Islamabad
Client: DHA Islamabad

My Responsibilities

% Ensure availability of time schedule, approved drawings, applicable manuals and procedures.




L)

% Supervision, Planning and Execution of Earthing Mesh laying, Erection/Installation of Switchyard

i Couipment ie. 13271135 KV 226MVA Power Trunstormers, 143KV 300 Lirouil Breakers,
- A

Disconnectors , Current & Voltage Transformer, Surge arrestor, Interconnections of all Switch

Yard Equipment and stringing of bus bar.

%

*

Supervision of installation of gantry column and beam, battery bank, capacitor banks, I 1kv Switch

gears, relay/control and AC/DC panel.

< Supervision, planning and execution of HT/LT/control cable laying and terminations, installation
of RMU and pad mounted transformers, installation of LT Distribution boxes and street light
poles.

% During Testing & Commissioning, assistance to all agencies including P&I/T&I for all individual
tests of AIS H.V Equipment including Power transformer, Current transformers, Voltage
transformers, Circuit breaker and Disconector switches and battery bank.

*» Understanding and knowledge of 11 kv switchgears, AC/DC Auxiliary, relay and control panels.

% Understanding of All interlocking between 132 KV Circuit breaker, Disconnector and 11 KV
incoming Panel.

% Understanding of operation and protection system of Power Transformer.

%+ To ensure effective relationships with client/consultant and intimation of daily work progress to

project manager and client as well.

% Preparation of salary sheets of site staff.
Internship

*# 2 Month internship at Pak Packages Sundar Industrial Estate Raiwind road, Lahore (from 16-Nov
2015 to 14-Jan-2016).

4 week internship regarding Generation, Transmission and distribution at WAPDA Engineering
Academy Faisalabad (from 01-july-2013 to 26-july-2013).

>
b

1 || Distinguishing Features
% Ability to work co-operatively with others and Relationships, which contribute to develop
teamwork.

<+ Ability to absorb extra work and to learn new areas quickly.

*,

%+ Capable to lead in an effective manner.

< Undertake responsibility easily and confidently.

Personal Information

Father’s Name: Aitebar Khan

Religion: Islam
3



Date of Birth; 09-09-1992

iry: Paxistaiii
Domicile: Punjab (Chakwal)

Languages
English and Urdu

» References will be provided on demand




Ener FAHAD SHAHID

S/0 Dr. Shahid Pervez Khan
Crystal Plaza, Apartment#306,
Block-DD, Bahria Town Lahore
C.N.I.C#: 36302-8035847-5
Passport # ZP5148471

PEC # ELECT/42791

Erofile:

Cell # +92321 4578892
Email: fahadshahid400@gmail.com

Profession: Electrical Engineer ~ Gender: Male
Date of Birth: 14nMarch, 1992  Religion: Islam

Status: Married Interests: Traveling

Objective To progress in the next level by succeeding in an Electrical Engineer position that
carries greater responsibilities and challenges; to maximize potential and use of
natural strengths as problem solver; to enhance experience.

Availability Within one week.
Education
2009 t0 2013  B.Sc Electrical Engineering (2.74/4 CGPA)
University Of The Punjab, (Punjab University) Lahore
2007 t0 2009  F.Sc (Pre-Engineering) 80.183%
Punjab College of Information &Technology, Multan

2005 to 2007  Matriculation (Science) 90.35%
Laureates Cadet School, Multan

Work Experjence:
Assistant Manager (Operations & Maintenance) at Bahria Town Pvt Limited
31" August 2020 to Currently Serving

My responsibilities includes the following:

SANSNANNNS

SSSSS

<,

HV/LYV Cable laying, jointing, Terminations.

HV/LYV fault tracing through BAUR SSG 1100 Surge Voltage Generator, Pin-Pointing System and its removal.
Maintenance of Electrical Distribution system (Commercial and Domestic).

Annual and Monthly maintenance of RMU, Transformers, Distribution Box and Light control panels etc.

Annual Dehydration of Pad Mounted transformers.

Member of Inspection team for checking of repaired Transformers & RMU’s and involved in testing which includes
Hi-Pot Test, Contact Resistance Test of RMU’s, Megger Test, BDV Test & SF6 Gas Leakage test of RMU’s.

Electrical operations through RMU in case of Main Feeder Line Fault, HT line Fault and in case of Maintenance.
Waorking on all kind of electrical complaints of end user.

Distribution and maintenance of power to around 7000 domestic and commercial consumers.
Operation and maintenance of street lights around 9000 points.

To assist General Manager (O& M) in planning & Scheduling Electrical Works with due regard to Annual Scheduled
Maintenance Plan.

To coordinate with Stores & Procurement department for stock inventory items pertaining to Electrical Systems.

Electrical Engineer at MAK Consultants pvt Limited
March 2020 to 30" August 2020

My responsibilities includes the following: -

v" Working as a Supervision Consultant in PAF Golfers Lounge Project Lahore.
¥ Reviewing the Technical Submittals of Electrical and Mechanical equipments submitted by the

Contractor and gives approval to them by complying ali those international standards stipulated at
the Technical Specifications, Contract documents and BOQ.

v Involve in installation & encrgisation of all Electrical equipment’s (VCB metering panel, VCB

protection panel,630kVA Pad Mounted Transformer, LT metering panei, ATS Panel 10004,
400k VA Generator, MDB, Building internal DB’s.



¥ Involve in installation & energisation of all Mechanical equipments(Complete HVAC System,
Ducts [nstallation, Ducts light test, VRF units, [ndoor Evaporative units, Energy Recovery
Ventilators, Make up Air Units, Kitchen hood exhaust fans)
v Involve in installation and integration of all ELV equipments with BMS system ( Fire alarm
system, CCTV cameras, Public address system, Access control system ).

Electrical Engineer at Citi Housing Pvt Limited
at Multan Project
August 2017 to February 2020

My responsibilities include the following: -

v To design electrification of buildings, power wiring, control wiring, load calculation,
load balancing of society on AutoCad, supervise and execute the electrification of
buildings, installation ot lighting poles (8 meters, 12 meters and 12 meter fancy poles.

v Inspect the laying, testing and termination of HT/LT network of the Society.

v Reporting to project manager about site activities, implementing project procedures
as per schedule and preparing reports.

v Arranging site manpower materials and tools for site activities.

Electrical Engineer at MEP Private Limited Izhar
Group (Hyperstar Packages Mall Project)
August 2016 to July 2017 (1 year)

My responsibilities include the following: -

v Building Management System works at Hyper star packages Mall project Lahore.

v' After execution of BMS works at site now responsible for operation and maintenance works
and monitoring through SCADA system (Desigo CC software) of Air Handling Units,
Fan Coil Units.

v Installation of fire devices such as smoke detector, multi sensor smoke detector,
sounder, flasher,manual call point, control module, monitoring module.

v" Loop testing of Siemens Cerberus Fire alarm system.

v" Installation of all BMS field devices i.e. Air velocity sensor, CO2 sensor, DPS , Air
temperature sensor, water temperature sensor, Valve actuator, Immersion temperature
sensor, thermostat, BTU meter.

v" Installation of all DDC panels along with related controllers by using PXC and RXC
series of Controllers (PXC 12.D, PXC 50.D, PXC 100.D. PXC 00.D & PXC 001.D&
RXC 21.5).

¥" By using Belden 2 core LON communication cable for looping DDC controllers.

v' Use MODBUS protocol to get the power monitoring data from ditferent
PMU’s of MDB’s, SMDB’s, and UPS DB.

v Termination of controllers i.e. PXC, RXC at DDC panels.
v" Connections of tield devices by using 2 core. 3 core and Ethernet CAT6 Belden cable.



Assistant Electrical Engineer at Pakistan Civil Aviation August 2014 to July 2016
Authority New Islamabad International Airport Project (2 years)

My responsibilities included the following: -

v
v

RN
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Installation and execution of Electrical, Mechanical HVAC and plumbing works at ATC tower, Fire
crash and rescue building(FCR) and Radio Radar building(RRB) according to Technical
Specifications, Contract document and BOQ.

Electrification of all the three buildings.

Responsible for monitoring and witnessing all kinds of electrical testing such as insulation

resistance test, grounding resistance and functional test of electrical equipment.

Laying of underground cables according to International standards.

Installation of Perforated, ladder type and solid bottom cable trays according to International
Standards.

Reviewing of Electrical samples for conformity with project specifications.

Addressing meetings with Design Consultant, PMC and Contractor at site.

To gave a brief narration pertaining to the progress of works to the Project Director on weekly basis.
Preparing necessary draft correspondences.

Ensure compliance with safety requirements and standards procedures.

Duct fabrication, installation and insulation.

Installation of VAV, VCD, Fire dampers. Return and Supply air grills, diffusers.

Installation and connections of AHU’S and FCU’S. Chilled water pipes and Valves connections with
AHU and Chillers of YORK.

Inspection and receiving of material on site.
Installation Of CCTV's cameras IP cameras, NVR.
Installation of Honey well Equipments, monitoring and controlling through EBI software.

Internee Engineer at Nestle Pakistan Ltd.
Kabirwala Factory

June 2011 to August 2011 (Two Months)

My responsibilities included the following: -
v Review of [OPL-2012 (Internal Operational Plan).

v

Inspection of installed power, 3-phase motors of manufacturing plants of Powder plant, filling

and packing area, Noodle Plant, UHT, STD according to pre-defined KPI’s.

v

v

During internship | also noticed working hours of different machines of manufacturing plants, so that
I come to know that which machine is consuming how much electricity in a day.

Worked on Wartsila Generator which is generating 6.7 MW Electricity for the factory.

Key SKills

Proficient or familiar with concepts and technologies including:

MATLAB

Multisim

Pspice

Power world simulator
ETAP
Microcontrollers
SCADA

PLC
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Final Year Project

- —~—-- Development of Modified Sine Wave Uninterrupted Power Supply (UPS)

- v" This UPS is designed for power driven from 12V-DC source and it is yield a 220V (A.C)/50Hz
frequency with power rating of 100 VA,

For this purpose we use inverter which converts D.C voltage to A.C voltage.

[C SG3524 is used which reduces the harmonics.

Harmonic Filters, Fans, Buzzer Alarms are also used in this UPS.

Control unit is there which sense various operations of components like ON/OFF relay control etc.
H-Bridges are used for increasing power of UPS.

AN

Other Projects

¥ BCD Adder
] v TV Remote Controls
v" FM Transmitter
v" Tube Light
A ctiviti T |

Internet Browsing & Surfing
Sports  Cricket & Cards
Others  Watching movies & listening music

.

v English(Fluent)
v" Urdu Native
v" Punjabi

References

Will be furnished on
) request.



Name

Father's Name

NIC No

Residential Address
Education

Training

From 1977 to 1984

From 1984 to 1985

From 1985 to 1986

CURRICULUM VITAE

Mhammad Pervaiz Ch

Ch Muhammad Yousuf

35202-4628076-9

97/S DHA Lahore

B.E. Engineering (Electrical)

(i)

(ii)

Three months training from WAPDA Training
Centre Faisalabad, regarding Planning Designing
HT/LT Lines, preparation of estimates,
maintenance of lines and management matters
Three months Training from USA regarding
construction of Electricity Distribution System
including Grid Station etc

Posted as Sub Divisional Office in various Sub
Division under Area Electricity Board Lahore
WAPDA (Now LESCO) for Operation,
Maintenance renovation upgrading and
construction of Electricity Distribution System
including of HT/LT Lines. Pole mounted and
indoors sub station, testing and installation of
meters in HT/LT Panels etc; installation of new
Industrial, tubewell, domestic and commercial
connections. Supervision of Meter Reading
system, billing to the consumer through RO &
recovery of Revenue

Posted as Deputy Director Commercial, to watch
all commercial works including billing to the
consumers, recovery of revenue & to redress the
consumer complaints regarding
billing/reading/recovery of revenue and reconcile
the revenue receipt etc; for Area Electricity Board
Lahore

Posted as Xen Kasur Division Kasur under Area
Electricity Board Lahore WAPDA (Now LESCO)
for Operation, Maintenance renovation, upgrading
and construction of Electricity Distribution System
including of HT/LT Lines, Pole mounted and
indoors sub stations, testing and installation of
meters in HT/LT Panels etc; installation of new



1986 to 1988

From 1988 to 1990

From 1990 to 1997

From 1897 to date

industrial, tubewell, domestic and commercial
connections. Supeivision of Meter Reading
System Billing to the consumer through RO &
recovery of Revenue etc.

Xen Construction Gulberg Lahore

Planning, Designing upgrading and construction of
the Distribution system, Renovation of HT/LT
Lines, Electrification of Villages, Installation of
HT/LT Lines of heaving industrial connection.
Erection of new HT Overhead/Underground
Feeders etc.

Posted as Xen Gujrat, Operation Division WAPDA
(Now GEPCO) for Maintenance renovation,
upgrading and construction of Electricity
Distribution System including of HT/LT Lines, Pole
mounted and indoors sub stations, testing and
installation of meters in HT/LT Panels etc;
installation of new industrial, tubewell, domestic
and commercial connections. Supervision of Meter
Reading System Billing to the consumer through
RO & recovery of Revenue etc.

Posted as Xen Power Market Survey, Planning,
under GM Planning conducting the work of load
forecasting and growth rate of electricity demand
for areas under WAPDA

Managing M.E Consult {Pvt) Ltd; for Designing
Planning of Overhead Underground System of
Housing Schemes, Multy Storey Buildings &
Design of 132/11KV Grid Stations. Management of
Bulk Supply in Housing Schemes
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Statement of Financial Position
As at June 30, 2021

2021 2020
Note veemenens (RUpeces in thousands) ..........
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharve eapital and reserves
Share capital
Issued, subscribed and paid up capital 5 220,000 220,000
Revenue reserves
Accumulated loss (173,417,797 (172,452,812)
(173,197,797) (172,232,812}
Non - current liabifities
Advance from customers 6 189,259,414 173,607,410
Payable against land 7 267,138,680 380,000,000
Long term security deposits 8 269,912 266,681
Total non-current liabilitics 456,668,006 553,874,091
Current liabilities
Current maturity of payable against land 9 - 27,468,685
Current portion of advance from customers 10 312,980,398 241,433,266
Short term financing 11 950,000 750,000
Trade and other payables : 12 28,711,987 60,486,147
Mark-up accrued ' 13 2,777 4,59¢
‘Total current liabilities 342,645,162 330,142,688
Total equity and liabilities 626,115,371 711,783.967
Contingencics and commitments 14
ASSETS
Non - current assets
Property. plant and equipment 15 17,556,856 21,434,746
Investment property 16 23,009,621 23,638,379
Long term investments ; 17 1,022,340 1,022,340
Long term loans and other receivables 13 1,161,824 -
Long term projects 19 42,983,082 42 084,125
Long term security deposits 20 230,798 230,798
Long term certificate of deposit 2 - 10,000
[Deferred tax asset- net 22 3,726,185 3,040,564
Total noun - current assets 89,690,702 91,460,932
Current asscts
Stores and spares 697,132 671,975
Inventorics 23 372,974,801 494,840,269
Trade and other reccivables 24 2,405,526 2,476,992
Loan and advances 25 146,533,755 106,523,074
Deposits and prepayiments 26 308,019 207,790
Due from related partics 27 6.989,507 6,965,865
Advance tax due from Government : 28 26,967 16,259
Short term investments 29 1,660,000 -
Cash and bank balances 30 4,834,962 8,620,787
Total current assets 536,424,669 ‘620,323,015
. Total asscis P 626,015371 /711,783,967

&

Chicf4£ cecutive Dirgctor
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panria 1own (rrivate) Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended June 30, 2021

L]

Ch%ecuﬁve

e annexed noles 1 to 46 form an integral part of these financial statements.

2021 2020

Note cevrene- (Rupees in thousands) ........

Sales 31 42,151,614 17,458,175
Cost of sales 32 (40,603,502) (23,601,246)
Gross profit/ (loss) 1,548,112 (6,143,071

Operating cxpenses

General and administrative expenses 33 (6,443,519) (6,249,286)
Selling and distribution expenses 34 (643,251) (432,696)
(7,088,770) {6,681.,982)
Operating loss (5,540,638) (12,825,053)
finance cost 35 (324,071) (59,933)
Other charges 36 (6,713) (440,684)
Net loss (6,071,442) (13,325,670)

Other income 37 5,403,043 4,655,819
Loss from joint venture projects 38 (272,798) (385,154)
Loss before taxation (941,197) (9,055,005)

v Faxation 39 (23,788) 2,554,340
Lioss after taxation (964,985) {6,500,665)
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Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended June 30, 2021

Note

Loss for the year

Other comprechensive income

[tems that may be subsequently reclassified in profit or loss
Items that will not be subsequently reclassified in profit or loss

Totat comprchensive loss for the year
e

A7

2021 2020

... (Rupees in thousands) ........

(964,985) (6,500,665)
(964,985} (6.500,665)

The annexed notes 1 to 46 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief/ﬁecutive

Director




Dauiia iuwa (1 11vale) Linied
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended June 30, 2021

Share capital Revenue reserves

Issued, Total equity
subscribed and || Accumulated loss
paid up capital

Crareesseareasreaaes (Rupees in thousands) ....covveecriceeenns
Balance as at July 01, 2019 220,000 (165,952,147) (165,732,147)
Comprehensive loss for the year:
Lass for the year - {6.500,663) (6.500.663)
Other comprehensive income - - -
Total comprehensive loss for the vear - {6,500,663) {6.500.665;
Balance as at June 30, 2020 220,600 {172,452,812) (172,232,812)
Balance as at July 01, 2020 220,000 (172,452,812) (172,232,812)
Compreheusive loss for the year:
Loss for the year - (964,985) (964,985)
Other comprehensive income - - -
Total comprehensive loss for the year - (964,985) (964,985)
{
A\ Balance as at June 30, 2021 220,000 (173,417,797) {173,197,797)

he annexed notes 1 to 46 form an integral part of these financial stutements.

- J[ // /L‘V

Chief Bxecutive
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended June 30, 2021

Cash from operating activities
Net loss for the year before tax
Add: adjustment for non-cash income and expenses
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipiment
Revenue from real estate
Faeilitation charges
Amortization of long term loan
Rent expense
Insurance expense
[mpairment of property. plant and cquipment
Deprectation an property, plant and equipment
Depreciation on invesumen| property
Finance cost  «
Exchange loss
Provision for impairment on investment
Pravision for doubtful debt
Land cost
Cost ol development
Interest income on on-winding
Loss from joint venture

Operating loss before working capital changes
{Increasc)/decrease in current assets:

Stores and spares

Trade and other receivable

Loan and advances

inventories

Deposits and prepayments

Short term investmeni

Long term seeurity deposit

Due from related parties
increase/(decrease) in current Habilities

Trade and other payuables

Payable against land

Advance from customers

Long term security deposits
Cash from operating activities
{ncome tax paid
Finance ¢ost
Net cash (used)generited from operating activities
Cash flow from investing activities
Payment for acquisition of property. plant and squipment
Proceeds trom disposal of nroperty, plant and cquipinent
Proceeds from/ (payment fory Capital work -in- progress
Payment agamst fong term project
Procceds Irom disposal of long terin certificate of deposit
Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from short term financing
Net cash generated from financing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash cquivaients
Exchange loss

Cash and cash equivalents at th beBinning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

e annexed fores | io -G forn

! (yﬁxccuth’e

integral pari of these financial staiements.

2021 2020
Note «- (Rupees in thausands) .........
941,197 (9,055,005)
(754,110) (2.563)
31.1 (36,094,340) {12,365,449)
37 (60,000) {120,000)
7 - (10.872)
33 45,736 31,942
33 TADG 4,659
33 10,747 -
1518 1,508,428 1,676,153
33 1,189,972 1,316.993
33 524,071 39,933
36 6,713 63,680
36 - 175,004
36 - 200,000
32 (6,134,288) 7,703,036
32 (24,504.559) 7.698,650
37 (146,333) .
12,21 272,798 383,154
(64,147,739 6,818,322
(65,088.256) (2.236,683)
(25.157) (63,929)
585,904 626,063
(40,010,681) 60,672,567
13,044,533 (43.215.561)
(153,371) {76.459)
{1,660.800) -
- (100.000)
(23,638) 2,070,940
(31,958,063) (7.240,896)
(159,326) (40,032,554
122,732,262 37,245,888
3,231 56,944
(2,713,262) 7.706.320
(T14,117) (334,086)
(56,909) (33.344)
A (3,484,288) 7,315,890
(439,391) (638,322
8,655 43,335
824,869 (284 .638)
{898,957) (2,146,691)
10,000 -
B (494.824) {3,046 436)
200,000 ]| 750,000 |
< 200,060 730,000
(A+B+() (3.779,112) 5.020,454
(6,713) 163,680)
8,620,787 3,666,013
30 34,962 8.620.787
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Rahria Town (Privatot T Apited

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021

1 The Company and its operations:

1.1 Bahria Town (Private) Limited ("the Company") was incorporated on January 14, 1997 under
the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (repealed with the enactment of the Companies Act,
2017 on May 30, 2017). The registered office of the Company is situated at Customer Support
Center, Bahria Complex, Phasc 8, Bahria Town, Rawalpindi.

The Company is mainly ¢ngaged in development of land for housing colonies, construction of
villasthouses, apartment buildings/high rise buildings and execution of projects through joint

veniure agreements.

The Company is also engaged in purchasc and sale of electricity to the dwellers of its housing
scheme. Necessary approvals has been obtained by the Company from The National Electric
Power Regulatory Authorily (NEPRA) for the Rawalpindi/Islamabad (Safari Villas, Phase [ to
VIl & Garden City) whereas License for [ahore project is in process.

Geographical location of the Company's offices for operational purposes of the Company arc as

under:

Rawalpindi/Islamabad

- Customer Support Center, Bahria
Complex, Phase 8. Bahria Town
Rawalpindi.

~ Corporate Otfice, Phase-ll, Bahria
‘Town, Rawalpindi. '
- QGarden City, Phase VII,
Rawalpindi /Islamabad. ‘
- 17-miles Murree cxpressway,
Near Phulgran, ICT Islamabad.

- Phase II, Bahria Enclave, Kuri
Road Islamabad

- Plot # 56N, sector F7/G7, Jinnah _
Avenue, Blue Area, Islamabad. '

Lahore

- Bahria Orchard,
Raiwind Road Lahore.
Karachi

- 9-Km Toll Plaza Super IHighway,
Bahria Town, Karachi.

- Plot # 172-C and 173-D, block-2,
PECHS, Main Tariq Road, Karachi.

Nawabshah
Qazi Ahmed & Shah Road,
Shaheed Benazir Abad, Sindh.

Purpose
Registered Head Office and Customers’ Support
Center (Rawalpindi/ [slamabad Projects).

Corporate Oftice.

Site Office.

Golf City.

Bahria Enclave Head Office.
Mall of [slamabad.

Purpose

Site Office and Customers' Suppott Center
(L.ahore Projects).

Purpose

Karachi Site Office and Customers' Support
Center (Karachi Projects).

Bahria Town, Tower.

Purpose

Site Office.

- The Company is developing/ mamtammg projects in the above mentioned geographical

ocations.
g
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Notes to the F manc;al Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021

2 Statement of compliance and significant accounting estimates

2.1

23

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in
Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS standards) issued by the [nternational
Accounting Standards Board (1ASB) as notified under the C ompanies Act, 2017; and

- provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions ot and dircetives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS
standards, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been
followed.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention using acerual
basis of accounting, except for cash flow information,

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statcments are presented in Pakistan Rupee (Rs. / Rupees) which is the
Company’s functional currency. Amounts presented in the [inancial statements have been
rounded off to the nearest thousand of Rs. / Rupees, unless otherwise stated.

These financial statements arc the separate financial statements of the Company.
Use of significant cstimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards
requires management o make judgment, estimates and assumptions that effect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilitics, income and expenses.

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical expertence and various other
factors that are believed to be rcasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making judgment about carrving value of asscts and liabilitics that arc not readily
apparent from other sources. Actual results may ditter from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions arc reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting cstimates are recognized in the period in which estimates arc revised if the revision
eflfects anly that period, or in the peried of the revision and {uture periods if the revision effects
both current and {uture pertods.

The arcas where various assumptions and estimates arc significant to the Company's {inancial
statements or where judgments were exercised in application of accounting policies are as
fallnue:
- uscful lives, residual valves and depreciation method of property, plant and equipment;
- useful lives, residual values and depreciation method of investment property measured at cast:
- impairment {oss of non-financial assets other than inventorics;
- provision for expected credit loss;
- provision for impairment of inventories/ stores and spares;
- estimation of provisions:
- estimation of contingent liabilities; and
current income (ax cxpense, provision tor current tax and recognition of deferred tax asset.



Bahria Town (Private §imited

iNoies 10 the Financial Stateinenfs
For the year ended June 30, 2021

3 STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED APPROVED
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

3.1 New/ Revised Standards, Interprct?ations and Amendments

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are consistent
with thosc of the previous financial year, except for new standards, interpretation and
amendments to following standards as described below:

{FRS 3 Business Combinations - Detinition of a Business {(amendments)

IFRS 7 & Financial instruments - Amendments regarding pre-replacement issues in the
IFRS 9 context of the Interest Rate Benchmark Reform (IBOR)

IAST1 & Presentation of Financial Statements & Accounting Policies, Changes in
IAS § Accounting bslimates and Errors: Delinition of Material, to clarify the

definition of material and its alignment with the definition used in the
Conceptual Framework {amendments)

IFRS 16 Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions (Amendment to IFRS 16)
IFRS 16 Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30 June 2021 - Amendment to
[FRS 16

The adoption of the above standards,? amendments and improvements to accounting standards

did not have any material effect on the financial statement.
3.2 Standards, Interpretations and amendments to approved accounfing standards that are
not yet effective:

The following amendments to the approved accounting and reporting standards, applicable in
Pakistan, would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective standards
and interpretation have not been adopted early by the Company:

Effective date

Standard or {anpual periods

Interpretation beginaing on or
after)
[AS7T & Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2 ~
IAS 9 Amendments to IFRS 9, TAS 39, [I'RS 7, [FRS 4 and 01 January 2021

)

v IFRS16



Bah ria Town (P rivatel Limited

voues 10 the Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2021

[FRS 3

IAS 16

TAS 37

[AS |

1IAS 1

[AS 8

IFRS 10
& IAS 28

Business Combinations - The amendment updates a
reference in [FRS 3 to the Conceptual Framework for
Financial Reporting without changing the accounting
requiremients for business combinations.

Property, plant and equipment - Amendment 1o clarify the
prohibition on an entity from deducting from the cost of
an item of property, plant and equipment any proceeds
from selling items produced while bringing that asset to
the location and condition necessary for it to be capabie
of operating in the manner intended by management.
instcad, an eniity recognizes the proceeds from selling
such items, and the cost of producing those items, in

Provisions, Contingent Liabilitics and Contingent Assets
o specily which costs an entity needs to include when
assessing whether a contract is onerous or loss-making.

Presentation of Financial Statements to clarify how to
classify debt and other liabilities as current or non-

Presentation of Financial Statements to require that an
entity discloses its material accounting policies, instead of
its significant accounting policies. Further amendments
explain how an entity can identify a material accounting
policy. :

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates
and Hrrors (Amendments) - Definition of Accounting
Estimates. Under the new definition, accounting estimates
are “monetary amounts in financial statements that are
subject to measurement uncertainty”

Consolidated Financial Statements & Investment in
Associates and Joint Ventures - Sale or Contribution of
Assets beiween an Investor and its Associate or Joint
Venture - (Amendment)

01 January 2022

01 January 2022

01 January 2022

01 January 2023

01 January 2023

0t January 2023

Not yet finalized

The above new amendments to standards and interpretations ate not expected to have any
material impact on the Company’s financial statements in the period of initial application.

in addition to the above new standards and amendments to standard and interpretations, The
IASB has also issued the revised Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting (the
Conceptual Framework) in March 2018 which is effective for annual periods beginning on or
alter January 0. 2020 for preparers of financial statements who develop accounting policies
based on the Conceptual Framework. The revised Conceptual Framework is not a standard, and
none of the concepts override those in any standard or any requirements in a standard. The
purpose of the Conceptual Framework is to assist IASB in developing standards. to help
preparers develop consistent accounting policies if there is no applicable standard in place and to
assist all parties to understand and interpret the standards.

A
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021

In addition to the above new standards and amendments to standard and interpretations,
improvements to various accounting standards have also been issued by the IASB in May 2020.
Such improvements are generally effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 01
January 2022, The Company expects that such improvements to the standards will not have any
material impact on the Company’s financial statements in the period of initial application.

Further, the following new standards have been issued by [ASB which are vet to be notified by
the Sccuritics and ixchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) for the purpose of applicability in
Pakistan.

IFRS 1 First time adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

The Company expects that the adoption of the above revision, amendments and interpretation of
the standards will not affect the Company’s financial statements in the period of initial

4 Significant accounting policics

The principle accounting policies which have adopted in the preparation of these accounts are as

4.1

Taxation

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in profit
or loss, except that a change attributable to an item of income or expensc recognized as other
comprehensive income is also recognized directly in other comprehensive income.

4.1.} Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation
after considering rebates and tax credits available, if any. The charge for the current tax
also includes adjustments where necessary, relating to prior years which arisc from
assessments {ramed/finalized during the year.

4.1.2 Deferred

Detferred tax is provided by applying balance sheet liability method for all temporary
differences at the date of statement of [inancial position between tax bases of assets and
liabilitics and their carrying amounts tor financial reporting purposes.

Deterred tax asset is recognized for all deductible temporary differences and carry
forward of unused tax losses and rax credits, if any. to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which such temporary differences and tax
losses/credits can be utilized. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all major
taxable temporary differences.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will
be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax assct to be utilized.
Unrecognized deferred income tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and

recognized to the extent that it has become probable that fiture taxable profit will allow
deferred tax asset to be recovered.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021

[n addition to the above new standards and amendments to standard and interpretations,
improvements (o various accounting standards have also been issued by the [ASB in May 2020.
Such improvements are generally effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 01
January 2022. The Company expects that such improvements to the standards will not have any
material impact on the Company’s financial statements in the period of initial application.

Further, the following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by
the Securities and Fxchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) for the purpose of applicability in
Pakistan.

RS 1 First time adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

The Company expects that the adoption of the above revision, amendments and interpretation of
the standards will not atfect the Company’s financial statements in the period of initial

4 Significant acconnting policies

The principle accounting policics which have adopted in the preparation of these accounts are as

4.1

Taxation

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in profit
or loss, except that a change attributable to an ilem of income or expense recognized as other
comprehensive income is also recognized directly in other comprehensive income.

4.1.1 Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation
after considering rebates and tax credits available, if any. The charge for the current tax
also includes adjustments where necessary, relating to prier years which arise from
assessments framed/finalized during the vear.

4.1.2 Deferred

Deferred tax is provided by applying balance sheet liability method for ail temporary
differences at the date of statement of financial position between tax bases of assets and
liabititics and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax asset is recognized (or all deductible temporary differences and carry
forward of unused tax losses and tax credits. if any. to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which such temporary ditferences and tax
losses/credits can be utilized. Deferred tax liabilities are rccognized for all major
taxable temporary differences.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at cach reporting date
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufflicient taxable profit will
be avaiiabie 1o allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized.
Unrecognized deferred income fax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and

recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will allow
deferred tax asset to be recovered.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021

4.2

4.3

Deferred tax assels and liabilities arc measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax
rates Lhat have been enacted or substantively enacted at the date of statement of
financial position. Deferred tax is charged or credited to the statement of profit or loss
for the period, except in the case of items credited or charged fo equity in which case it
is included in equity or statement of comprehensive income. In this regard, the effects
on deferred taxation of the portion of income expected to be subject 1o final tax regime
is adjusted in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Technical Release - 27
of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP), if considered material.

Property, plant and equipment
Owned assets

Property, plant and equipment are initially recognized at acquisition cost, including any costs
directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be
capabie of operating in the manner intended by the Company’s management. Property, plant and
equipment are subsequently stated !at cost less accumulated depreciation and identified
impairment losses, if any.

Land is not depreciated. Depreciation:on other fixed assets is charged to the statement of profit
or loss on the reducing balance method at the rates as specified in the relevant note the financial
statements. Normal repairs and maintenance is charged to the statement of profit or loss as and
when incurred, whereas all major renewals and replacements are capitalized.

Depreciation on additions to property, plant and equipment except frechold land is charged from
the month in which an asset is acquired or capitalized, while no depreciation is charged in the
month in which an asset is disposed off,

The assets” residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and adjusted
prospectively if appropriate, if there is an indication of a significant change since the last
reporting date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the assct’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains or losses on disposal of property, plant and cquipment are included in current year's
statement of profit or loss. Impairment loss and its reversal (if any) is also charged to the
staicment of profit or loss for the year.

Investments

Investments in subsidiarics, associates and joint ventures are stated at cost less provisions for
impairment, if any.

The Company determines at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that the
investment in the subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures is impaired. If this is the case, the
Company calculates the amount of .impairment as the difference between the recoverable

amount of the subsidiary, associate, joint venture and its carrying value and recognizes the same
in the profit or loss.



For the year ended June 30, 2021
1.4

4.6

4.7

48

Investment property

Investment property is the property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation
or for both, but not for sale in the ordinary course of business services or for administrative
purposes. Investment property is mcasured at cost on initial recognition and subsequently cost
less accumulated deprecimion/ accumulated impairment losses with any change therein
recognized in statement of profit or loss.

Cost of investment property includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition
of the investment property. The cost of seif-constructed investment property, includes the cost of
materials and direct labour, any other costs dirccdy attributable to bringing the investment
property to a working condition for their intended use and capitalized borrowing costs.

Minor renewals/replacements/repairs and maintenance cost are charged to profit or loss as and
when incurred. Major renewals and replacement arc capitalized.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an investment property (calculated as the difference between the
net proceeds from disposal and the carrying amount of the item) is recognized in statement of
profit or loss.

Foreign currency translations

Transactions in [oreign currency are translated to the functional currency using exchange rate at
the date of transaction. Monetary asscts and liabilities denominated in forcign currency at the
reporting date are translated to the functional currency at exchange rate at that date. Non-
monctary assets and liabilities denominated in forcign currency that are measured at fair value
are translated to the functional currency at exchange rate ai the date that fair value was
determined. Non-monctary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency that are
measured at historical cost are translated to the functional currency at exchange rate at the date
of transaction. Any gain or loss arising on transaction is recognized in profit or loss/ statement

Receivable from customers

Plots where physical possession has been handed over and amount is partially recoverable is
treated as receivable from customers. Thesc are stated at book value. Debts considered bad are
provided for or written off and no general provision for the bad and doubtful debts is

Advance from customers

Installments reccived from customers against allotment of plots has been constdered as an
advance. These are recognized as revenue on the basis of completion of percentage of work
done while advances where development work is yet to start has been considered as long term
advances from customers.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables arc recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the cffective interest method. These are classified as current liabilities if
payment is due within one year or less: (or in the normal operating cycle of the business if
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021

4.9 Revenne recognition

4.10

4.11

4.12

4.13

4.14

- Revenue from sale of plots, houses, villas, apartment buildings, commercial and
residential towers is recognized on the basis of completion of percentage of work done.

- Revenue from sale of electricity, remal income, profit on pls bank accounts and profit
from Joint Venture Projects is recognized on accrual basis.

- Deduction from customers, plot transfer fee, customer registration fee and surcharge on
late payment from customers.is recognized on actual receipts basis.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, i any, are added to the cost of those assets. unti! such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income carned on the temporary invesiment of
specific borrowings, if any. is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization. All
other borrowing costs are recognized as expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents arc carried in statement of financial position at cost. For the purpose
of cash flow statement, cash and cash.equivalents comprisc of cash in hand, balance with banks
on current and saving accounts, cash deposit receipts and payorder in hand.

Inventory :

Project land and project costs incurred during the year are classified as inventory. These are
carried at the lower of cost or Net Realizable Value (NRV). Work-in-process comprises of plots,
houses, villas. apartment buildings, commercial and residential towers in the process of
construction/ development. Cost in relation to work-in-process comprises of cost of dircct
materials, labour and appropriate overheads, if any. Net realizable value significs the estimated

selling price in the ordinary course of business less costs necessary to be incurred in order to
make the sale.

Stores and spares have been valued at lower of net realizable value or average cost except for
items in lransit which arc stated at cost.

Staff retirecment benefits

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme covering all permanent employees who
have completed the minimum qualitying period. However, no provision has been carried in
these financial statements since the Company has no permanent employee at its strength.
Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when an entity becomes a party to the

contractual provisions of the instruments. A financial instrument is any contract that gives risc to
a financial asset of one entity and a financial liabitity or cquity instrument of another entity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2021

4.14.1 Financial assets

a)

b}

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial asscls arc classtfied, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at
amortized cost, fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (QOCI), and fair value
through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial rccognition depends on the financial
assel’s contractual cash flow characteristics and the Company’s business model for
managing them. With the cxception of trade receivables that do not contain a
significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical
expedient., the Company initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the
casc ol a financial asset not at fuir value through profit or loss, transaction costs. Trade
receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the
Company has applicd the practical expedient are measured at the transaction price
determined under IFRS-135 as explained in relevant note Revenue from Contracts with
In order for a (inancial assel to be classified and measured at amortized cost or fair
value through OCI, it needs to give rise to cash flows that are ‘Solely Payments of
Principal and Interest (SPPIY on the principal amount outstanding. This assessment is
referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an instrument tevel.

The Company’s business model for managing {inancial assets refers to how it manages
its financial assets in order to generate cash flows. The business model determines
whether cash flows will result from collecting contractual cash flows, seliing the
inancial asscts, or both.

Purchasces or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame
established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are
recognized on the trade date. i.e. the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell
the assct.

Subsequeunt measurement
For purpose of subscguent measurement, {inancial assets are classified in four
- Financial assets at amortived cost {debt instruments):

- Financial assets at fair value through OCT with recycling ol cumulative gains and
losses (debt instruments);

- Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative
gains and losscs upon derecognition {equity instruments); or

- Financial assets at fair valuc through profit or loss.

Financial assets at ameortized cost (debt instruments)

The Company mcasures financial assets at amortized cost if both of the following
conditions are met:

i) The financial asset is held within a business model with the objective to hold financial
asscts in order to colleet contractual cash flows, and

ii} The contractual terms of the financial asset give risc on specificd dates to cash flows

that arc solely pavments of principai and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

L‘;{"""
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Cash Balance Held in
Reserve Alongwith the

- Bank Certificate
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As atl Tune 30, 2021

EQUITY AND LLABILITIES
Share capital and reserves
Share eapital
fasucd. subseribed and paid up capital
Revenne reserves
Accunmlated loss

Non - curreni hahilities
Advance fronm customers
Payuble against land

bong term security deposits
Total non-current liahilities

Curvent hiabilities

Currenl maturity ot payable agaiogt land
Current portion ol advance from customers

Short lerm financing
Trace and other payablcs
Mark-up acerued

Total current liabilities

Tolal eguify and liabilities
Contingencies and commitments

ASSETS

Non - current assefs

Property. plant and equipment
Investment property

Long erm investiments

Long term loans and other reccivables
Long lerm projects

Lony term sceurity deposits

Long term certificate of deposit
Delerred tax asset- net

Total non - current assets

Clurrent assets

Stares and sparcs
[nventories

Trade and other receivables
[oan and advances
Deposits and prepayments
Due from related partics
Advance lax due [rom Government
Short g investments
Cash and bank balapces
Teotal corrent assets

-

. Total assels e

g™
g

/:ff e ,’./

ChielExeculive

TATIATICU AL UTOZinion

Norte

~

16
11
12
13

24
25
26
27
28
29

30

2021

werenmene (Rupees in thousands)

2020

220,000 220,000
(173,417,797) (172452.812)
(173,197,797) (172.232.812)
189,259,414 173.607.410
267,138,680 380.000,000
269,912 266,681
156,668,006 57474 001
- 27,468,683
312,980,398 241,433,266
950000 750,000
28,711,987 60,486,147
2777 4,590
32,645,162 330112688

026,115,371

11 1.783.9067

17,556,856 21.434.746
23,009,62 23.638.379
. 022340 4 TRt
161,820 -
42,983,082 42,084,125
230,798 230.798
- 10.000
3,726,185 3.040.564
9,690,702 01.460.952
697,132 671975
372.974.801 494,840 269
2,405.526 2,476,992
146,533,755 106,523,074
308,019 207,790
6,989,507 6,965,869
20,967 16.259
1 1.060.01 B )
| 4,834,962 8.620.747 |
536,424,669 620321015
626,115,371 //711,783.067

-~
The anngked notes 1 (g d{: form an integral part of these financial statements,

A 15’,;252 (UAALA-
/)(A/ ad Dir{ ctor
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Bahria Town {Private) Limited

Statement of Profit or Loss
i'or the year ended June 30, 2021

et 1 e e mtmne e = i - e

2021 2020
Note vrveeee (Rupees in thousands) .........
1
- males i -12,»!3?.{} L4 P
my o Cestolsales - 32 (40,603,502) (23.601 20

foross profit! (Qoss)

(O perating expenscs

General and administralive expenses
Sclhing and distribution expenses

Opcerating Joss
_ Fmance cost
1Other charges
 Net loss
Other income
Faxs From Joint venture projects
Loss before taxation
-+ Taxation -
_ 1\\ Loss after taxation

weie T

%

. . el
T~ Ch ict Kxccutive
e

B T b o T,

33
36

1,548,112

(6143075

(6,443,519) (6,249,280
{645,251) (4326901
o ass ey (66ar e
(5.54”,{)58) { I 2.” !
(524,071) (50,035
(6,713) (440.684)
(6,071,442) (13,325.670)
5,403,043 4,655,419
{272,798 i :
(941,197) (9,055,005
(23,788) 2,554 241
(964,985 ] (()',5\'?()’('163._;_

The annexed notes 1 1o 46 form an integral part of these financidal statements.




Babria Town (Private) Limited

~tatement of Comprehensive Income
[‘or the ycar ended Junc 30, 2021

2021 2020
Note . (Rupees in thousands) ........
1oss Tor the year (264,985) {6.530U.65
<] :
’ Other comprehensive income
ltems that may be subscquently reclassified in profit or loss - -
{iems that will not be subsequently reclassified in profit or loss - -
\, -
3 ’ - '.'
\}'_!_'nt:ﬂ camprehensive foss for the year AR (O G
Vo . '
 The annexed nofes | o -6 form an integral part of these financiul statements.,
e
/ | - N
7 - e B -'
1/‘: -~
/{ "/
- .
- ey ds
2l - Chief Exccutive :
o v :
. f -
/
: //'
'
.t
o
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Bahria Town (Private) Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended June 30, 2021

Balance as at July 01, 2019
Comprebensive loss for the year:
{.oss [or the year
Other comprehensive income

. Total comprchensive loss for the year

Balance as at June 30, 2020

~Balauce as at July 01, 2020
Comprchensive loss for the year:
- Loss [or the year
Other comprehensive income

¢+, Total comprehensive loss for the year
\ Balance as at June 30, 202§
ST e : B .
\!"“‘5\_/'

Share capital

Hevenue ‘!“Cfﬁ'l.‘?".",‘f‘."l

Issucd, Total equity a
subscribed aud |} Accumulated loss ,
paid up capital }

........................ (Rupees in thousands) ...

220.000 (165.952.147) (163732 147y

- (6.500,665) (6.500.665

- (6,500,665) (6,500,665

220,000 (172,452.812) (172.232.81_2‘_);
220,000 (172,452,812) (172,232.812)

- (964,985) (964,985)
- - (964,985) - (964,985)
2200000 (73417597 T sa97,997)

TR \‘.I_'I)’zr:‘ annexed notes 1 to 46 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Date: a5 TN 7023

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that BAHRIA TOWN PVT LTD holding GRP# 6161064 is maintaining an account in United Bank Limited.

Title of Account : BAHRIA TOWN PVT LTD SECTOR E DEVELOPMENT
IBAN : PK45SUNIL0O109000200390145
Account No :200390145
Type of Account : AMEEN MUKAMMAL CURRENT ACCOUNT
. : PKR
Type of Currency
Account Opening Date :30-NOV-11
Branch Code & Name : 0381-BAHRIA TOWN, LAHORE
Regards

hammad Usama Waseem

tionship Managsr
\ited Bank Limited
B ﬁjg;lm Br. Lahore

Rel

Authorized Signatory Aufyy

This Certificate has been issued on a specific request of the customer without any risk or responsibility on bank or any of its officials.



Financial Competence of the Company

It is certifying that M/S Bahria Town Lahore Mr. Ali Riaz Malik (chief Executive of M/S Bahria Town
Lahore) is maintaining their account number 201385115 IBAN PKOSUNILO109000201385115 and
Account No 200390145 IBAN NO PK4SUNIL0109000200380145 with our bank. It is further started that
the company has sufficient financial resources equivalent of US $ 0.5 Million, necessary to set up the
requisite LPG infrastructure facilities.

Muhammad Usama Waseem
Relationship Manager 01

United Bank Limited

0381-Bahria Town Br. Lahore

L United Bank Limited ' '
UBL Head Office, 1... Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan. o

M 111-825-g83 www.ubldigital.com 3 UBLUnitedBankLtd/ ) ) R
. Tmd

0




| Annex L

The shareholding pattern
of the Applicant including
' List of Shareholders
holding 5% or more

.. shares, number of shares
of the Total Paid up

~ Capital as Required
 Pursuant to Regulation
3(4) (c) (iv) of the
Re'gulations
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. Sibbeli oy | Bahria Town Rawalpindi.
BAHRIATOWN '

o ~ .
Customear Suaport Leniar

PRIVATE LIMITED

YOUR LIFESTYLE DESTINATION

FORM 34

Bahria Town (Private) Limited
Pattern of Holding of the Shares held by the shareholders

As at June 30, 2020

Number of Shareholders From To Total shareheld
. 2 1 22,000,000 22,00¢,000
]
2 . 22,000,000
: Categories of Shareholders Number of Number of Shareheld Percentage
N\ Sharecholders

Directors & Chief Executive

Malik Riaz Hussain i 21,999,900 99.9695

Hinna Malik 1 100 0.0005

B : 2 22,060,000 T 100

SHAREHOLDRS HOLDING 10% OR MORE VOTING INTEREST IN THE COMPANY

- Narie of shareholders Number of Sharcheld Percentage

Directors & Chief Executive

Malik Riaz Hussain ) 21,999,900 99,9995
21,999,900 99,9995
Sy
9 tary
HAMID RIAZ Bahria Town {
COMPANY SECRETARY
24/7 Toll Free T: 9251111333888 csrwpho@bahriatown.com.pk

- .. 080000100 -| F: 92515705821 www.bahriatown.com




Annex M

Expressions of Interest
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’ . . Road, Bahria Town Lahote
gg Private Limitie d Tel: 042-35451384
Fax: 042-35341610
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BAHRIA TOWN

EXPRESSION OF INTEREST

Bahria Town (Pvt) Limited is one of those housing schemes which are unique
in many aspects providing numerous facilities to its residents. All electrical
and other development works carried out by experienced and highly qualified
employees of Bahria Town. As such no contractual work is given to external
agencies except for construction of Grid Station which entrusted to Company,
M/s SIEMENS Pakistan Engineering. The profile of the Company is attached.

Hence no such expression of interest to provide credit or financing facilities to
the contractors is desirable.

bty a

1 (Brg Bakhtiyawar @l Hussain Retd)
Director Services Bahria Town Lahore




Annex N

- Employment Records of
Engineering and
Technical Staff of the

" Applicant Proposed to be
- Employed '




Mohlanwal Grid Station Staff

Present Current Technical Experience at | Experience Total Nate of
Sr.Ng Name . R . . d . Present Salary| . . .
Designation | Education Education other places. in BTL Experience Joining in BTL
1 |Muhammad Ali Javaid AM BSc Engr BSc Engr 3 month Oly 10m | 02y 1m 40000 5-Jan-21
Etihad chemical
. . 14y, Rehmat
2 |Muhammad Nouman Arshad Supervisor FA Diploma Elec ) ) 12y 4 m 3ly4m 34500 16-Jul-10
Nazir Textile
industry Sy
Offi
AsinZ(:ant to 32y Special
3 |Muhammad Niaz Shahid (GM Grid BA D.Com Communication Iy 7m 35y 7m 23000 2-Apr-19
Station) Organization
4 |Muhammad Ahmed Raza 5o Tech (Electri{ BS Tech (Elec) Nil 7y 02m 6y 7m 25000 18-Aug-15
5 |Tahir Shahzad S$S0O Matric DAE Nil 2y 10m 2y 10m 25000 23-Sep-13
6 |irfan Nazir SSA FA Nil Nil 13y 3m 13y 3m 22836 14-Jui-09
7 |Khalid Javed SSA Matric Nil Nil 4y1/2m 4y 2m 22000 19-Sep-18
8 |Mubhammad Sohail Haris SSA BSc Engr BSc Engr Nil 06m 06m 22000 12-May-22
9 |Arfan Ali Driver Primary Nil Nil 09y 2m 9y 2m 23000 5-Sep-13




Orchard Grid Station Staff

Page 2/4

Present Experience at | Experience Total Present
sr.No Name L Current Education | Technical Education | — ° p ) salary(Gr Date of
Designation other places. in BTL Experience ) Joining in BTL
oss,
BSc Engineering BSc Engineering
1 |Muhammad Kamran |Asst. Managet] (Electrical) (Electrical) 03Y 09M | 02Y o6M |06Y O03M| 60,000 16-Apr-20
2 |Roshan Din SsSO Matric NIL 40Y (WAPDA) [ 05Y 02M{45Y 02M| 42,000 9-Aug-17
31YeM

3 |Abdul Basit Foreman Matric NIL {WAPDA) 03y 10M|47Y 04aM| 36,600 1-lan-20
4 |Haseeb Ur Rehman SSA DAE (Electrical} DAE (Electrical) 01y 02M 08 M 01y 10M|} 25,000 | 21-Mar-22
5 |Muzammal Hussain SSA BS Tech (Electrical) | BS Tech {Electrical) 03y 02Y 09M|OSY 09M| 23,000 | 17-Mar-20
6 |Adil Rasheed SSA DAE (Electrical) DAE (Electrical) NIL 01 M 01M 22,000 | 28-Sep-22
7 |Gohar Fareed ASSA DAE (Electrical) DAE (Electrical) 03 M 02Y O07M|02Y 10M ]| 22,000 11-Mar-20
8 |Abid Ali ASSA DAE (Electrical) DAE (Electrical) | 03Y 01M |02Y 09M|05Y 10M| 22,000 | 12-Mar-20
9 |Mohsin Al ASSA DAE (Electrical) DAE (Electrical) 03y 05Y O0iM{08Y 01M| 22,000 2-Oct-17
10 |Husnain Haider ASSA DAE (Mechanical) | DAE (Mechanical) 0s5Y 01 M 05Y 01M| 22,000 21-Sep-22
11 |Zulgarnain Office Boy Matric NIL NIL 02Y 10M|02Y 10M | 22,000 18-Jun-20




Power House Mohlanwal Staff

E i Date of
Present Current Technical xperience Experience Total Present e
Sr.No Name ] . . ) at other . i Joining in
Designation Education Education in BTL Experience Salary
places. BTL
Incharge 8S Electrical BS Electrical Avears &5
1 Muhammad Bilal Power Power Power 5 Months 4 years :/nonths 42,000/- 24-11-18
House Engineering Engineering
. D.AE Olyear03 {11 Years10| 13 YearsO1
2 Tahir Nawaz Supervisor M.S.C 28,300/- 01-01-12
P (Electrical) Months Months Month /
Generator D.AE
3 M. Shahbaz © B. Tech {Pass) ) 12 year 02 Years 14 Years 22,000/- 10-02-21
Operator (Electrical)
D.A.E 07 Years 09 | 13 Years 09
4 Raqib Ali Mechanic B. Tech 07 50,400/- 26-02-15
a chant (Electrical) year Months Month /
Generator D.A.E 05 Years 03 | 08 Years 03
5 M.Shahid igbal B.A 03 r 22,000/- 10-08-17
d Operator (Electrical) yea Months Month /
A Generat . ] ]
6 Zahid Ali Op:r;atoorr Matriculation | Matriculation| 04 Years 01 Year 0S Year 22,000/- 05-11-21
Generator D.AE 05 Years 05| 06 Years 06
7 M.mran B. Tech (Electri 13 ths’ 22,000/- 19-06-17
Operator ech (Electrical (Electrical) months Months Month /
Generator D.AE 05 Years 06 | 05 Years 06
8 M. Nasir B.A Ni 22,000/- 17-04-17
Operator {Electrical) l Months Month /
Generator D.AE 09 Years 07 | 11 Years 07
9 Farman Ali M.A 02 28,300/- 13-05-13
Operator (Electronics) year Months Month /
. . . . , 4 Y 8{ 12Y 05
10 Shahid Hussain Driver Middle Middle 08 Years 04 Years 0 ears 22,000/- 15-02-18
Month Month
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Power House Orchard Staff
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Present ) Technical Experience at| Experience Total Present Date of
Sr.-No Name Designation Current Education Education other places. in BTL Experience | Salary{Gross) [Joining in BTL

1 |Muhammad Jamshaid Sub Engr DAE Electrical DAE Electrical 10Y 08Y O7M | 18Y 07 M 32,851 21-Mar-14
2 M. Nasir Nawaz Gen Optr DAE Mechanical | DAE Mechanical o6M 05y O3M [ O5Y 09M 22,000 17-Jul-17
3 |AliMurad Gen Optr DAE Mechanical | DAE Mechanical 09I M 06Y OLM | 06Y 10M 22,000 23-Sep-16
4  |M.Faisal Hanif Gen Optr DAE Mechanical DAE Mechanical | 01Y O6M | 04Y 10M | 06Y 04 M 22,000 26-Dec-17
S |Muhammad Riaz Gen Qptr DAE Electrical DAE Electrical 01y 05Y 01 M 06Y 22,000 5-0ct-17
6 |M. Fareed Al Gen Qptr DAE Electrical DAE Electrical 06 M 06 M o1y 22,000 20-Apr-22
7  {Muhammad Safdar Gen Optr DAE Electrical DAE Electrical 02y 04Y 02M | 06Y 02 M 22,000 10-Aug-18
8 Rashid Guizar Masih Gen Optr Matric NIL 10Y 04 M 10Y 04 M 22,000 24-Jun-22
9 |Raza Abbas Gen Optr DAE Electrical DAE Electrical 05Y 0ly OSM | 06Y OS5 M 22,000 2-jun-21
10 [Majeed Akhtar Raqib Gen Optr F.A NIL 18y NEW 18Y 22,000 25-0ct-22
11 Muhammad Riaz Gen Optr NIL NIL 03Y 11y 04M | 14Y 04 M 22,500 25-Jun-11
12 |M. Magbool Khan Gen Optr DAE Mechanical | DAE Mechanical | 01Y O06M | 07Y 01M | 08Y 07 M 22,836 3-Oct-15
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Detail of Staff of Electrical Development Mohlanwal

\ Experience , Date of
Present Current Technical Experience Total Present s .
Sr.No Name \ . ) ) at other ] ) Joining in
Designation Education Education in BTL Experience Salary
places. BTL
1 Sheikh .Zahld Chief Englneer BS E.Iectn.cal BS E}ectn_cai a0Y Y3 M 49Y3M 242,000 | 17-09-13
Latif Electrical Engineering Engineering
BS Electrical ical
2 sardar Amir | Assistant Manager ectrical | BS Electrica Nil 1Y3M 1Y3M 40,000 | 15-09-21
Engineering Engineering
3 Bilawal Yagoob Coordinator BA Nil Nil 9Y4 M 9Y4 M 26,281 | 15-08-13
Syed Sabeeh ul i i
4 ved Sabeehul | (o rdinator BS Electrical | BS Electrical |, 1y 3y 28,000 | 30-11-21
Hassan Engineering Engineering
5 M. Younis Senior Supervisor Middle Nil 10Y 20Y9 M 30Y9M 28,471 | 30-03-02
6 Ghulam Mustafa Electrician Matriculation 2 zzzrr;;rc 1y 17Y3IM 18Y3 M 27,600 | 01-09-05
7 M.Nazir Helper Nil Nil 5Y 16Y2M 21Y2M 22,000 | 01-10-06
8 M. Yaqoob Helper Nil Nil 4y 12Y10M 16Y10M 22,000 | 01-02-10
9 M. Manzoor Tractor Driver Nil Nil 3y 12Y10M 15Y10M 22,836 | 01-02-10
6 Months
. . . . Vv ional
10 M. Arif Electrician Matriculation oca,tl?na 3Y 9Y10M 12Y10M 24,840 | 26-02-13
Training
Course
11 Asim Javed Excavator Operator Middle Nil 7Y 3Y1lm 10Yi1 M 23,000 | 01-11-19
12 Fiaz Ahmed Helper Middle Nil Nil 1YSM 1Y9M 20,000 | 08-03-21
13 Khalid Mehmood Driver Middle Nil 1Y5M 10M 2Y3M 22,000 | 22-02-22




i

Detail of Staff of Electrical Development Orchard

Experience
Present Current Technical xper! Experience Total Present D-a'fe Of
Sr.No Name . ] . . at other . . Joining in
Designation Education Education in BTL Experience Salary
places. BTL

Assistant BS Electrical BS Electrical

1 Shoaib Igbal . . . . 5M 4Y7 M o5Y 48,000/- 10-04-18
Manager Engineering Engineering

2 Talha Zubair Supervisor BSc Nil 2Y6 M 9M 3Y3M 28,000/- 14-03-22

- D.AE

3 Rameez Mumtaz| Electrician BA ) 1Y 8Y1M 9Y1M 25,000/- 21-10-14
{Electrical)

4 Ali Hafeez Helper Nil Nil Nil 1Y4M 1Y4M 20,000/- 15-07-21

5 M. Shahbaz Labour Nil Nil Nil 10Y11 M 10Y11 M 22,000/~ 13-12-11

6 M. Abbas Driver Matriculation Nil Nil 9Y1M 9Y1M 22,000/- 13-10-13
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Detail of Staff of Electrical Maintenance Mohlanwal

Present ’
Technical Experience at| Experience Total Date of
] . . : . Salary(Gross| . . .
Sr.No Name Present Designation | Current Education Education other places. in BTL . | Experience ry)( Joining in BTL
1 |1aved Hussain General Manager | Coctiectrical | BSC Electrical 3ay | o3voam | 37vam | 154000 | 13Sep-19
Engineering Engineering
- cal ’
2 |Fahad Shahid Assistant Manager BSC I.Electr.lcal BsC !Electr.lca 6Y1M 0zYo3 M 8Y4M 50,400 31-Aug-20
Engineering Engineering
3 [Massan Masood Assistant Manager | Doc clectrical BSC Electrical 6vyaM | otvoam | 7viom | 100000 | 5-Oct-21
Engineering Engineering
4 |Mubhammad Akram Electrical Supervisor Matric 1.5 Year Diploma 8Y6M 3Y 11Y6M 26,400 18-Nov-19
5 [Muhammad Nadeem Abbas Electrician Middle Nil 2Y6M 12Y9M 15Y3 M 27,600 1-Mar-10
6 IShahid Igbal Driver Primary HTV Ni 11Y10M 11Y10M 22,836 2-feb-11
7 |Aftab Ahmed Electrician Primary Nil 8y 11Y4M 19Y4M 24,840 15-Aug-11
8 |Abdul Shakoor W'"cgr?c::h'"e Middle HTV © il 11v3mM | 11Y3m | 22836 6-5ep-11
9 |Riasat Ali Electrical Supervisor DAE Electrical DAE Electrical 6M 10Y8M 11Y2M 26,000 20-Mar-12
10 [Ejaz Ahmed Electrician B.A DAE Electrical Nil 10Y9M 10Y9M 25,000 29-Feb-12
11 |Azhar lghal Eilectrical Supervisor FA Nil 6Y 10Y9M I6Y9IM 26,000 14-Mar-12
12 |Wajid Ali Electrician B.A Nil Nil 3Y3IM 3Y3IM 22,000 16-Sep-19
13 |Basit Ali Driver Matric HTV 12Y 10Y7 M 22Y7TM 22,836 20-Apr-12
14 [Saif ur Rehman Electrician Matric 1 Year Diploma Nil 2Y10M 2Y10M 25,000 22-Jan-18
15 {Naveed Akram Electrician DAE Electrical DAE Electrical Nil 9Y11 M 9Y11 M 25,000 1-jan-13
16 {Najaf Abbas Electrician DAE Electrical DAE Electrical Nil 9Y7M 9Y7 M 25,000 1-May-13
17 |Muhammad Arshad Electrician Middle Nil 3y 9Y7M 12Y7M 24,840 1-May-13
18 |Shoukat Hussain Electrician DAE Electrical DAE Electrical 20Y 9YS5M 29Y5M 25,000 15-Jul-13
19 [Naik Sajwar Electrician DAE Electrical DAE Electrical Nil 9Y3 M 9Y3M 25,000 1-%ep-13
20 |Muhammad Mohsin Rafiqud Electrician Matric 6 Month Diploma 3Y6M 4Y10 M 8Y4M 22,000 22-Jan-18
21 |Ghulam Mustafa Driver Middle HTV 2Y 16Y10M 18Y10M 23,000 1-Feb-06




Detail of Staff of Electrical Maintenance Mohlanwal

Page 2/4

Technical Experience at | Experience Total Present [yate of
Sr.No Name Present Designation | Current Education i P p . Salary(Gross| ‘a e-o

Education other places. in BTL Experience ) Joining in BTL
22  |Muhammad Afzal Electrician DAE Electrical DAE Electrical Nif 8Ysm 83Y8M 25000 12-Apr-14
23 |Salamat ali Electrician Matric Nil 2Y 4y 6Y 22,000 26-Nov-18
24 |Nabeel Naseer Electrician 8SC Electrical DAE Electrical 11Y 8Y6 M 19Ye6 M 28,566 13-Jun-14
25 |Nouman Arshad Electrical Supervisor DAE Electrical DAE Electrical 2Y 8Y6M I0Y6M 26,000 7-jun-14
26 |Hussain Qadir Electrician DAE Electrical DAE Electrical Nii 8Ye M 8YaM 25,000 1-Jun-14
27 |Muhammad Habib Painter Under Matric Nil 10Y 4Y 14Y 26,400 26 -Nov-18
28 |Sajjad Hussain Shah Driver Under Matric Nil 32Y 7Y5M 39Y5M 22,836 10-Jul-15
29 |Anjum Saeed Electrician F.A 2 Year Diploma 8y 4Y10M 12Y10M 25,000 13-Feb-18
30 |[Tauqeer Haider Electrician Middle 1.5 Year Diploma 4y 3Y1M 7Y1M 25,000 1-Nov-19
31 ]Ali Askar Electrician Matric Nil 18y 2Y5M 20Y5M 22,000 17-Jun-20
32 |Muhammad Tanveer Driver Middle LTV 3Y 1Y2M™m 4Y2M 22,000 13-0Oct-21
33 |Muhammad Azeem Electrician F.A 1 Year Diploma 4Y 2Y2M 6Y2ZM 22,000 12-Oct-20
34 |Muhammad Aslam Electrician Matric 6 Month Dilpoma 6Y 1Y1IM 7Y1M 22,000 18-Oct-21
35 |Umer Farooq Electrician Matric Nil 2Y aM 2Y4 M 22,000 1-Aug-22
36 |Muhammmad llyas Driver Primary HTV 35Y 10Y3m 45Y3 M 22,000 14-Sep-22
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Detail of Staff of Electrical Maintenance Orchard

Present .
i E i Total Date of
Sr.No Name Present Designation | Current Education | Technical Education Experience at )q-:erlence ot.a Salary(Gross| . .a .
other places. in BTL Experience ) Joiniing in BTL
B
1 |Muhammad Fayyaz Senior Manager achelor of Bachelor of 12Y 06YO7TM 18Y7M 69,575 25-Apr-16
Technology Technology
2 [Muhammad Rizwan Electrical Supervisor Matric DAE Electrical Nil 05Y01M 5Y1M 26,000 26-Oct-17
3 |Nazir Ahmed Electrician Matric Nil 6Y 16Y3M 22Y3M 27,600 17-Aug-06
4 Muhammad Wilayat Driver Middle H.T.V 5Y 9YOM 14Y9M 22,836 20-Feb-13
5 |Rana Muhammad Asghar Electrician Under Matric Nil 8Y BY7M 16Y7M 22,540 10-May-14
6 |Asif Yagoob Electrician DAE Electrical DAE Electrical Nil 8Y6M 83Y6M 25,000 1 I-Jun-14
7 ISyed Muhammad Nouman Electrician Matric DAE Electrical 2Y 6Y1M 8Y1M 25,000 1-Nov-16
8 |Abbas Shabbir Lifter Operator Middle HTV + LTV 4Y 8Y3M 12Y3M 22,000 1-Sep-14
9 |Muhammad Javed Electrician Matric j Nil Nil 7Y1M 7Y1M 22,540 24-Oct-15
10 |Nawab Ali Electrician B.A Vocational Training 3y 4Y10M | 7Y10M | 22,000 | 27-jan-18
Course (2 Years)
11 |Rana Mohsin Ali Electrician Matric Vocational Training 4y aviom | sviom | 25000 | 23Jan-18
Course (2 Years) ,
12  |Muhammad lyas Electrician Matric Vocational Training 6Y 4Y9 M 10Y9 M 25,000 26-Feb-18
Course (14 Months)
13 |Muhammad Asif Electrician Matric DAE Electrical 2Y 3Y5M 5Y5M 25,000 1-Jul-19
14 [Muhammad Adnan Electrician Matric Vocational Training 4y 3v4M 7Y4M 22,000 25-)ul-19
Course (14 Months)
15 |Muhammad Iftikhar Electrician B.A 6 months course Nil 3y 3Y 22,000 9-Dec-19
16  |Basharat Al Electrician Matric Vocational Training 2Y aviom | aviom | 22,000 3 Feb-20
Course (14 Months)
17 |Muhammad Salman Electrician Matric Vocational Training 4y 1Y1M 5Y1M 22,000 30-0ct-21
Course (14 Months)
18 |Muhammad Usman Electrical Supervisor Matric DAE Electrical 7Y 8M 7Y8M 26,000 6-Apr-22
19 |Ali Shams UL Haq Electrician Matric Vocational Training Nil 6M 6 M 25,000 | 23-May-22
Course (2 Years)
20 |Hashir Al Electrician F.A Vocational Training Nil 7M 7M 25,000 | 14-May-22
Course (2 Years)
21 |Mohsin Abbas Driver Middle HTV 13Y 3IM 13Y3M 22,000 3-Sep-22




Detail of Staff of Electrical Maintenance Nasheman

. . . Present
Sr.N N Present Current Education Technical Experience at | Experience Total salary(G Date of
r-No ame Designation Education other places. in BTL Experience ary, ross Joining in BTL
Assistant BSC Electrical BSC Electrical .
1 |Akbar Igbal . . . . il 08y 8y 42,000 16-Dec-14
Manager Engineering Engineering
2  |Muhammad Adnan Electrician Matric Nil 1Y 05Y 01 Mm 6Y1M 22,000 9-Nov-17
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Detail of Staff of Electrical Maintenance EMC

Present *
s Name ooty | Corrent education | FEEE | SR ) B | evperionce solary(Gros oo BTL
1 |Zafar igbal Electrician Middle Nil Nil 12Y 10M | 12Y 10 M 22,000 1-Feb-10
2 |Kknalid Abbas Electrician B.A Nil Nil 09Y 05M | 9vsm 24,340 14-Jul-13
3 [Farman Ali Electrical DAE Electrical DAE Electrical 4y 10 M aviom | 26000 | 24-an-22

Supervisor
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Detail of Staff of Meter Connection BTL Mohlanwal

Srio Narme present Designation | CurrentEducation | (2508 CRETEECH) BTN | eperience [Satar(cros) | Joning 7L
M.Phil Bachelor
1 |Waleed Bin Abid Gilani Manager {Management (Electrical Power) | 02Y OOM | 10Y 06M | 12Y 06 M 69,575 25-May-12
Sciences) UET Lahore
2 [Khalid Mehmocod Electrician Matric 1-Year Diploma Nil 16Y 01M | 16Y 01 M 25,000 2-Nov-06
3 Aamir Shahzad Electrician Matric 1-Year Diploma Nil 13Y 08 M | 13Y 08 M 22,000 1-Apr-09
4  JAmir Raza Electrician Middle 6-Month Diploma Nil 08Y 11M | 08Y 11 M 25,000 1-Jan-14
5 liaz Hussain Electrician B.Com D.A.E (Electrical) 0SY OOM | 08Y 04M | 13Y 04 M 25,000 18-Jui-14
6 Muhammad irfan Meter Analyst F.A 14-Maonth Diploma | 02Y OOM 06Y 01M | 08Y 01M 26,400 21-0Oct-16
7 Muhammad Munir Abbas Driver Middle Nil 12Y 00OM | Q8Y O01M | 20Y 01 M 22,836 23-0Oct-14
8 |Muhammad Tanveer Meter Inspector D.A.E (Electrical) D.A.E (Electrical) | 02Y 10M 01Y04M | 04Y 02 M 25,000 2-Aug-21
9  |Owais Rasool Meter Analyst B.Tech (Electrical) | B.Tech {Electrical){ 06Y 00M | O5Y 02M | 11Y 02 M 25,000 18-5¢:p-17
10 |Muhammad Adnan Meter Analyst B.A D.A.E (Electrical) Nil 0SY 11M | O5Y 11 M 25,000 19-Dec-17
11 |Jahanzaib Supervisor D.A.E (Electrical) D.A.E (Electrical) { 08Y 00OM | 05Y 11M | 13Y 11 M 30,000 21-Dec-17
12  {Muhammad Hamid Raza Meter Analyst D.A.E (Electrical) | D.A.E (Electrical) Nil 05Y 11M | 05Y 11M 25,000 21-Dec-17
13 |Bilal Ahmed Senior Meter Inspectod  B.5c (Electrical) B.Sc (Electrical) 06y O6 M 06 M Q7Y 0O0OM 28,000 1-Jun-22
14 [Muhammad Sajid Rikshaw Driver Matric Nil Nil 04Y01M 04Y01 M 22,000 22-(xt-18
15 |Muhammad Salman Meter Analyst D.A.E (Electrical} | D.A.E (Electrical) Nil 03Yolm 03Y01M 25,000 16-0ct-19
16 |Waseem Salamat Meter Analyst D.A.E (Etectricaly | O.A.E (Electrical) | 02Y 10M 02YOS5M | O5Y03 M 25,000 15-jun-20
17 |Usama Khabib Meter Analyst D.A.E (Electrical) D.A.E (Electrical) Nil 02Y01M 02Y01M 25,000 15-0ct-20
18 |Kashif Zafar Electrician B.Sc (Electrical) B.5c (Electrical) 02Y 06 M | 01YO7M | c4Y01M 25,000 20-Apr-21
19 [Sufwan ali Meter Analyst D.A.E (Electronics) | D.A.E (Electronics}) Nil 01YO1IM 01YO01M 25,000 12-Nov-21
20 |Abdul Rehman Goraya Meter Analyst D.A.E (Electrical) D.A.E (Electrical) | 03Y 00M o1y 04YOOM 25,000 1-Dec-21
21 |Shoaib Ali Meter Analyst D.A.E (Electronics) | D.A.E (Electronics}) Nil 09 M 00Y 09 M 25,000 1-Mar-22
22 [Muhammad Uzair Majeed Electrician D.A.E (Electronics) | D.A.E (Electronics} Nil 09 M 00Y0OO M 25,000 14-Mar-27
23  jRashid Nawaz Meter Analyst D.A.E (Electrical) D.A.E (Electrical) | 05Y O00M 06 M 05Y06 M 25,000 1-Jun-22
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Detail of Staff of Meter Connection Orchard

e

Present
seNo Name et | Bt | L e | ot | xpeence Y i o
1 Rafaqat Ali Supervisor D.A.E (Electrical) | D.A.E (Electrical) Nil 0%Y 03M | 09Y 03 M 30,000 2-Sep-13
2 |Muhammad Rizwan Electrician D.A.E (Electrical) | D.A.E (Electrical) Nil 02Y 0O5M | 02Y 0O5M 25,000 29-lun-20
3 |Safir Ul Hasnain Meter Analyst| D.A.E (Electrical) D.A.E (Electrical) 00YO3 M 02Y O5M | Q2Y 08 M 25,000 15-1un-20
4 [Muhammad Waseem Electrician B.Sc (Electrical) B.Sc (Electrical) 00Y02M | O1Y 11M | 02Y 01 M 25,000 1-Jan-21
5 |Asad Ali Tahir Meter Analyst| D.A.E (Electrical}) | D.A.E (Electrical) Nil 0LY 01M | O1Y 01 M 25,000 16-Oct-21




Detail of Staff of HVAC
Present . Technical Experience at [Experience in Total Present Date of
Sr.No Name . . Current Education . ) Salary(Gross| . . .
Designation Education other places. BTL Experience ) Joining in BTL
1 |Salman favaid Bhatti AC Technician D.A.E {RAC) D.A.E (RAC) 11Y00M 08YO02m | 19Y02M 37,950 13-Cct-14
2 [Mohsin Abbas AC Helper Matric 6 Months Diploma Nil 08Y 02mM | 08Y 02 M 22,000 22-S5ep-14




GOVERNMENT OF THE PUNJAB
HRIGAT!ON & POWER DEPARTMIENT

NO.U.SIPIEP) & — £ / 25- Daled Lahoce.the 3! March, 1999

NOTIFICATION

i exercise of the powers conferred upon him by Section 28 of the Electricty -
Act. 1919 (Act No.lX of 1910}, the Govemor of the Punjab i;<. pleased {o give sanctions to the
following Societies 1o purchase bulk supply fr_om electnc supply companies of WAPDA and to
engage in lhe business of supplying energy within their area of sx.ipp‘y for a puriod of 2 years
wiln immediate elfect or ‘uh b‘EPR.u forrm,lales a pohcylprocedure for issuanca of D|stnbuhon

Licences lo lhese Socxehes whxch ever is earlier subjecl to the 1erms. and condmon as

env:<agcd n 1he agreement 10 be executed between lne socielies and Punjab Govemmem

1. Bahra Town Chaklala Scheme I, Rawalpindi.. 77 L-¢hne.

Pakistan Rural Support Project, Shakargarh.

W

Chinar Bagh Housing Scheme Rawind Road, Lahore. o

Ia

Pakistan Technacrats Co-operative Housing Society, Lahore.

&2

Ashrafi Town Ramwind Road, Lahore,

o

Public Health Enginecring Co-operalive House Sodely, Lahore

7. . Superor Courts Employees Co-operative Housing Society Lahaore.

8. Rizwan Garden Housing Scheme, Ghurki Bridge, Manawaa, Lahore Cantt.

O / { LI
A% 4 -
'M.“ f’ ,‘./ T
- {SULEMAN GHANI)
Secrelary la Govemment of the Punjab
{rrigation and Power Department
. . . v\,
NO.U.S(PY(IEP)

_ Daled Lahcre, the Y March, 1999

A copy is forwarded o the Superintendent.; Govemnment Printing Press-Puhiab. Lahore
vAln t-e reques! o publish the above nolifications in the next issue of the Punjab Government Gazeils
and supply ten copies each to this Department.

SECTION OFFICER {POWER)
NO.U.S(m Dated Lahore, the March, 1999

A ropy is forwarded to:- -

Ti.c Chairman, National Eleciric Power Regu!atdfy Authodity, Government of Pakistan,
Shzlrah-e-Jamumat, G-52, islamabad.

. 2) General Manager (Operation WAFPDA, WAPDA House Lahore.
3\ Chief Engineer (Power) Irrigation and Power Department, 11-0id FCC, Ferozpur Road,
Lahore.
4) Eleclric Inspeciors concemed. .
5) MS:

SECTION OFFICER (POWER)




e GOVERNMENT OF THE PUNJAB

i,

- 2 IRRIGATION & POWER DEPARTVIENT
g gﬁ o ' -

AGREEMENT BETWEEN M/S:BATIRIA TOWN. 60 IMRAN KHAN
AVENUE: CHAKLALA SCHEME-111, RAWALPINDI AND
GOVERNMENT OF THE PUNJAL.

This ngrccnmn.l made this 10% day of May. 1999 between MiS: Balria Town, 60 L
Khan Avenue, Chaklala Schewme-11], Rawalpindi, (hercinaller called Baliria Towa \\-hi'cl_l-
expression shall include their successors and assigns) on onc past and the Governar of the li’unj;\\\
ihrough the Sceretary, Imigation and Power Department (hereinafler called the *Government'

which expression shall include its successors and assigne) on the other part.

WHEREAS the Govanmenl Lave vide their Motification No. US.(PYI&PYM-4/98 dated
31% March, 1999 (hereinafter referred to 2s the said Notification) given sanction to M/S: Balria
Town, under section 28 of the Electricity Act, 1910 lo engage in the business of supplying electric
cnersy and l‘.:v..'c pennitted Baliria Town (o mkchl_hcir clectric (musmission lines to the arca of
supply and 1o supply clectrical energy to the said arca and such other couswmcrs as the

Governmient may approve, upen the tenns and conditions licreinafler appeaning i in arca of the

request vl the Developers.

NOW TS AGREEMENT WITNESSTH AS FOLLOWS:-

I (@) Unless the context athenwise requires, the expressions used bercin and defined in
the said notification shall have the meanings respectively assigned to them in that
Notification.
o (b)

Expressions, words and tenus used, bul not delined in this notilication shali have

.- the same meanings as are assigned to them in the Llectricity Act, 1910 or by the
Rules made theeeunier:-

C‘/
2. AREA OF SUPPLY:- ' ’ '

The arca of supply shall be, the area which is marked in the map ar the areas which is
eraitted by the Goven ment far the distribution of electric supply from time (o time,
Al [5

-

3. SCOPE'QOF SUPPLY:-

The supply of encrgy shall be confined to the Area of Supply.(Bahsia Town

Rawalapindi).

4. AERIAL LINES:-

Bahria Town shall not energise any acrial line undess the same has been insperted and

approved by the Eleclric Inspector Punjab.

(Page tof N
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S APPROVAL OF THE DISTRIBUTION NETWORK:-

a)  Alter preparing the complete plan of distribulion network, Babirin Town shall apply o
the Electric luspector Punjab for its Scruliny from ehnical poiuts of view and
approval. Bahrin Town shall pive details af the distnbution network, methads of
construction of the Acrial Lincs cle. '

- .
bY The Flectric nspector Punjab shall. therenfler exanmine the said plao od may approse
the sanic or inay advisc certain amendiments as may be necessary. . -

c) 'f\ny addition/alteration in the already approved plan ol distribution netwark shall asa
be subject to approval by the Llectric luspector Pungab,

6. NATURE. OF SUPPLY:-

The nature and pressure of supply shall be altemating current, SO eyeles. 3 phase, 11.000
volts,

T APPLICABILITY OF THE ACT-AND RULTS:-

in addition to any other obligations imposed on it by the Azt the supply of cnergy by
Daliria Town shall be subject to lhc-provisions of Sectian 6(2), 9(3). 17, 18(2), 19(lxn
19(A). 21, 23, 24, 26, and 42 of the-Act, Clauses VIIL X, XIV, XV, and XV{, of the
Schedule attached to the Act, and the Electricity Rules, 1937 and any modihication thereofl -
witl the exception of Chapter 1 and Rule 37 to the same extent as if the Firm was licensee
under oart U ef the Act.
Provided that for the purposc of Clause Vill of the Schedule to the Act, the liability
“af” Baliria Town 1o supply cnerpy 1o Goventment or .-u-a)' Lecal Autherty shall be Rited
to the quantily available at the time of the requisition miade wder sub-clause (i),

S.  LIST OF CONSUMERS:- : . “Ts

/1

~—

Bahria Town shall fumish te the Electric spector Punjab i the first instance a bst of the
‘persons with their addresses and the plces where the encrgy is supplicd by it Any
addition or alteration in the said list shall also be repoited by Baheia Town to the Blectric
lnspector Punjab nl.lhc close of cach mouth. Bubria Town shall ensurc that ne prospective

consumier be a defaulter of cnergy charges of any dther L:icensee or Non-licensec.,

0. REMOVAL OF TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION NETWORK:-

After the termination/canceliation of the sanction under Scetion 28 of the Electricity Act. !
1‘715 1910, the Government may direct Bahui Town by i writlen notice o reniove within 30

Jdays all installations made by it for the purposcs of supply ol encrgy in the Arca ol Supply
1

pertaining to. 11 KV line supplying energy to the sub-station. : . \

-

0. DISTRIBUTION OF ENERGY:-

| Supply.

(Paje 2ol




11. CHARGES OF THE SUPPLY OF ENERGY:-

2} The charges for the supply of cucrgy shall be the same which WAPDA charges froim
different categorics of consuniers. Ay chiange in the suid charges by WAPDA will
mutatis mutandis apply to Bahria Town: also.

: However, the encrgy policy of the
Federal Government shall prevail.

b)Y Upon nitial conncction Bahria Town shdll be entitled (o charge the actal, costs of ]
materia} and labour plus an additional 15 percent thereof, subject ta the provisions [ 7
contained in clause VI of the Schedule annexed to the Act. This provision shall as stich  { °
apply«in casc of extension or addition in the linc. ) ¢

-

12, EXPIRATION OF THE SANCTION:-

This sanction shall taxe effect from date af issue for a periad of two years or il NEPRA
_ femmulates a policy/procedure for issuance of Dislribution Licences. Such sanction slail be

[urther extendible at the request of the Developers.

15. RIGHT O THE AUTHORITY TO TAKE OVER THE DISTRIBUTION
NETWORK:-

" The Govermment shall have the right to take over the distribution netwark of Bahria Town

al any time, subject to applicable law and a nolice of six months in writing.

4. REVQCATION:-

Subjecl to a notice of one month in wriling, the Govemment may revoke this sanctign at
any time, if Bahria Town (ils to coniply with any of the couditions of thi< Agreciient in
the absence of any reasonable explanatian or VIOLATES the relevant provisions of the

Electricity Act, and the Rules framed thercunder.

. -
15. ASSESSMENT OF THE VALUE OF THE DISTRIBUTION NETWORIK:-- ,,,/ Jf’

In case the Govermment takes over the distribution nctwork of Balwia Town under
condition No.13 or 14, the value thereof shall be payable by the Government. Such valuc

shall be delenmined by negotiations with Bahria Town.

16. APPLICARILITY OF FINANCE ACT 1964:-

‘V The supply of cuergy by Bahrin Tewn  shall be subject to the Finance Ac
amendment thereof, in tespect of payment of Flectricity Duty.
17 ARBITRATION:-

between the Govermiment and Bahria Tawn. the samne shall be referred to a sole Arbitmator

to be agreed upon within thirty (30) days by both partics heroto or failing that, 1o twao

In the cveut of any question ar dispute arising under or in conncetion with this /\grccmcn(%
Arbilrtors, one to be nominated by cach party. ncasce the lwo Arbitralors cannol decide &




_ For and on beliall ol the Belhiria Town

within the period stipulated by law or agreed upon between the parties the dispute shall be
r;:fcrrcd 1o an umpirc 16 be nominaled by the said two Arbilmators in wriling belore
proceeding with the reference. The decisian af the Sole Arbitrator, the said (wo Arbitrators
or the umpire so appointed by then as the case n\:\j be. shall be final and binding upon the

partics. Upon every and any such reference, the assessment of costs incidental o the

reterence and the award respectively shall be in the discretioa of the sole Adbitador, the
¢ . . . .

o

Lo »;\rbilmlcirs ot the Umpire, as the casc may be.

IN WITNESS THEREQF TTHE Seerctary to Govertauent ol the Punjab, lrrigation
and Power Department and, Mr. M.F.K Lodhi Project Manager, Babiria Town, 60
tmiran Khau Eveuue Chaklala Schcowe-11, Rawalpindi, for and on behalf of Balina

- N - A}
Town have taused these presents to be duly exceuted the day, aoatl and the year fimt

above writlen.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE

COVERNMENT OF THE PUNJARB

e

(CILMUHAMDIAD ANWAR)
Deputy Scevetary (Power)

(M.F.KX LODHD)
T * Project Manaper
NLCHE517-435-193532

WITNESS:-

D a)
AWEED AHSAN)
4 270-41-506513

~ - ’ —’;—-”/
(ENGRWAHEED ASGHAI /f’f
Director (Technieal) |

(SH. MUBAMMAD YAHYA) . A
NLC.# 276-90-392341 O/0Q:Chief Enpincer (lfowcr)
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LIS P CLAPR LI—FJ*“‘ﬁ
L GOWERMNMVIENT OF THE PUNJAR

IRRIGATION & POWER GEPARTMENT
DATED . o7, 99

. - NOTIFICATION
3 1
In exercise of the powers conlerred upon him by Seclion 28 of the Electricity
Act, 1910 (Act Mo.IX of 1910), the Governor of the Punjab is pleased to give sanclion to
B‘nhria Town, Lahore lo purchase buik supply from clecliic supply companies of WAPDA and
lo 'engage in the business of supplying encrgy within lhf:ir aren of sﬁpply for a period of 27
years with immoediate clfect or Ll MZPREA formulales a policy/pracedure for issuance of

————

Distribution Licences to Bahria Town, which cver is emhu '"ub]u:l lo lhe lc,rmsz'md Conchtlon

A Ho
¢ as cnwsnged N 1he agreemont lo be l_,\L.CU(C(l belwccn the Bahna Town/and Punjab

/
- v
Government.
P / «
L
a—— - _ /‘——":‘ ——
et ’
(%ULtflv)AN GHAND
Vi . . .Sccrelary lo F‘ovornmonl of the Punjab
‘3-';%;_' , linigation ahd Power Dapartment
MO.U.S(P)(1&P) Dated Lahore, the , 1099
A capy is fonwvarded Lo lhe quprmlcndcnl Government Printing Fress Punjab, Lahore
with the requesl ta publisi, the above nolificalions in (ke next issue of the Punjab Governmu‘nl Gazelle
f)h; and supply ten copies each to this Depariment.
. SECTION OFFICER (POWER)
NO.U.S(P)(1&P) L{"({/q ¥ Daled Lahore, the I8 -97 1999
. A copy is forwarded lo:-
i} The Chairman, Naljonal Elcelric Power Regulatory Aulhority, Government of Pakistan,
‘ Shahrah-e-Jamurrial, G-5/2, Islamabad.
- <20 General Manager (Operation WAPDA, WAPDA House, Lahore,
Lo » 3) . Chief Engineer (Power), irrigation and Powaer Dcpanmenl 11-01d ECC, F—orozpur Roid,
ot T Lahore: 7Y o’ [atric .
' 4}~ 7= Electric Inspectors caneaed. a As2C f‘-“/' Lt
* ~ 8 . Tha Deputy Chiefl Exacutive, Bahrn Town, D-12, Maln Boulavard Phase #t1, L.C.C.H.5

Defence Soclely, Lahore.

——— e . ‘:ﬁ._._____

SECTION OFFICER (I (/OWER\ —

‘o DY /’___\

T -




Annex Q

" The Type, Technology,
Model, Technical Detail
and Design of the

Facilities to be Installed
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Technical Data

Background/Source of Power Supply.

a. -Bahria Town Lahore housing project consists of 02 areas few
kilometers apart namely Bahria Mohlanwal Multan Road Lahore
and Bahria Orchard Raiwind Road Lahore.

b. Bahria Town Lahore opted for one point bulk supply under
distribution license and it was obtained from Irrigation and Power
Department Government of Punjab during March 1999.

c.  As per applicable provisions of one point bulk supply for housing
schemes at that time, sponsor was permitted to construct
distribution system according to his needs. As such Bahria Town
Lahore started construction of distribution network in accordance
with Bahria needs but conforming to all WAPDA/PEPCO/
International standards.

d. At present the source of power supply to Bahria Town Lahore is
from LESCO. However, we may opt for any other source, if
available or go for self generation with due permissions.

e.  After NEPRA coming into being, Bahria Town Lahore applied for
distribution license for Bahria Mohlanwal and Bahria Orchards
during the year 2009. This was duly processed as found fulfilling
the eligibility criteria.

f. Bahria Town Lahore during August 2012 submitted LESCO design
for 132 KV Grid Station at Bahria Orchards Raiwind Road Lahore
for approval. This was one point bulk supply arrangements under
the ambit of distribution license. Load calcuiations and technical
data were also provided.

g.  After intervention of NEPRA vide ietter No NEPRA/TCD-05/10765-
67 dated 16-9-2014, LESCO approved construction of Bahria
Orchards Grid Station on 24 Nov 2014. Bahria Town Lahore

accordingly started construction of 132 KV Grid Station at Bahria
Orchards.



2.

2

At last stage, NEPRA asked LESCO to provide their comments
with regard to provision of Distribution License to Bahria Town
Lahore vide their letter NEPRA/D(Lic)/LAD-31/6323-24 dated Sth
May 2016 but LESCO refrained from offering comments and
forced Bahria Town Lahore to opt for O&M arrangements for
Bahria Orchards where the proper supply arrangements were not
existing.

LESCO approved 19.6 MW load for Bahria Orchards under O&M
arrangements during Sep 2016 restricting under 20 MW selecting
partial areas only of the already laid down distribution network
under ambit of distribution license to match the figures of 19.6
MW. Bahria Town Lahore submitted the draft agreement to
LESCO under O&M arrangements but it was not finalized at
NEPRA office.

Lastly the applications for the grant of Distribution License were
returned by NEPRA vide NEPRA/DG(LicyLAD-11/1576 dated 27-
1-2011 for the main reason that the host distribution company
LESCO held exclusive rights for providing distribution services
within its service/concessional territory of its Distribution License
03/DL/2022 dated April 01, 2002. And that we might apply for the
same after term of Distribution License expired on 31 Mar 2022
and the Rules & Regulations of NEPRA were notified.

Sanctioned load

a.

Bahria Town Lahore has obtained a load of 1.4 MW as an initial
requirement for a period of 2 years for Mohlanwai Grid Station.
The 1.4 MW load was sanctioned by LESCO under Tariff C-2 on
02 Jun 2007 which was later on extended upto 40 MW. The load
has now been approved upto 70 MW vide NEPRA letter No
NEPRA/DG(CAD)/TCD-05/40304-08 dated 09 Nov 2021.

The assessed load of Grid Station Orchard was 35.11 MW
whereas LESCO has approved load of 19.6 MW.
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3. 132/11KV Grid Stations for Bahria Town Lahore

a.

Bahria Town Mohlanwal. The site is being fed through 132 KV
dedicated grid station with 02x20/26 MVA transformers with the
approved extended load from 40 MW to 70 MW through addition
3rd Power Transformer of 31.5/40 MVA which is under process.
The capacity is sufficient to meet future 10 years demand of
Bahria Mohlanwal housing project and capacity can be further
enhanced to meet all load requirements of next 35 years with only
augmentations/additions of power transformers.

Bahria Town Orchards. This grid station has a capacity of
02x10/13 MVA power transformers and is sufficient to meet the
requirement of this project with additions/augmentations of power
transformers only can meet the future load requirements of Bahria
Orchard for next 50 years.

Bahria Town Grid Station is being constructed/completed by M/s
Siemens Pakistan under the supervision of WAPDA after approval
of its design by NTDC (WAPDA).

4, Number of Consumers. Total numbers of connections of all

categories in Bahria Town, Lahore are:-

a.
b.

Bahria Town Mohlanwal Multan Road Lahore - 18500
Bahria Town Orchard, Raiwind Road Lahore - 45600

5. Design of Distribution Network

a.

Bahria Town Lahore in both the housing projects have designed
the networks in accordance with design criteria/parameters of
LESCO/PEPCO. This design has been carried out through
LESCO approved consultants.




4

b. The distribution networks in boith the projects (Mohlanwal and
Orchards) are designed and laid down meeting all prudent design
criteria and are providing extremely satisfactory services to the
residents for the last 21 years but due to continued denial of
distribution license/allied appropriate tariff structures, Bahria
management has been sustaining huge financial losses every
month.

6. Equipment/Material Installed. All equipment/material like distribution
transformers/11 KV, LT cables etc were purchased through PEPCO/LESCO
approved vendors strictly under PEPCO/LESCO specifications and installed
adopting prudent practices by qualified and skilled staff of Bahria Town
Lahore.

7. Operation & Maintenance of System. The Distribution System is
being operated and maintained by Bahria Town through it's qualified and
experienced technical staff. On completion of 132/11 KV Bahria Town Grid
Station its operation and maintenance would be carried out by Bahria Town
through its qualified and experienced technical and manageriai staff.

8. 132/11.5 KV Grid Station

a. Type ) IN/OUT System with Single Bus Bar
Arrangement
b.  Technology : Air Insulated Switchgear (AIS)
9. Mode of Equipment
a.  Circuit Breaker ; SIEMENS
b. CTs/PTs Disconnector Switches X EMEK
C. Control & Relay Panels : SIEMENS
d. 132/11.5 KV Transformer 10/13 MVA SIEMENS
e. 11 KV Switchgear and PFI Plant ; SIEMENS




10. Technical Details. Attached.

11. Design of Facility Proposed/Installed. In/Out System with Single 132

KV Bus Bar Arrangement.

12. Distribution System

a. Type ; Underground Power Distribution System
b.  Technology : Ring main with open loop system

| 13. Mode of Equipment

a. 11 KV 3 Way/4 Way Switches ; SIEMENS

b.  Termination and Straight Joints Cables : Reychem

C. HT XLPE/PVC 120mm 3-Core and 500mm Newage
2 Single Core

d. LT PVC/PVC, 120mm? 4-Core, 185 mm? : Newage

4-Core and 300 mm? 4-Core

e. Pad Mounted Transformer 100 KVA, : PEL, Climax
200 KVA, 400 KVA and 630 KVA
f Distribution Boxes : R.S Electric
g. Street Lighting _
- MS Steel Poles with Paint and Hot dip Galvanized

- Fixtures Philips

- Cables Newage

- Fancy Lights Shaheen Electric
- Control Panels Street Light RS Electric

14. Technical Details. Attached.




15. Design of Facility Proposed/installed. Underground HV/LV cabies
with Ring Main arrangement and Open Loop System. Also provision of
interconnecting 11 KV Feeds with 3 way 11 KV Switches as well as LV cable
connections for connecting Pad Mounted Transformers in vicinity.

16. Availability/Sources. The power source shall be tagken as 132 KV
Line Manga Mandi - WAPDA Town In/Out arrangement for 132/11.5 KV 10/13
MVA Grid Station with a provision of additional 2 Nos Power Transformers for
future load at Bahria Town under tariff C-2 from LESCO and a evidence is
billing, security connection and handing over/taking over.
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TECHNICAL DETAILS OF 132/11.5 KV GRID STATION EQUIPMENT

132 KV POWER TRANSFORMER

- Voltage

- Vector Group
- Capacity

- Tap Changer
- Bushing

- Frequency

132 KV CIRCUIT BREAKER

- Voltage Rating

- Current Rating

- Short Circuit Level
- Type of Breaker

132 KV ISOLATORS

- Bus Isolators

- Voltage

- Current Rating

- Short Circuit Capacity

- Extended Cree page Distance

LINE ISOLATORS

Voltage

Current

Short Circuit Capacity
Extended Cree page Distance

I

132 KV CURRENT TRANSFORMERS

- Metering CT's
- Protection CT's
- Voltage Rating

- Short Circuit Capacity

- 3-Core CTs for Protection

- Accuracy Class 0,2 for Metering
- Ratings

- 800-400 / 5-5-5-5 A for Line

132/11.5KV

Dyn 11

10/13 MVA

On Load

Extended Cree page
50 HZ

145KV

1600 Amp

31.5 KA

SF 6 Volt with Extended
Creae page Distance

145KV
1600 Amp
20 KA

145KV
1600 Amp
20 KA

145KV
with Extended Cree page
20KV

- 200-100/ 5-5-5 A for Transformer
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132 KV POTENTIAL TRANSFORMERS

- - S B B R R v

Voltage

Voitage Ratio

145KV Type with Extended
Cree page Distance
132/3 / 0.11/3 KV

132 KV RELAY & CONTROL PANELS

i

Line Control Panel
Line Relay Panel

Transformer Control Panel
Transformer Relay Panel

CP-30
RP-3
CP-50
PP-4

SURGE ARRESTOR FOR POWER TRANSFORMERS

Voltage Rating

11KV SWITCH GEAR

Incoming Pane!
Type

Rating

Breaking Capacity
Operating System
Outgoing Panel
Type

Circuit Rating
Breaking Capacity

11KV PFl PLANT

Switchgear

11KV

Rating

25KV

Specs WAPDA

CAPACITOR BANK

3

Voltage
Capacity

WAPDA Specs

120KV with Extended
Cree page Distance

-Metal Clad Indoor with
Vacuum Circuit Breaker
2500 Amp

25KV

Spring Loaded Mechanism

Metal Clad Indoor with
Vacuum Circuit Breaker
800 Amp

25 KV

VVCB Type

630A -

Short Circuit Capacity
P-165:89

11KV

4800 KV AR total

200 KV AR Bank each
P-165:89



TECHNICAL DETAIL OF DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM EQUIPMENT

1. 11KV PAD MOUNTED 3 -WAY AND 4-WAY SWITCHES

The paid mounted switches shall be compact Load Break Switches and shall be
suitable for installation in 3-phase underground distribution system of the following
characteristics:

The switches shall have the following ratings:

() Rated Voltage 11kV
(i)  Maximum design voltage 12 kV
(i)  Frequency . 50Hz
(iv)  Rated normal current 400 Amps
(v) Rated short time current (rms) 10kA
(vi)  Rated short circuit making capacity peak 25kA
(vil) Rated transformer off-load breaking capacity (rms) 8.3 A
(viii) Rated cable charging breaking capacity (rms) 25A
(ix) Impulse withstand voltage 95kV

(x) Rated short circuit making capacity and rated
short time current for integral earthing device
- shall be the same as for main contacts

(xi) The maximum temperature rise shall not exceed
40° C when the switch is in clean condition and is
Carrying its related normal current continuously

The material and manufacturing of the equipment alongwith specification and testing shall be
in accordance with the WAPDA specification No DD-5-46:90 and to the approval of the
Consultant/Engineer. ' '

2. Pad Mounted Transformers 100, 200, 400, 630 & 1250 KVA

The mechanical and electrical characteristics of 3-Phase Pad Mounted 11000/415 Volts
Transformers shall be in accordance with WAPDA Specification No P-41:81 (UDC 621, 314,
212).

Transformers

- Voltage 11/0.415 KV

- Vector Group Dyn 11

- Capacity 200 KVA & 100 KVA
- Tap Changer off Load

- Frequency 50 HZ




Accessories
H.T Compartment

- HRC Fuses
- Arc Strangulates
L.T Compartment

1. L.T MCCBs of following rating for the protection of transformer and to feed the
outgoing LT Circuits:-
(@) 200 KVA

(i) 500 Amp - 50 KVA Main Breaker

(i) 200 Amp - 25 KA all outgoing feeders (4 No)
(b) 100 KVA

(i) 250 Amp - 50 KA Main Breaker

(i) 100 Amp (Adi) - 25 KA all out going feeders (2 No)
(c) 400 KVA

(i) 1000 Amp - 50 KA Main Breaker

(i) 250 Amp (Ad)) - 25 KA all out going feeders (4 No)
(d) 630 KVA

() 1600 Amp - 50 KA Main Breaker

(i) 400 Amp (Adj) - 25 KA all out going feeders (3 No)

3. 11 KV POWER CABLES (15 KA CLASS). The cable shall be XLPE
insulated standard circular compacted aluminum conductor power cable suitable for
operation at a nominal service voltage of 11 KV. The cables shall be suitable for
operation in a 15000 Volts, 50 c/s three phases distribution system. Three core
cables shall be operated in a three phase three wire system with the transformer
neutral solidly grounded. The cable shall be suitable for direct burial or installation in

duct. The duct and soil conditions vary from dry to wet. The ambient temperature
minus 10°C to 50°C.

CABLE SIZES
(@) Single Core Cable
(i) 500 mm?XLPE
HT 1 Core cable shall conform to IEC Specification 502.

(b) Three Core Cable
(i) 120 mm?XLPE
HT3-Core cable shall conform to WAPDA Specification P-29:89
4. TERMINATION FOR XLPE 11-KV POWER CABLES

(@) 11 KV Power Cable Terminations




The termination covered area of remolded cold, heat shrinkable and slip on type for
indoor and outdoor use, suitable for rapid and easy instaltation and for maintaining
safety of th persons and the equipment. The terminations shall be suitable for
operation at the Am intent temperature of 50° C, the relative humidity way range upto
100%. The termination kits shall be suitable for a three phase 11 KV distribution
system of the following characteristics.

Normal System Voltage 11 KV
System Highest Voltage 12 KV
Frequency 50 HZ
Maximum short circuit rating 25 KA

indoor termination shall be made in pad mounted steel enclosures and switchgear
panels where dust and severe condensation is liable to occur.

The termination kits shall conform to WAPDA specifications P-184:86.

b) 11 KV Power Cabie Splices
The joint and termination kits shall be suitable for cable of following
description:-
I Single Core Cable
. Three Core Cable
The splices and terminations shall be suitable for operation at Ambient temperature of

50° C maximum and suitable for three phase underground 11 KV distribution system
of the following characteristics:-

Nominal System Voltage 11 KV
System Highest Voltage 12 KV
Frequency o0 HZ
Maximum short circuit rating 250 KA
Tensile strength min 17.5 kg/sq cm
Elongation at break 500%
- Dielectric strength min 20 KVimm
Volume resistively 10"° ohm-cm
Ozone resistance No effect when exposed to 0.04% ozone

By volume for 3 hours

The material shail be according to WAPDA specifications P-86:80 (UDC 621,315,61)
(amended to date)

5. L.T POWER CABLES

Al LT Cables from Sub Station LT Distribution bus bars up to the Feeder Pillars are

120 mm?, 185 mm? and 300 mm? PVC/PVC insulated aluminum, cables. The cable
are swtable for operation in a 415/240



Volts, 50 Hz three phase multiple neutral earthed distributed system. The cable shali be 4-
Core PVC/PVC cable suitable for direct burial, for installation in air or running in the ducts.
The duct and soil conditions varying from dry to wet. The maximum Ambient Temperature

shall be 50° C and the relative humidity may range upto 100%. The cable shall be suitable for
conductor operating temperature as follows:

Continuoué Operations | 70°C
.. Short circuit (5 sec. Maximum duration) 160°C

The street light cables shall be of sizes:-

(a)  Aluminum 4-Core PVC/PVC insulated Cable  16mm?
‘ 25mm?
7 _ ~ 70mm?
The cables are as per WAPDA's Specifications No DD-S-8:84, 600/1000 Volts (SID Cables),
M/C insulated, PVC sheathed and armored with galvanized steel wire.

BS Specifications shall be followed for those sizes where WAPDA Specifications are not
applicable.

6. LT DISTRIBUTION BOXES (SERVICE BOXES)

a—

The LT three phase distribution/metering boxes (feeder pillars) are used for making
- connection of underground services to underground LT mains. The distribution boxes shall be

Suitable for instaliation and operation in 3-Phase 4-wire distribution system of the following
characteristics.

Nominal System Voltage 415/240 Volts
System Highest Voltage 460/260 Volts
Frequency ' 50 HZ

e maximum Ambient Temperature may be 55° C and the relative humidity may range upto
1'd0%.

The bus bars shall be of aluminum of 99.5% purity having 61% ACS conductivity and
minimum tensile strength of 8.4 kg/mm? The bus bars shall be extruded or hard drawn. The

size of bus bars shall be 50 X 10 mm. These shall have a smooth finish, free from sharp
edges, holes and cavities efc.

F /.. STREET LIGHT FITTINGS & FIXTURES

(a) Street Light Poles

1. 36 feet high Single arm and double arm
2. 12 feet high Poles



(b)  Street Light Fixtures '
1. On Main Roads light fixtures are HRC 511 & Velocity Lights with 250
Watt light with power factor correction capacitor, ballast, igniter (for SON) etc

2. . On Small Roads & Steel fixtures are HSPQ with 125 Watt HPL light. .
(c) Lighting Fixture Confrol Gear

- Ballast

- igniter

- Holder
Capacitor

8. STREET LIGHT CONTROL PANEL

The Street light control Panels are comprise of the control device and A.C. contactor
for correct and reliable opening and closing of the contacts. The control device is
photoelectric. The equipment are installed within a weather proof, dust proof and moisture

proof cabinet. The MCB shall control a group of lights and MCCB is be rated to their total
current.

The photoelectric cell and actuating relay shall have the features mentioned below:-

- Photo Electric Cell

The photoelectric cell has the following ratings:-

Operating Voltage Range 210 1o 250 Volt AC
Load Current, Capacity 10 Amps
Light Levels to turn ON 50 Lux

) Off 200 Lux

Relay (Magnetic Contactor

it shall be of triple pole, single throw and of electromagnetic type. Pole magnet shall be
dimensionally stable. Performance shall be chatter free. Contacts shall be of long life at rated
load. Some arrangements shall be provided with the armature to counter-act the effect of
high inrush current.

The A. C. contactor for closing and opening of electrical street lighting circuits shall have the
following features.

- Maximum Ambient Temp 50°
- Relevant Humidity 100%
- Operating Voltage 415 Volt AC

- Control Supply Voltage - 215 Volt Single Phase




- Frequency _ 50 Hz

9. EARTHING SYSTEM

The earth electrode shall consist of M.S Galvanized rods 5/8"x 10" feet long thoroughly
hammered into the ground. The rod shall be connected to the earth conductor by means of a
connector clamps which shall be tightened properly. After tightening, the connector shall be
covered with Bitumen to prevent ingress of moistured soil. The road shall be hammered to a
© level 20ft below ground level. ‘ "

The number of rods forming of Earthing point shall depend upon the Earth resistance. The
earth resistance at any point in the system shail not exceed 05 ohms and it may be
necessary. to use more than on rod to achieve the specified Earth resistance.

B T



132 KV Grid Station
Mohlanwal
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Annex R

- A Territorial Map of the
. Service Area Proposed
to be Covered




LAND DATA

A territory map of the distribution area superimposed on the satellite

picture is enclosed.

Separate maps of Bahria Town Lahore Multan Road Project Sector A,
B, C D, E, F, Safari Villas and Bahria Orchard Raiwind Road Project
are attached for ready reference. Land used and plot composition

phase-wise has also been indicated on each map.

It is submitted that only the land of the plot sold to the customer
belong to them, rest of the land through which distribution will be

carried out in the property of Bahria Town.
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LAHORE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
METRQPOLITAN PLANNING WING
467-D /11, Johar Town, Lahorc

No. LDA/DMP (M&E)/ > $ ) %

Dated: 19 . 9. ) .01

1. M/s. Bahria Town Pvt. Ltd.,
through Chiefl Executive Mr. Ahmad Al Riaz,

2. Mr. Imran-ul-Hagq,

Corporate Head Office Bahria Orchards Phase-I1
Raiwind Road, Lahore.

Subject: TECHNICAL APPROVAL OF BAHRIA ORCHARD PHASE-III
HOUSING SCHEME FOR AN AREA MEASURING 562K-07M-
45SQFT LOCATED AT RAIWIND ROAD, MOUZA PAJI AND
MANAK TEHSIL RAWIND, DISTRICT LAHORE

Reference application submitted through vide E-Khidmat No.FCLH2-
APH-270121-000001 dated 01-27-2021 regarding the subject cited above.

The Compectent Authority has becn pleased to technically approve
the layout plan of “Bahria Orchards Phase-III” for arca mcasuring 562K-07M-
45sqft located at Raiiwnd Road, Mouza Paji & Manak, Tehsil Raiwind, District
Lahore subjcct to the [ollowing conditions:

a) Dcposit the Sanction Fec @ Rs.15,000/ - per kanal.

b} Deposit Fee @ Rs. 60,000/- [or Public Notice regarding salicnt
features of approved housing scheme.

c) Submission and Exccution of Mortgage Dced & Transler DLCd in
favor of Authority in the office of the Sub-Registrar,

d) Incorporation of Mortgage & Transfer Deed in the revenue record.
e} Incorporation of subject Housing Socicty in the revenuc record.

f) - Submission of No Objection Certificate (NOC) from the Provincial
Environmental Protection Agency.

g} Submission of scrvices designs within six months f1 oIl 1ssuance
of this letter and get approval of these scervices designs [rom the
concerned departments/agencics.

h} You will adherce all the conditions regarding Government land as
communicated by Revenue Department vide fetter No. NTN/ 1085
datcd La 04- 2022

3. You arc advised Lo {ulfill the above (.ondmons ofl final appr oval al the

carliest to cnable this officc to rcleasc the layout plan and 1ssuc the final
approval leticr.

4, This technical approval 1s being issued on the basis of terms and
conditions laid down in the NOCs received [rom different departments/agencics
and stakeholders. It should not be considered as an approval to start any kind of
development and marketing/sale of plots or publicity of Housing Schome in any
manncr whatsocver without formal permission from Authority. In case of non-
compliance, LDA may takc actions as per law.

Director Mefiitoring & Evaluation
LDA, Lahore

Ce:

* The Chief Mctropolitan Planncr, LDA.
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LAHORE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
METROPOLITAN PLANNING WING
467 Block D-II, M.A. Johar Town
NO.LDA/DMP (M&E)/ MG

- Dated: 1

A
[ L"\* ‘)G'LL

M/s Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd,

Through its Chairman Malik Riaz Hussain,
Corporate Head Office Bahria Orchards Phasc-Il
Raiwind Road, Lahore.

Subject. TECHNICAL APPROVAL OF HOUSING SCHEME NAMELY

“BAHRIA TOWN SECTORS E & F” FOR AN AREA MEASURING
7150K-04M-180SQFT AT MQUZA MARAKA, RAKH SULTANKEY,
SULTANKEY, RAMXOT, MUQADAM SINGHWALA AND MANAK,
UBD CANAL ROAD, TEHSIL RAIWIND, DISTRICT LAHORE

Reference applications received regarding subject cited above,

The Compectent Authority has been pleased to technically approve the

Layout plan of “Bahria Town Scctor E & F” For an arca measuring 7 150K-04M-
1$OSqft falling in Mouza Maraka, Rakh Sultankey, Sultankcy, Ramkot, Mugadam

s

nghwala and Manak, UBD Canal Road, Tchsii Raiwind, Dislrict Lanore subject

to the following conditions:

{i) Deposit the Sanction Fee @ Rs. 15,000/ - per kanal.

i (ii) Deposit Fce @ Rs. 60,000/- for Public Notice rcgarding salicnt

i features of approved housing scheme.

’ {(iii) Submission and Exccution of Mortgage D’g:cd & Transler Deed in
faveor of Authority in the office of the Sub-Registrar.

{iv) Incorporation of Mortgage Decd, Transler Deced and namc of
scheme in the revenue record.

(v) Submission of No Objection Certificate (NOC) from the Provincial
Environmental Protection Agency.

(vi) Submission ol services designs within six months from issuance
of this letter and get approval of these services designs {rom the
concerned departments/agencics.

: (vii) To get approval of completion plans of alrcady constructed
‘r‘ houses from Town Planning Wing, LDA.
3]

m.

compliance, LDA may take actions as per law.

C(}:

This technical approval is being issued on thc basis of terms and

conditions laid down in the NOCs received from diflerent departments/agencies
arid stakeholders. It should not be considered as an approval to start any kind of
dgvelopment and marketing/sale of plots or publicity of Housing Scheme in any

nner whatsoever without formal permission from Authoerity. In casc of non-

Director Moni oring and Evaluation
MP Wing, LDA Lahore

1* The Chief Metropolitan Planner, LDA.

piad




LAHORE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
METROPOLITAN PLANNING WING
467 Block D-11 M.A. Johar Town

NO. LDA/DMP (M&E)/ fo14

Dated:

Ol fo~ 2 -2

. V'/M/s. Bahria Town Pvt. Ltd
4 Through Vice Chief Executive Mr. M. Azam Bhatti,
Bahria Town UBD Canal, Lahore

BRRES T SRR - AR S I L Lo R B 5
. i ’
Ay

Subject: TECHNICAL APPROVAL OF HOUSING SCHEME NAMELY
“BAHRIA TOWN SECTOR-D” FOR AN AREA MEASURING 2009
KANALS 04 MARLA & 90SQFT AT MOUZA RAKH SULTANKEY,
BHALAIGIL, MARAKA AND JALYANA, UBD CANAL ROAD,
TEHSIL RAIWIND, DISTRICT LAHORE

Reference applications No. 2784027 dated17-08-2020, 2810243
' dated 17-10-2020 and No. 2814296 dated 27-10-2020 received through One
\

Window Operation regarding the subject cited above.

2. The Director General, LDA has been pleased to grant the technicl

approval for Bahria Town Sector-D {or an area measuring 2009K-04M-908ft

located Mouza Rakh Sultankey, Bhalaigil, Maraka and Jalyana, UBD Canal
Road, Tehsil Raiwind, District LAHORE subject to following conditions:

% ?’ a) To deposit the sanction Fee @ Rs. 15,000/ Kanal.
b} To execute a Transfer Deed and Mortgage Deed in favor of
Authority in the office of Sub-Registrar and incorporate in
' Revenue Record along-with name of scheme.
\ ¢) To submit a No Objection Certificate from the Provincial
. Environmental Protection Agency.
d} To deposit fee Jor Public Notice for publishing the salient
features of the approved Layout Plan.
QJ T e} To get approval of completion plans of already constructed

houses and proposed plans of vdcant plots from Town Planning
Wing, LDA.

el &
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AGREEMENT (MOU)

The drafl Agreement is entered into at Lalwre the 20™ day of September
2003 by and belween Lahore Electricity supply company Limited {Here in
aller cailed as LIESCON WAPDA) and Baliia Town Lahore { Here in after
called sponsar

The terms of the agreement are as follows -

Fhe hvid Station will be built on @ arinimum land of four (04) Acres
to be provided by the sponsor, afler approval ol sile by NTDC.

Cirid Station will be constructed according Lo the design and drawings
issued by Chiel Engineer Design (NTDC) WAPDA. All-the material /
eyuipment lo be purchase shall be in accordance wilh WAPDA
specifications and will be inspecled / lested by the representative of
Chiel Engr. Design NTDC al manufacturer’s premtises al the expense
ol sponsor as per WAPDA rules belore installation al site.

Sulficient quantily of T & P and spare parts of equipment mutually
agreed by Cluel Executive LESCO aud the sponsor will be included

i the BOQ at the time of procurement of Grid Staliou equipment.

The drall lor contracl documents for purchase of malerial / equipment

“shall be got velted by Chief Engineer Design NTDC. The copies of

purchase order of material / equipment and work order shall be
endorsed to Chiel Engineer Design NTDC and Chief Executive
LESCO, mentioning therein the wspeclion clause clearly stating that
all material / equipment shall be accepted subject to clearance by
WAPDA 7 LESCO.

The Grid Station will be constructed with space and provision of 03
power transformer of 10/13 MVA. The m;mngemeul.uf sociely w_iH
however install material and equipment of Grid Station to cater for
their initial load demand of about 10713 MVA.

Paee L ol 3
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WAPDA / LESCO will have the right to use this Grid Station Lo caler
for 1"s any additional future load requirements.

WAPDA wiil construct 132KV Double Circuit Transmission lLitie o

connect this Grid Slation with LESCO nelwork at the expense of

spousar,

The Grid Station will be constructed under the supervision of Chief

Engmeer Design NTDC, who or his representative will carry oul

“regulal stage inspections during the course of construction,

The Grid Station will be maintained and operated by liie society and
melering will be al 132KV on C-3 Tariff,

Conig-cle right of way facilities will be provided by the sponsor for
the electrical networl to be constructed for providing eleetricily to the
schiene. :

Tl the campietion of Grid Station oue point supply under tariff C-2
will be given through existing Grid Station / [ 1KV feeders as per load
requireinents of next three (83) years afler observing usval formalities
of electrification of housing societies including charging of share cost
of Grid station.

The shiare cost of Grid Station will be adjusted against security at the
ime of processing of C-3 case.

NOC from NEPRA, LDA, Cantonment Board or City Govt. elc;
whichever is applicable will be provided by the sponsor.

Defore expiry of witial period of three years, the sponsor will be
bound (o energize the Grid Station and switch over to their own
constructed Grid Station.

Lty
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AGREEMENT

The drafi. Agreement is entered into at Islamabad the 26" day of January

2002 by and between (slamabad Eleclricity Supply Campany Limited (Herz in alter natizd

as iIESCOIWARDAY and Bahria Town (here in aflar called Spensor).

The Tenns of the Agreement are as follows: -

1. Babria Town and Safart Villas will be trealed as ane enlity henceforli as they are
J

under the sarae management (sponsor).

L.

P

) ). 5/ r‘/’) ed

b / 10,

PR

The Grid Station =ill bz buill on mricimum land of 32 Fanals 12 L2 providsad
by Sponsor after approval of sile by MTDC. This pisce of land wil be
transferredd in the name of WAPDA/IEECD irez of cost as WAPDANELRTD
property hefore execulion of werk,

G} Stalion: vill be consiructad ac-*:érding lo-the Design Drawing: issued by
Chiefl Enginzar (D2sign) NTDC, WAPDA. All the malerialissjuipment to b2
purchasad shall be in accordance with WAPDA speciiications and shail e
inspecled/lszied Ly represenlalive of Chisf Engineer (Design) NTDC,
WAPRDAAESCO al manufacturer's premises at lhe expense of the Sponsar
(for abroad orly, one persen al une {ime] as per WARDA rules belure
insiallation al site.

Reascrshia quantly of T&P anld spars pads ol equipment muiually agreed
by Chicf Execulive Olliced "ZSCO and Sponsar will be listed cut in the BOQ
et the tirn= of procurement. ' ,

The drail for contr_ac;é;;uments lor purchas_é of malerial / equinment shall

be yot valled from Chief Enginger (Desicn) NTDC, WAPDRA, The copies of

-

,P?th.hz“-?s-/ Orders of malerial [ enuipment and Work- Qrdars shall be

" efidorsad 1o Chisf Engines - {Design) MTDC, WAPDAIThef Exantive

=

Officer IZS5C0 menlioning therein the inspaclion clause clealy sialing hat
all malziz! / squipment shail te accsded subject to cdleaiance by
WAPDANESTO, |

The it stalion will be consbiucled wilh space and providun for 3 Mos,

'3

13215011 1Y poer translonmars, assosialad conliol room, @

1

eniial colony az per Wands siandaids 7 spedilicalions. dahivie Town




Managemen 50 the
Station o caler fur their present load demand of 10 MY,

0 WAPDAMESCD will have the right to use his Grid Stadion o caier {or any |

i
i‘ additional Tulure load requirements other than Bahria Town. !
g. ). Wapda will consiruct 122 KV Doubie Cirouil Transnission Line to conngzl
gf:—w / Bahria Town Grid Stalien (In and cut amangements) al lhe zxpense of l
Sponsor). '
h h. The grid station will be construclzd under tha supervision of Chizf Enginesr
S(T’,l’ Design #ITDC, WAPDA who ot his representalive will cany out regular
Y : staye inspections durtng the cewrse of construction.
L,\ : ' The yrid stalion aflzr complelien will be handed over lo WAFDSIESCO [
{\ mainlenance, eperalien and ollwer aclivilies ! exlensicon élc, Uiperation /
’/?\J Mainienance after the construclicn of grid stalicn will be done i WARDA ;
R ESCO. i ‘.
4 i After complelion of work, the Sponcor wiil offer the same fur finci inspection
(,,. 3 e by CE Design NTDC, WAPRDA threugh leller /1 compiztion  report. ,

Consequent to CE Design NTDC's, VWARDA lelter of approval, final handing

! taking over will lake place al which dale the grid slalivh will ba

commissioned / energized and will hecomes WAPDA /IESCO preporty.

Replacement of any malerial / equipment damaged during Uiz warraniy . .o

period will be the responsibilily of the Sponsor.

2 2. Comglzle rght of way facilities will be provided by the Spensor for the elecliical
,;v . network lo be canstrucled for providing electricity 1o the Scheme.
3. 9(1% point supply under Tarilf C-2 will be given throy!:;ah nmetering on 11 KV panel al "
/""‘Grir_l Slation. Ipe conEancLiun of HT / LT Disiribution Nellwork and [ts maintenance
/_/”\\ V}l'(l };E,Jya»r!%/sponsiﬁlily of lhe Sponsor. j _
/,»"/ 4.2 f\-lOJ’C frm)}- DA and RDA, whichever is applicahla) for the arsa (for which 10 fW
',-'/ ' loaiydg been applied) will be provided by the Spensor.
S

5. Thé Sponsois have applied fur 10 MW fead. They will nol ask fur any lowd
exlension fur next 10 years. Howsver aiier 10 vears i they wish Lo exlend the tond
further, then the will e bound o comply wilh the then prevalant policy of

VIAPDAVIESCO -afne2 any such exignsizn is made.




4

* energisation of Grid Stalion” *~

(L6
fading wihich inledmn supoly amangements as d2lailed in Para-7. Loiww will Lo
disconnecled and they will nol challeage Wis action al any furl_im," bz
oihietwise. Time period will start wee [ the day design of 132 KV Grid is appiowed
'and"I-tiaﬁderJ over by Chiel Engineer (Desiyn) MTDZ, WAPDA (o Whe Sponsor.

Alter signing of the Agreement, IESCQ.vill providz supply under lanifi C-1 throuyh

© 3 Mos. 200 KVA transformers, focalions lo Le svecified by the sponzurs, at thelr

ost within 15 days of payment from the exisiing syslem., The Spoasor will ulso-
bear lhe cost for prowsmn of HT #nz uple these locadons. Al dzparlinental
Tormalilies will have o be compleled beforz allowing conneclions. The Spongor wijl
nol claitn any refund when this interim arrangzinent is shifled lo the permanent
source alter ithe infrastruclure lhro}lgh Giid Sialion is provided. WAPDA will
reserve lhe right (o use lhis inlerim feoding antangement for any uss, afier thia
Any dispute arising oul of the implemoilation ! interprelation of e lemis of e
Agreement will Le reflerrad o Arbilralion c:c'nsis;lirlg of two Aildiralors esch
appoinied by Lol parties. In case of inahilily 1o Lome 1o & construclive conclus
belvieen the Arbilrators Uhe maller will be referr:d, lo Chiel Execulizn 12SCO and

his decision would be final.

If the sponser is found acling in contravenlion of Agreement or an of his 2cls
adjudged or liable lu be acljudged prejudicial o vy ol the clauses containzd hergin
of any olher instruclions izsued flum tine io Line, IE3CO reszives tie u'ah{ )

revoke this Agreement and-is also aulhurized o jinpose penally as wer e hl

e .

~ . T -~ : =
- G e , L N
A~ ¢ o - BRI By S W N
/' (Malik Rm‘/%rsbam\ {Nlushtag Alf Bagran:) .
C.E Baliria Town i . .I.)y. C.E Bahria Town
b':—: - N S SN
,.L-&;A—-c—-'_: . \ F\j f:‘/ "-e-: "::r" '."‘/
{uhammad Israil FfTy = e ('Ul‘uhe_.mmar.l Clasim l‘\i\a"m ,
Jirertor (CMA0O) Director (P&E)
1ESCO, Islamabad. S1ESCO, Istamabad,
¢
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Sye leab tltHaszsan)
CHIZF |2 HC:- IlE ITE'C.HHCf LOMRECTOR
IES D, Islamabad,
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Annex X

An Affidavit as to the
Correctness,
Authenticity and
Accuracy of the

- Application, as required
pursuant to Regulation
3(7) of the Regulations



E-STAMP

S RRER

PB-LHR-99EB321284BSESCF

Type : Low Denomination
Amount : Rs 100/-
Scan for orline verification
Description : AFFIDAVIT- 4
Applicant :
g_REG RITD BAKHTIYAWAR LAL HUSSAIN DRICETAR SERVICCS BAHRIA TOWN LAHORE [35201-2986374-
]
S/0: MUHAMNAD HUSSAIN
Agent: Self
Address : LAHORE
Issue Date : 21-Dec-2022 11:38:29 AM
Delisted On/Vatidity : 28-Dec-2022
Amcurt in Wards onz Hundred Rupass Oy : .
Reason : UNDER TAKING FOR GRANT OF ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION LICENCE

Vendor Information : Muhammad Sajjad | PB-LHR-295 | Bahria Town

Ay 8 ol b T e g Bt 8 ] 5l et el 2 S Ul B AR 25

Type "eStamp <16 digit eStamp Number>" send to 3100

AFFIDAVIT

[, Brig (Retd) Bakhtiyawar Lal Hussain S/O Muhammad Hussain, Director Services
Bahria Town (Pvt) Limited Lahore holding CNIC 35201-2986374-3 being duly
appointed Attorney of Bahria Town Lahore do hereby solemnly affirm and declare
that the contents of the Distribution License Application including ali supporting
documents are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief that nothing

has been concealed.

Veriﬁed or-thin 2/ . Aav.nf NDec 2022



E-STAMP

B0 A Bt

PB-LHR-FOBBDE28073648ES

Type : Low Denomination
Amount Rs 100/-
Scan for online verificaticn
Descrigtion : AFEIDAVIT- 4
Applicant :
BRIG RITD BAKHTIYAWAR LAL HUSSAIN DRICETAR SERVICCS BAHRIA TOWN LAHQORE [352D1-2586374-
3
S/0: MUHAMMAD HUSSAIN
Agent: Salf
Address : LAHORE
Issue Date : 21-Dec-2022 11:38:2S5 AM
Delisted On/Validity 28-Dec-2022
Aricundin Wwergs . Chie nundred Rupess Ondgy
Reason : UNDER TAKING FOR GRANT OF ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION LICENCE
Venrdor information : Muhammad Sajjad | PB-LHR-295 | Bahria Town

.,__,Us_;,usc.,_,.,relL,,|L,:~,s;i,.,gu_,.~,wi,_ga.&_,s.1ﬁmlJl.:,wuljﬁ_éém&au:\ﬁl@_ﬁ;&jj._.;;_\i

Type "eStamp <16 digit eStamp Number>" send to 8100

AFFIDAVIT

I, Brig (Retd) Bakhtiyawar Lal Hussain S/O Muhammad Hussain, Director Services
Bahria Town (Pvt) Limited Lahore holding CNIC 35201-2986374-3 being duly
appointed Attorney of Bahria Town (Pvt) Limited Lahore do hereby solemnly affirm
and declare that Bahria Town Lahore is not granted any other license under the Act,
as required pursuant to Regulation 3 (g) of the Regulations. |

Verified on this _ 3/ day of Dec 2022

DEPONENT  _



Annex W

~ An Affidavit Stating
whether the Applicant *
~ has been granted any
other license under the
Act, as required

~ pursuant to Regulation
- 3(g) of the Regulations

J
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21T _Fmoz‘qgm Road, Lahore
NO. DD (EIAYEPA/F- 44(IEE)/1806/L010

Dated: A8/ 06/2010
To
Lt. Col. Khalid Masood Malik (Retd.},
Manager Government Relations, -,
M/s Bahria Town (Pvt.) Limited, o
Corporate Office, Phase-iI,
Tehsil & District Rawalpidi.
Subject: ENVIRONMENTAL APPROVAL
(Under Section 12 of the PEP Act, 1597 read with IEE/EIA Regulations, 2000}
1. Description of Project: Extension of Phase-III of Bahria Town (Pvt.) Limited.
Total area of the Housing Scheme is 19000 Kanal.
2, Location of Project: The project is located at 13-Kim, Thokar Nixz Baig,
Lahore,
- 3. Daie of receiving of caze 24022010,
4, After review of the Initiai Environmental Examination (IEE) Report, the
. Environmental Protection Agency, Punjab accord approval for construction phase of the abeve-
mentioned project subject to the following conditions:

_ L

it

iii.

iv.

vi.

L vill.

ix.

xi.

Xil.
xiii.

vii.

The proponent shall ensure compliance of National Environmental Quality
Standards (NEQS).

Mitigation measures suggested in the IEE Report and Enviroamental
Management Plan (EMP) shall be strictly adhered to minimize any snegative
impacts on soil, ground water, air and biological resources of the project azea.
Monitoring shall be carried out during the entire period of the projsct zctivities.
Monitoring reports of the whole operation shall be submitted to EPA, Funjab on

" monthly basis.

The Management shall not discharge un‘ueated wastewater in a surface or sub-
surface water body that may be used for drinking or agriculture purpose.

The Management shall install sewage / wastewater treatment plant prior final
disposal. s

The Management shall obtain prior permission from the concerned authority for
effluent disposal and shall lay dowi a pipe line for safe disposal of treated
Wastewater upto the channel.

The Management shall dispose off solid waste in a proper scieatific way in
consultation with TMA/District Government.

Dust bins shall be installed on the outside of every house for the iemporary
storage of solid waste.

The Management shall plant at least 20000 trees of minimum height 6-7 feet
especially of indigenous species in and around the project area on available space
within six months. The Management will also take measures for the protection
and maintenance of these trees.

The Management shall foliow building byelaws and the conmstructisn rlan
approved by the competent authority.

The Management shall be responsible for constructing the buildings in
accordance with bearing capucity of the soil and total weight of the buildings
shall not enhance beyond its bearing capacity.

The Management shall do proper landscaping after completion of the preject.

The Management will provide a copy of IEE report and copy of this leitar tc the
contractors aiso for their informatizn and compliance of conditions / rmicasiues
suggested in these documents. o

- e e e an AL
—— - e e e el e il -
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xiv. The Management will obtain NOC / clearnnce from all other concarnel
departments before commencement of work.
xv. The Management shall appoint (sufficient) sanitary workers for the cleaniiness
arrangements in the society.
xvi.  The design of the buildings / houses should be environment friendly anl the
techniques will be used to save the energy.
wvil.  Sufficient space will be kept clear in between the buildings of the houses for cros:
_ventilation.
xviit.  Mandatory opea spaces shall not be violated.
xix. The Management shall appeint Environmental Manager (having qualification at
least M.Sc Environmental Sciences) for the project and shall convey his aame
along with his complete Mailing Address and Phone Numbers.

5. The Management shall be liable for comectness and validity of the informaticn
supplied by the environmental consultant,

6. The Management shall be liable for compliance of Sections 13, 14, 17 and 18 of
TES/EIA Regulations, 2000, regarding approval, confirmation of compliance, entry, inspections
and monitoring.

7. This approval is accorded only for the construction phase of the projeci. Tt
proponent will obtain approval for operational phase of the project in accordance with £-ctica
13(2)(h) and Section 13 of the IEE/EIA Regulations, 2000.

3. Any change in the approved project shali be cormunicated to EPA, Punjub ar 1
shall be commenced after obtaining the approval.

9. This approval shall be treated as null and void if all or any of the conuitions
menticned above, is/are not complicd with. This approval does not absolve the proponent of the
duty to obtain any other approval or consent that may be required under any law in force ind s
stbjudice to legal proceedings in any legal fora / court.

10. This approval shall be valid (for commencement of construction) for a perod »f
three years from the date of issue under Section 16 of IEE / EIA Regulations, 2000.
11 This approval can be withdrawn at anytime without any prior notice if deem
necessary in the public / national interest. A
WA {’\-’“”‘ \/‘
. i
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (7ia) . °

Jor Director General, EPA, P:njai
Ph: #(042)99232228

o

NO. & DATE EVEN.

A copy is forwarded for information to:

—

The Director (North), Environmental Protection Agency, Punjab.
2. The District Officer (Environment), Lahore w.r.t. his letter No. 2023B/DOL/LEHR

dated 11.06.2010. He is directed to ensure compliance of the above cor liticas
under intimation to this office.

| / -

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR ( A
for Director General, EPA, Fanjeb
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Subject:

ixd

Vi)

vii.

Vil

Xiii.
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IRONMENT PROTECTION DEPARTMENT A ﬁ
l 10\/mrr*ment of the Punjab '4"
{ational Hocjcey StadivmaBetogepny Road, Lahore ) L

NO.DD (EIA)/EPA/F-44(IEE)/1 806/2010
Dated:  30/06/2010

=

Lt. Cl. Khalid Masood Malik (Retd.),

‘Manager Government Relations,

1. Description of Project:

M/s Bakria Town (Pvt) Limited, e

Corporate Office, Phase-I,

Tehsil & District Rawalpidi.

ENVIRONMENTAL APPROVAL

(Under Section 12 of the PEP Act, 1957 read with IEE/EIA Regulations, 2000)

Extension of Phase-III of Bahria Town (Pvt.) Limited.
. Total area of the Housing Scheme is 19000 Kanal.

Location of Project: Thf: project is located at 13-Kiun, Thokar Niaz Baig,
Lahore.
3. Date of receiving of case’ 24.02.2010.

Aftér -review of the Initial Environmental Examination (IEE) Report, the

Env'ronmental Protection Agency, Punjab accord approval for construction phase of the above-

menuoned prOJect subject to the followxng conditions:

“The proponent shall ensure (,omphance of ’\Iatlonal Envxronmental Quality .
Standards (NEQS)

’\/I1t1gat10n ‘measures - suggested in the IEE chort and Env1ronrnental
Management Plan (EMP): shall be strictly adhered to- minimize any negative
impacts on soil,-ground water, air and biological resources of the project area.
Monitoring shall be carried out during the entire period of the project activities.
Monitoring reports of the whole operation shall be submitted to EPA, Punjab on

" monthly basis. .

The Management shall not discharge untreated wastewater in a surface or sub-
surface water body that may be used for drinking or agriculture purpose. .

The Management shall install sewage / wastewater treatrnent plant prior final
disposal.

The Management shall obtam pr101 permxssmn from thie concerned authority for
effluent disposal and shall lay down a plpc line for safe disposal of Uedted
‘Wastewater upto the channel.

The Management shall dispose off solid waste in a proper sc1ent1fic way in
consultation with TMA/District Government.

Dust bins shall be installed on the outside of every house for the temporary
storage-of solid waste.

The Management shatll plant at least 20000 trees of minimum height- 6-7 feet
'especlaliy of indigenous species in and around the project area on available §pace
within six months. The Management w111 also take measures for the protection
and maintenance of these trees.

The Managemem shall follow building byelaws and the construct on slan
approved by the competent authority,

The Management shall be responsible for constructmg the buildings .
accordance with bearing capacity of the ‘soil and total welght of the- bulldlngs '
shall not enhance beyond its bearing capacity.

The Management shall do proper landscaping after completlon of the pro;cct
The Management will provide a copy of IEE report and copy of this leter t¢ the

suggostecl in these documents.

i . : . - P.-.,..

>

*Gonfractsts also for their-information and compliance of condmons [ measures .

s
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xiv. The Mmagcmcnt will obtain NOC / clearance’ from all other conceme
departments before commencement of work.

arrangements in the society.

techniques will be used to save the energy.
xvil.  Sufficient space will be kepL clear in between the bmldmgs of the houses for cross
- ventilation.
xvill, Mandatory open spaces shall not be violated.
xix.  The Management shall appoint Environmental Manager (having quahﬁcanon at
least M.Sc Environmental Sciences) for the project and shall convey his. name
along with his complete Mailing Address and Phone Numbers.

5. The Management shall be liable for correctness and validity of the mformatxon
supplied by the environmental consultant.

6. The Management shall be liable for compliance of Sections 13, 14, 17 and 18 of
~ IBE/E}A Regulations, 2000, regarding approval, connrmatmn of compliance, entry, 1nspect10ns
and monitoring.

A This approval is accorded only for the consfruction phase of the project. The

- proponent will obtain approval for operational phase of the project in accordance with Section
13(2)(b) and Section 18 of the IEE/EIA Regulations, 2000.

8. "~ Any .change in the approved project shall be commumcated to EPA, Punjab and
- shall be commenced after obtaining the approval.

9. This approval -shall be.treated a3 null and void if ali or any of the conditlons- .

- mentioned above, is/are not complied with. This approval does not absolve the proponent of the
duty to obtain any other approval or consent that may be required under any law in force and is
subjudice to legal proceedings in any legal fora / court.

10, Thls approval shall be valid (for commencement of construction) for a period of
* three years from the date of i 1ssue under Section 16 of IEE / E1A Regulations, 2000.

11. This approval can wbe thhdrawn at anytime without any prior notice 1f deem
necessary in the public / national: mterest

- \:.'. . 7 B - :V"
. ‘ - o W

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (EIA)
for Director General, EPA, Punjab
Phi # (042)99232228

NO. & DATE EVEN,

A copy is forwarded for information to:

The Director (N ortﬂ), Environmental Protection Agency, Punjab.
The District Officer (Environment), Lahore w.r.t. his letter No. 2023B/DOE/LHR

under intimation to this office.
T

o bty gt

1 | =
£ S ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (EIA:
Jor Director General, EPA, Funjab

s omm e

xv.  The Management shall appoint (sufficient) sanitary workers for the cleanlmess :

" xvi.  The design of the buildings / houses should be environment friendly and the .

dated 11.06.2010. He is directed to ensure. compliance of the above conditions
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SCHEDULE C

SCHEDULE il (C) DISTRIBUTION

Underground External Electrification System with 11 KV Feeders and HT and LT
Feeders interconnected with loops having Ring Main System in open ends.
132/11KV Grid Stations are being constructed in Bahria Town and the feeders are
passing with in the vicinity of Bahria Town in the provided corridors. The feeders
maps are attached.

Voltage level 415 VLV and 11 KV HV with standards DDS-71 2004 and P-13:66 with
regulation + 2.5%, - 7.5%.

underground Ring Main Distribution System in open ends.

11 KV Al XLPE cables 500 mm? & 120 mm?, LT Al PVC cabies, 3 way -4 way 11KV
Ring Main Switches for connecting feeder & Transformer in ring. Pad Mounted
Transformers of capacity 100 KVA, 200KVA, 630 KVA & 1250 KVA based on load
requirements.

Power availability from LESCO Transmission System.

The Distribution System consists 22 Nos 11KV feeders, feeders feeding system in
open ring. The Distribution System shall be fed from Bahria Town’s Own 132/11KV
Grid Station with IN & OUT arrangements and 11KV out going feeders are
interconnected through loops and 3 Way & 4 Way Ring Main Switches as backup
arrangement to cater for any emergency.

All equipment is installed is enclosed insets to avoid accident system. System is
operated through a central operation room when all open points of feeders & day to
day change in position is marked. No work on any equipment is allowed without
proper shut down earthling of equipment and issuance of PTW (Permit to Work).

Routine maintenance of equipment is being carried out as per manufacturers
recommendation charts for each equipment is maintained & updated on regular
basis. The maintenance plants and maintenance procedure are adopted as per
international standard practice/procedures.

Earth fault indicators are installed to help in quick isolation of faulty portion. Fault
localization equipment is procured to localizing the fault & help in early repair. The
Troubleshooting procedures are developed as per International Standards.




10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

2

To cater for emergency, sufficient spares and Line Material is kept in inventory.

The operators patrol the area & carry out visual inspection of equipment for any
physical damage and/or fault.

Separate customer services section is taking care of these requirements at the time
of customer application.

Meter readers are recording the meter reading on the date fixed by Bahria Town
(Pvt) Ltd, Bills are deposited in Bank assigned for this purpose.

Sensitive earth fault and overload Protection are provided on 11KV Feeder at Grid
where all individual Transformers are fuse protected.

. Meter are being provided by-Bahria Town-(Pvt) Lid, & are test certified by

manufacturer for accuracy. However, in case of any challenge the same is tested at

site with testing equipment. In case of dispute, out source facility for testing is
utilized.

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd; has hired well trained staff for fault localization, operation &

maintenance of system. However, adequate training is proved cn as and when
required basis.



Annex C
1

INFORMATION AND DOCUMENTGS IN SUPPORT OF
DISTRIBUTION EXPANSION AND INVESTMENT

Methodology

a. Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd during the sale of plots in their housing
projects has built in component of infrastructural development
based upon costs estimations while carrying out the master

planning and design of the project schemes.

b.  The development funds are available with the management for
different infrastructures. Likewise based upon design and
estimated cost for distribution network, entire purchase through
approved vendors is carried out in bulk by Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd
centrally to ensure economy.

c.  Grid Stations are installed by EPC contractors through open
biddings. While all other distribution networks are laid by Bahria's
own qualified and experienced staff to obtain quality, observing
PEPCO/NTDC specifications.

d. The distribution licence provides autonomy to Bahria Town (Pvt)
Ltd under PEPCO/NEPRA provisions to complete the
infrastructure in time and as per needs of the area providing
quality as well as economy.




2.

Distribution Infrastructure

a.

Grid Stations

(1. 132/11.5 KV Grid Station Mohlanwal Multan Road

(a) Installed Capacity - 2x20/26 MVA Power
Transformers (for 40 MW
approved load)

(b) Extension in Load - 1x31.5/40 MVA Power
Transformer is under
installation (from 40 MW
to 70 MW approved load)

(2) 132 KV Bahria Orchard Raiwind Road, Lahore

Installation Capacity - 2x10/13 MVA Power
Transformers (for 19.6
MW)

Contract Agreements are attached as Appx 1, 2,3 &4
providing the scope of projects.

Distribution Network
(1) Bahria Town Mohlanwal Multan Road

{a) 11 KV Network - 104 KM

(b) LT Network - 200 KM

(¢) Distribution Transformers - 286 Nos
(2) Bahria Town Orchard Raiwind Road

(a) 11 KV Network - 25 KM

(b) LT Network - 70 KM

(c¢) Distribution Transformers - 121 Nos




iInvestments

a. 132 KV Bahria Town Grid Station Mohlanwal Multan Road

(a) Cost incurred during 2008 -

(b) Ist Augmentation -

(c) 2nd Augmentation -

(d) Extension with 40 MVA -
Transformer

Rs 250 Million
Rs 111 Million
Rs 120 Million
Rs 224 Million

b. 132 KV Grid Station Bahria Town Orchard Raiwind Road

Cost incurred during 2015 -

Rs 352 Million

C. Distribution Networks Bahria Town Mohlanwal Multan Road

Cost incurred -

Rs 6,500 Million

d. Distribution Networks Bahria Town Orchard Raiwind Road

Cost incurred -

The investments on distribution networks was carried out through
purchases in bulk for all Bahria Town Lahore Projects from PEPCO

approved vendors.

Rs 1,250 Million



Annex C to Appx 1to 4

Contract Agreements




Annex C to Appx 1

132 KV GRID STATION PROJECT

CONTRACT AGREEMENT
FOR
SUPPLY OF 132/11KV GRID STATION EQUIPMENT AT
BAHRIA TOWN LAHORE

between
BAHRIA TOWN (PVT) LIMITED

and

SIEMENS PAKISTAN ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED
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CONTRACT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made at Rawalpindiflslamabad as of 10" day of April in the year 2007 by
and between

Bahria Town (Pvt) Limited (Hereinafter called OWNER of the 1% part)
and

Siemens Pakistan Engineering Company Limited, 2™ Floor, State Life Building, 15-A Sir
Agha Khan Road, Lahore (Hereinafter called CONTRACTOR of 2 part).

WITNESSETH that OWNER and CONTRACTOR in consideration of the mutual covenants
hereinafter set forth, agree as follows:-

ARTICLE - 1: SCOPE OF WORK

1.1 Supply of 132 kV Grid Station Equipment (Details as per enclosed “Annexure A: BOQ
Price Schedule) at Bahria Town Lahore (hereinafter called Site) for Lahore Grid Station.

1.2.  The type and make of the equipment in priority order shall be as per Annexure ‘B’

1.3 Civil design, approvals and execution shall be camied out by the Owner. The Contractor
shall provide relevant information to ensure that the civii works are according to the
requirements of the equipment to be instaited. All civil work drawings shall be forwarded
to Contractor for approval prior to execution. If there is any delay in the project execution

due to civil work issues the Contractor shall be adequately compensated for both time
and cost. '

1

ARTICLE — 2: CONTRACT PRICE

Total Price

The total Price for the supply of equipment as per BOQ, Annexure A is as undér.

A\ Nineteen only)

Teriwm DI




2.2 Price Basis

Prices shall remain firm and final for the contract period and are based on the current
duties, taxes and levies including the sales tax. The benefit of SRO 575 (1)/2005
dated 06.06.05 which allows 5% Customs Duty and nil Sales Tax on equipment
imported for new High Voltage Substation is considered in calculations. The Owner
shall provide necessary documentation/authorization from competent authority that
Bahria is allowed to install the said grid etc. In case of any change in legislation

* resulting in additional or new duties or taxes or otherwise having any impact on the
price of the contract, the Owner agrees to pay the additional amount for which the
Contractor is required to substantiate his claim and simitarly the Contractor will
transfer the duty reduction benefit to Owner.

Presently the Sales Tax on locally manufactured equipment/products’is zero rated
except those items mentioned in the BOQ which are subject to Sales Tax. The value

of Sales Tax for the above referred BOQ items is Rs 1,329,355/- which is included in
the contract price.

ARTICLE — 3: TERMS OF PAYMENT

20% advance through Inland L/c established for the total Contract Price within 20
days of contract signing against bank guarantee,

60% against inspection certificate or bill of lading

16% on arrival of equipment at site

05% after commissioning, against bank guarantee valid for one year

ARTICLE - 4: MODE OF PAYMENT

100% contract price through Inland Letter of Credit.

LC shall be irrevocable, confirmed, divisible, transferable and is to be opened in favor of
Contractor or beneficiary assigned by the Contractor and shall be established within four (4)
weeks from the date of submission of proforma invoice. The LC opening charges shall be
borne by Owner and subsequent extension/amendment charges shal! be on account of the
Contractor if extension/famendment is required due to fault of Contractor.

ARTICLE — 5: INSURANCE & TRANSPORTATION

i\(:laéiyt\e and inland transport insurance of equipment shall be the responsibility of Contractor
ilt Site. !
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ARTICLE —~ 6: COMPLETION PERIOD

The supply of 132/11kV Grid Station Equipment shall be completed within 12 months from
the date of receipt of advance payment and opening of LC which ever is later.

ARTICLE - 7: CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES

The Contractor shall not be liable for any consequential damages like loss of profit due to
delay.

ARTICLE -~ 8: FORCE MAJEURE

Force majeure means any circumstances beyond the control of the parties, including but not
Limited to:

a) war and other hostilities, (whether war be declared or not), invasion, act of foreign
enemies or embargo

b) ionizing radiation or contamination by radio activity from any nuclear fuel or from any
nuclear waste from the combustion of nuclear fuel, radio active toxic explosives, or

other hazardous properties of any explosive nuclear assembiy or nuclear
components thereof;

¢) rebellion, revolution, insurrection, military or usurped power and civil war;

d) Riot, commotion or disorder, except where solely restricted to employees of the
Contractor.

Neither party shall consider to be in default or in breach of his obligation under the contract

fo the extent of that performance of such obligations is prevented by any circumstances of
force majeure which arise after the date when the contract become effective.

ARTICLE — 9: LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Aggregate limit of liability of the Contractor in any respect shall not exceed 10% of Total
Contract Price.

ARTICLE — 10: DELAY IN COMPLETION

In case of delay in completion due to reasons not attributable to the Contractor, the Owner
shall suitably compensate the Contractor. Similarly, In case of delay in completion due to

reasons not attributable to the Owner, the Ownér shall have a right to impose the penalty in
coordination with Consultants.
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11.1 Arrangement related to Sites for start up of work execution of the project shalt be
arranged by Owner. All such requirements are to be completed by Owner at his risk

and cost in a way that it does not cause any delays or hurdle in startup, execution of
Work assigned to the Contractor.

ARTICLE — 11: APPROVALS/PERMISSIONS

11.2  All correspondence to any agency like Wapda/LESCO/IESCO will be done on behalf
of the Owner.

11.3 Al official fees and dues in connection with approval of technical literature/drawings
and electrical inspector's approval etc. will be paid by Owner

ARTICLE - 12: RESERVATION CLAUSE

This Contract will be subject to provision that all necessary Export Licenses and other
permissions / authorizations have been granted by the relevant authorities or that there are

no impediments arising from European / USA or other Export Control Regulations for the
destination and intended use of the goods and / or services.

ARTICLE — 13: APPROVAL OF DRAWINGS AND TECHNICAL DATA

The approval of drawings and technical data from the concerned authorities shall be sole

responsibility of the contractor. However submission shail be made through the Owner as
per requirement of the NTDC.

ARTICLE — 14: ARBITRATION

Disputes, if any, shali be governed by the Pakistan Arbitration Act, 1940. The place of
jurisdiction shall be Rawalpindi / Lahore.

ARTICLE — 15: WARRANTY

Warranty of equipment shail be 12 months from the date of installation/commissioning or 18
months from the date of delivery whichever is earlier.

ARTICLE — 16: INSPECTION / TESTING

If inspection / testing of equipment is desired by Owner/Wapda at Siemens factary abroad,
the cost of one inspector each from Wapda and Owner will be borne by the Contractor for a
maxigngm of three (3) trips comprising of maximum 21 man days.
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ARTICLE - 17: Contact Persons and Notices

All the notices are to be made from either party to the following nominees:
17.1  From Contractor Side

Mr. Shoukat Ali Hassan / Mr Asim Shafiq
Siemens Pakistan Engineering Company Ltd.
15-A, Sir Agha Khan Road, Lahore 54000
Ph: 042-62787858-67 Ext 2437

Direct: 0426370947

Fax: 042-6370932

17.2 From Owner Side

Mr. Abdul Rauf Mirza
Manager Water & Power
Bahria Town Services, Bahria Town (Pvi) Ltd.

ARTICLE —~ 18: Performance Security

Contractor shall submit Performance Security in the form of Bank Guarantee equal to 10% of

contact value within two weeks from the date of opening of LC. The Performance Security
shall remain valid til commissioning of Grid Stations.

ARTICLE - 19: PLC & Telecommunication

The PLC & Telecommunication equipment is according to the BOQ, Annexure A. Equipment

and services have only been foreseen for the Bahria Town Substations under this contract
and not for any other station.

ARTICLE — 20: MISCELLANEQUS

20.1  The Owner and the Contractor each bind himself, his partners, successors, assigns

and legal representative to the other party hereto in respects to all covenants,
agreements and obligation contained in this Contract Agreement.

20.2  The contractor shall be responsible of the entire equipment till commissioning of the
grid stations, however the secuiity and storage will be provided by the Owner. The
Contractor shall appoint a storekeeper for maintaining the record of equipment.

203

Software supplied with the equipment will remain the property of the Owner after
handing over the project.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this agreement the
day, month, and year first above written.

OWNER CONTRACTOR
For BAHRIA TOWN (PVT) LTD For Siemens Pakistan Engineering Co. Ltd

Brig auf Raja . W ‘ %
ant Chief Executive Alexander Schleiffi

MOHSIN ALl H
ead of PTD Branch
Dy. General Manager LAHORE

SIEMENS PAKISTAN ENGINEERING CQ: LTI,

Shabbar Hussai
Financial Adviser

WITNESS

S /)N .,

L O B W )

A PSAE rassz 2 /4 HMED /é M/)'L .
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SUPPLY OF EQUIPMENT
132KV LAHORE GRID STATION
PRICE SCHEDULE

ANNEX ‘A’

Item No.

Description

Unit | QTY.

Unit Price
{PKR)

Total Price
{(PKR)

Sales Tax
(PKR)

132 KV EQUIPMENT

Al

132/11.5 KV,10/13 MVA Power
Transformer 50 HZ, 10% !mpedance,
Vector Group Dyn11, OLTC with Aux:
Panel and Transformer bushings having
extended creepage distance

Each 1

21,362,828

21,362,828

145KV,1600 A, 31.5KA ,Three Pole
Circuit Breaker having extended
creepage distance with steel
supporting structure.

Each 3

2,167,247

6,501,741

A3

145KV,1600 A, 20KA Three Pole
Disconnector without earthing switch
having extended creepage distance
and steel supporting structure .

Each 4

733,061

2,932,244

Ad

145KV, 1600A, 20KA Three Pole
Disconnector motor operated ,with
earthing switch and extended creepage
distance, Terminal connectors for
600mm sqg. Aluminium Conductor, steel
supporting structure

Each 2

847626

1,695,252

. A5

145 KV, 20KA Single Phase Current
Transformer ratio 1600-800-400/5-5-5
A with extended creepage distance,4
cores having 15 VA(for measuring),
30VA, 30VA and 60VA Burden (for
protection) completed with steel

supporting structure and Terminal
connectors.

Each 6

652,462

3,914,772

AB

145 KV, 20KA single phase Current
Transformer ratio 200-100/5-5 A with
extended creepage distance,3 cores
having 15 VA(for measuring) ,30VA
and 60VA Burden(for
protection)completed with steel
supporting structure and Terminal
connectors for 600mm sq. Alum

Each 3

578,012

1,734,036

‘J-\
!

Co. L.td
\ &

i}
n} ‘Jr
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SUPPLY OF EQUIPMENT
132KV LAHORE GRID STATION

PRICE SCHFE

ULE

145 KV, 20KA Single Phase Current
Transformer ratio 200-100/5-5 A with
extended creepage distance, 2
cores(for measuring) having 15VA &
15VA Burden and 0.5 class of

A7 |Bccuracy, completed with steel
supporting structure and Terminal
Connectors for 600mm sq.

Each 3

590,421

1,771,263

120 KV Surge Arrester with surge
counter, extended creepage distance

AB  1and steel supporting structure.

Each 3

120,000

360,000

54,000

132 KV Potential Transformer (13243 /
0.11/¥3 KV) Single Phase with extend
creepage distance and Terminal

A9 connectors for 600mm sq. Aluminium
Conductor with steel supporting
structure .

Each 6

510,665

3,063,990

11 KV surge arrester with surge
counter and extended creepage
distance and Line Terminal with
insulating leads and protective cap and
mounting bracket etc.

A10

Each 3

4,216

12,648

1,897

Al 11 KV AL.Pipe 63 mm @ 4 m. long

Each 3

26,189

78,567

11,785

11 KV Post insuiater with clamps.
A12

Each 3

9,166

27,498

4,125

11/0.415 KV, three phase, pad
At13 |mounted transformer (200 KVA)

Each 1

995,173

995,173

132 KV single tension string assembly

A14  |type ST-H for 600 mm?, AL. Conductor
with disc insulators.

Each 6

26,189

157,134

23,570

A15 |132 KV Steel Gantries

Beam 11.4m
A15.1

Each 4

70,000

280,000

42,000

Colum 10+3.1m
A15.2

Each | 6

130,000

780,000

117,000

Earth Mast 13.1m
A15.3

Each | 1

93,297

93,297

13,995

132 KV substation hardware and
connectors

Lot 1

300,000

300,000

45,000
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SUPPLY OF EQUIPMENT _ @
132KV LAHORE GRID STATION

PRICE SCHEDUL E

132 KV post insulater with clamps with
Steel Supporting Structure

A7 No. 4 26,189 104,756 15,713

Total of A 46,165,199

132 KV Control. Protection,
B meterting and monitoring system

Line Control Panel Type CP-30 with P.T

gy |arrangements (1 10VDC, 5Amps} Each 2 491,039 982,078

Line Relay Panel Type RP-3

B2 [(110VDC, & Amps) Each 2 890,418 1,780,836

Transformer Control Panel Type CP-50

B3 |(110VDC, 5 Amps) Each 1 504,133 504,133

. Transformer Realy Panel Type RP-4

g4 [|(110VDC, 5 Amps) Each | 1 667,613 667,813

110 VDC, 150 A H, Lead Acid

8% enclosed type station Batteries with Set 1 200,000 200,000 30,000
wooden racks.

Automatic Constant Voltage type single
phase Battery Charger /Rectifier
B6 |110vDC, 25Atype A Each 1 200,000 200,000 30,000

AC/DC Auwxiliary Services Panel

g7  |(110VDC, 220VAC, 415VAC ) Each | 1 1,895,759 1,895,759

11 KV Metalcald Indoor Vacume type
Switchgear Incoming Panel 25 KA
breacking capacity with 2 Nos. 11KV
CT sets ratio 800-1600/5-5A (one of
them is of single core having 15VA

B8 |Burden, 5P 10 class of accuracy for Each 1 2,426,081

2,426,081
. differential protection

11 KV Metalcald Indoor Vacume type
Switchgear Outgoing Panels 25 KA
breacking capacity with 1 No 11KV CT
set ratio 400-200/5-5A having 2 cores
B9 |of 15VA and 10VA Burden with 5 P 10 Each 6

; 1,175,387 7,052,322
and 0.5 class of accuracy.
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"~ SUPPLY OF EQUIPMENT @

132KV LAHORE GRID STATION

PRICE SCHEDUILE
11kV Capacitor bank Panel having
capacity 4. 8MVAR, containing single
phase capacitors of 200 kVAR capacity
each, with racks designed for 36
Bo.1 |Capacitors as per WAPDA specs Lot | 1 4,763,427 4,763,427
including fuses, neutral ct, control and v '
power cables and earthing conductor
with 11 kV Cap
B10 |Arc-Monitoring System
Arc monitoring unit {with 9 nos arc
B10.1 ldetectors ) Each 2 400,000 809.000 120,000
B10.2 |Current sensing unit Each 1 300,000 300,000 45,000
B10.3 |WAPDA Metering Panel Each 1 332,270 332,270
Total of B 21,904,719
C SUBSTATION GENERAL
EQUIPEMENTS
Aluminium Stranded conductor 600
C11 lmm? Meter | 500 353 176,500 26,475
c12 |4m- 1KV Steel Structure Each | 1 47,467 47,467 7,120
11 KV, 500 MCM, Alurminium
C1.3 |Conductor, Single core, XLPE Power Meter | 600 450 270,000 40,500
Cable
Outdoor Termination Kits for 11KV
Sigle core 500 MCM Power Cable with
C1.4 |4l accessories No. 9 17,023 153,207 22,981
Indoor Termination Kits for 11KV Sigle
core 500 MCM Power Cable with all -
C15 accessories No. 9 13,680 124,920 18,738
11 KV 4/0 AWG, 3 Cores, XLPE
C18 |power Cable. Meter | 100 2,656 265,600 39,840
Indoor Termination Kits for 4/0 AWG, 3
C1.7 jcores Power Cable. No. 1 17.285 17,285 2,593
Outdoor Termination kits for 4/0 AWG,
C1.8 |3 cores Power Cable. No. 1 17,416 17,416 2,612
E i . i
Ct.g |Farthwire 7/0.116 (Smm dia) Meter | 250 183 45,750 6,863
Earth wire Tension Assembly complete
C1.10 |with accessories Nos. 6 19,938 119,616 17,942
C2 |Control Cables
€21 |4x2.5mm?’ Meter | 1000 347 347,000 52,050
€22 |[8x2.5mm? Meter | 800 492 393,600 59,040
Meter | 1000 300 300,000 45,000
Meter | 800 200 160,000 24,000
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SUPPLY OF EQUIPMENT
132KV LAHORE GRID STATION
PRICE SCHEDULE
: Substation Grounding system for
C3 |132Kv siYard
C3.1 |95 mm? copper conductor Meter | 2000 300 600,000 90,000
C3.2 |Earthing rod 16mm dia 3m long No. 85 2,357 200,345 30,052
C3.3 |Moulds with holding clamps
C3.3.1 |Type A No. 2 7,857 15,714 2,357
C3.3.2 |Type B No. 2 8,511 17,022 2,553
C3.3.3 [Type C No. 2 7,857 15,714 2,357
C3.4 |(Cartidges
C3.4.1 |Type A No. 100 589 58,900 8,835
C3.4.2 {Type B No, 100 655 65,500 9,825
C3.4.3 [Type C No. 85 589 50,065 7,510
Grounding connectors as per related
C3.5 |switch yard earthing plan Lot. 1 200,000 200,000 69,777
c4 |Eerthing Platforms Nos. 6 13,801 82,806 12,421
Switchyard lighting system 415/240
volts AC and emergency lighting
system 220 volt and 110 volts DC
power sockets including cabling etc as
specified control building electrificaiton
5 |system for 415 /240 voits AC and Lot 1 1 700,000 700,000 105,000
emergency lighting sytem 110 Volt DC
cé Tesﬁng and Commissioning of the Grid us 1
Station
Dehydration/'VVacume of oil of power
Transformer
Cc7 /s 1
Totalof C 4,444 427
D Telecommunication
D1 PLC COMMUNICATION SYSTEM
D1.1 |Line trap, 132 KV, 800 A Nos. 2 722,810 1,445,620
170 kV Coupling Capacitor 500 PF with
extended creepage distance with
D1.2 carrier facilities with steel supporting NOS{ 2 786,656 1,573,316
structure
D1.3 |Line matching unit LMU, P-E No. 2 . 397,063 794,126
Analogue PLC. 40 W programable with
D1.4 |2/4 wire E&M subscriber interface, and No. 2 1,861,596 3,723,192
MDF cables.
D1.5 |Hinged frame cubical for PLC set No. 2 558,370 1,116,740
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SUPPLY OF EQUIPMENT ]
132KV LAHORE GRID STATION

PRICE SCHEDINLE
D1.6 |High frequency carrier cable, 75 Ohm Lot 1 248,165 248,165
D3 |48 v DC POWER SUPPLY
D3.1 |Battery 48 V, 100 Ah No. 1 120,468 120,468 18,070
D3.2 |Battery Charger 20 Amp, 48 V No. 1 212,129 212,129 31,819
D3.3 |DC cables 2x6 mm sq. Lot 1 33,227 33,227 4,984
D3.4 |DC cables 25 mm sq. Lot 1 31,888 31,898 4,785
D3.5 |[Earth cables 35 mm sq. Lot 1 26,582 26,582 3,987
D3.6 |Multipair telephone cable Lot 1 19,936 19,936 2,990
D3.7 |Telephone set No, 1 14,620 14,620 2,193
Total of D 9,360,019
Total of A+B+C+D ' 81,874,364 1,329,355

Sales Tax @ 15% on items AB, A10-A12,

A14-A17, BS, B6, B10.1, B10.2, C, D3.1- 1,329,355

D3.7

Total Value Including Sales Tax 83,203,719

Page 60l &



Q’-h.f‘ :

* ity

SIEMENS

DESIGN, MANUFACTURE, SUPPLY, ERECTION, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING ON

TURNKEY BASIS

AT 132/11.5KV GRID STATION AT BEHRIA TOWN LAHORE & RAWALPIND!

A [T R ST ETIRA- PN 3

ITEM
NO

DESCRIPTION

MAKE

TYPE TESTED

WAPDA
APPROVED

REMARKS

YILS/NO

YES/NO

132 KV EQUIPMENT

132/11 5kV 10/13MVA Power Yransformer
S0kz, 10% Impedance, Veclor Group Dyn11,
OLTC wilh Auxiliary Service Panet and
Transformer Businh with exlended creepage
distance,

SIEMENS, Pakistan
T

YES

YES

A2

132KV, 1600 A, 31.5KA , 110VDC, Three Pole
Cwrcunt Breaker having exiended crecpage
distance with steel supporting struclures .

SIEMENS AG,
Germany
Tyt

YIS

YES

A3

145KV, 20KA three pole single throw Bus
Isolator without earth swilch with extended
crecpage distance, sleel supporting structures.

or Equivalenl

SHENGYANG , € HIMA

YES

YES

Ad

145kV, 1600A, 20KA three pole single throw
Line isolator with earth swilch wilth extended
creepage distance, sieel supporiing struciures.

SHENGYANG
or L-quivatent

YES

YES

AS

132 KV, 20KA single phase Current
Transiormer ratio 1200;600 300/ $ 55 Awilh
exiended crecpage distance, 4 coies hiving
15VA {lor measuring}., 50VA, JOVA and J0VA
Burden, with steel supporting struclure with
foundanon bolts and Terminal conneclors for
600mm32 horizonat Aluminium Conductor,

DALIAN Noo
or b.quivaient

Yi s

Yis

AB

132 KV, 20KA single phase Current
Transtormer ratio 200-100/5-5-5 A with
extended creepage distance, 3 cores having
15VA (measuring), 30VA and 60VA Burden
{lor prolection) with steel supporting structure
with foundation bolts and terminal connactors
for 600mm2 horizontal Alurminium Conduclor.

DALIAN No,1
or Fiquivalent

YiS

YES

AT

132KV, 20kA, single phase current
Transiormer ratio 200-100/5-5A with extended
creepage distance, 2 cores for measunng
having 15VA each burden and 0.2 ¢lass of
accuracy, complele with stee! supporting
slruclure and terminal connectors for 600 mm
sq. Aluminium conducior

A8

132kV surge arrester with exlended creepage
distance, operalion counters, steel supporling
structures wilh foundation bolts and lerminal

connectors for 600mm2 Aluminum conduclor.

SIMEENS AG,
Goermany

Yi:S

YES

A9

132 KV Voltage Transformer (132kV /1 110V)
single phase with exiend creepage distance,
sieel supporiing slructures with
foundatonsbolls and Terrminal conneclors for
600mm2 Aluminium Conductor

DATIAN No
or L auvalent

YES

YES

A0

12 KV surge arrester wilh extended creepage
dislance

SIME RS AG

Catnmany |£M 0

A1l
A2

11 KV Postinsulalors with clamps.

Yi:$

YiS

YES

11kV Aluminum Pipe, 80 mm dia Am long

Y8

YES

A3

11000/415 Volts, 200kVA three phase, pad
mounted slation transformer.

Yi's

YES

Tension Assembly for 9mm earlh wire,
complete with all accessories

YES

YES

Ald

132 KV Single tension assembly complele with
alt accessories for 800mm2 Aluminum
Conductor. { For 132kV Bus Bar with double
conductir per phase.

YES

YES

YES

YES




SIEMENS

DESIGN, MANUFACTURE, SUPPLY, ERE ‘TION, TE! ING AND COMMISSIONING ON
TURNHK Y BASIS '

AT 132/11.5KV GRID STATION AT BE 1RIA TO'VN LAHORE & RAV/ALPINDI

ITEM ] WAPL: A
NO DESCRIPTION MAKE IMYPE TESTED| APPROED REMARKS
_ { __YESINO YES#<D
A5 1132 KV steel Gantries o R
A15.1 {11.4 meler Beams Adandar Engg. / YES YES
A15.2 113.1 meter Columns Lion Steol of YiS YES
A1573 1131 metor Earth Mast Equivalent Yi:S YE!
A6 132kV Substalion Hardware and conneclors
A17 132kV Post insulator with clomps with steel -
supporling slruclure
B 132 KV Control. Protection, meterting and
monitoring system
81 5211\‘)-30 Line control panel with PTy (110VDC, YIES YES Annexue- D
J.
a2 CP-10 Line Control Panet wintoul 1
anangement MG N S -
B3 __[RP-3 Linc relay panel (110VDC. 5A) “;Lm m"m YES £S Annexure - A
B84 C1-50 control panel for lwo winding powor Annexura - G
transformer {110 VDC, 5A) fpﬂ( \ Sm,,\} g
as RRF2-4 relay panel for two winding power YiiS YES AnnexJe - B
ransformers (110 VDC, 5A)
110 VOC, 150 A i, Lead Acid enclosed type | XIDE
stuon Batiernes suitable for indoor installation . .
PAKIS TANISAI |/ . -
B6 along with all accessones {lype "A") ) 'f bl NS o Yes YES )
or Cquiveent o
Aulomalic constant \gonage type Batlery IKRAMISAET 7 UXIDE VES YES
B7 Charger, 110VDC, 25A (lype "A") or Lquivaient - s
-
1
o -—
B8 ACIDC Auxiliary Services Panel (110V) SIEMENS ARy YES YES 1
P 4
11 KV Melakclad indoor type swilchgear
Incoming i’anels 25 kA breaking capacity with ]
?Nos. 11kV C7 sets ratio 1200-2400/8,5 (one ul
a9 l.?l them |-.;. single core havmg» 15VA burden | YIS YES
51210 class of accuracy for ditferential
protection while other have 2 cores of 15VA
and 10VA Burden with 5P10 and 0.5 class of
accuracy. [ |
11 KV Metaiclad indoor lype swilchgear
Oulgoing Panels 25 kA breaking capacily wilh i
B10  |1No. 11kV CT set ratio 400-200/5-5 A having 2| SIEMENS Oer \V§v 7 YES YES
cores of 15VA and 10VA Burden with 5P10  {ydpppppeteay)
and 0.5 class of accuracy 'i
11kV Capacilor bank having capacity of 7.2 I
MVAR contasning single phase capacitors of
2000 VAR capacity for cach, wilh racks 1
designed lor 36No. Capacilors as per Wapda
B specicalions including fuses, Neutral G 5198 \ Yt 8 YES
All types ol control / Power Cables (with ! o
lermination kils) and earlhing conducior elc H i
{with 11kV Capacitor Panel as per WAPDA
Specifications. \ .
i
Arc Monitoring System '
B12 9>y !
i
. . | ABBSiemens of . .
\ > ith ¢ 5 o j s 8 YES
812 1 |Arc Montoring Unit (with 9 Nos arc deteclor) ‘. f:quivalon! Yi
B12.2 [Current Sensing Unit l
i
I »
§ 5 NS
B13 Wapda Melenng Panel (Without Melers) ' _&'l.tM.EN DA' K\STPH\\ YES
: e OivaE]
C SUBSTATION GENERAL EQUIPMENT
akig
AR
I >
@
Co. Ltd.
©, <
\& L
.
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sIEMENS

DESIGN, MANUFACTURE, SUPPLY, ERECTION, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING ON

TURNKEY BASIS

AT 132/11.5KV GRID STATION AT BEHRIA TOWN LAHORE & RAWALPIND!

ITEM WAPDA
NO DESCRIPTION MAKE TYPE TESTED| APPROVED REMARKS
YESING YESINO
All-Aluminium conductor 600 mm” Hawthorn
cina PTC or equivalent YES

)6
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SIEMENS

DESIGN, MANUFACTURE, SUPPLY, ERECTION, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING ON
TURNKEY BASIS

AT 132/11.5KV GRID STATION AT BEHRIA TOWN LAHORE & RAWALPINDI -
ITEM WAPDA
NO DESCRIPTION MAKE TYPE TESTED| APPROVED REMARKS
YESINO YESINO
c1 Am 11kV Steel Struclure ALAMDAR
N or Cquivalen
c1 ?-WV XLPE, |_nsulated 1000 MCM, Copper Unl:/er?.al | Newago YES YES
C.onduclor, Single core or Fquivalent ;
Juldoor Termination Kn for 11kV Single core .
Cra Y s e TR RavCHEMY
1000MCM Power Cable with all accessories DSG CANUSA YES YES
Cyy |door Tetmnation Kit for 11V Single cora or Equivalem
' 11000MCM Power Cable with all accessorics
c 11kV 410 AWG, 3 Cores . XPLE power cable  ynwersal / Newige YES YES
G or Equivalent )
mdoor Yermination Kit tor Alo AWG, 3 cores )
Cr i liower cable RAYCHIEM /
& = T Tor A ANG 3 -NSG CANUSA
utdoor Termination Kit for 4/o .3cores |, Equivalont
C1E  ipower cable . YES - YES
. ct1o |farth wire 7/0.116 (Smm dia)
: c110 Fielmh‘\fvlre Tension assembly complele with YES
CCeSS0MNeS
c2 {Control Cables
! 1
I _ A
C2.1 icontrol cablo of size 4x2.5mm’ .
C2.2 |conlrol cable of size Bx2.5mm’
C23 lconiol cable of size 16x2.50m’ Newage ! Univecsal YES YES
C2.4 _|conlrol cable of size 4x6mm’ B or Equivalent
C25 [2x25mm2
c2 5 3.5x120mm2 (Power Cable with Terminalion
<7 lxilg)
ca Lubstalion Grounding System for 132kV
= I$wilch Yard _ -
C3 5 j95mm2 Copper Conduclor
C3 2 il-arhing rod 16mm dia 3m long _ YES YES
N —
33 {iloulds with holding clamps
1
Clsvilype A \
—SGWI or -
p =S YES
gi’i ‘i 2:322 2 --equivalent YES
. C34 jLanndges ) o
CiariType A ~
= SGWI of
A )] N =S E
Caa2jlype8 cquivatent YES YES
C243yTypeC
«.. . 1Grounding Connectors as per related swilch
CI% yard plan
Ca fzarthing Platform AL or Equivaien
Switchyard lighting system 415/240 VAC and a
c, emergency lighting system 220V & 110V DG, ‘ YES
i power sockets including cabling etc (as
specified) L
Co6 Testing and Commussionming of the Grid Station N
D {PLC COMMUNICATION SYSTEM
1311 jLine Trap. 132kV, 800 Amps, 0.315mH Trench or Fguivistent YES YES
Couphing capacitor 170kV, 5575 P with
1212 |exiended creepage dislance with carrier Artoche, Spam o YES YES
. lacilitics ans steel supporung struclure equivalent
131 3 y1ine malehing unit {1° 1) YES YES
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SIEMENS

DESIGN, MANUFACTURE, SUPPLY, ERECTION, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING ON

TURNKEY BASIS

AT 132/11.5KV GRID STATION AT BEHRIA TOWN LLAHORE & RAWALPINDI

MUDF cable.

iiquivalent

ITEM WAPDA
NC DESCRIPTION MAKE TYPE TESTED}] APPROVED REMARKS»
YESINO YES/INO
Analogue PLC SSB, 40W programmable with | . nens { ABI of
D14 |2i4 wire E&M subscriber interface including wieme Y YES YES




RO,

SIEMENS

DESIGN, MANUFACTURE, SUPPLY, ERECTION, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING ON
TURNKEY BASIS
AT 132/11.5KV GRID STATION AT BEHRIA TOWN LAHORE & RAWALPIND]

ITEM WAPDA
NO DESCRIPTION MAKE TYPE TESTED| APPROVED REMARKS
YESINO YES/INO
D14 [tinged frame cubical for PLC set '5_'0‘?“3"5 { ABH or YES YES
. lzquivalent
.. 1Garner frequency cable, 75 Ohm, compativle |Siemens /ABB or - -
s 1’1.C vide Sr. No. G.6 Equivalent YES YES
YES YES
D5 48 V OC POWER SUPPLY
D31 {Ballery 4BV, 100 Al SAFT! EXIDE or YES* YES .
D3.2 [iiattery Charger 20Amp. A8V Equivalent YES YES
D3.3 |OC Cable 2x6mm2
D3.4 |1C Cable 25mm2 PT Voksel / Newage
035 |Carth Cable 35mm2 or Equivalont YES YES
D36 [Mulipair Telephone Cable YES YES
03 7 oephone Sct PHILIES or Lguivatent YES YES
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Annex C to Appx 2

AMENDMENT
. TO

" CONTRACT AGREEMENT
FOR

132kV ADDITIONAL TRANSFORMER BAY
EXTENSION PROJECT LAHORE

DESIGN, SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, TESTING & COMMISSIONING OF
132kV ADDITIONAL TRANSFORMER BAY EXTENSION |

Between

BAHRIA TOWN (PVT) LIMITED

- and

SIEMENS PAKISTAN ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED

Rty

i



COEURRTINL ol oo R RS R

. The above prices are without duties, Sales Tax

[3

This Am‘endme,nt to Contract Agreement made at Lahore as of _20™ _ day

of May in the year 2014 by and
between

Bahria Town {Pvt) Limited (hereinafter called OWNER of the 1% parf)

and

Siemens Pakistan Engineering Company Limited, 2 Flcor, State Life Building,
(hereinafter called CONTRACTOR of 2™ par),

WITNESSETH that OWNER and CONTRACTO
agree as follows:-

15-A Sir Agha Khan Road, Lahore

R in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth,

The Owner and the Contractor had signed the agreement on 8"

By virtue of non issuance of NOC b
parties agreed to revive the said co

December 2012 for supply of substation equipment.

¥ LESCO the contract was put on hold on the request of the Owner. Now both
ntract agreement through this Amendment to Contract Agreement.

Only Two Articles of the main Contract Agreement are amended to the extend as mentioned here under,
Article-2-Contract Price

articie-2-Contract Price
The sub article 2.1, 2.2 and 2.2.1 are replaced with the following;

“The total contract price as par BOQ, Annexed-B is as under;

UsD 627,033/- plus é

~ahhe Ml
EUR 26,511/- plus 2 3\. > k:jl/

PKR 39,971,781/- ' ' :

'
B 4

and other impoﬁ charges. These shall be reimbursed / paid to the
contractor at actual as per the prevailing rates.

Article 6-Completion Period .

The only change in this Article is completion period i.e. 07 months plus one month as grace period.

W




This Amendment to Contract Agreement made at Lahore as of 20" day of May in the year

2014 by and between’ ™

~_ Bahria Town (Pvt) Limited (hereinafter called OWNER of the 1%t part)

and

Siemens Pakistan Engineering Company Limited, 2™ Floor, State Life Building, 15-A Sir
Agha Khan Road, Lahore (hereinafter called CONTRACTOR of 2™ part).

WITNESSETH that OWNER and CONTRACTOR in consideration of the mutual covenants
hereinafter set forth, agree as follows:-

The Owner and the Contractor had signed the agreement on 8" December 2012 for supply of
substation equipment.

- T

By virtue of’ nonTssuance of NOC by LESCO the contract was put on hold on the request of the

to Contract Agreement e

pu——

Only Two Articles of the main Contract Agreement are amended to the extend as mentioned
here under

Article-2-Contract Price
The sub article 2.1, 2.2 and 2.2.1 are replaced with the following; '

“The total contract price as par BOQ, Annexed-B is as under;

USD 627,0331- plus_er € 27032xk0 62700089
EUR 26,511/~ plus . F kt
PKR 39,971,781/- 29 9

The above prices are without duties, Sales Tax and otherimport chargeslﬂrege stht be
reimbiursed / paid to the contractor at actual as per the prevailing rates—""

Article G-Completion Period

The only change in this Article is completron peried ie 07 months plus one month as grace
pericd.

N

&

..



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this agreement the day, B
month and year first above wrltten

OWNER
For Bahria Town Pvt. Ltd.

s

CONTRACTOR
For Siemeps Pakistan Eng. Co. Ltd.

Brig (Retd) Ahid Muzaffar Shah Yahya K. Dar
.— Administrator Bahria Town Lahore Regional Head, ET TS Siemens
Lahore
Abdul Samad Mohsih Ali '
GM Finance Branch Controller, ET TS Siemens
% Lahore
rig. (Retd.) Bakhtiyafwar Tal
Hussain e
Corporate Seal
Witness:

@a—c
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132kV ADDITIONAL TRANSFORMER BAY
EXTENSION PROJECT |

CONTRACT AGREEMENT
| FOR |
DESIGN, SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, TESTING & COMMISSIONING
OF 132kV ADDITIONAL TRANSFORMER BAY EXTENSION

Between

BAHRIA TOWN (PVT) LIMITED .
and

SIEMENS PAKISTAN ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED

Sarmens Paki nEngg_.Cu.Ltd.
\A . .
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_".PAKISTAN R -

CONTRACT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made at Lahore as 6f _og"_ day of December in the year 2012 by and
between

Bahria Town (Pvt) Limited (hereinafter called OWNER of the 1% part)
and

Siemens Pakistan Engineering Company Limited, 2™ Floor, State Life Building, 15-A Sir
Agha Khan Road, Lahore (hereinafter called CONTRACTOR of 2nd part).

WITNESSETH that OWNER and CONTRACTOR in considera

tion of the mutual covenants
hereinafter set forth, agree as follows:-

ARTICLE - 1: SCOPE OF WORK

Le’ ' 1.1 Design,'Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Additional 132 kv

Transformer Bay Extension at Bahria Town Lahore (details as per enclosed
“Annexure A: BOQ Price Schedule) hereinafter called Site

1.2 Civil design, approvals ang execution shall be carrieq out by the Owner. The
Contractor shalt provide relevant information to ensure that the civil works are
according to the requirements of the equipment to be installed. Al civil work drawings

- shall be forwarded 1o Contractor for approvai prior to execution. If there js any delay

in the project execution due to civil work Issues the Contractor shall be adequately
-ompensated for both time and cost.

| | { Co.lid
Siemens\’ak%\\’:ngg _
gg‘l




ARTICLE — 2: CONTRACT PRICE

" The total-Contract Price as per BOQ, Annexure A is as under:

21 FCC Portion

i
- Euro 81,448/- ' ‘ - @ ?4 9,
i ]O 5@@0 (Euro Elghty One Thousand Four Hundred Fo:’ty Eight Only) 30 -OM g l

| (€% 5””’
My hiGel.2.2  LCC Portion |
e TGH.A

“PKR 87,900,448/-
(Pak Rupees. Eighty Seven M||hon Nme Hundred Thousand Four Hundredﬁ'
Eight Only)

2.2.1 The above mentioned Prices are without Duties, Sales Tax and Other ‘mport -
" Charges. These shall be reimbursed / paid to the contractor at actual as per the
prevailing rates.
However that total indicative value of Duties, Sales Tax and Other Import Charges is
; o PKR 17,028,377!/- {Pak Rupees Seventeen Million Twenty Eight Thousand Three
P - Hundred Seventy Seven Only. The breakup of thlS indicative amount is also-given
- in the attached Annexure A.

2.3 Price Basis

Prices shall remain firm and final for the C—ontraét period and are badsed on the
i . - current duties, taxes and levies.

The provisions and benefit of SRO 575 {{)/2006 dated 05.06.06 which allows 5%
Customs Duty on equipment imported. for new. Htgh Valtage Substation have been
conS|dered for the indicative values. -

The Sales Tax and/or Special Excise Duty wherever applicable shall be claimed to
~ the Owner separately for reimbursement.

The Owner shall arrange all necessary documentation and get authorization from
competent autherity that, M/s Bahria Town Pvt. Ltd. is allowed to install the subject
grid station.

. v ARTICLE — 3: TERMS OF PAYMENT

31 For Supply of Equipment

20% advance payment through cheque within twenty (20) days of Contract sngmng
against bank guaraniee
75% against inspection certificate for Iocal equipment and/or bili of lading fors” "‘”’—h’
foreign equipment. .
05%. after commissioning, against bank guarantee valid for one year . /

Siet

&

‘ SiemensPaki%nEngg.Co.ud. . . o
: Page 3




* Siemens Pa tan‘Engg. Co.IHd.

&

3.2

A
vy

For Enqmeerlnq, Logistics, Installation. Erectlon Testing and Comm:ssmmg
Services

20%
against bank guarantee

75%
Erection, Testing and Commissioning Services

05% - after commissioning, agamst bank guarantee valid for one year

3.3’ For Duties, Sa[es Tax and Other Import Charges

100% of Duties, Sales Tax and Other Import Charges shall be reimbursed at actuat
on delivery of Equipment at Site against Invoice(s).

ARTICLE — 4. MODE OF PAYMENT

Advance payment shall be made through cheque and ba!ance payment through Inland
irrevocable sight Letter of Credit.

The payment of fore1gn currency portion of the Contract shall be made to the Contractor in
equivalent PKR converted at spot rate prevailing.on the date of invoice(s).

Letter of Credit shall be irrevocable, confirmed, divisible and transferable and is to be
opened in favor of Contractor or beneficiary assigned by the Ceniractor and shall be
established within four (4) weeks from the date of submission of Performa invoice. In case of

any delay in opening of Letier of Credit, the Contractor shall be compensated for time and
cost under Article-7 of these Terms & Conditions.

The opening charges of Lefter of Credit shall be borne by Owner and subsequeﬁt
extension/amendment charges shall be on account of the Contractor provided such
extension/amendment is required due to fault of the Contractor.

AR’T[CLE.- 5: [NSHRANCE & TRANSPORTATION

Marine, inland transport and Erection All Risk (EAR) insurance of equipment shall be the
responsibility of Contractor.,

ARTICLE — 6: COMPLETION PERIOD

The work under the Contract shall be completed within Eight (08) months from the date of
receijpt of advance payment and opening of LC and Date 'of receipt of approved Single Line
Diagram (SLD) ‘from M/s. ‘Bahria “Town Pvt. Limited, ‘whichever is later. However, the
completion period is subject to timaly fulfillment-of the- Owner's obligations as per Contract
Agreement and other prevailing co..ditions. The date of readiness for energisation shali be

reason energisation could not be undertaken, the Contractor shall handover Grid to the
Owner. The Security and allied responsibility during this period shall lie with the Owner.
However, Contractor confirms to carry out the energisation later including Test/ pre-
commissioning. checks with a proper notice of 02 weeks by Owner.

Page 4

advance payment through cheque within twenty (20) days of Contract sigﬁing o

Progress payments on monthly basis for Engineering, Logistics, Installation,

treated as date of completion. In case the Grid Station is ready for energisation and for any '




\

/lzrchE 7: EXTENSION OF TIME (EOT)

The Contractor shall be entitied to claim an extension of time in completion period and
additional costs if the works are delayed due to the foliowing reasons:

al Extra or additional work ordered by the Owner. - . _
b) Delays due to other contractor(s) engaged by the Owner for subjectfp'roject.

- Thé Contractor shall notify the Consultant i.e M/s. M.E Consult (Pvt.) Ltd. of his intenticn to
claim for extension of fime and additional cost o be incurred with in fourteen (14) days of

circumstances for such a claim becoming known to the Contractor. The claim shall be
followed as soon as possible with. full supporting details.

k",l:he Owner after due consultation with Consultant and Contractor shall grant extension of

time for completion as may be justified and Sshall inform. in wrltlng to the Contracior
accordmgly

ARTICLE — 8: CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES

The Contractor shall not be liable for any indirect or consequential loss or damage including
but not limited o loss of use, loss of production, loss of profits or revenue, cost of capital,

loss -of power, cost of purchased or replacement power, loss of information and data or any
other indirect or consequential damages.

ARTICLE - 9: FORCE MAJEURE

Force majeure means. any cwcumstances beyond -the’ control of the pames
mclud!ng but not'limited to:” :

a) Actof God

b} Woar and other hOStllltleS (whether war be declared or not) invasion, act of forelgn
enemies or embargo - '

¢) lonizing radiation or contamination by radio activity from any nuclear fuel or from any

nuclear waste from the combustion :of nuclear fuel, radio active toxic explosives, or = -

other hazardous: properties of any explosive nuclear assembly or nuclear components
thereof or any cther natural disaster;

d) Rebellion revolution, insurrection, military or usurped power and civil war;’

e) Riot, commation or dlsorder except where solely restrlcted to employees of the
Contractor.

h)

Neither party shall consider to be in default or in .breach of-his obligation under the contract -
to the extent of that performance of such obligations is- prevented by any circumstances of
force majeure whrch arise after the date when the contract become effective.

The contractor shall be entitled to get adequate extension of time and cost relief for delays
L:l:e\to force majeure or delays not attributable to the contractor and shall be entitled to

i B R A S U
T b i o o A e T ST -

stanEngg. Co. Ld

“Siemens P Co.ltd. - S
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HRD/Form #25 -
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terminate the contract if such aggregate delays continue for more than six months.

ARTICLE —10: LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Aggregate limit of liability of the Contractor in any respect shall not exceed 10% of Toial .

Contract Price. _

ARTICLE - 11' CHANGE ORDERS

114

11.2

11.3-

Contractor shall not be obliged to start work on change requests prlor to
agreement on price, scope and-effect on the schedule .

Contractor shall not be responsrble for any change .in costs, delays or modified

performance due to changes in the law, codes, court rulings and/or standards or .

decisions made by public authorities af'ter the date of signing of the contract.

Contractor shall be entitled to adjustment of price, schedule andfor SCOpe arrsrng out
of the Owner's failure to perform any of its obhgatlons

ARTICLE — 12: APPROVALS/PERMISSIONS

€

had 12.1
12.2
12.3

Arrangement related to Site execution at ‘rhe tlme of start of the Works shall be the
responsibility of the Qwner.

All'correspondence to any agency lke NTDC/LESCO will be done on behalf of the
Owner.

Al official fees and dues in connection with approval of technical literature/drawings
and electrical inspector's approval etc. will be paid by Owner.

’ ARTICLE - 13:-APPROVAL OF DRAWINGS AND'TECHNICAL DAfA

13.4

13.2

f hi k of receipt of invoice.
@Dg_ee within one week of receip

The approval of drawmgs and technical data from the concerned authorities shall be
the responsibility of the Contractor.. However submrssron shall be made through the
Owner as per requirement of the NTDC.

Contractor shall submit four sets of technical data and drawings for approval of

consultant/NTDC/IESCO through the Owner. The Contractor shall pursue the case .

A

vigorously so, as to ensure its approval within 21 days while owner is obhged to pay,

VRﬁCLE-M- ARBITRATION

Disputes, if any; shall -be governed by ‘the Pakrstan Arbitratlon Act, 1940 The place of
arbrtraﬂon shall be Lahore.— o ot

ety

ARTICLE — 45: WARRANTY /

Warranty of. egmpment shalt be twelve (12) months from the date of Gontract,ors readrness

fo‘r"é‘ommrssuomng or eighteen (18) fionths from'the date of dehvery of equipment Whichever

is earlier. The_ Contractor is obliged to notify in advance when the Warranty of respectrve
= < .

equiiprnent ‘13 gomg tQ exp1re at least ggﬁrggnths in’ adVance ; ,

Siemens Pakis!a@;;;g. Co.Ltd

=

Page 6
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' .

" - the Owner.

——e
S, R PR "‘ﬁ"m’rf—

ARTICLE —16: INSPECTION / TESTING

The Contractor shali facilitate inspection and testmg of the foreign and iocal equxpment by
NTDC / LESCO and Owner / Consultant i.e NM/s. M.E Consult (Pvt.) Ltd.

Nomination of the Inspectionlw1tness from NTDC / LESCO / Bahria and the cost-of

inspection including traveling, boardmv .Jodging and transportation shall be done / borne by

ARTL@ £ 1 17 Contact Persons and Notlces

All the notices are to be made from either party to the followmg nomlnees

17.1° From Contractor Si_de»f

Mr. Yahya Kamal-Dar

Siemens Pakistan Engineering Company'L.td.
15-A, Sir Agha Khan Road, L.ahore 54000
Ph: 042-62787858-67 Ext 2454

Fax: 042-6370932

17.2 From Owner~Sidei :

Brig (Retd) Bakhtiyarwar Lal Hussain
'Head Services

Bahria Town (Pvt.) Ltd, Lahore

Ph: +92 42 35341611-13

Fax: +982 42 35341610

\

ARTICLE — 18: Performance Security

of contact value within two weeks from the'date of opening of L/C. The Performance -

Secu;?;%wam valid till commissioning of Grid Station.
ARTELE — 19: Site Facilities -

RIS IR

he .Owner shall provide free of charge storage space for equipment, Site Security,
residential area for.Site Staff and Site Ofﬂce facuhty Free of cost electnclty and water Wllf
also be prowded by the Owner ritaval

ARTICLE 20 As Built Drawmgs

_Contractor shall submit 02 sets of as-built drawings for approval. One set of duly approved.

as-huilt drawings shall be made available at Site.

Page 7
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-Contractor shall submit Performance Security in the form of Bank Guarantee equal to 10% -



ent

ARTICLE - 21: RESERVATION CLAUSE

Siemens shall not be obfigated to fulfill this agreement if such fulfillment is prevented by any

impediments arising out of national or international foreign trade or customs requirements or
any embargoes or other sanctions. -

ARTICLE - 23: COMPLIANCE WiTH .EXPORT CONTROL REGULATIONS

1 f Recipient transfers goods (hardware and/ or software and/ or technology as .

"

Siemens Paldst Engg. Co. Ltd.

well as corresponding documentation, regardless of the mode of provision)
delivered by Siemens or works and services {including all kinds of technical
support) performed by Siemens to a third party Recipient shall comply with all -
applicable national and international (re-) export control regulations. In any
event of such transfer of goods, works and services Recipient shall comply with .
the (re-) export control regulations of the Federal Republic of Germany, of the
European Union and of the United States of America.

Prior to any transfer of goods, works and services provt’ded by Siemens to a
third party Recipient shall in particular check and guarantee by appropriate

~measures that

- There will be no infringement of an embargo imposed by the Europesan

Union, by the United States of America and/ or by the United Nations by such_
transfer, by brokenng of contracis concerning those goods, works and
services or by provision of other economic resources in connection with those
goods, works and services, also cons;dermg the limitations of domestic
business and prohibitions of by-passing those embargos;

- Such goods, works and services are nof infended for use in connection with
armaments, nuclear technology or weapons, if and to the extent such use is

* subject to prohibition or. authorization, unless required auihorization is
provided;” -

- The regulations of all applicable Sanctioned Party Lists of the European
Union and the United States of America concerning the trading with entmes,
persons and orgamzatlons listed thereln are considered.

If required to enable authontles or S:emens to conduct export control checks,
Recipient, upon request by Siemens, shall promptly provide Siemens with all
information pertaining to the particular end- Gustomer; the partrcular destination
and the particular intended. use of gaods, works and services provided by

Slemens as well as any export, control restrlctions emstmg \ _

4 Recnpient shall indemmfy and-hold harmiess S:emens from and against any
claim, proceeding, action, fine, oss, cost and damages arising out of or
refating to any noncompliance with export control regulations by Recipient,

and Recipient shall compensate Siemens for all losses and expenses
resuitmg thereof

L]

T
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Siemens Pakd #f Engg, Co. Ltd.

Ve

ICLE - 23: CONFIDENTIALITY
ner (inciuding its employees) having received Documents,

as "Confidential Information") agrees not.to reproduce or disclose Confidential
Information to any third party, without the Contractor's prior written consent, and
not to ‘use Confidential information for any purpose not authorized by
Contractor. Owner agrees to carefully protect Confidential Information, and at least

with the same degree of care used in protecting its similar information. Gontractor

shall be entitlied to disclose Confidentiai 'nformation to iis advisors
sub suppliers

this Contract.

, ‘agents,
and subcontractors to the extent necessary for the purpose of

"ARTICLE — 24: MISCELLANEOUS

24.1 The Owner and the Contractor each bind himself, his partners, successors, assigns
and legal representative to the other party hereto in respects to al! covenants,

agreements and obligation contained in this Contract Agreement.

242 The Contractor's offer shall' be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of

this Contract

243 The Contractor shall be responsible -of the entire equipment till commissioning of the

grid station, however the security and storage will be provided by the Owner. The

Contractor shall appoint a storekeeper for maintaining the record of equipment. '

Suitable site accommodation for store keeper shall be provided by the Owner.

244 Software supplied with the equipment will remain the property of the Owner after
handing over the project.

'245 On completion of civil works; the Owner shall intimate the Contractor to undertake

the Installation, Testing & Commissioning works (ETC). The ETC shall be completed
within stipulated period of fourteen (14) months. However, a.clear four (4) months
time will be required for ETC work after comple’uon of civil works.

248 'Contractor»shalt prowde 3 sets of Operation and Maintenance manuéls of the. main
equipment covered under this Contract at the time of handing over of the project

24.7 ~ The Contractor shall s,ubrnit detailed Project Time Schedule within two (2) weeks of

_signing of the-Contract. This time schedule shall be part of the Centract.

24.8 The Owner shall nominate Englneer of the project with in one week of signing of the
Contract. .
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have
day, month, and year first above written.

OWNER

: CONTRACTOR =T ..
For Bahria Town Pvt. Ltd. For Slemens?q\[ﬁsmn i' Lt
X M !ffJ/SirME;\L;};: ,

Brig {Retd) Bakhtiyarwar
Lal Hussain

Head Services

Bahria Town (Pvt.) Ltd.
-Lahore

O\,

Mr Sha r Hussain _ ‘"

Chief Financial Officer
Bahria Town {Pvt.) Ltd.

iddlqt

Suhail Anwer :
" D vIsldn ControlienE

Rlean Shaukat
Senior Commercial Officer

CEO M.E.Consult (Pvt.) Ltd.

COUNTER SIGN

Brig (Retd)ARid Muzaffar Shah
Administrator Lahore
- Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd.

)
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Annex C to ApPX 3

132KV Grid Station Bahria Town
Mohlanwal Multan Road Lahore .

CONTRACT AGREEMENT

FOR

DESIGN, SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, TESTING AND
COMMISSIOING Regarding Augmentation of 132/11.5KV 10/13 MVA
Power Transformer with 132/11.5KV 20/26 MVA Power Transformer
at Mohlanwal, Bahria Town Grid Station Multan Road Lahore,

Between

BAHRIA TOWN (PVT) LIMITED LAHORE

And




21 LCC Portion only:
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CONTRACT AGREEMENT

This AGREEMENT made at Lahora as of /7;}(_ day of October in the year 2 20
and between

Bahria Town (Pvt) Limited Lahore (hereinafter called OWNER on the 1% Ef?art)
and

Pak Elektron Limited (PEL), 14 Km Ferozepur Road ,Lahore- 54760 Pakistan !
(herainafter called CONTRACTOR on 2™ part)

WITNESSED that OWNER and CONTRACTOR in consideration of the mutual
covenants hereinafter set forth, agree as follows:-

ARTICLE-1: SCOPE OF WORK:

Design, Supply, Instaliation, Testing and Commissioning regarding augmentalion of
132/11.6KV 1013 MVA Power Transformer with 132/11.5KV 20/26 MVA Power
Transformer at Mohlanwal, Bahria Town Grid Station Multan Road Lahore. Details as
following (as per BOQ).

1.1 Removal of existing 10/13 MVA power transformer and its safe shifting to
appropriate/designated place.

1.2 Supply, Installation, testing and commissioning of 132/11.5KV, 20/26 MVA Power
transformer with Aux. Panel, Vector group DYn11, OLTC as per updated NTDC

) specifications.

1.3 Pulling out the 500 MCM cables cut of trenches and its safe sh:ftlng stacking in
Bahria town warehouse.

1.4 Supply, laying, testing and commissioning of 1000MCM single core XLPE Power

Cable as per updated NTDC specifications complete with indeor/outdoor
termination kits.

ARTICLE-2: CONTRACT PRIGE:

The total Contract Price as per attached BOQ: is as under: -

Equipment Price: ' PKR: 51,037,546/~
(Fifty-One Million thnny-seven—thousan¢'-_ —
five hundred and fortytSixipéestofy) "T85

{
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Installation Charges (service charges). PKR: 246,613/~

(Two hundred forty-six thousand six
hundred and thirteen rupees only).

General Sales Tax/Other Taxes: PKR: 8,715,841/-

(Eight million seven hundred fifleen
thousand eight hundred and forty-one
rupees only). : -

Total: o PKR: 60,000,000/-
(Sixty million rupees only).

2.2 The GST/PRA/other taxes may vary and these shall be reimbursed/paid to the centractor
at actual as per the prevailing rates and the amount will be adjusted accordingly.

23 The Owner shall arrange alf necessary documentation and get authorization from

competent authority that, M/s Bahria Town Pvt. Ltd. Is allowed to install the subject Grid
Station equipment.

24 The contract Prices shall remain firm and final for the Contract period subject to this
contract.

ARTICLE-3: TERMS OF PAYMENT:

31 For Supply of Equipment:

20%  Advance payment through cheque within twenty (20} days of Contract  signing
against bank guarantee,

70%  After delivery of equipment at site.

10%  After commissioning, against bank guarantee valid for one year.
3.2 For Engineering, Logistics, Installation, Erection, Testing and_ Commissioning
Services:

20%  Advance payment through cheque within twenty (20) days of Contract  signing
against bank guarantee.

70%  Progressive payments on monthly basis for Engineering. Logistics,
Installation, Testing and Commissioning Services.

10%  After commissioning, against bank guarantee valid for one year.

ARTICLE-4: MOCDE OF PAYMENT:

Advance payment shall be made through cheque and balance payment through intand
irrevocable sight Letter of Credit.

Letter of Credit shall be frrevocable, confirmed, divisible and transferable and is to be opened in
favour of Contractor or beneficiary assigned by the Contractor and shail be established within four
(4) weeks from the date of submission of Performa invoice, In case of any delay in opening of

Letter of Credit, the Contractor shall be compensated for time and cost under Article-7 of these
Terms and Conditions.

The opening charges of Lefter of Credit shall be borne by Owner and subsequent
extension/amendment charges shali be on account of the Contractor provided such
extension/amendment is required due to fault of the Contractor.

ARTICLE-5: INSURANCE & TRANSPORTATION:

. Inland transport, erection, and all risk (ERA) insurance of equipment shall be the responsibility of
%, Contractor.

/6.1 contract shall be legally binding and effective upon signing of this contract agreement by bath
parties.

6.2 commencement of contract shall be determined from the date when following conditions have
been fulfilled:
(Page - 3)
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a) Contract agreement has been duly.executed for and on behalf of the owner and the
contractor.

b} The owner has paid the contractor the advance payment.

c) The contractor has been advised that the irrevocable L/C has been opened in his favour.

d) Authorized from competent authority that M/S Bahria Tewn (Pvt) Limited Lahore is
allowed for the augmentation of power transformer of the subject grid station. -

» .
In case of delay of more than forty-five (45) days in the fulfiiment of the above-mentioned
conditions, the contractor shall be entitled to adequate cost compensation and contract price shall
be revised accordingly.

Q

ARTICLE-7: COMPLETION PERIOD:

The work under the Contract shali be completed within Three (03) months from the date of
commencement as defined in Article 6 above.

However, the completion period is also subject to timely fulfilment of the Owner's obligations as
per Contract Agreement and other prevailing conditions. The date of readiness for energization
shall be treated as date of completion. In case the transformer is ready for energization and for
any reason energization could not be undertaken, the Contractor shall handover Grid to the
Owner. The security and allied responsibility during this pericd shall lie with the Owner. However,
Contractor confirms to carry out the energization later including Test / Pre-commissioning checks
with a proper notice of 10 days by the Owner. .

ARTICLE-8: EXTENSICN OF TIME (EOT):

The Contractor shall be entitled to claim an extension of time in completion period and additional ’
. costs if the works are delayed due to the following reasons.

a) Extra or additional werk ordered by the Owner,
b) Delays due to other Contractor(s) engaged by the Qwner for subject project.

The Contractor shall notify the Consultant i.e. M.E. Consuit (Pvt) Ltd. of his intention ta claim for
extension of time and additional cost to be incurred with in fourteen (14) days of circumstances
for such a claim becoming known to the Contractor. The claim shall be followed as soon as
possible with fuil supporting details, ’

The Owner shall after due consultation with Consultant and Contractor grant extension of time for
completion as may be justified and shall inform in writing to the Contractor accordingly.

ARTICLE-3: CONTRACTOR RIGHTS:

Contractor shall be entitled to terminate the Agreement in case of any of the following:

a} Any Force Majeure event or delays not attributable to the Contractor which last for more than
02 months.

b) Ifthe payment by Owner is more than 60 days late from the date it became due /
payable.

&

ld
c) Material and repeated breach of the Agreement by the Owner which is not gured within a

reasonable period of time after notification to the Owner not later than thirty (30} days after
. notification to the Employer.

d) The work has been suspended for more than 60 days due to any material breach of
Agreement by the Owner. *

e) If the suspension of the Works by the Owner if any. lasts for 06 months.

In case of termination on account of the above-mentioned reasons the Contractor has the right to
‘get paid for the works executed, cost of materials of goods reasonably ordered, the amount of
any other expenditure ‘reasonably incurred in the expectation of completing the Works as well as

the reasonable cost for removal of Contractor's and sub contractor's equipment and
wdemobilization of personnel.

lIimited to loss of use, loss of production, loss of profits o revenue, cost of capital, loss of power,
cost of purchased or replacement power, loss of information and data or any other indirect or
consequential damages.

{Page - 4)
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- ARTICLE-10;: FORCE MAJEURE:

Forcé majeure means any circumnstances beyond the control of the parties, including but not
{imited to:

a) Act of God

b) War and other hostilities, (whether war be declared or not), invasion, act of foreign
enemies or embargo. .

c) lonizing radiation or contamination by radio activity from any nuclear fuel or from any
nuclear waste from the combustion of nuclear fuel, radioactive toxic explosives, or other

hazardous properties of any explosnve nuclear assembly or nuclear components thereof
or any other natural disaster.

d) Rebellion, revolution, Insurrection, military of usurped power and civil war.
e) Riot, commotion or disorder, except where solely restricted to employees of the
Contractor,

Neither party shall consider to be in default or in breach of his obligation under the contract to the
extent of that performance of such obligations is prevented by any cnrcumstances of force
majeure which arise after the date when the contract become effective.

The Contractor shall be entitied to get adequate exten'sion of time and cost relief for delays due to
force majeure or delays not attributable to the Contractor and shall be entitled to terminate the
contract if such aggregate delays continue for more than six months.

ARTICLE-11: LIMITATION OF LIABILITY:

Aggregate limit of liability of the Contractor in any respect shall not exceed 10% of Total Contract

Price.

_— ARTICLE-12: CHANGE ORDERS:

12,1 Contractor shall not be obliged to start work on change request pAn‘or o’ agreement on
price, scope and effect on the scheduie.

12.2 . Confractor shall not be responsible for any change in costs, delays or modified
performance due to changes in the laws, codes, court rulings and/or standards or
decisions made by public authorities after the date of signing of the contract.

12.3  Contractor shall be entitled to adjustment of price, schedule and/or scope arising out of

the Owner's faiture to perform any of its obligations. This will be resolved through
mutua! understanding. .

ARTICLE-13: APPROVALS ! PERMISSIONS:

13.1  Arrangerents related to Site execution at the time of start of the Works shall be the

responsibility of Owner.

13.2  Allcorrespondence to any agency like NTOC/LESCO will be made by the owner or by the
contractor under intimation to the owner.

13.3  All official fees and dues in connection with approval of technical drawmgsldocuments T -

. shall be paid by Owner.

134  Electrical inspector's approval/certification for the Power transformer shall be

responsibility of the contractor.
-

ARTICLE-14: APPROVALS OF DRAWINGS AND TECHNICAL DATA: :

14.1  The approval of drawings and technical data from the concerned authorities shall be the
responsibility of the Contractor. However, submissions shall be made through the Owner
as per requirement of the NTDC/LESCO.

: 44.2  Contractor shall submit four sets technical data, drawings and with valid test certificates
] for approval of consultant/NTDC/LESCO through the Owner. The Contractor shall pursue

the case vigorously so as to ensure its appreval the shortest possible time after payment
of Fee by the owner.

ARTICLE-15: ARBITRATION:

(Page - 5)

{Page - 2) T e .




- Disputes, if any, shall be governed by the Pakistan Arbitration Act,1940. The place of arbitration
shall be Lahore Pakistan.

ARTICLE-18; Warranty:

Warranty of equipment shali be tweive (12) months from the date of commissioning
or eighteen (18) months from the date of delivery of equipment whichever Is earlier.
The Contractor is obliged to notify in advance when the warranty of respective
equipment is going to expire at least 02 months in advance. The warranty is the
exclusive remedy in case of any defect.

ARTICLE-17: INSPECTION / TESTING:

The Contractor shall facilitate inspection and testing of ail the equipment at his cost through 03
inspectors cne from consultant side, ong from ¢lient side and one from LESCO. The
charges/Allowances payable to inspectors shall be In accordance as per LESCO's current policy.

ARTICLE-18: ACCEPTANCE:

1. Provisional Acceptdnce is deemed to have occurred if Employer puts the plant into
commercial operation i.e. other than for testing and commissioning.

2. if, after completion, Contractor requests acceptance of the Works or a portion thereof,
i employer Shall provide such acceptance in written form within two weeks of Contractor's
request, failing which the Works shall be deemed to be accepted. The same shall apply
if Employer refuses acceptance, but does not state the reasons therefore in writing within
. two weeks after receipt of Contractor's request. The reasons to be stated by Employer
Shall at least comprise what works Employer deems to be finished or substantially
defective and why Emplayer is of such apinion.

Furthermore, acceptance shall be deemed to have occurred, if the Works  or any
portion 1hereof Is put to use by owner,

L —
3. Transfer of risk from the Contractor to Owner shall be the provisional

acceptancel/completion of project.

ARTICLE-19: CONTACT PERSONS AND NOTICES:

All the nolices are to be made from either party to the following nominees.

1.1 From Contractor's Side:
Syed Muhammad Raza
General Manager (EPC)
M/s Pak Elekiron (Pvl) Limited
14 KM Ferozpur Road, Lahore.

19.2  From Owner's Side:
Brig. Bakhtiyawar Lal Hussain (R},
Head Services
Corporate Head Office
Orchard Raiwind Road,

. Bahria Town, Lahore. *
p—to— L)
ARTICLE-20: PERFORMANCE SECURITY: .

Contractor shall submit Performance Security in the form of Bank Guarantee equal to 10% of

=mome, CONtract Value within two weeks from the date of opening of L/C. The performance Security shali
m,, emain valid till the defect liability period.

Tacility. Water {free of charge) and Electricity (at charge) shall be provided by the Owner for Site

activities.
" ARTIGLE-22: AS BUILT DRAWINGS and O&M Manuals:
(Page - 6)
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221 Contractor shall submit required sets of as-built drawings for approval, one (01) set of
duly approved as-built drawings shall be made available at site saon after energization,

However, just after completion a draft/hand marked copy of as built drawing will be
provided at site.

22.2. Contractor shall provide four (4) sets of Operation and Maintenance Manuals of the main
equipment covered under this contract at the time of handing over of the project.

ARTICLE-23: CONFIDENTIALITY:

- Owner (including its employees) having received Documents, know-how, data or
information identified by Contractor as confidential (hereinafter referred to as
“Confidential Information”) agrees not to reproduce or disclose Confidential information
to any third party, without the Contractor’s prior written consent and nat to use
Confidential Information for any purpose not authorized by Contractor. Owner agrees to
carefully protect Confidential Information, and at least with the same degree of care used
in protecting its similar information. Contractor shall be entitled to disclose Confidential
Information to its advisors, agents, sub suppliers and subcontractors to the extent
necessary for the purpose of this Contract,

ARTICLE-24: MISCELI ANEQUS:

24.1 The Owner and the Contractor each bind himself, his partners,

successors, assigns and legal representative to the other party hersto in
respects to all’covenants, agreements and obligation contained in this
Contract Agreement.

24.2 The Contractor shall be responsible of the entire equipment till
commissioning of the grid station, however the security and storage will
be provided by the Owner. The Contractor shall appoint a storekeeper for
maintaining the record of equipment. Suitable site accommodation for
store keeper shall be provided by the Owner.

24.3 Software supplied with the equipment will remain the property of the
Cwner after handing over the project.

24 4 Contractor shall provide 4 sets of Operation and Maintenance manuals of

the main equipment covered under this Contract at the time of handing
over of the project.

24.5 The Contractor shall submit detailed Project Time Schedule within (2)

weeks of signing of the Contract. This time schedule shall be part of the
- Contract.

246 The Cwner shall nominate Engineer of the Project within one week of
signing of the Contract.

247 The following documents shall be deemed 10 forms and be read and
construed as part of this Contract.

a) Price Schedule.
b) List of Manufacturers.

¢) Technical Data Sheets of 132/11.5KV 20/26MVA Power Transformer,
HV Equipment.

24.8 Contractor shall have the right to be informed immediately of any third party
claim and to conduct legal defense against such claim. Neither party shall
accept or settle any claim of any third party on behalf of each other.

24.11 Contractor is responsible far the removal of only those hazardous materials
it brought onto the site or generated by Contractor at the site.

(Page -7)
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ARTICLE-26: RESERVATION CLAUSE:

PEL shall not be obligated to fulfil this agreement if such fulfiiment is prevented by any
impediments arising out of national or international foreign trade or customs reqmrements or any

embargoes or other sanctions.

oy

IN WITNESS WHERE OF the parties here to have executed this agreement the
day, month, and year first above written.

OWNER o CONTRACTOR

For Bahria Town Pvt. Ltd. Eor Pak Elektron (Pvt) Ltd.

.' MMWWD /

Brlg Ba ’gnyawa"' fLal Huséam (R) / Syed Muh aza

_;f” Head Seérvices General Ma ager (EPC)
T Bahria Town, Lahare. 14 km, Ferozepur Road, Laho
Witnhess Witness

- ) ( (
3 )i ot

§r. Muhammad Pervaiz C Y Efgr. M ﬁammad Younus Malik
Chief Executive TOR Manager Contracts (EPC)
M.E. Consult (Pvt) lelted; !

14 km, Ferozepur Road, Lahare,

a

Counter Signed

f“@@w

Administrator BaWria Town
ahore.
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" AMENDMENT |
TO :
CONTRACT AGREEMENT

. FOR

“132kV AlS IGRIDSTATION PROJECT AT BAHRIA

- ORCHARD LAHORE

"?.??BESFGN SUPPLY INSTALLATION TESTING & COMMISSIONING OF

132kV GRID STATION AT BAHRIA ORCHARD LAHORE

" Between | - T

'BAHRIA TOWN (PVT) LIMITED

a_'nd

| SIEMENS PAKlsTA’N ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED" .-

Annex Cto Appx 4
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* .2014 by and between . .- ‘ ; Sl s R
.+~ - Batiria Town (Pvt) Limited (hereinafter called OWNER of the 1" part) - = - /;‘"

‘Siemens Paklstan Englnsering Comipany Liniited, 2' Fioof, Stale Lifé Buildicg: 15:A. Sif Agha'
“Road, Lahore (hersinatter called CONTRACTOR of 2% part). . 00 =0 =7 ANLAT
" WITNESSETH ihat GWNER and GONTRAGTOR in Considersion of the iltual Govenants herenafter st -~
" forth, agree as follows:- ~ A ' B .

: Agresment, -

"+ “Articles of the main Contraci Ag

‘ Article-2-Contragt Price .

./~ The above mentionied Pricés are without Duties, Sles Téx and Othier Import Charges, Thase shall be. -
- Téimbursed / paid to the contractor at actual as per the prevalling rates on date of import. -~ ... W

" However that fotal indicative value of Duties, Sales Tax and Other Import Charges is PKR 48,700,278/«

... [Pak Rupaas Forty Nine Million Séven Hundred Thousand Two Huridred Sevanty Eight Only). The .

. breakup of this indicative amiount is also given In (Hie atfached Annexure 8. . . S

lTaay

*f%,;-
ik

c;'f 7 ‘:"T‘
Y ‘J".‘i“}\rf‘-

P

?}i’fﬁ*“”"_ 5 oy L_.

R ,:S%iik;
1§ Amerdmarit to

oy

And

\ " i g

equipment. N

" "The Owner and the Gonlractor had signed the dgreement on 8" Decernber2012 for stpply af sibstaiion " |

- /By-virtya of-ngn iquu'anqa'p]-h__qu by LESCO liie coptriacl was put on hold on thé request of the Owner, -~ . -

Now both parties agreed to revive thé said contract agréément through this Ariendment fo Contract . ° [« w70 0

re,gn"lénl' éfe.ém'end_ed_ to iha iaxi'e'hd-"aé_ ﬁﬁé_ﬁﬂ’énéd‘he‘i’e‘ijﬁdéﬂ‘ o -

"The'su_b arlicle 2.1 and 2.2 are replaced with the following; o oo o . °

T'he:a ;evléed‘ile__mize& 85.0.Q pricés are attached as Anhexuré B..';'r'h'é. fotal cqnlrac'i price is &s unider . 5 . A

. Euro 480,247)- plus . , . o o E
| PKRAS0MS3086L .o . o o

R RIEL-TET L s
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Total Contract Price includes Pkr 4,000,000/- {Pak Rupees Four Million Oniy) an account of Power
Transformer prototype testing cost. In case the Owner arranges a waiver from LESCQ/NTDG the
Transtormer B.O.Q price shall be adjusted accordingly.

Avrticle no. 15: - Period of Defect (Warranty)

- The existing provision of main contract is replaced with the following;

The Contractor shall be responsible of making goods any defect in or damage to any part
. of the Works which may appear or occur during the Defects Liability Period and which

arises from, .gither:

a) Any defective materials, workmanship or design, or .
b) Any act or omission of the Contractor during the Defects Liability Period

The Contractor shall make good the Defects or damage as soon as practicable and at his
own cost,

The Defect Liability Period shall be 12 moaths from the date of Contracior's call for
readiness for witnessing pre-Commissioning or 18 months from the date ‘of delwery of

. equipmenl whichever is earlier.

In case Emp!oyer is needed any exlended warra-nty for any reasori whalsoaver, the
Cortractor on advice of Employer shall obtain this additional warranty from the
manufacturer/supplier and will inform the cost for extended warranty for the desxred period

after havmg cost from manufacturerlsuppher

Article no. 6A;: - Delay Damages
An additional article after article 6 is added as article 6A — Delay Damages

3] iIf the Conltractor fails to complate work within the time for completion, the Employer
shall be entitled to impose liquidated damages unless it can be reasonably
concluged from circumstances that the Employer will suffer no loss. The Employer
shall within reasonable time give Notice to Contractor of his intention. LD shall be
imposed at rate 0.05% per day of delay subject to maximum 10% of Contract price.

into intanded use.

The Contractor may claim an extension of the Time for Complenon if he is or wiil
be delayed in completion the Works by any of the fol|owmg causes:

a) Extra or additional work ordered in writing

b) Exceptional adverse weather conditions

¢) Physical obstruction or conditions which could not reasonably have
been foreseen by the Contractor

d) Employer's or Engineer's instructions, othetWise than by reason of the
Contractor's default

Contract
f) Delay by any other contractor engaged by the Employer
g} Any suspension of the Works except when due to - the Contractors
defaulf
h) Force Majeure

The'L. D. shall be attributable to such part of the works Whlch Employer cannot put .

e} The failure of the Employer to fulfill any of his obirgatrons under the ’

i“:‘%?&’:’iﬂ"‘gﬂ.
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iii} in the event of the failure of the Employer to make payment within the times the
Ernployer shall pay to the Contractor compensation at the rale of eight percent
(8%) per annum, upon sums uppaid from. the date by which the same should have
been paid. The provisions of this Sub-Clause are without prejudice to Contractor's
entitlement.

Article no. 16: Inspection/Testing

The sub article 16 is repléced with the following;

The Contractor shall facilitate the inspection and testing of the forelgn and local equipment.
Cosl of 03 foreign inspections and 03 local inspection including travelling, boarding and
lodging, local transport and daily aliowances of Rs.5,000/~ per day per person for local
inspection and as per present applicable rate for LESCO/WAPDA against office order No.
FO(B&F)/15-3/Vol-VIH3231-3280 dated 29.02.2008 of Rates of Daily Allowance to officials
on Tour/Duty outside Pakistan or amended to the date of |nspectson These expenses shall
be borne by Siemens.

One trlp lo Germany by Two inspectors for Circuit Breakers. e
One trip to China by two inspectors for Current & Voltage Transformers
One trip to China by two inspectors for Disconnectors and surge Arresters,
Three lrips local by two inspectors for MV Panels, Control & Protection
Panels, cables and Trafos.

it will be Siemens responsibility to club the equipment items for FAT witness with
reasonable / possible schedules for inspectors on local and outside Pakistan inspections,

Article no 20A: - Subcontracting
The sub article 20 is replaced with the following;

The Contractor shall not subcontract the whole of the Works.

Except where otherwise provided by the Contract the Contractor shall not subcontract any.
part of the Works wnthout the pnor consent of the Engineer.

The Contractor shall however, not require such consent for purchases of matenals orto
place contracts for minor details or for any part of the Works of which the manufacturer or
supplier is named in the Contract.

1) This addendum shall form an integral part of the agreement.
2) Al capitalized terms not daned herewith shall have the same meanmg ascribed to them in
the agreement.
3) The recital to the addendum shall be an integral part of the agreement
4) Allterms and conditions of the agreement except othervvlse amended herein, shall
contmue to be in full force and effect.

INWITNESS WHEREOF the parties, acting through their authorized representatives have put lhelr
respective hands on this 1* addendum in sets of two (02) originals on the day month and year
herelnabove mentioned.




"
P
£

;

i
:

T LT,

SRR bR

=

agr

o ;z%uv.—._’u‘j?&m@:xﬁ 'ct#ﬁ
: .

L

TR DO HEIA R R e v

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this agreement the day.

month and year first above written.

 OWNER ‘, o ~ 'CONTRACTOR
For Bahria Town Pvt. Ltd.

7
w
9
=

&

Brig (Retd) Bakhtiyaw ,4/,,?,”6@\" -

"

R O R SN T3 201 et

For Siermens Pakistan Eng. Co, Ltd "

Lal Hussain - T T ST A

H,ead of Services .
Batiria Town (Pvt) Ltd.

U Lt S A

Lah'ore‘

A e T MonslAD T YAWAKDAR®
General Manager Finance o rench Controler - HEADETTS
Bahria Town (Pvt.) Ltd. B, S Ll B :

Witness:

a
©_ProJsct Controller :
- ETT8-5lsmens Pakistan -

Counter Sign

Brigd Ahid Muzaffar Shah

Admlnlstrator Lahore
Bahria Town (Pvt.) Ltd
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132 KV GRID STATION PROJECT

CONTRACT AGREEMENT
FOR
DESIGN, SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, TESTING & COMMISSIONING

- OF 132KV GRID STATION AT BAHRIA ORCHARD LAHORE o
-, . i

L. between

BAHRIA TOWN (PVT) LIMITED

and B
SIEMENS PAKISTAN ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED i

A
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CONTRACT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT maue at Lanore as of _08™ _ day of December in the year 2012 by and

fraly

MCen

Bahria Town (Pvt) Limited {hereinatter calied OWNER of the 1* part)

Sie

,
(4]

and

mens Pakistan Engineering Company Limited, 2™ Floor. State Lite Building, 15-A Sir
1w Khan Road, Lahore (hereinalter catlled CONTRACTOR of 2™ pant).

WITNESSETH that OWNER and CONTRACTOR in consideration of the mutual covenants

hur

vinafter set forth, agree as follows -

ARTICLE - 1: SCOPE OF WORK

i Design, Supply, Instalfation, Testing & Comimissioning of 132kV Grid Slation al
Bahria Orchard Lahere (Details as per enclosed "Annexure A; BOQ Price Schedule)
heremafter called Site

14 Crvil design, approvals and executton shall be cartiet cul by the Owaer  The

7o

/

i %}\

Contractor shail provide relevant information te enswre that the civil works are
according fo the requilements of the equiprient 1o be installad. All civil woik drawings
shall be forwarded to Contractor for approvai prior {0 execution. If there s any delay
in the project execution due to civil work issues the Contraclor shall be adequately

comipensated for both tine and cost.

.
.ﬂ‘_?,gi‘"f-‘“‘; (‘_— ‘..t .
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ARTICLE - 2: CONTRACT PRICE

thetotat Contract Price as per BOQ. Annexure A ts as under

v FCC Portion :
. N . \ _— - A, *
Euro 380,720/ R
{Euro Three Hundred Eighty 1housand Seven Hundred Twenty Ontyy w2 L& & - 3
A
¥ LCC Portion : ' e

PKR 169 790,761/-
tPak Rupees One Hundred Sty Nine Mitwon Seven Hundred binety mu-.saud
Seven Hinuded Sixty Gne Only)

221 The above mentioned Prces are wihout Duties, Sales Tax and Uther Fuport
Charges. These shall be reimbursed 7 paud lo the contractor o actua as pe thoe
prevalirg rales
HUW&‘\?PHW%L{ indicative value of Dulies. Saies Tax and Other Impor Charpes s N JURPEE
P 40,040,865/3 {(Pak Rupees Forty Million Forty Thousand Eight MHundred ; e

Sixty-E fhe breakup of this ndicative amount 5 also given e the atacher ..
Annexure A . =
L 23  Price Basis

Prices shail remetn firm and final for the Contract penod and are bascd on the
curront duties (=08 and levies.,

The provisicss ard benefit of SKO 575 (172006 cated 05.06.06 which aifows 5%
Customs Duly on eguipment imported for High Voltuge Subststios Save beon
vonsidered (o the mdicative Values.

2
Lo

The Sules Tax andie. Spenial Excise Duly wherever applicable shail e Washu 1o
the Cwner separately for rernbursement,

The Owner shall anange alf necessary documentation and get awhonzatios o
competent authornty that, Mrs Bahria Town Put. Lid 15 aliowed to instal the subuee
~ and station.

o ERERRL

ARTICLE - 3: TERMS OF PAYMENT

kd

For Supply of Cquipment

20%  advanco payment threugh cheyue witimn bwenly {20) days of Contrast soming
against nank gukranteg

S sgainst nspechon ceitiicate for local equpment andg’or bl of ading tor
forein vaupimen!

GHT alle cLnanssIzning. aguanst bank guataniee vadio 1o one yoeas

o

PR I [
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3.2 For Engineering, Logistics, instaliation. Erection, Testing and Commissioninig
Services

20%  advance payment through cheque within twenty {20} days ol Contract signay
against bank guarantee

5%  Progress payments on manthly basis for Engineering, Loglstu.s instaliabion.
Erecton, Testing and Commissioning Services

Us%  aller commissioning. against bank guaraniee vaiid for one yoar

i For Duties. Sales Tax and Other lmport Charges

[#53

100% of Dulics, Sales Tax and Other Import Charges shall be resnbursed al aclui
on delvery of Cyguipment at Site against nvoice(s).

ARTICLE ~ 4: MODE OF PAYMENT

Advance payment shali be made through cheyue and salance paymieil (hiough niandg
rrevocobte sight | efter of Credit

The payment of foreiun currency portion of the Contract shall be made to the Contractor =»
aijuivalent PRIR sonverted at spot rate prevailing on the dale of nvoice(s)

vetter of Cradit shafl be urevocable, confirmed, divisible and translerable and s o be
aspened in faver of Contractor or beneliciary assigned by the Contracter and shal be
astablished within four {4) weeks {rom the date of submissien of Performia inveice ncasa ot
any delay in epening of Letter of Credit, the Contractor shall be compensalcd for e ang

cos: under Article- 7 0F these Terms & Conditions.

fno opening charges of Letter of Credit shall be borne by Owper and solsegootd
catersion/amendmaent charges shall be on account of the Contractor prov bt seeh
estensionzamendment 1s required due to (ault of the Contractor

ARTICLE — 5: INSURANCE & TRANSPORTATION

tionne, miand transpoit and Erection All Risk (EAR) nsurance of equipmoent shat e me
rasuponsibility ol Convacter .

ARTICLE - 6: COMPLETION PERICD

The work tidet the Cortract shall be completed within Twelve 112) mopths fon: tne date
recoipt of advance poyment ang opereng of LC and Date of ru(,expl of appruves nmnio ey
Ltigram (S1DY fremy BB Banna Town PeC L inuted, whichever is later However. the
compieton penod ¢ subject fo tmely huidiment of the Owner's oo!sg'\tlo'ts as uer Contast
Agreement snd other prevanling conditions The dafe of readiness for encrgisation shal} ba
freated as date of completion In case e Grid Station i ready for energisation and ‘o1 zey
teason enargisiion oould not be undertaken, the Conlractor shall har-tove: Uns o the
Gwnar The Secuidy and alhed 1esponsibdty during this period shait lie wah the Wi
sepover . Contractor conbints to carry out the epergisation later including fest e
COMMISSINNMG Checks with a propor notice of 02 weeks by Gwner,

Pagi +
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ARTICLE ~ 7: EXTENSION OF TIME (EOT)

Thie Conlractor shall.be entilled fo clanm an extension of time in completon parog and
aaditional costs if the works are detayed due to the fellowing reasons:

a) Extra or additional work ordered by the Owner.
b} Delays due lo uther contractor{s} engaged by the Owner for subject projec!

The Contractor shall nolify the Consuflant i.e. M/s. M.E Consult (Pvt) Ltd. of his mention
1o cinm lor extenson of ime and additional cost 10 be incuned weth in fourteen (145 days of
encumstances lor such a claim becoming known to the Cantractor. The chiwm shab Lo
foftowed as soon as possible with full supporting details

The Owner shall after due consultation with Consuttant and Contractor grant extension of
time for completion as may be justfied and shall inform in writng to the Contractor
accordingly.

4
2
&
P

ARTICLE - 8: CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES

he Contractor shalt not be liable tor any indiract or consegquential loss or damage insiuding
bui not mited 10 toss of use, loss of production, loss of profits or revenue cost of capilal,
foss of power, cost of purchased or replacement power, oss of information and data 07 any
other indirect ¢f consequential damages.

ARTICLE — 9: FORCE MAJEURE :

Force nigjeure means any circumstances beyond the control of the partios,
mcluding bt no! imuted o

a4 Actof Cod

by War and other hostibties.(whether war be declared o not), invasion oet of foregn
enemies of embargn

¢} lonizing radiation or contamination by radio activity from any nuclear tuei ar from any
nuclear wasle from the combustion of nuclear fuel, radio aclive toxic explosives, or

”

o2,
vlher hazardous properties of any explosive nuciear assembly or nuclear companenis
therect or any other natural disaster;

#) Rebelran, ovoiution nsurechon, ralfary or usuroed power and civil war

e Bol commciion or disonder, except wheie solely resticled to omployoes o the
Conttactus

Nadher porty shad consider o be i defauit of o breach of Lus shhgatio el
to the extent of mat purlormaneas of such obligatians s prevented by any o
torce majowre which anse after e date when the contiact becune effogive

g3

S

W

The contractor shalt be entitted te get adequate extension of tme and cust [2hC? 00 oy
due o torce mueare or delays not attributabie 0 the contractur and shai e eotdlod 10

§omans ks Enpg. Co. Lt

Pape 8
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teiminate the contract if such aggregate delays continue for more than six months

ARTIGLE — 10: LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

nggregate limit of liability of the Contractor in any respect shall not exceed 10% of Tolal
Contract Price.

_ARTICLE - 11: CHANGE ORDERS

111  Contractor shall nol be obliged o start work on change requests prior (o
agreement on price, scope and effect on the schedule

11.2 Contractor shall not be responsible for any change in costs, delays or medified
performance due to changes in the law, codes, court rulings and/or standards or
decisions made by public authorities after the date of signing of the contract.

113 Contractor shall be entitied to adjustment of price, schedule and/or scope arising out
of the Qwner's faiiure to perform any of its abligations.

ARTICLE — 12: APPROVALS/PERMISSIONS

121 Arrangament related to Sile execution at the time of start of the Works shall be lhe
responsibility of the Owner.
12.2 Alt correspondence to any agency like NTDC/LESCO will be done on behat!l of the

Owner.
12.3 All officiat fees and dues in connection with approval of technical Iteraturefdrawings
]_____ and electncal inspector's approval ete. will be paid by Owner.

f ARTICLE — 13: APPROVAL OF DRAWINGS AND TECHNICAL DATA

; 131 The approval of druwings and technical data from the concelned authonties shait b
f the responsibiiity of the Contractor. However submission shall be made ihrough the
! Owner as per requirement of the NTDC.

132 Contractor shall submit four sets of tochnical data and drawings tor approval of
consultanN1DCAESCOQ through the Owner. The Contractor shall pursue the case
vigorously so as to ensure its approval within 21 days while owner 1s obliged to pay
the NTDU fee within one week of receipt of invoice.

T e i e

ARTICLE - 14; ARBITRATION o

Disputes, if any, shall be governed by the Pakistan Arbitration Act, 1940 The place of
arbitraticn shidl b Lanoie. . o~y vy by
) t

¢ § e 4 LR .. AL

O T T BB PRI S - Y
ARTICLE - 15" WARRANTY =2/ o 77 Pert '2"!‘_.
b SRR

Wariranty of m_qulpmwt s'h/aﬁe twelve {12) months from the dule of Contractors readimesy
fur commissioning -G elgme..en {18} mienibs from the date of detivery of equipment wnsd‘?ve E
is earlier. The Contractor is obliged to notty in advance when the warranty of rcspel,t.w
equlpmenl is going to expirc at least 02 months in advance. .
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ARTICLE - 16: INSPECTION / TESTING

fhe Comtractor shall facilitule inspection and testing of the foreign and local enupmont by
NTDC /7 LESCO and Owner 7 Consultant 1.e Mis. M.E Consult (PvL) Ltd.

Nonunation of the inspection / wilness frem NTDC 7 LESCO / Jabria_and the cost of
¥

mispection includuig traveing. boarding. lodging and transportation shall be dene « burne oy
¢ Owner. . T

\ ARTICLE — 17: Contact Persons and Notices

Ait the notices are (o be made from either parly to the following nomineos:

3

171  From Contractor Side

8r. Yahya Kaniai Dar -~

Siemens Pakistan Engmecring Company Ltd

15-A, Sir Agha Khan Road, Lahore 54000 "

) Fh 042 .62787858-687 Ext 2454 ‘
& _Fax: 042-6370932 B
172  From Owner Side ° ’).':7

Brig (Retd) Bakhtiyarwar Lal Hussain o
 Beahria Town Pyt Lid, Lahote

P +02 42 3534161113

Fax' +92 42 35341610 ¥

ARTICLE - 18: Performance Security .

¢ ienfractor shall submit Performance Security in the form of Bank (uarantee equal to 2 0%
Lot ponbt vilue withy two weeks from the date of opening of 1/ The Pedaimarce
ocaindy shalt temamn vl bl commissioning of Grid Station.

%, ARTICLE - 19: PLC & Telecommunication

ihe PLC & Telecommunication equipruent is accurding to the Gontract BOK2. Annexuras &
FLC Fquipment and sereices at the other end of 132KV Bahia Town Gnd staon nave ne
been foreseen under this Contract

RTICLE - 20: Site Facilities

I R AR AR LA

e Qwner shall provige free of charge storage space 1o equipment, Sre Secndly, L
resiiental area for Sne Stalf and Site Office facility. Free of cost eleclncty and water, whi
also he provided by the Owner, if available at Sites.

ot Cﬂud'
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ARTICLE —~ 21: As Built Drawings

Cortractor shall submi 02 sels of as-buit dravyings for approval. One set of duiy approved

as-built drawings shall be made availabie at Site

ARTICLE -22: RESERVATION CLAUSE

Siernens shali net be obligated to fulfl! this agreement if such ulfiliment »s preverded by ary
mpediments arsing out of national or international foreign trade or customs reguirements of
any embdargees or other sanchions

ARTICLE -23: COMPLIANCE WITH EXPORT CONTROL REGULATIONS

.

[gY]

It Recipient transters goods (hardware and/ or software and/ or technology as
well as corresponding documentation, regardless of the mode of prov.sicn)
dalivered by Swemens or works and services (ncludmg ail kinds of tecnmcal
support) performad by Siermens o a third party Recipiant shalt comply with ail
applicable national and international (1e-) export contiol regutabcns. in any
event of such transfer of goods, works and services Recipient shall compiy with
the (re-) export control regutations of the Federal Republic of Germany of the
Furopean Union and of the Uniled States of America.

i’rior to any transfer of goods, works and services provided by Stemens o a
third party Recipient shall in particular check and guarantec by appopiatn
Mmeasures that

Thure will pe no intringement of an embargo unmposed by the Luropuean
Union, by the United States of America and? or by the United Natiuns gy such
transfer, by brokering of contracts concerning those goods, wotks and
SEIVICES Ul by provision of other econoimic resources in connoction with those
goods, works and services, also considering the limitations of domwestic
business and prohibitions of by-passing those embargos;

Such gouds, works and services are not ntendoed for use i cunnection s ih
armaments, nuctear technology or weapaons, it and to the extent such use is
subject to prohibition or authorization, uniess required authurizaben s
provided,

The regulations of all applicabie Sanclivned Party Lists o the Lwropoan
Umion and the United States of Amernca concerning the trading with enitbos
persons dnd orgamzahons listed therein arte considared.

3 requued o enabio authorities or Siemens o conduct export conlrol ciwchs,

Recipent, upon request Ly Siemens, shall promipily provide Siermnmens with al]
information pertinning to the particular end customer, the partisular dustination
and the particular imtended use of goods, works and servicas provided by
Siemens, as well as any export controf restrictions existing.

4 Recipient shall mdemnity and hold harmiess Siemens from and agaiest ary
cluim, procecding, achon, fine, loss, cost and damayges ansing oul of n cetatog

om s DI AENGE- Co.ltd
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1o any noncomplance with expost control regulations by Recipient, and Recipient
shall compensate Sicmens for all losses and expenses resulling thereot,

ARTICLE - 24: CONFIDENTIALITY

Owner (including ds employees) having received Documents, know-how, data
or information dentified by Contracter as confidential (heremnatter relerrao o
as "Confidentia! Information”) agrees nct o reproduce or disclose Conidential
iformalion to any third party, withoul the Contractor's prior written consent, and
ne! to  use Confidential Information for any purpose not  authonzed by
Contractar Owner agrees lo carefully protect Confidential Information, acd al least
with the same degree of core used in protecting its simiar infoimation  Contractor
shall be enttlee lo disclose Conhdential Infarmation to s adwvissrs agents,
sub suppliers  and subcontractors to the extent necessary for the purpuse of
this Contract

ARTICLE ~ 25: MISCELLANEOGUS i

251 The Owner and the Contractor each bind himself, his panners, successors, assignsg
and legal representative to the other parly hereto in respects (o all covenanis,
agreements and obligation contaned in this Contract Agreement

252 The Contiacior's offer shall be deemed to form and be read and consirued as pan of
this Contiao!

253 The Contractor shall be responsible of the entire equipment till comnussioaing of tha
gnid station, however the security and slorage will be provided by the Qv Tha
Contracior shall appoint a storekecper tor maintaining the recotd of ecupment,
Suitable site accommodation fur store keeper shalf be provided by the Uwner -«

C2h 4 Software suppbed with the equipment wil remam the propery of the O sl
[
handing over the project

255 On compiction of civil works, the Qwner shall intimate the Contraclor o underiake
the Instatiation, Testing & Commissioning works {ETC). The ETC shall be completed
within stipulatent period of fourteen (14) months. However, a clear four {4} manths
time will be required for ETC work after completion of civil works,

256 Contracior shall provide 3 sets of Operation and Maintenance manualy of the main
cquimnent cavered ander s Contract al the time of handing over ol the prosect

U 257  The Contractor shail sutmit detaded Project Tunc Schedule within two (i) waeks o o
sigming of the Contract. Tius tune schedwe shait be part of the Countiact

T —

258  jhe Qwner shal nonunate Engineer ol the project vath in one week of sigeng of te
Gontract

Lot 2akist; .Enqg.Co. 14,
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Lal Hussain
Iead Services

Lahore

N WITNESS WHEREQF the parties hereto have executed this agreement the

day, month, and.year first above written.

OWNER ' CONTRACTOR
For Bahria Town Pvt. Ltd. For Siemens Pakistan Eng. Co. Lid.

a/dﬁ-' / can
rig {Retd} Bakhuyarwar

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd.

AR

Mr. Shabbar Hussain
Chict Financial Officar
Bahria Town {i’vt ) Lid.

Witngss: 1ess:
En Muhﬂmmad Pervaiz §h. Mr Rizwan Shaukat
. CEO ME Consult (Put) Lid. ~ Senior Commercial Officer

cou R SIGN

-

e
Brig {Retd) Ahid Muzaffar Shah

Administrator Lahore
Bahria Town (Pvl.} Lt

Sizmens Pa%fngg. Co. L,

Page 10

PRSP SRNT L S RT——



	Page 1
	Page 6
	Page 10
	Page 12
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52
	Page 53
	Page 54
	Page 55
	Page 56
	Page 57
	Page 59
	Page 60
	Page 61
	Page 62
	Page 63
	Page 64
	Page 65
	Page 66
	Page 67
	Page 68
	Page 69
	Page 70
	Page 71
	Page 72
	Page 73
	Page 74
	Page 75
	Page 76
	Page 77
	Page 78
	Page 79
	Page 80
	Page 81
	Page 82
	Page 83
	Page 84
	Page 85
	Page 86
	Page 87
	Page 88
	Page 89
	Page 90
	Page 91
	Page 92
	Page 93
	Page 94
	Page 95
	Page 96
	Page 97
	Page 98
	Page 99
	Page 100
	Page 101
	Page 102
	Page 103
	Page 104
	Page 105
	Page 106
	Page 107
	Page 108
	Page 109
	Page 110
	Page 111
	Page 112
	Page 113
	Page 114
	Page 115
	Page 116
	Page 117
	Page 118
	Page 119
	Page 120
	Page 121
	Page 122
	Page 123
	Page 124
	Page 125
	Page 126
	Page 127
	Page 128
	Page 129
	Page 130
	Page 131
	Page 132
	Page 133
	Page 134
	Page 135
	Page 136
	Page 137
	Page 138
	Page 139
	Page 140
	Page 141
	Page 142
	Page 143
	Page 144
	Page 145
	Page 146
	Page 147
	Page 148
	Page 149
	Page 150
	Page 151
	Page 152
	Page 153
	Page 154
	Page 155
	Page 156
	Page 157
	Page 158
	Page 159
	Page 160
	Page 161
	Page 162
	Page 163
	Page 164
	Page 165
	Page 166
	Page 167
	Page 168
	Page 169
	Page 170
	Page 171
	Page 172
	Page 173
	Page 174
	Page 175
	Page 176
	Page 177
	Page 178
	Page 179
	Page 180
	Page 181
	Page 182
	Page 183
	Page 184
	Page 185
	Page 186
	Page 187
	Page 188
	Page 189
	Page 190
	Page 191
	Page 192
	Page 193
	Page 194
	Page 195
	Page 196
	Page 197
	Page 198
	Page 199
	Page 200
	Page 201
	Page 202
	Page 203
	Page 204
	Page 325
	Page 326
	Page 327
	Page 328
	Page 329
	Page 330
	Page 331
	Page 332
	Page 333
	Page 334
	Page 335
	Page 336
	Page 337
	Page 338
	Page 339
	Page 340
	Page 341
	Page 342
	Page 343
	Page 344
	Page 345
	Page 346
	Page 347
	Page 348
	Page 349
	Page 350
	Page 351
	Page 352
	Page 353
	Page 355
	Page 356
	Page 357
	Page 358
	Page 359
	Page 360
	Page 361
	Page 362
	Page 363
	Page 364
	Page 365
	Page 366
	Page 367
	Page 368
	Page 369
	Page 370
	Page 371
	Page 372
	Page 373
	Page 374
	Page 375
	Page 376
	Page 377
	Page 378
	Page 379
	Page 380
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52
	Page 53
	Page 54
	Page 55
	Page 56
	Page 57
	Page 58
	Page 59
	Page 60
	Page 61
	Page 62
	Page 63
	Page 64
	Page 65
	Page 66
	Page 67
	Page 68
	Page 69
	Page 70
	Page 71
	Page 72
	Page 73
	Page 74
	Page 75
	Page 76
	Page 77
	Page 78
	Page 79
	Page 80
	Page 81
	Page 82
	Page 83
	Page 84
	Page 85
	Page 86
	Page 87
	Page 88
	Page 89
	Page 90
	Page 91
	Page 92
	Page 93
	Page 94
	Page 95
	Page 96
	Page 97
	Page 98
	Page 99
	Page 100
	Page 101
	Page 102
	Page 103
	Page 104
	Page 105
	Page 106
	Page 107
	Page 108
	Page 109
	Page 110
	Page 111
	Page 112
	Page 113
	Page 114
	Page 115
	Page 116
	Page 117
	Page 118
	Page 119
	Page 120
	Page 121
	Page 122
	Page 123
	Page 124
	Page 125
	Page 126
	Page 127
	Page 128
	Page 129
	Page 130
	Page 131
	Page 132
	Page 133
	Page 134
	Page 135
	Page 136
	Page 137
	Page 138
	Page 139
	Page 140
	Page 141
	Page 142
	Page 143
	Page 144
	Page 145
	Page 146
	Page 147
	Page 148
	Page 149
	Page 150
	Page 151
	Page 152
	Page 153
	Page 154
	Page 155
	Page 156
	Page 157
	Page 158
	Page 159
	Page 160
	Page 161
	Page 162
	Page 163
	Page 164
	Page 165
	Page 166
	Page 167
	Page 168
	Page 169
	Page 170
	Page 171
	Page 172
	Page 173
	Page 174
	Page 175
	Page 176
	Page 177
	Page 178
	Page 179
	Page 180
	Page 181
	Page 182
	Page 183
	Page 184
	Page 185
	Page 186
	Page 187
	Page 188
	Page 189
	Page 190
	Page 191
	Page 192
	Page 193
	Page 194
	Page 195
	Page 196
	Page 197
	Page 198
	Page 199
	Page 200
	Page 201
	Page 202
	Page 203
	Page 204
	Page 205
	Page 206
	Page 207
	Page 208
	Page 209
	Page 210
	Page 211
	Page 212
	Page 213
	Page 214
	Page 215
	Page 216
	Page 217
	Page 218
	Page 219
	Page 220
	Page 221
	Page 222
	Page 223
	Page 224
	Page 225
	Page 226
	Page 227
	Page 228
	Page 229
	Page 230
	Page 231
	Page 232
	Page 233
	Page 234
	Page 235
	Page 236
	Page 237
	Page 238
	Page 239
	Page 240
	Page 241
	Page 242
	Page 243
	Page 244
	Page 245
	Page 246
	Page 247
	Page 248
	Page 249
	Page 250
	Page 251
	Page 252
	Page 253
	Page 254
	Page 255
	Page 256
	Page 257
	Page 258
	Page 259
	Page 260
	Page 261
	Page 262
	Page 263
	Page 264
	Page 265
	Page 266
	Page 267
	Page 268
	Page 269
	Page 270
	Page 271
	Page 272
	Page 273
	Page 274
	Page 275
	Page 276
	Page 277
	Page 278
	Page 279
	Page 280
	Page 281
	Page 282
	Page 283
	Page 284
	Page 285
	Page 286
	Page 287
	Page 288
	Page 289
	Page 290
	Page 291
	Page 292
	Page 293
	Page 294
	Page 295
	Page 296
	Page 297
	Page 298
	Page 299
	Page 300
	Page 301
	Page 302
	Page 303
	Page 304
	Page 305
	Page 306
	Page 307
	Page 308
	Page 309
	Page 310
	Page 311
	Page 312
	Page 313
	Page 314
	Page 315
	Page 316
	Page 317
	Page 318
	Page 319
	Page 320
	Page 321
	Page 322
	Page 323
	Page 324
	Page 325
	Page 326
	Page 327
	Page 328
	Page 329
	Page 330
	Page 331
	Page 332
	Page 333
	Page 334
	Page 335
	Page 336
	Page 337
	Page 338
	Page 339
	Page 340
	Page 341
	Page 342
	Page 343
	Page 344
	Page 345
	Page 346
	Page 347
	Page 348
	Page 349
	Page 350
	Page 351
	Page 352
	Page 353
	Page 354
	Page 355
	Page 356
	Page 357
	Page 358
	Page 359
	Page 360
	Page 361
	Page 362
	Page 363
	Page 364
	Page 365
	Page 366
	Page 367
	Page 368
	Page 369
	Page 370
	Page 371
	Page 372
	Page 373
	Page 374
	Page 375
	Page 376
	Page 377
	Page 378
	Page 379
	Page 380
	Page 381
	Page 382
	Page 383
	Page 384
	Page 385
	Page 386
	Page 387
	Page 388
	Page 389
	Page 390
	Page 391
	Page 392
	Page 393
	Page 394
	Page 395
	Page 396
	Page 397
	Page 398
	Page 399
	Page 400
	Page 401
	Page 402
	Page 403
	Page 404
	Page 405
	Page 406
	Page 407
	Page 408
	Page 409
	Page 410
	Page 411
	Page 412
	Page 413
	Page 414
	Page 415
	Page 416
	Page 417
	Page 418
	Page 419
	Page 420
	Page 421
	Page 422
	Page 423
	Page 424
	Page 425
	Page 426
	Page 427
	Page 428
	Page 429
	Page 430
	Page 431
	Page 432
	Page 433
	Page 434
	Page 435
	Page 436
	Page 437
	Page 438
	Page 439
	Page 440
	Page 441
	Page 442
	Page 443
	Page 444
	Page 445
	Page 446
	Page 447
	Page 448
	Page 449
	Page 450
	Page 451
	Page 452
	Page 453
	Page 454
	Page 455
	Page 456
	Page 457
	Page 458
	Page 459
	Page 460
	Page 461
	Page 462
	Page 463
	Page 464
	Page 465
	Page 466
	Page 467
	Page 468
	Page 469
	Page 470
	Page 471
	Page 472
	Page 473
	Page 474
	Page 475
	Page 476
	Page 477
	Page 478
	Page 479
	Page 480
	Page 481
	Page 482
	Page 483
	Page 484
	Page 485
	Page 486
	Page 487
	Page 488
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52
	Page 53
	Page 54
	Page 55
	Page 56
	Page 57
	Page 58
	Page 59
	Page 60
	Page 61
	Page 62
	Page 63
	Page 64
	Page 65
	Page 66
	Page 67
	Page 68
	Page 69
	Page 70
	Page 71
	Page 72
	Page 73
	Page 74
	Page 75
	Page 76
	Page 77
	Page 78
	Page 79
	Page 80
	Page 81
	Page 82
	Page 83
	Page 84
	Page 85
	Page 86
	Page 87
	Page 88
	Page 89
	Page 90
	Page 91
	Page 92
	Page 93
	Page 94
	Page 95
	Page 96
	Page 97
	Page 98
	Page 99
	Page 100
	Page 101
	Page 102
	Page 103
	Page 104
	Page 105
	Page 106
	Page 107
	Page 108
	Page 109
	Page 110
	Page 111
	Page 112
	Page 113
	Page 114
	Page 115
	Page 116
	Page 117
	Page 118
	Page 119
	Page 120
	Page 121
	Page 122
	Page 123
	Page 124
	Page 125
	Page 126
	Page 127
	Page 128
	Page 129
	Page 130
	Page 131
	Page 132
	Page 133
	Page 134
	Page 135
	Page 136
	Page 137
	Page 138
	Page 139
	Page 140
	Page 141
	Page 142
	Page 143
	Page 144
	Page 145
	Page 146
	Page 147
	Page 148
	Page 149
	Page 150
	Page 151
	Page 152
	Page 153
	Page 154
	Page 155
	Page 156
	Page 157
	Page 158
	Page 159
	Page 160
	Page 161
	Page 162
	Page 163
	Page 164
	Page 165
	Page 166
	Page 167
	Page 168
	Page 169
	Page 170
	Page 171
	Page 172
	Page 173
	Page 174
	Page 175
	Page 176
	Page 177
	Page 178
	Page 179
	Page 180
	Page 181
	Page 182
	Page 183
	Page 184
	Page 185
	Page 186
	Page 187
	Page 188
	Page 189
	Page 190
	Page 191
	Page 192
	Page 193
	Page 194
	Page 195
	Page 196
	Page 197
	Page 198
	Page 199
	Page 200
	Page 201
	Page 202
	Page 203
	Page 204
	Page 205
	Page 206
	Page 207
	Page 208
	Page 209
	Page 210
	Page 211
	Page 212
	Page 213
	Page 214
	Page 215
	Page 216
	Page 217
	Page 218
	Page 219
	Page 220
	Page 221
	Page 222
	Page 223
	Page 224
	Page 225
	Page 226
	Page 227
	Page 228
	Page 229
	Page 230
	Page 231
	Page 232
	Page 233
	Page 234
	Page 235
	Page 236
	Page 237
	Page 238
	Page 239
	Page 240
	Page 241
	Page 242
	Page 243
	Page 244
	Page 245
	Page 246
	Page 247
	Page 248
	Page 249
	Page 250
	Page 251
	Page 252
	Page 253
	Page 254
	Page 255
	Page 256
	Page 257
	Page 258
	Page 259
	Page 260
	Page 261
	Page 262
	Page 263
	Page 264
	Page 265
	Page 266
	Page 267
	Page 268
	Page 269
	Page 270
	Page 271
	Page 272
	Page 273
	Page 274
	Page 275
	Page 276
	Page 277
	Page 278
	Page 279
	Page 280
	Page 281
	Page 282
	Page 283
	Page 284
	Page 285
	Page 286
	Page 287
	Page 288
	Page 289
	Page 290
	Page 291
	Page 292
	Page 293
	Page 294
	Page 295
	Page 296
	Page 297
	Page 298
	Page 299
	Page 300
	Page 301
	Page 302
	Page 303
	Page 304
	Page 305
	Page 306
	Page 307
	Page 308
	Page 309
	Page 310
	Page 311
	Page 312
	Page 313
	Page 314
	Page 315
	Page 316
	Page 317
	Page 318
	Page 319
	Page 320
	Page 321
	Page 322
	Page 323
	Page 324
	Page 325
	Page 326
	Page 327
	Page 328
	Page 329
	Page 330
	Page 331
	Page 332
	Page 333
	Page 334
	Page 335
	Page 336
	Page 337
	Page 338
	Page 339
	Page 340
	Page 341
	Page 342
	Page 343
	Page 344
	Page 345
	Page 346
	Page 347
	Page 348
	Page 349
	Page 350
	Page 351
	Page 352
	Page 353
	Page 354
	Page 355
	Page 356
	Page 357
	Page 358
	Page 359
	Page 360
	Page 361
	Page 362
	Page 363
	Page 364
	Page 365
	Page 366
	Page 367
	Page 368
	Page 369
	Page 370
	Page 371
	Page 372
	Page 373
	Page 374
	Page 375
	Page 376
	Page 377
	Page 378
	Page 379
	Page 380
	Page 381
	Page 382
	Page 383
	Page 384
	Page 385
	Page 386
	Page 387
	Page 388
	Page 389
	Page 390
	Page 391
	Page 392
	Page 393
	Page 394
	Page 395
	Page 396
	Page 397
	Page 398
	Page 399
	Page 400
	Page 401
	Page 402
	Page 403
	Page 404
	Page 405
	Page 406
	Page 407
	Page 408
	Page 409
	Page 410
	Page 411
	Page 412
	Page 413
	Page 414
	Page 415
	Page 416
	Page 417
	Page 418
	Page 419
	Page 420
	Page 421
	Page 422
	Page 423
	Page 424
	Page 425
	Page 426
	Page 427
	Page 428
	Page 429
	Page 430
	Page 431
	Page 432
	Page 433
	Page 434
	Page 435
	Page 436
	Page 437
	Page 438
	Page 439
	Page 440
	Page 441
	Page 442
	Page 443
	Page 444
	Page 445
	Page 446
	Page 447
	Page 448
	Page 449
	Page 450
	Page 451
	Page 452
	Page 453
	Page 454
	Page 455
	Page 456
	Page 457
	Page 458
	Page 459
	Page 460
	Page 461
	Page 462
	Page 463
	Page 464
	Page 465
	Page 466
	Page 467
	Page 468
	Page 469
	Page 470
	Page 471
	Page 472
	Page 473
	Page 474
	Page 475
	Page 476
	Page 477
	Page 478
	Page 479
	Page 480
	Page 481
	Page 482
	Page 483
	Page 484
	Page 485
	Page 486
	Page 487
	Page 488

